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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

" ou [T

This report contains information that may consétuforward-looking statements.” Generally, the wortbelieve,” “expect,” “intend,”
“estimate,” “anticipate,” “project,” “will” and sirtar expressions identify forwardoking statements, which generally are not histrin
nature. However, the absence of these words otagiexpressions does not mean that a statemeiot f®mwvardiooking. All statements th
address operating performance, events or develagniesit we expect or anticipate will occur in theufe—including statements relating
volume growth, share of sales and earnings perespaowth, and statements expressing general videstduture operating resultsare
forward-looking statements. Management believes tthese forwardeoking statements are reasonable as and when rHadeever, cautio
should be taken not to place undue reliance onsach forwardooking statements because such statements spbakoof the date whi
made. We undertake no obligation to publicly updateevise any forwartboking statements, whether as a result of newrinédion, futur
events or otherwise, except as required by lavaddition, forwardlooking statements are subject to certain risks war@krtainties that cot
cause actual results to differ materially from bistorical experience and our present expectatiornmojections. These risks and uncertail
include, but are not limited to, those describe®ant I, “Item 1A. Risk Factorsdnd elsewhere in this report and those descrilmed fime tc
time in our future reports filed with the Secustiend Exchange Commission.

” o ” o,

The forward-looking statements contained in thporeinvolve a number of risks and uncertaintias|uding statements concerning:
» our future operating resul
» our business prospects and the prospects of otfol@icompanies
» the impact of investments that we expect to
* our contractual arrangements and relationships thitd parties
» the dependence of our future success on the gesmyabmy and its impact on the industries in whighinvest
» the ability of our portfolio companies to achieteit objectives
« difficulty in obtaining financing or raising capita@specially in the current credit and equity eoriment
» the level and volatility of prevailing interest eatand credit spreads, magnified by the currentdiliin the credit market

» adverse developments in the availability of des&ddian and investment opportunities whether threydae to competition, regulati
or otherwise;

» acompression of the yield on our investments Aedtbst of our liabilities, as well as the leveleferage available to

* our regulatory structure and tax treatment, ingigdour ability to operate as a business developmenipany and a regula
investment company;

» the adequacy of our cash resources and workingad;
» the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasof our portfolio companie
» the ability of the Investment Adviser to locatetahle investments for us and to monitor and adr@nisur investments; a

» authoritative generally accepted accountinggipies or policy changes from such standsetting bodies as the Financial Accoun
Standards Board, the Securities and Exchange Casiunjdnternal Revenue Service, the NASDAQ Globalk&t Market, and oth
authorities that we are subject to, as well ag tt@interparts in any foreign jurisdictions where might do business.




PART |
Iltem 1. Business

In this report, the terms “Prospect,” “we,” “us” darfour” mean Prospect Capital Corporation and all entitietuded in our consolidat
financial statements, unless the context spedificatjuires otherwise.

General

Prospect Capital Corporation is a financial servicempany that primarily lends to and invests iddi@ market privatelyreld companies. W
are a closed-end investment company incorporatédairyland. We have elected to be regulated as mdéss development company (“BDC”
under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “1940). As a BDC, we have elected to be treated as a regulavestment compa
(“RIC™), under Subchapter M of the Internal Reverede of 1986 (the “Code"YWe were organized on April 13, 2004 and were funidear
initial public offering completed on July 27, 200/4/e are one of the largest BDCs with approxima$#y8 billion of total assets as dfine 3(
2015 .

We are externally managed by our investment advizd@rspect Capital Management L.P. (“Prospect @aplanagement” or thelfivestmer
Adviser”). Prospect Administration LLC (“Prospectd#inistration” or the “Administrator”yprovides administrative services and facili
necessary for us to operate.

Our investment objective is to generate both carireome and longerm capital appreciation through debt and equitaestments. We inve
primarily in senior and subordinated debt and ggoitprivate companies in need of capital for asdigins, divestitures, growth, developm:
recapitalizations and other purposes. We work withmanagement teams or financial sponsors toisgektments with historical cash flo\
asset collateral or contracted pro-forma cash flows

We currently have nine origination strategies inicihwe make investments: (1) lending in privateiggsponsored transactions, (2) lenc
directly to companies not owned by private equityn$, (3) control investments in corporate opegiompanies, (4) control investment
financial companies, (5) investments in structuretlit, (6) real estate investments, (7) investménsyndicated debt, (8) aircraft leasing
(9) online lending. We continue to evaluate othagipation strategies in the ordinary course ofibess with no specific topgewn allocatio
to any single origination strategy.

Lending in Private Equity Sponsored Transactiond/e-make loans to companies which are controlledebging private equity firms. Tt
debt can take the form of first lien, second lienitranche or unsecured loans. In making thesestnvents, we look for a diversified custol
base, recurring demand for the product or serliagijers to entry, strong historical cash flow &xgerienced management teams. These
typically have significant equity subordinate tordoan position. Historically, this strategy hasmgwised approximately 50%0% of ou
business, but more recently it is less than 50%uobusiness.

Lending Directly to Companies — We provide debtafining to companies owned by nprivate equity firms, the company founde
management team or a family. Here, in additiorhtodtrengths we look for in a sponsored transacti@nalso look for the alignment with
management team with significant invested caphtals strategy often has less competition than thefe equity sponsor strategy because
company financing needs are not easily addressduhblgs and often require more diligence preparatirect lending can result in higt
returns and lower leverage than sponsor transactml may include warrants or equity to us. Histdly, this strategy has comopris
approximately 5%-15% of our business, but morertgét is less than 5% of our business.

Control Investments in Corporate Operating CompanrieThis strategy involves acquiring controllingksts in norfinancial operatin
companies. Our investments in these companies emerglly structured as a combination of yiptdducing debt and equity. We prov
certainty of closure to our counterparties, give sieller personal liquidity and generally look foanagement to continue on in their cur
roles. This strategy has comprised approximatedp-16% of our business.

Control Investments in Financial Companie$his strategy involves acquiring controlling stakedinancial companies, including consui
direct lending, sulprime auto lending and other strategies. Our imaests in these companies are generally structusea @mbination 1
yield-producing debt and equity. These investments #iem sgtructured in a tax-efficient RI@mpliant partnership, enhancing returns.
strategy has comprised approximately 5%-15% ofmsiness.

Investments in Structured Credit — We make investsyen collateralized loan obligations (“CLOsfenerally taking a significant position
the subordinated interests (equity) of the CLOs Th.Os include a diversified portfolio of broadlynslicated loans and do not have di
exposure to real estate, mortgages, sub-prime atetbnsumer based debt. The CLOs in which we inaestmanaged by tager collaters
managers that have been thoroughly diligenced priotwvestment. This strategy has comprised appratély 10%-20% of our business.




Real Estate Investments — We make investmentsah estate through our three wholly-owned &dfieient real estate investment tru
(“REITs"), American Property REIT Corp. (“APRC"),ational Property REIT Corp. (“NPRC") and United peoty REIT Corp. (“UPRC’anc
collectively with APRC and NPRC, “our REITsQuur real estate investments are in various clagiskaly developed and occupied real es
properties that generate current yields. We seéketatify properties that have historically highcapancy and steady cash flow generation.
REITs partner with established property manageth axperience in managing the property type to marsuch properties after acquisit
This is a more recent investment strategy thatbasprised approximately 5%-10% of our business.

Investments in Syndicated DebtGn an opportunistic basis, we make investmentoamd and high yield bonds that have been solc
syndicate of buyers. Here we look for investmenith attractive riskadjusted returns after we have completed a fundeheredit analysi:
These investments are purchased with a long teayrahdhold outlook and we look to provide significantustiuring input by providin
anchoring orders. This strategy has comprised appetely 5%-10% of our business.

Aircraft Leasing — We invest debt as well as equityaircraft assets subject to commercial leasesraalitworthy airlines across t
globe. These investments present attractive redpportunities due to cash flow consistency fromgiived assets coupled with hard a
collateral. We seek to deliver rigidjusted returns with strong downside protectionablyzing relative value characteristics acros
spectrum of aircraft types of all vintages. Ougédrportfolio includes both in-production and oftppoduction jet and turboprop aircraft «
engines, operated by airlines across the globes 3thategy comprised approximately 1.5% of ourfess in the fiscal year ended June
2014 and approximately 1% as of June 30, 2015 .

Online Lending — We make investments in loans n&tgd by certain consumer loan and small and medized business (“SMEQriginators
We purchase each loan in its entirety (i.e., a ‘‘@Hoan”). The borrowers are consumers and SMEs. The loantygically serviced by tt
originators of the loans. This strategy comprisggraximately 1% of our business in the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2014 and less than 5%
June 30, 2015 .

Typically, we concentrate on making investmentsampanies with annual revenues of less than $78i@mand enterprise values of less t
$1 billion. Our typical investment involves a sesdirloan of less than $250 million. We also acquaietrolling interests in companies
conjunction with making secured debt investmentsuich companies. In most cases, companies in wygdhvest are privately held at the ti
we invest in them. We refer to these companies tagyét” or “middle market” companies and these stments as rhiddle marke
investments.”

We seek to maximize total returns to our investoiduding both current yield and equity upside dpplying rigorous credit analysis and asse
based and cadiew based lending techniques to make and monitar iavestments. We are constantly pursuing multippleestmer
opportunities, including purchases of portfoliosnfr private and public companies, as well as origgna and secondary purchases of partit
securities. We also regularly evaluate control §treent opportunities in a range of industries, smmhe of these investments could be mat

to us. There can be no assurance that we will sstuéy consummate any investment opportunity we arrrently pursuing. If any of the
opportunities are consummated, there can be noaassuthat investors will share our view of valoator that any assets acquired will no
subject to future write downs, each of which cdude an adverse effect on our stock price.

“Spin-Offs” of Certain Business Strategies

We previously announced that we intend to unlodkerdy “spinning off” certain “pure playBusiness strategies to our shareholders. We
through these transactions to (i) transform somhefbusiness strategies we have successfully gemdrdeveloped inside Prospect into |
play public companies with the potential for inged earnings multiples, (ii) allow for continuedreaue and earnings growth through n
flexible nonBDC formats (which are expected to benefit from m@¢ing one or more of the (a) 30% basket, (b)riaye, and (c) control bas
constraints with which BDCs must comply), and (fige up our 30% basket and leverage capacity éw ariginations at Prospect. 1
business strategies we intend to enable our shideysdo participate in on a “pure plalgéasis have grown faster than our overall growté it
the past few years, with outlets in less constngjrsitructures required to continue this strong g¢inoWe anticipate these n@DC companie
will have tax efficient structures.

We initially intend on focusing these efforts ometh separate companies consisting of portions ofipaonsumer online lending business,
real estate business and (iii) structured creditrimss. We are seeking to divest these businagssesjunction with rights offering capital rai:
in which existing Prospect shareholders could eleqiarticipate in each offering or sell their ighThe goals of these dispositions inc
leverage and earnings neutrality for Prospect.@umary objective is to maximize the valuation ath offering (declining to proceed with ¢
offering if we find any valuation not to be attriaef).




The sizes and likelihood of these dispositions, es@fivwhich are expected to be partial rather tr@anpdete spimffs, remain to be determint
but we currently expect the collective size of théwee dispositions to be approximately 10% ofamset base. We seek to complete the fi
these dispositions late in calendar year 2015 hadthers in 2016 in a sequential fashion. The wonsation of any of the spioffs depend
upon, among other things: market conditions, régwyaand exchange listing approval, and sufficiewestor demand, and there can b
guarantee that we will consummate any of these aifén

On March 11, 2015, Prospect Yield Corporation, L{:Brospect Yield"), our whollyawned subsidiary, filed a registration statemenh e
SEC in connection with our rights offering dispasitof a portion of our structured credit business] Prospect Yield filed an amendmen
April 17, 2015. We are a selling stockholder unther registration statement. We seek but cannotagitee consummation of this disposit
which is subject to regulatory review, during calenyear 2016.

On May 6, 2015, Prospect Finance Company, LLC @Peat Finance”), our indirect whollywned subsidiary, filed a confidential registra
statement with the SEC in connection with our gbifering disposition of our online consumer langdbusiness, and Prospect Finance
confidential amendments on June 16, July 20 andusug2, 2015. We are a selling stockholder underdgistration statement. We seek
cannot guarantee consummation of this dispositidnich is subject to regulatory review, late in calar year 2015.

On May 6, 2015, Prospect Realty Income Trust C@fprospect Realty”), our whollpwned subsidiary, filed a confidential registra
statement with the SEC in connection with our rgbffering disposition of a portion of our real &st business, and Prospect Realty
confidential amendments on June 30, July 27 andusut2, 2015. We are a selling stockholder underdgistration statement. We seek
cannot guarantee consummation of this dispositidnich is subject to regulatory review, during calanyear 2016.

On May 19, 2015, Prospect, Prospect Capital ManagéniProspect Yield, Prospect Finance and ProdRealty filed an application for .
exemptive order authorizing a joint transactiort thay otherwise be prohibited by Section 57(a)f4he 1940 Act in order to complete eac
the rights offerings described above and are awgpitomments from the SEC.

We expect to continue as a BDC in the future tocsperour multline origination strategy (including continuing itavest in the business
discussed above) as a value-added differentiagicipf compared with other BDCs.

Our Investment Objective and Policies

Our investment objective is to generate both curircome and longerm capital appreciation through debt and equitestments. We foc
on making investments in private companies. Weaaren-diversified company within the meaning of 1940 Act.

We invest primarily in first and second lien secufeans and unsecured debt, which in some casksieésan equity component. First

second lien secured loans generally are senioridstbtments that rank ahead of unsecured debgofem portfolio company. These loans i
have the benefit of security interests on the assfethe portfolio company, which may rank aheadrdbe junior to other security interests.

investments in CLOs are subordinated to seniord@ard are generally unsecured. We invest in dabegnity positions of CLOs which ar
form of securitization in which the cash flows opartfolio of loans are pooled and passed on tieint classes of owners in various tranc
Our CLO investments are derived from portfolioxofporate debt securities which are generallynas&d from BB to B.

We also acquire controlling interests in compaiesonjunction with making secured debt investméntsuch companies. These may b
several industries, including industrial, servigiggcraft leasing, real estate and financial busiess




We seek to maximize returns and minimize risk far iovestors by applying rigorous analysis to makd monitor our investments. While
structure of our investments varies, we can inwessenior secured debt, senior unsecured debt,rdinaded secured debt, subordini
unsecured debt, convertible debt, convertible prefeequity, preferred equity, common equity, watsaand other instruments, many of wi
generate current yield. While our primary focutoiseek current income through investment in the dad/or dividengeaying equity securitis
of eligible privately-held, thinly-traded or diss®ed companies and lotgrm capital appreciation by acquiring accompanyirgrants, optior
or other equity securities of such companies, wg meest up to 30% of the portfolio in opportunisthvestments in order to seek enhal
returns for stockholders. Such investments mawielinvestments in the debt and equity instrumehtsoadlytraded public companies. \
expect that these public companies generally walehdebt securities that are niomestment grade. Such investments may also in
purchases (either in the primary or secondary ntsykaf the equity and junior debt tranches of aetyd such pools known as CL(
Structurally, CLOs are entities that are formedhtdd a portfolio of senior secured loans made tmmanies whose debt is rated be
investment grade or, in limited circumstances, tattaThe senior secured loans within a CLO aretdichto senior secured loans which n
specified credit and diversity criteria and arejeabto concentration limitations in order to ceean investment portfolio that is diverse
senior secured loan, borrower, and industry, wittithtions on nond.S. borrowers. Within this 30% basket, we have may make addition
investments in debt and equity securities of fil@mmompanies and companies located outside di/tfieed States.

Our investments may include other equity investesiich as warrants, options to buy a minorityré@stein a portfolio company, or contraci
payment rights or rights to receive a proportianétrest in the operating cash flow or net incorisuzh company. When determined by
Investment Adviser to be in our best interest, way racquire a controlling interest in a portfoliongmany. Any warrants we receive with
debt securities may require only a nominal costxercise, and thus, as a portfolio company appesia value, we may achieve additic
investment return from this equity interest. We énatructured, and will continue to structure, somagrants to include provisions proteci
our rights as a minority-interest or, if applicgkdentrollinginterest holder, as well as puts, or rights to setih securities back to the compi
upon the occurrence of specified events. In marseg;awe obtain registration rights in connectiothwihese equity interests, which n
include demand and “piggyback” registration rights.

We plan to hold many of our debt investments tourigt or repayment, but will sell a debt investmeatlier if a liquidity event takes pla
such as the sale or recapitalization of a portfotimpany, or if we determine a sale of such del#stment to be in our best interest.

We have qualified and elected to be treated for. fe8eral income tax purposes as a RIC under Spiehi®l of the Code. As a RIC, 1
generally do not have to pay corporégeel U.S. federal income taxes on any ordinaryoime or capital gains that we distribute to
stockholders as dividends. To continue to quakfadRIC, we must, among other things, meet cestaince-ofincome and asset diversificat
requirements (as described below). In additiorgualify for RIC tax treatment, we must distribubedur stockholders, for each taxable yee
least 90% of our “investment company taxable inc6mich is generally our ordinary income plus #ecess of our realized net shoetsr
capital gains over our realized net long-term e pitsses.

For a discussion of the risks inherent in our idfinvestments, see “Risk Factors — Risks RedattmOur Investments.”
Industry Sectors

Our portfolio is invested across 4aB8dustry categories. Excluding our CLO investmenthich do not have industry concentrations
individual industry comprises more than 10.8% &f flortfolio on either a cost or fair value basis.




Ongoing Relationships with Portfolio Companies
Monitoring

Prospect Capital Management monitors our portfolimpanies on an ongoing basis. Prospect Capitahfyianent will continue to monitor 1
financial trends of each portfolio company to detiewe if it is meeting its business plan and to ssshe appropriate course of action for
company.

Prospect Capital Management employs several methfoelsaluating and monitoring the performance aald® of our investments, which n
include, but are not limited to, the following:

* Assessment of success in adhering to the prtfoimpanys business plan and compliance with coven

» Regular contact with portfolio company managemet, & appropriate, the financial or strategic spamto discuss financial positic
requirements and accomplishments;

»  Comparisons to other portfolio companies in thaustdy, if any

» Attendance at and participation in board meetirffgh@® portfolio company; ar

» Review of monthly and quarterly financial statensesmd financial projections for the portfolio compi
Investment Valuatio

To value our investments, we follow the guidanceA&C 820,Fair Value MeasuremertASC 820”), that defines fair value, establishe
framework for measuring fair value in conformityttviGAAP, and requires disclosures about fair vahgasurements. In accordance with ¢
820, the fair value of our investments is definedfse price that we would receive upon sellingrarestment in an orderly transaction tc
independent buyer in the principal or most advasdag market in which that investment is transacted.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to measure flagsealues into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicak#s®r liabilities, accessible by us at the measerg date.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesactive markets, or quoted prices for identicakionilar assets or liabilities
markets that are not active, or other observalgetgother than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair value hierarg¥ithin which the fair value measurement in itsiexy falls has been determined based ol
lowest level of input that is significant to tharfaalue measurement. Our assessment of the gsignife of a particular input to the fair ve
measurement in its entirety requires judgment amsiders factors specific to each investment.

Our Board of Directors has established procedwetht valuation of our investment portfolio. Theggecedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotations are reaalifgilable are valued at such market quotations.

For most of our investments, market quotationsreoteavailable. With respect to investments for whinarket quotations are not rea
available or when such market quotations are deemédo represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a muktep valuatio
process each quarter, as described below.

1. Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedoly investment professionals with independentatidm firms engaged by c
Board of Directors.

2. The independent valuation firms conduct independahiations and make their own independent assexs

3. The Audit Committee of our Board of Directors ravieand discusses the preliminary valuation of the$tment Adviser and that
the independent valuation firms.

4. The Board of Directors discusses valuations andrdetes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in good faith based on t
input of the Investment Adviser, the respectiveeipehdent valuation firm and the Audit Committee.




Our non-CLO investments are valued utilizing a iahalysis, enterprise value (“EVanalysis, net asset value analysis, liquidatiorlyais
discounted cash flow analysis, or a combinatiomethods, as appropriate. The yield analysis usas $preads for loans, dividend yields
certain investments and other relevant informaiimoplied by market data involving identical or comaplale assets or liabilities. Under the
analysis, the EV of a portfolio company is firstetenined and allocated over the portfolio comparsecurities in order of their prefere
relative to one another (i.e., “waterfaillocation). To determine the EV, we typically wsenarket multiples approach that considers rel
and applicable market trading data of guidelineliputompanies, transaction metrics from precedeftAMransactions and/or a discoun
cash flow analysis. The net asset value analysisad to derive a value of an underlying investniemth as real estate property) by dividil
relevant earnings stream by an appropriate cagitadin rate. For this purpose, we consider capitibn rates for similar properties as ma
obtained from guideline public companies and/oevaht transactions. The liquidation analysis ignded to approximate the net reco
value of an investment based on, among other thiagsumptions regarding liquidation proceeds based hypothetical liquidation of
portfolio company$ assets. The discounted cash flow analysis udeatiom techniques to convert future cash flowgamings to a range
fair values from which a single estimate may beweer utilizing an appropriate discount rate. Theaswement is based on the net pre
value indicated by current market expectations atimse future amounts.

In applying these methodologies, additional factiwst we consider in valuing our investments magiude, as we deem relevant: sect
covenants, call protection provisions, and infoioratights; the nature and realizable value of eolfjateral; the portfolio company’ability tc
make payments; the principal markets in which tbgfplio company does business; publicly availdiancial ratios of peer companies;
principal market; and enterprise values, amongrdtwors.

Our investments in CLOs are classified as ASC 82@eL 3 securities and are valued using a discouwrdst flow model. The valuations h
been accomplished through the analysis of the Ce& structures to identify the risk exposures fitbim modeling point of view as well as
determine an appropriate call date. For each CldDritg, the most appropriate valuation approachbesen chosen from alternative approa
to ensure the most accurate valuation for suchrggcio value a CLO, both the assets and the llitads of the CLO capital structure
modeled. We use a waterfall engine to store thkateohl data, generate collateral cash flows fromdssets based on various assumptiol
the risk factors, distribute the cash flows to libility structure based on the payment prioritiesd discount them back using current m¢
discount rates. The main risk factors are: defiésht interest rate risk, downgrade risk, and dregiead risk.

For a discussion of the risks inherent in deterngrthe value of securities for which readily avialiégamarket values do not exist, sdisk
Factors — Risks Relating to Our Busineslest of our portfolio investments are recordedait Yalue as determined in good faith undei
direction of our Board of Directors and, as a reshkre is uncertainty as to the value of ourfptict investments.”

Managerial Assistanc

As a BDC, we are obligated under the 1940 Act tkemavailable to certain of our portfolio companggnificant managerial assistar
“Making available significant managerial assistédneefers to any arrangement whereby we provide st guidance and coun
concerning the management, operations, or busiokfgstives and policies of a portfolio company. e also deemed to be provid
managerial assistance to all portfolio companies e control, either by ourselves or in conjunctisith others. The nature and exten
significant managerial assistance provided by umtdrolled and nowrentrolled portfolio companies will vary accorditmthe particular nee
of each portfolio company. Examples of such adésitinclude (i) advice on recruiting, hiring, maragent and termination of employe
officers and directors, succession planning ancrotftuman resource matters; (ii) advice on capagdimg, capital budgeting, and caf
expenditures; (iii) advice on advertising, markgtiand sales; (iv) advice on fulfilment, operatipmnd execution; (v) advice on manay
relationships with unions and other personnel dmgdions, financing sources, vendors, customerssols, lessees, lawyers, account
regulators and other important counterparties;gvgluating acquisition and divestiture opport@sitiplant expansions and closings, and m
expansions; (vii) participating in audit committe@minating committee, board and management meet{rdi) consulting with and advisit
board members and officers of portfolio compana@s @verall strategy and other matters); and (iyvjating other organizational, operatiot
managerial and financial guidance.

Prospect Administration, when performing a manajeassistance agreement executed with each portfolimpany to which we provi
managerial assistance, arranges for the providi@uach managerial assistance on our behalf. Whergdm, Prospect Administration utiliz
personnel of our Investment Adviser. We, on beludlfProspect Administration, invoice portfolio conmp@s receiving and paying |
managerial assistance, and we remit to Prospectiistnation its cost of providing such servicegliding the charges deemed appropriai
our Investment Adviser for providing such manadeassistance. No income was recognized by Prospect.




Investment Adviser

Prospect Capital Management manages our investnanthe Investment Adviser. Prospect Capital Mameage is a Delaware limit
partnership that has been registered as an invesegiser under the Investment Advisers Act of L @4he “Advisers Act”)since March 3:
2004. Prospect Capital Management is led by JolBaFy Ill and M. Grier Eliasek, two senior exemats with significant investment advis:
and business experience. Both Messrs. Barry ardélispend a significant amount of their time &irtholes at Prospect Capital Manager
working on our behalf. The principal executive o of Prospect Capital Management are 10 EastStt#kt, 42nd Floor, New York, M
10016. We depend on the due diligence, skill andioik of business contacts of the senior managemietite Investment Adviser. We a
depend, to a significant extent, on the Investnfhtiser's investment professionals and the information deal flow generated by thc
investment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Theestment Advises senior manageme
team evaluates, negotiates, structures, closesitor®@and services our investments. Our future ssaepends to a significant extent or
continued service of the senior management teamicplarly John F. Barry Ill and M. Grier EliaseKhe departure of any of the set
managers of the Investment Adviser could have amadly adverse effect on our ability to achieve awestment objective. In addition,
can offer no assurance that Prospect Capital Managewill remain the Investment Adviser or that wil continue to have access to
investment professionals or its information andl deav. Under the Investment Advisory Agreement @efined below), we pay Prosp
Capital Management investment advisory fees, whatsist of an annual base management fee basedr gnass assets as well as a fpar+
incentive fee based on our performance. Mr. Banryently controls Prospect Capital Management.

Investment Advisory Agreement
Terms

We have entered into an investment advisory andagement agreement with Prospect Capital Manageftleat“investment Advisor
Agreement”) under which the Investment Adviser, jesabto the overall supervision of our Board of €zitors, manages our dayday
operations and provides us with investment adviseryices. Under the terms of the Investment Adyiggreement, the Investment Advis
(i) determines the composition of our portfoliogthature and timing of the changes to our portfalial the manner of implementing s
changes, (ii) identifies, evaluates and negotitdtestructure of the investments we make (inclugiedorming due diligence on our prospec
portfolio companies); and (iii) closes and monitiongestments we make.

Prospect Capital Managemenservices under the Investment Advisory Agreemeainot exclusive, and it is free to furnish sim#arvices t
other entities so long as its services to us ateimpaired. For providing these services, the Itwest Adviser receives a fee from
consisting of two components: a base managemerarnféen incentive fee. The base management feddglated at an annual rate of 2.(
on our gross assets (including amounts borrowed). dervices currently rendered under the Investnfahtisory Agreement, the be
management fee is payable quarterly in arrearsbilse management fee is calculated based on thegavealue of our gross assets at the
of the two most recently completed calendar quarterd appropriately adjusted for any share issganceepurchases during the cur
calendar quarter. Base management fees for anglgadnth or quarter are appropriately prorated.

The incentive fee has two parts. The first pas,ititome incentive fee, is calculated and payab#etgrly in arrears based on our preentive
fee net investment income for the immediately pdéug calendar quarter. For this purpose, ipeentive fee net investment income me
interest income, dividend income and any othernmedincluding any other fees (other than fees fowiging managerial assistance), suc
commitment, origination, structuring, diligence aswhsulting fees and other fees that we receiva foortfolio companies) accrued during
calendar quarter, minus our operating expensethéquarter (including the base management feersqgs payable under the Administra
Agreement described below, and any interest expandedividends paid on any issued and outstandiafemped stock, but excluding 1
incentive fee). Préacentive fee net investment income includes, exdase of investments with a deferred interestifegsuch as original iss
discount, debt instruments with payment in kingiest and zero coupon securities), accrued inchatesme have not yet received in cash. Pr
incentive fee net investment income does not irelady realized capital gains, realized capitaldessr unrealized capital appreciatiot
depreciation. Princentive fee net investment income, expressedrageaof return on the value of our net assethaend of the immediate
preceding calendar quarter, is compared to a “buate” of 1.75% per quarter (7.00% annualized).




The net investment income used to calculate thisgfahe incentive fee is also included in the amtoof the gross assets used to calculat
2.00% base management fee. We pay the Investmerisekdan income incentive fee with respect to owg-ipcentive fee net investme
income in each calendar quarter as follows:

* No incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whioh pre-incentive fee net investment income does not exteetiurdle rat

« 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investmrobme with respect to that portion of such preentive fee net investment income
any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less 12&r00% of the quarterly hurdle rate in any calemperter (8.75% annualized witl
7.00% annualized hurdle rate); and

e 20.00% of the amount of our pirgcentive fee net investment income, if any, thateeds 125.00% of the quarterly hurdle rate ir
calendar quarter (8.75% annualized with a 7.00%aliwed hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately prorated fgreriod of less than three months and adjustedrfg share issuances or repurchases ¢
the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, the capaatgincentive fee, is determined and payableri@aas as of the end of each calendar ye:
upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agreameas of the termination date), and equals 20.00%ur realized capital gains for 1
calendar year, if any, computed net of all realizapital losses and unrealized capital depreciatahe end of such year. In determining
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrialviser, we calculate the aggregate realizedtalagains, aggregate realized capital lo
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplcable, with respect to each investment thatbeen in our portfolio. For the purpose
this calculation, an “investments defined as the total of all rights and claimsalimay be asserted against a portfolio comparsingriout o
our participation in the debt, equity, and otheaficial instruments issued by that company. Agdeeggalized capital gains, if any, equals
sum of the differences between the aggregate et pace of each investment and the aggregatebasss of such investment when sol
otherwise disposed of. Aggregate realized capitedds equal the sum of the amounts by which theegatg net sales price of each investi
is less than the aggregate cost basis of suchtimees when sold or otherwise disposed. Aggregatealized capital depreciation equals
sum of the differences, if negative, between thgreggate valuation of each investment and the agtgempst basis of such investment as c
applicable calendar year end. At the end of thdiegdgle calendar year, the amount of capital g#ias serves as the basis for our calculatic
the capital gains incentive fee involves nettingragate realized capital gains against aggregatized capital losses on a sinoeeption bas
and then reducing this amount by the aggregatealinee capital depreciation. If this number is pi@sj then the capital gains incentive
payable is equal to 20.00% of such amount, lesadlgeegate amount of any capital gains incenties feid since inception.

Examples of Quarterly Incentive Fee Calculat
Example 1: Income Incentive Fee*
*The hypothetical amount of pre-incentive fee myeistment income shown is based on a percentagéabhet assets.
Alternative 1
Assumption:
* Investment income (including interest, dividendgd, etc.) = 1.25
* Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75'
e Base management fee(2) = 0.t
» Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian,feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.2C
» Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnincome —l{ase management fee + other expenses)) = (

Pre-incentive net investment income does not exbeedle rate, therefore there is no income incerfie.




Alternative 2
Assumption:
* Investment income (including interest, dividend=d, etc.) = 2.70
e Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75'
» Base management fee(2) = 0.t
» Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.2C
» Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnincome —l{ase management fee + other expenses)) = .

Preincentive net investment income exceeds hurdle tiageefore there is an income incentive fee payhplus to the Investment Adviser.
Income Incentive Fee would be calculated as follows

=100% x “Catch Up” + the greater of 0% AND (20%pxe-incentive fee net investment income — 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.00% - 1.75%)) + 0%
=100% % 0.25% + 0%
=0.25%
Alternative 3
Assumption:
* Investment income (including interest, dividend=d, etc.) = 3.00
* Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75'
» Base management fee(2) = 0.t
» Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian,feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.2C
» Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnincome —l{ase management fee + other expenses)) =.

Preincentive net investment income exceeds hurdle tiageefore there is an income incentive fee payhplus to the Investment Adviser. "
Income Incentive Fee would be calculated as follows

=100% x “Catch Up” + the greater of 0% AND (20%pxe-incentive fee net investment income — 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.1875% — 1.75%)) + the greater of 0%DAI0% x (2.30% — 2.1875%))

= (100% x 0.4375%) + (20% x 0.1125%)

=0.4375% + 0.0225%

=0.46%

(1) Represents 7% annualized hurdle |
(2) Represents 2% annualized base manageme

(3) Excludes organizational and offering exper
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Example 2: Capital Gains Incentive Fee
Alternative 1
Assumption:
* Year 1: $20 million investment ma
* Year 2: Fair market value (“FMV"9f investment determined to be $22 mill
* Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17 i
* Year 4: Investment sold for $21 milli
The impact, if any, on the capital gains portiorihef incentive fee would be:
e Year 1: No impac
e Year 2: No impac
* Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliemrealized capital depreciatit

* Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secomdpthe incentive fee is calculated by $4 milligL million of realized capit
gain and $3 milliorreversalin unrealized capital depreciation)

Alternative 2
Assumption:
* Year 1: $20 million investment ma
* Year 2: FMV of investment determined to be $17 i
* Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17 iomi
* Year 4: FMV of investment determined to be $21 iiomi
* Year 5: FMV of investment determined to be $18 i
* Year 6: Investment sold for $15 milli
The impact, if any, on the capital gains portiorihef incentive fee would be:
e Year 1: No impa«
e Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfgie incentive fee is calculated by $3 milli@mrealized capital depreciatic
* Year 3: No impac

e Year 4: Increase base amount on which the separtdof the incentive fee is calculated by $3imil( reversalin unrealized capit
depreciation)

e Year 5: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfge incentive fee is calculated by $2 milli@mrealized capital depreciatic

* Year 6: Decrease base amount on which the secanhdfpthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milli¢Bt million of realized capit
loss offset by a $2 millioreversalin unrealized capital depreciation)
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Alternative 3

Assumption:

Year 1: $20 million investment made in company“lvestment A”) and $20 million investment madedompany B (Investmer
B’)

Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $&illion and Investment B is sold for $18 milli

Year 3: Investment A is sold for $23 milli

The impact, if any, on the capital gains portiorihaf incentive fee would be:

Year 1: No impac

Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secaondopéhe incentive fee is calculated by $2 milligrealized capital loss |
Investment B)

Year 3: Increase base amount on which the secortdopahe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligrealized capital gain «
Investment A)

Alternative 4

Assumption:

Year 1: $20 million investment made in company“lvestment A”) and $20 million investment madedompany B (Investmer
B’)

Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $&illion and FMV of Investment B is determined t® $17 millior
Year 3: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $dilion and FMV of Investment B is determined te $18 millior
Year 4: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $dilion and FMV of Investment B is determined te $21 millior

Year 5: Investment A is sold for $17 million and/éstment B is sold for $23 millic

The impact, if any, on the capital gains portiorihef incentive fee would be:

Year 1: No impax

Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfgaie incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliemrealized capital depreciat
on Investment B)

Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $1 millig2 million in unrealized capit
depreciation on Investment A and $1 million recgvearunrealized capital depreciation on Investnignt

Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secortdopahe incentive fee is calculated by $3 millig®l million recovery i
unrealized capital depreciation on Investment A $2adhnillion recovery in unrealized capital depréicia on Investment B)

Year 5: Increase base amount on which the secamidfthne incentive fee is calculated by $1 milligh8 million realized capital ga
on Investment B offset by $3 million realized capibss on Investment A plus a $1 million revelisalinrealized capital depreciat
on Investment A from Year 4)
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Duration and Terminatiol

The Investment Advisory Agreement was originallyrgved by our Board of Directors on June 23, 200d was recently repproved by tt
Board of Directors on May 5, 2015 for an additiooakyear term expiring June 22, 2016. Unless terminatetier as described below, it v
remain in effect from year to year thereafter ipagved annually by our Board of Directors or by tiféirmative vote of the holders ot
majority of our outstanding voting securities, umiihg, in either case, approval by a majority of directors who are not interested pers
The Investment Advisory Agreement will automatigatrminate in the event of its assignment. Theestment Advisory Agreement may
terminated by either party without penalty upon matre than 60 days’ written notice to the othere SRisk Factors -Risks Relating to Ol
Business — We are dependent upon Prospect Captaddément’s key management personnel for our fetureess.”

Indemnification

The Investment Advisory Agreement provides thaseaib willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross negiie in the performance of its dutie:
by reason of the reckless disregard of its duties @bligations, Prospect Capital Management andfftsers, managers, agents, employ
controlling persons, members and any other persemtity affiliated with it are entitled to indenfitiation from us for any damages, liabiliti
costs and expenses (including reasonable attorriegs’ and amounts reasonably paid in settlemerg)ngrirom the rendering of Prosp
Capital Management'’s services under the Investidiisory Agreement or otherwise as the Investmehtiger.

Administration Agreement

We have also entered into an administration agraemi¢h Prospect Administration (the “AdministraticA\greement”)Junder which Prospe
Administration, among other things, provides (aaages for the provision of) administrative sersiemd facilities for us. For providing thi
services, we reimburse Prospect Administrationdiar allocable portion of overhead incurred by PemspAdministration in performing |
obligations under the Administration Agreement/Juding rent and our allocable portion of the casft8rian H. Oswald, our Chief Financ
Officer and Chief Compliance Officer, and his stéfitluding the internal legal staff. Under thisegment, Prospect Administration furnis
us with office facilities, equipment and clericélpokkeeping and record keeping services at sudiitit|z Prospect Administration al
performs, or oversees the performance of, our requadministrative services, which include, amotigepthings, being responsible for
financial records that we are required to maintaid preparing reports to our stockholders and tegibed with the SEC. In addition, Prosg
Administration assists us in determining and puliitig our net asset value, overseeing the preparatia filing of our tax returns and -
printing and dissemination of reports to our stailbrs, and generally oversees the payment of gpereses and the performance
administrative and professional services rendevaastby others. Under the Administration Agreeme@ngspect Administration also provi
on our behalf managerial assistance to those piorttmmpanies to which we are required to providehs assistance (seedfigoing
Relationships with Portfolio Companies — Managefiasistance”) The Administration Agreement may be terminated itlyee party withot
penalty upon 60 days’ written notice to the othartyn Prospect Administration is a subsidiary & thvestment Adviser.

The Administration Agreement provides that, abseititul misfeasance, bad faith or negligence in geformance of its duties or by reaso
the reckless disregard of its duties and obligatidrospect Administration and its officers, mamgagpartners, agents, employees, contrc
persons, members and any other person or entitiat&fl with it are entitled to indemnification frous for any damages, liabilities, costs
expenses (including reasonable attornefee®s and amounts reasonably paid in settlemengingrifrom the rendering of Prosp
Administrations services under the Administration Agreement betise as administrator for us. Our payments tsfgrct Administratic
are periodically reviewed by our Board of Directors

Payment of Our Expenses

All investment professionals of the Investment Adviand its respective staff, when and to the &xegaged in providing investment advis
and management services, and the compensatioroatider overhead expenses of such personnel all¢atduch services, will be provic
and paid for by the Investment Adviser. We bearo#tiler costs and expenses of our operations andaitdons, including those relating
organization and offering; calculation of our neset value (including the cost and expenses ofiraigpendent valuation firm); expen
incurred by Prospect Capital Management payabikitd parties, including agents, consultants oeptvisers (such as independent valu
firms, accountants and legal counsel), in moniriur financial and legal affairs and in monitoriogr investments and performing «
diligence on our prospective portfolio compani@seiiest payable on debt, if any, and dividends lplayan preferred stock, if any, incurrec
finance our investments; offerings of our debt, pteferred shares, our common stock and other isesyrinvestment advisory fees; fi
payable to third parties, including agents, comrsu#t or other advisors, relating to, or associatét, evaluating and making investme
transfer agent and custodial fees; registratios;flsting fees; taxes; independent directde®s and expenses; costs of preparing and
reports or other documents with the SEC; the aufsty reports, proxy statements or other notioestdckholders, including
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printing costs; our allocable portion of the fidglbond, directors and officers/errors and omissitigbility insurance, and any other insure
premiums; direct costs and expenses of administraincluding auditor and legal costs; and all otegpenses incurred by us, by
Investment Adviser or by Prospect Administrationcomnection with administering our business, susloar allocable portion of overhe
under the Administration Agreement, including rantl our allocable portion of the costs of our Chiigfancial Officer and Chief Compliar
Officer and the respective staffs.

License Agreement

We entered into a license agreement with Prospapit& Management pursuant to which Prospect Qadigmagement agreed to grant (
non-exclusive, royalty free license to use the ndRrespect Capital.Under this agreement, we have a right to use thegdect Capital nar
for so long as Prospect Capital Management or drits @ffiliates remains the Investment Adviserh@&t than with respect to this limil
license, we have no legal right to the Prospecit@lapame. This license agreement will remain iieetffor so long as the Investment Advis
Agreement with the Investment Adviser is in effect.

Determination of Net Asset Value

The net asset value per share of our outstandiagstof common stock will be determined quarteylydlviding the value of total assets mi
liabilities by the total number of shares outstagdi

In calculating the value of our total assets, wdl walue investments for which market quotationg aeadily available at such mar
quotations. Shorterm investments which mature in 60 days or lesshsas U.S. Treasury bills, are valued at amortizest, whicl
approximates market value. The amortized cost ndeitnalves recording a security at its cost (ipgincipal amount plus any premium and
any discount) on the date of purchase and thereaftertizing/accreting that difference betweenghiacipal amount due at maturity and «
assuming a constant yield to maturity as determatdatie time of purchase. Sheerm securities which mature in more than 60 dagssalue:
at current market quotations by an independeningyiservice or at the mean between the bid angdsks obtained from at least two brol
or dealers (if available, or otherwise by a priatimarket maker or a primary market dealer). Inwestts in money market mutual funds
valued at their net asset value as of the clodrisihess on the day of valuation.

Most of the investments in our portfolio do not Bamarket quotations which are readily availableanigg the investments do not h
actively traded markets. Debt and equity securitieswvhich market quotations are not readily avagaare valued with the assistance @
independent valuation service using a documentiditian policy and a valuation process that is iaatly applied under the direction of
Board of Directors. For a discussion of the risiseirent in determining the value of securitiesvibich readily available market values do
exist, see “Risk Factors — Risks Relating to OusiBess -Most of our portfolio investments are recordedait ¥alue as determined in gc
faith under the direction of our Board of Directarsd, as a result, there is uncertainty as to égevof our portfolio investments.”

The factors that may be taken into account in wgliduch investments include, as relevant, the gart€ompanys ability to make paymen
its estimated earnings and projected discountel ftaws, the nature and realizable value of anyatetal, the financial environment in wh
the portfolio company operates, comparisons to ritezsi of similar publicly traded companies, chasidge interest rates for similar di
instruments and other relevant factors. Due toitherent uncertainty of determining the fair vabfeinvestments that do not have rea
available market quotations, the fair value of thes/estments may differ significantly from the wes that would have been used had
market quotations existed for such investments,amydsuch differences could be material.

As part of the fair valuation process, the indegemnd/aluation firms engaged by the Board of Direstoerform a review of each debt .
equity investment requiring fair valuation and pgd®sa range of values for each investment, whitbngawith managemers’ valuatiol
recommendations, is reviewed by our Audit Committ®lanagement and the independent valuation firmy awjust their preliminai
evaluations to reflect comments provided by our in@dmmittee. The Audit Committee reviews the firaluation reports and management’
valuation recommendations and makes a recommendatitne Board of Directors based on its analysth® methodologies employed and
various weights that should be accorded to eactiopoof the valuation as well as factors that theéependent valuation firms and managel
may not have included in their evaluation proces3ém Board of Directors then evaluates the AuditmBhittee recommendations ¢
undertakes a similar analysis to determine theviline of each investment in the portfolio in gdaith.

Determination of fair values involves subjectivegments and estimates not susceptible to substantiay auditing procedures. According
under current accounting standards, the notesntdimancial statements will refer to the uncertgintith respect to the possible effect of s
valuations, and any change in such valuations,uptimancial statements.
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Dividend Reinvestment Plan

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment plan thatiges for reinvestment of our distributions orhaké of our stockholders, unles:
stockholder elects to receive cash as providedabeds a result, when our Board of Directors authesi and we declare, a cash dividend,
our stockholders who have not “opted owf’ our dividend reinvestment plan will have theash dividends automatically reinvestec
additional shares of our common stock, rather tkariving the cash dividends.

No action is required on the part of a registetedldolder to have their cash dividend reinvestedhares of our common stock. A registi
stockholder may elect to receive an entire dividendash by notifying the plan administrator and ansfer agent and registrar, in writing
that such notice is received by the plan admirtistrao later than the record date for dividendsttxkholders. The plan administrator set
an account for shares acquired through the plaedoh stockholder who has not elected to recewnigeatfids in cash and hold such share
non-certificated form. Upon request by a stockholdettipating in the plan, the plan administrator Iwihstead of crediting shares to
participant’s account, issue a certificate regesian the participarns’ name for the number of whole shares of our comstaek and a check 1
any fractional share. Such request by a stockhatdest be received three days prior to the dividesyghble date in order for that dividend tc
paid in cash. If such request is received less thase days prior to the dividend payable daten the dividends are reinvested and share
repurchased for the stockholdegdccount; however, future dividends are paid mwaish on all balances. Those stockholders whasesiar
held by a broker or other financial intermediaryymeceive dividends in cash by notifying their beolor other financial intermediary of th
election.

We primarily use newlyssued shares to implement the plan, whether careshare trading at a premium or at a discounetcasset valu
However, we reserve the right to purchase shartfeimpen market in connection with the implemeéaortadf the plan. The number of share
be issued to a stockholder is determined by digidire total dollar amount of the dividend payabletich stockholder by the market price
share of our common stock at the close of reguéalinig on the NASDAQ Global Select Market on thet lausiness day before the payn
date for such dividend. Market price per sharehat tlate will be the closing price for such shameshe NASDAQ Global Select Market or
no sale is reported for such day, at the averagtheif reported bid and asked prices. The numbeshafes of our common stock to
outstanding after giving effect to payment of tiddend cannot be established until the value paresat which additional shares will be iss
has been determined and elections of our stockisligve been tabulated. Stockholders who do neot &dereceive dividends in shares
common stock may experience accretion to the rsdtaslue of their shares if our shares are trading premium at the time we issue
shares under the plan and dilution if our sharestrading at a discount. The level of accretiordiscount would depend on various fact
including the proportion of our stockholders whatjagpate in the plan, the level of premium or d@isot at which our shares are trading ant
amount of the dividend payable to a stockholder.

There are no brokerage charges or other chargaedkholders who participate in the plan. The gldministrators fees under the plan are
by us. If a participant elects by written noticethe plan administrator to have the plan admintistrsell part or all of the shares held by the
administrator in the participast’account and remit the proceeds to the participhet plan administrator is authorized to deduckla
transaction fee plus a $0.10 per share brokeragenissions from the proceeds.

Stockholders who receive dividends in the form tafck are subject to the same U.S. federal, statelacal tax consequences as
stockholders who elect to receive their dividendsash. A stockholdes’basis for determining gain or loss upon the shkock received in
dividend from us will be equal to the total dolianount of the dividend payable to the stockholdes stock received in a dividend will hav
new holding period for tax purposes commencing fen day following the day on which the shares asglited to the U.S. Stockholder’
account (as defined below).

Participants may terminate their accounts undeipthe by notifying the plan administrator via itebsite at www.amstock.com or by filli
out the transaction request form located at théoboof their statement and sending it to the pldmiaistrator at American Stock Transfe
Trust Company, P.O. Box 922, Wall Street StatiomwNYork, NY 10269-0560 or by calling the plan adisirator's Interactive Voic
Response System at (888) 888-0313.

The plan may be terminated by us upon notice itingrimailed to each participant at least 30 daysrpo any payable date for the paymer
any dividend by us. All correspondence concernirgplan should be directed to the plan administiayomail at American Stock Transfel
Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New York, NY 1000 bytelephone at (718) 921-8200.

Stockholders who purchased their shares througholst their shares in the name of a broker or fir@nastitution should consult with
representative of their broker or financial indtida with respect to their participation in our wignd reinvestment plan. Such holders of
stock may not be identified as our registered dtotders with the plan administrator and may nobmdtically have their cash divide
reinvested in shares of our common stock by thei@dirator.
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Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following discussion is a general summary ef ithaterial U.S. federal income tax consideratigndieable to us and to an investmer
our shares. This summary does not purport to bengplete description of the income tax consideratiapplicable to us or our investors
such an investment. For example, we have not destriax consequences that we assume to be genknallyn by investors or cert:
considerations that may be relevant to certain ypeholders subject to special treatment under. fe@eral income tax laws, includi
stockholders subject to the alternative minimum tax-exempt organizations, insurance companies, deglesscurities, pension plans :
trusts, financial institutions, U.S. Stockholdeas flefined below) whose functional currency isthetU.S. dollar, persons who markstarke
our shares and persons who hold our shares asfpartstraddle,” “hedge” or “conversiorttansaction. This summary assumes that inve
hold our common stock as capital assets (withinnieaning of the Code). The discussion is based tip@iCode, Treasury regulations,

administrative and judicial interpretations, easloathe date of this report and all of which aubjsct to change, possibly retroactively, wi
could affect the continuing validity of this dissisn. This summary does not discuss any aspedisSfestate or gift tax or foreign, state
local tax. It does not discuss the special treatraader U.S. federal income tax laws that couldliteswe invested in taxexempt securities

certain other investment assets.

A “U.S. Stockholder” is a beneficial owner of sh&d our common stock that is for U.S. federal meaax purposes:
e Acitizen or individual resident of the United Sta

* A corporation, or other entity treated as a corponafor U.S. federal income tax purposes, createdrganized in or under the laws
the United States or any state thereof or the iDisif Columbia;

» An estate, the income of which is subject to UeBlefal income taxation regardless of its sourc

 Atrustif (1) a U.S. court is able to exercisenpairy supervision over the administration of suatsttrand one or more U.S. pers
have the authority to control all substantial diecis of the trust or (2) it has a valid electiorplace to be treated as a U.S. person.

A “Non-U.S. Stockholder” is a beneficial owner dfages of our common stock that is not a partnershéis not a U.S. Stockholder.

If a partnership (including an entity treated agastnership for U.S. federal income tax purposediisishares of our common stock, the
treatment of a partner in the partnership will gattg depend upon the status of the partner andttigities of the partnership. A prospec
stockholder that is a partner of a partnership ingléghares of our common stock should consultaitsadvisor with respect to the purch
ownership and disposition of shares of our comntocks

Tax matters are very complicated and the tax caregzes to an investor of an investment in our shait depend on the facts of his, her o
particular situation. We encourage investors tosatintheir own tax advisors regarding the speadifimsequences of such an investn
including tax reporting requirements, the appliigbiof U.S. federal, state, local and foreign taxvs, eligibility for the benefits of ai
applicable tax treaty and the effect of any possiiblanges in the tax laws.

Election to be Taxed as a R

As a business development company, we have elacigdntend to continue to qualify to be treate@ &IC under Subchapter M of the Cc
As a RIC, we generally are not subject to corpelatel U.S. federal income taxes on any ordinargpine or capital gains that we distribut
our stockholders as dividends. To qualify as a Ri€, must, among other things, meet certain souf-éeeome and asset diversificat
requirements (as described below). In additiombtain RIC tax treatment, we must distribute to stackholders, for each taxable year, at
90% of our “investment company taxable income,” ahhis generally our ordinary income plus the exa#seealized net shoterm capite
gains over realized net long-term capital losses {Annual Distribution Requirement”).
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Taxation as a RIC
In order to qualify as a RIC for U.S. federal inatax purposes, we must, among other things:

* Qualify to be treated as a business developmenpanynor be registered as a management investmangarty under the 1940 Act
all times during each taxable year;

» Derive in each taxable year at least 90% of ousgincome from dividends, interest, payments wa8pect to certain securities lo:
gains from the sale or other disposition of stockther securities or currencies or other incontévdd with respect to our busines:
investing in such stock, securities or currencies et income derived from an interest in a “quedifpublicly traded partnershipag
defined in the Code) (the “90% Income Test"); and

» Diversify our holdings so that at the end of eaahrter of the taxable ye

o Atleast 50% of the value of our assets consistsaseh, cash equivalents, U.S. government secysgesirities of other RIC
and other securities if such other securities gf@me issuer do not represent more than 5% ofahee\of our assets and m
than 10% of the outstanding voting securities @& thsuer (which for these purposes includes thétyegecurities of
“qualified publicly traded partnership”); and

o No more than 25% of the value of our assets issit@ekin the securities, other than U.S. governmeeaarrities or securities
other RICs, (i) of one issuer (ii) of two or mossuers that are controlled, as determined unddicap[e tax rules, by us a
that are engaged in the same or similar or relatdes or businesses or (iii) of one or mogadlified publicly trade
partnerships,” (the “Diversification Tests”).

To the extent that we invest in entities treatecpatnerships for U.S. federal income tax purpdséiser than a dualified publicly trade
partnership”)we generally must include the items of gross incal@eved by the partnerships for purposes of th %ifcome Test, and t
income that is derived from a partnership (othanth “qualified publicly traded partnershipijll be treated as qualifying income for purpc
of the 90% Income Test only to the extent that saclome is attributable to items of income of thetpership which would be qualifyi
income if realized by us directly. In addition, wenerally must take into account our proportiorsitare of the assets held by partner:
(other than a “qualified publicly traded partnepshiin which we are a partner for purposes of the Riieation Tests. If the partnership i
“qualified publicly traded partnershipthe net income derived from such partnership véllgoialifying income for purposes of the 90% Inc
Test, and interests in the partnership will be tsiies” for purposes of the Diversification Tests. We manibur investments in equ
securities of entities that are treated as parigsdor U.S. federal income tax purposes to prewendisqualification as a RIC.

In order to meet the 90% Income Test, we may astaliine or more special purpose corporations td lagkets from which we do |
anticipate earning dividend, interest or other dyag income under the 90% Income Test. Any supkctal purpose corporation wo
generally be subject to U.S. federal income tas, @uld result in a reduced aftigrx yield on the portion of our assets held by stmtporatior

Provided that we qualify as a RIC and satisfy thnal Distribution Requirement, we will not be sdijto U.S. federal income tax on
portion of our investment company taxable income aet capital gain (which we define as net longateapital gains in excess of net short
term capital losses) we timely distribute to stamklers. We will be subject to U.S. federal incorag &t the regular corporate rates on
income or capital gain not distributed (or deemistributed) to our stockholders. Any undistributedable income is subject to U.S. fed
income tax.

We will be subject to a 4% nasteductible U.S. federal excise tax on certain unitisted income of RICs unless we distribute inraety
manner an amount at least equal to the sum o8 6f our ordinary income recognized during thendhr year, (ii) 98.2% of our capital g
net income, as defined by the Code, recognizethibone year period ending October 31 in that cilegear and (iii) any income recogniz
but not distributed, in preceding years.

We may be required to recognize taxable incomér@qumstances in which we do not receive cash. kamgple, if we hold debt obligations t
are treated under applicable tax rules as haviiginat issue discount, we must include in incomehegear a portion of the original is:
discount that accrues over the life of the oblgyatiregardless of whether cash representing swtmia is received by us in the same tax
year. Because any original issue discount accruktevincluded in our investment company taxaleoime for the year of accrual, we ma
required to make a distribution to our stockholderorder to satisfy the Annual Distribution Reaunirent, even though we will not hi
received any corresponding cash amount.
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Gain or loss realized by us from warrants acquimgdis as well as any loss attributable to the lafpseich warrants generally will be treate:
capital gain or loss. Such gain or loss generallybe long-term or shorterm, depending on how long we held a particularavd. As a RIC
we are not allowed to carry forward or carry bachkeh operating loss for purposes of computing auestment company taxable incom:
other taxable years.

Although we do not presently expect to do so, veeaarthorized to borrow funds and to sell assetsder to satisfy distribution requiremel
However, under the 1940 Act, we are not permitdnake distributions to our stockholders while oebt obligations and other ser
securities are outstanding unless certain “asse¢rage” tests are met. See “Regulation as a BusiDewvelopment Company Senio
Securities.”"Moreover, our ability to dispose of assets to nmet distribution requirements may be limited by 18 illiquid nature of ot
portfolio and/or (2) other requirements relatingta status as a RIC, including the Diversificatitests. If we dispose of assets in order to
the Annual Distribution Requirement or to avoid theise tax, we may make such dispositions at timats from an investment standpoint,
not advantageous.

On June 26, 2014, we received a private lettengufrom the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRB&rmitting us to pay up to 80% of «
required dividends in stock for the tax years egdhugust 31, 2014 and August 31, 2015. We have file application for a similar priv:
letter ruling for our taxable years ending August 3016 and August 31, 2017. Any dividends paidtotk will be taxable to the shareholde
if the dividend had been paid in cash and we witkive a dividend paid deduction for such distrdout

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distribution Regeament or otherwise fail to qualify as a RIC in aayable year, we would be subject to ta
all of our taxable income at regular corporategat®e would not be able to deduct distributionsttxkholders, nor would we be require:
make distributions. Distributions would generally taxable to our individual and other noorporate taxable stockholders as ordinary divi
income eligible for the reduced maximum rate agflie to qualified dividend income to the extenbaf current and accumulated earnings
profits, provided certain holding period and othequirements are met. Subject to certain limitationder the Code, corporate distribu
would be eligible for the dividend®ceived deduction. To qualify again to be taxed &IC in a subsequent year, we would be requiv
distribute to our shareholders our accumulatediegsrand profits attributable to n&®IC years reduced by an interest charge on 50%a¥
earnings and profits payable by us as an addititaoalln addition, if we failed to qualify as a Rf@r a period greater than two taxable ye
then, in order to qualify as a RIC in a subseqyeat, we would be required to elect to recognizt @ay tax on any net buiit- gain (the exce:
of aggregate gain, including items of income, caggregate loss that would have been realized ifiaeebeen liquidated) or, alternatively,
subject to taxation on such built-in gain recogdif@ a period of ten years.

Certain of our investment practices may be suliecpecial and complex U.S. federal income tax igions that may, among other thir
(i) disallow, suspend or otherwise limit the allowa of certain losses or deductions, (ii) convewdr taxed longerm capital gain ar
qualified dividend income into higher taxed shieitm capital gain or ordinary income, (iii) convart ordinary loss or a deduction into a ca
loss (the deductibility of which is more limitedjy) cause us to recognize income or gain withoab@esponding receipt of cash, (v) adver
affect the time as to when a purchase or saleockdir securities is deemed to occur, (vi) advgratter the characterization of certain com,
financial transactions, and (vii) produce incomat till not be qualifying income for purposes o0€tB0% Income Test. We will monitor ¢
transactions and may make certain tax electiowsdar to mitigate the effect of these provisions.

We may invest in preferred securities or other sdes the U.S. federal income tax treatment ofalihinay be unclear or may be subjec
recharacterization by the IRS. To the extent tixeratment of such securities or the income frowhssecurities differs from the expected
treatment, it could affect the timing or charaatérincome recognized, requiring us to purchaseetlr securities, or otherwise change
portfolio, in order to comply with the tax rulesmigable to RICs under the Code.

Taxation of U.S. Stockholders

Distributions by us generally are taxable to U.gcBholders as ordinary income or capital gainstidiutions of our fhvestment compat
taxable income” (which is, generally, our ordingmgome plus realized net short-term capital gainexcess of realized net lotgrn capite
losses) will be taxable as ordinary income to &®ckholders to the extent of our current or acdated earnings and profits, whether pai
cash or reinvested in additional common stock. e that certain holding period and other requanta are met, such distributions
designated by us) may qualify (i) for the dividemdseived deduction available to corporations,dnly to the extent that our income cons
of dividend income from U.S. corporations and ii}he case of individual shareholders, as qualitievidend income eligible to be taxec
longterm capital gain rates to the extent that we recejualified dividend income (generally, dividemtéme from taxable domes
corporations and certain qualified foreign corpiorad). There can be no assurance as to what ppitiany, of our distributions will qualify fc
favorable treatment as qualified dividend income.
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Distributions of our net capital gain (which is geally our realized net long-term capital gainseiktess of realized net shoetrim capite
losses) properly designated by us as “capital daildends” will be taxable to a U.S. Stockholderlasgterm capital gains, regardless of
U.S. Stockholdes holding period for its common stock and regaslles whether paid in cash or reinvested in additicdcommon stoc!
Distributions in excess of our current and accurealaearnings and profits first will reduce a U.$ocRholders adjusted tax basis in st
stockholder’'s common stock and, after the adjubtes is reduced to zero, will constitute capiihg to such U.S. Stockholder.

Although we currently intend to distribute any letegm capital gains at least annually, we may inftitere decide to retain some or all of
long-term capital gains, and designate the retagmedunt as a “deemed distributiomn’that case, among other consequences, we wiltg
on the retained amount, each U.S. Stockholderbgiltequired to include his, her or its proportiensttare of the deemed distribution in inc
as if it had been actually distributed to the US&ckholder, and the U.S. Stockholder will be &ditto claim a credit equal to its alloce
share of the tax paid thereon by us. The amouttietleemed distribution net of such tax will beextltb the U.S. Stockholdsrtax basis f
his, her or its common stock. Since we expect fotpa on any retained capital gains at our regodaiporate tax rate, and since that rate
excess of the maximum rate currently payable byiddals on longterm capital gains, the amount of tax that indialdstockholders will k
treated as having paid and for which they will reeea credit will exceed the tax they owe on th&ired net capital gain. Such exc
generally may be claimed as a credit against ti% Stockholdes other U.S. federal income tax obligations or mayefunded to the exten
exceeds a stockholdertiability for U.S. federal income tax. A stockdel that is not subject to U.S. federal incomeaamtherwise required
file a U.S. federal income tax return would be iegglito file a U.S. federal income tax return oa #ppropriate form in order to claim a ref
for the taxes we paid. In order to utilize the dedndistribution approach, we must provide writtetiae to our stockholders prior to

expiration of 60 days after the close of the refdvtaxable year. We cannot treat any of our investncompany taxable income asdeéme
distribution.”

For purposes of determining (1) whether the Anribatribution Requirement is satisfied for any yeard (2) the amount of capital g
dividends paid for that year, we may, under certidicumstances, elect to treat a dividend thatid puring the following taxable year as

had been paid during the taxable year in questiame make such an election, the U.S. Stockhold#rstill be treated as receiving the divide
in the taxable year in which the distribution isdeaHowever, any dividend declared by us in OctoNevember or December of any caler
year, payable to stockholders of record on a sigecidate in any such month and actually paid dudismguary of the following year, will

treated as if it had been received by our U.S.I@tolders on December 31 of the year in which théddnd was declared.

If a U.S. Stockholder purchases shares of our camstack shortly before the record date of a distidn, the price of the shares will inclt
the value of the distribution and the investor Wil subject to tax on the distribution even thoitigapresents a return of its investment.

A U.S. Stockholder generally will recognize taxag&n or loss if such U.S. Stockholder sells oeatfise disposes of its shares of our com
stock. Any gain or loss arising from such sale axable disposition generally will be treated asglerm capital gain or loss if the U
Stockholder has held his, her or its shares forentiean one year. Otherwise, it would be classifisdhorterm capital gain or loss. Howev
any capital loss arising from the sale or taxaldpasition of shares of our common stock held femsonths or less will be treated as lotegrr
capital loss to the extent of the amount of cagjh dividends received, or undistributed capi@in deemed received, with respect to :
shares. In addition, all or a portion of any lossagnized upon a taxable disposition of sharesiptommon stock may be disallowed if of
substantially identical shares are purchased (vehetirough reinvestment of distributions or otheeyiwithin 30 days before or after
disposition. Capital losses are deductible onlghextent of capital gains (subject to an excepiio individuals under which a limited amo
of capital losses may be offset against ordinacpine).

In general, individual U.S. Stockholders currerghg subject to a preferential rate on their nettabgain, or the excess of realized net long
term capital gain over realized net short-term tedyhdss for a taxable year, including lotegm capital gain derived from an investment in
shares. Such rate is lower than the maximum raterdimary income currently payable by individualrporate U.S. Stockholders curre
are subject to U.S. federal income tax on net ahgdin at ordinary income rates.

Certain U.S. Stockholders who are individuals, testar trusts and whose income exceeds certaishbiags will be required to pay a 3.
Medicare tax on all or a portion of their “net istent income,Wwhich includes dividends received from us and eagjains from the sale
other disposition of our stock.

We will make available to each of our U.S. Stockieo$, as promptly as possible after the end of eal@ndar year, a notice detailing, on
share basis, the amounts includible in such U.&KBblder's taxable income for such year as orgifrarome and as longprm capital gain. |
addition, the amount and the U.S. federal tax stafieach yeas distributions generally will be reported to tfRSL Distributions may also
subject to additional state, local and foreign sadtepending on a U.S. Stockholder’s particulasasioun.
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Payments of dividends, including deemed paymentsoobtructive dividends, or the proceeds of the salother taxable disposition of
common stock generally are subject to informatieporting unless the U.S. Stockholder is an exemgpient. Such payments may alsc
subject to U.S. federal backup withholding at thplizable rate if the recipient of such paymenisfé supply a taxpayer identification num
and otherwise comply with the rules for establighim exemption from backup withholding. Backup Walding is not an additional tax, &
any amounts withheld under the backup withholdinks generally will be allowed as a refund or dredjainst the holdes’ U.S. feder:
income tax liability, provided that certain infortitan is provided timely to the IRS.

Taxation of Non-U.S. Stockholders

Whether an investment in our common stock is appatgfor a Non-U.S. Stockholder will depend upbattpersors particular circumstanci
An investment in our common stock by a Non-U.S.cBtolder may have adverse tax consequences.WINSnStockholders should cons
their tax advisers before investing in our commiotls

Distributions of our “investment company taxabledme” to Non-U.S. Stockholders that are not “effesty connectedwith a U.S. trade «
business conducted by the NonS. Stockholder, will generally be subject to withding of U.S. federal income tax at a rate of 3@¥olowe!
applicable treaty rate) to the extent of our curssrd accumulated earnings and profits.

For our taxable years beginning before Januarn0142and, if extended as has happened in the fmstaxable years covered by s
extension), properly reported distributions to Ndi$. Stockholders are generally exempt from U.8effal withholding tax where they (i)
paid in respect of our “qualified net interest inwd (generally, our U.Sseurce interest income, other than certain conting@erest an
interest from obligations of a corporation or parghip in which we are at least a 10% shareholdeiyced by expenses that are allocak
such income) or (ii) are paid in respect of ourdiified short-term capital gains” (generally, thecess of our net shotérm capital gain ov
our longterm capital loss for such taxable year). Therelmno assurance as to whether this provisionbsikbxtended. In addition, depenc
on our circumstances, we may report all, some aeraf our potentially eligible dividends as suclalified net interest income or as qualil
shortterm capital gains, and/or treat such dividendsyhiole or in part, as ineligible for this exemptivom withholding. In order to qualify fi
this exemption from withholding, a Non-U.S. Stockler needs to comply with applicable certificati@guirements relating to its ndnhs.
status (including, in general, furnishing an IRSTR&®-8BEN or substitute form). In the case of sharesl lietough an intermediary, t
intermediary may withhold even if we report the @yt as qualified net interest income or qualifstbrt-term capital gain. Nod-S.
Stockholders should contact their intermediarieth wéspect to the application of these rules tar thecounts. There can be no assurance
what portion of our distributions will qualify fdavorable treatment as qualified net interest ineanqualified short-term capital gains.

Actual or deemed distributions of our net capitihgo a Non-U.S. Stockholder, and gains recognimed NonU.S. Stockholder upon the s
of our common stock, that are not effectively caried with a U.S. trade or business conducted byNtireU.S. Stockholder, will generally r
be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax and galhe will not be subject to U.S. federal income tanless the NotJ.S. Stockholder is
nonresident alien individual and is physically @msin the United States for 183 or more days dutie taxable year and meets certain «
requirements.

Distributions of our “investment company taxabledme” and net capital gain (including deemed distions) to Nond.S. Stockholders, a
gains realized by NokkS. Stockholders upon the sale of our common sthek are effectively connected with a U.S. tradebosines
conducted by the NobkS. Stockholder, will be subject to U.S. federadame tax at the graduated rates applicable to ¢itiBens, residen
and domestic corporations. In addition, if such Nb®&. Stockholder is a foreign corporation, it magoabe subject to a 30% (or lov
applicable treaty rate) branch profits tax on itfeatively connected earnings and profits for thgable year, subject to adjustments, i
investment in our common stock is effectively carted with its conduct of a U.S. trade or business.

If we distribute our net capital gain in the forrh deemed rather than actual distributions (which ma&y do in the future), a Nad:S.
Stockholder will be entitled to a U.S. federal imetax credit or tax refund equal to the stockhoklallocable share of the tax we pay or
capital gains deemed to have been distributedrdardo obtain the refund, the NahS. Stockholder must obtain a U.S. taxpayer idieation
number and file a U.S. federal income tax returereif the Non-U.SStockholder would not otherwise be required to imbtgaU.S. taxpay!
identification number or file a U.S. federal incotas return.
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In addition, after June 30, 2014, withholding atate of 30% will be required on dividends in regspef; and after December 31, 20
withholding at a rate of 30% will be required omgs proceeds from the sale of, shares of our stelckby or through certain foreign finant
institutions (including investment funds), unlesgls institution enters into an agreement with tleer&tary of the Treasury to report, or
annual basis, information with respect to inter@stsind accounts maintained by, the institutiothi extent such interests or accounts are
by certain U.S. persons or by certain nds$. entities that are wholly or partially owned ByS. persons and to withhold on certain paym
Accordingly, the entity through which our share® dreld will affect the determination of whether lsuwithholding is required. A
intergovernmental agreement between the Unite@Staid an applicable foreign country, or futurea$uey regulations or other guidance, |
modify these requirements. Similarly, dividendséspect of, and gross proceeds from the sale ofsltares held by an investor that is a nol
financial nonU.S. entity that does not qualify under certainneggions will be subject to withholding at a rate38%6, unless such entity eit|
(i) certifies to us that such entity does not hamg “substantial United States owners” or (ii) pd@s certain information regarding the entty’
“substantial United States ownersyhich we will in turn provide to the IRS. We wilbhpay any additional amounts to stockholders spee
of any amounts withheld. Nod-S. Stockholders are encouraged to consult tliradvisors regarding the possible implicationsthe
legislation on their investment in our shares.

A Non-U.S. Stockholder generally will be required to coynwith certain certification procedures to establithat such holder is not a L
person in order to avoid backup withholding witegect to payments of dividends, including deemeanaats of constructive dividends, or
proceeds of a disposition of our common stock.dditoon, we are required to annually report to IR& and each Nobk-S. Stockholder tt
amount of any dividends or constructive dividengstied as paid to such N&hS. Stockholder, regardless of whether any tax acsally
withheld. Copies of the information returns repagtisuch dividend or constructive dividend paymemd the amount withheld may alsc
made available to the tax authorities in the cquirtrwhich a Nond.S. Stockholder resides under the provisions odglicable income t:
treaty. Backup withholding is not an additional,tard any amounts withheld under the backup witlihglrules generally will be allowed a
refund or credit against a Non-U.S. Stockholgés’S. federal income tax liability, if any, proeidi that certain required information is provi
timely to the IRS.

Non-U.S. persons should consult their tax advisors vaipect to the U.S. federal income tax and witllingl tax, and state, local and fore
tax consequences of an investment in our commalk sto

Failure to Obtain RIC Tax Treatme

If we were unable to obtain tax treatment as a RIEwould be subject to tax on all of our taxalpleome at regular corporate rates. We w
not be able to deduct distributions to stockholdaems would they be required to be made. Distritmgi would generally be taxable to
stockholders as ordinary dividend income eligilde the reduced maximum rate applicable for qualifitvidend income to the extent of
current and accumulated earnings and profits. Stlbgecertain limitations under the Code, corpomitributees would be eligible for 1
dividends-received deduction.

Distributions in excess of our current and accumedlaearnings and profits would be treated firsaagturn of capital to the extent of
stockholder’s tax basis, and any remaining distidns would be treated as a capital gain.

The discussion set forth herein does not consttaxeadvice, and potential investors should conthdir own tax advisors concerning the
considerations relevant to their particular sitorti

Regulation as a Business Development Company
General

We are a closed-end, ndliversified investment company that has filed ac&bn to be treated as a BDC under the 1940 Adthas elected
be treated as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Cblde.1940 Act contains prohibitions and restricsiaelating to transactions betw:
business development companies and their affiligbetuding any investment advisers or aadyisers), principal underwriters and affiliate
those affiliates or underwriters and requires thatajority of the directors be persons other thatefested personsds that term is defined
the 1940 Act. In addition, the 1940 Act provideattive may not change the nature of our business 40 cease to be, or to withdraw
election as, a business development company uapgssved by a majority of our outstanding votinguséies.
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We may invest up to 100% of our assets in secardiuired directly from issuers in privately négfetd transactions. With respect to ¢
securities, we may, for the purpose of public eshe deemed an “underwrite#ts that term is defined in the Securities Act 083.90u
intention is to not write (sell) or buy put or calptions to manage risks associated with the plytifiaded securities of our portfolio compan
except that we may enter into hedging transactiomaanage the risks associated with interest nadeother market fluctuations. However
connection with an investment or acquisition finagoof a portfolio company, we may purchase or oilige receive warrants to purchase
common stock of the portfolio company. Similarlg,donnection with an acquisition, we may acquights to require the issuers of acqu
securities or their affiliates to repurchase therdar certain circumstances. We also do not interatguire securities issued by any invest
company that exceed the limits imposed by the 180 Under these limits, except with respect to mpomarket funds, we generally car
acquire more than 3% of the voting stock of anyuleigd investment company, invest more than 5%hefvalue of our total assets in
securities of one investment company or invest ntioa® 10% of the value of our total assets in #eusdties of more than one investnr
company. With regard to that portion of our poitioinvested in securities issued by investment camigs, it should be noted that s
investments subject our stockholders indirecthaditional expenses. None of these policies arddmental and may be changed witl
stockholder approval.

Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business development compayynot acquire any asset other than assets éfjledisted in Section 55(a) of the 1¢
Act, which are referred to as qualifying assetdess at the time the acquisition is made, qualifyassets represent at least 70% o
company'’s total assets. The principal categorieguafifying assets relevant to our business ardalfe@ving:

1. Securities purchased in transactions not involhang public offering from the issuer of such sedesit which issuer (subject to cer
limited exceptions) is an eligible portfolio comparor from any person who is, or has been durirg gheceding 13 months,
affiliated person of an eligible portfolio compamy,from any other person, subject to such rulesmag be prescribed by the SEC.
“eligible portfolio company” is defined in the 194®t and rules adopted pursuant thereto as angrisghich:

a. isorganized under the laws of, and has its praigitace of business in, the United Stz

b. is not an investment company (other than a smalinass investment company wholly owned by the lssindevelopme
company) or a company that would be an investmempany but for certain exclusions under the 1940féiccertain financi:
companies such as banks, brokers, commercial fnaompanies, mortgage companies and insurance ogspand

c. satisfies any of the followin
i. does not have any class of securities with regpashich a broker or dealer may extend margin ¢

ii. is controlled by a business development comparaygmoup of companies including a business develope@mpany and tl
business development company has an affiliatecpex$o is a director of the eligible portfolio coany;

iii. is a small and solvent company having total assetsot more than $4 million and capital and surpidsnot less the
$2 million;

iv. does not have any class of securities listed cetiamal securities exchange

v. has a class of securities listed on a nationalrg@siexchange, but has an aggregate market wdloatstanding voting ai
non-voting common equity of less than $250 million.

2. Securities in companies that were eligible portfalompanies when we made our initial investmeieeitain other requirements
satisfied.

3. Securities of any eligible portfolio company whiake control
4. Securities purchased in a private transaction faobh.S. issuer that is not an investment companyoon an affiliated person of t
issuer, or in transactions incident thereto, if igsier is in bankruptcy and subject to reorgaitnadr if the issuer, immediately pr

to the purchase of its securities was unable ta fteebligations as they came due without matersalistance other than conventic
lending or financing agreements.
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5. Securities of an eligible portfolio company puraiddrom any person in a private transaction if ¢hisr no ready market for st
securities and we already own 60% of the outstandquity of the eligible portfolio company.

6. Securities received in exchange for or distribuaadr with respect to securities described in ijtdugh (4) above, or pursuant to
exercise of warrants or rights relating to suctusées.

7. Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government sexumr highgquality debt securities maturing in one year oislé®m the time ¢
investment.

In addition, a business development company must haen organized and have its principal placausiress in the United States and mu:
operated for the purpose of making investmenthértypes of securities described in (1), (2), (3(49 above.

Managerial Assistance to Portfolio Compan

In order to count portfolio securities as qualifyiassets for the purpose of the 70% test, a bisoeglopment company must either col
the issuer of the securities or must offer to makailable to the issuer of the securities (othantemall and solvent companies desci
above) significant managerial assistance; excegif thhere the business development company puretsasdn securities in conjunction w
one or more other persons acting together, ondefother persons in the group may make availabth stanagerial assistancevidking
available significant managerial assistancefers to any arrangement whereby we provide s@amif guidance and counsel concerning
management, operations, or business objectivepalicies of a portfolio company. We are also deeitoelde providing managerial assista
to all portfolio companies that we control, eith®r ourselves or in conjunction with others. Theunatand extent of significant manage
assistance provided by us will vary according ® plarticular needs of each portfolio company. EXampf such activities include advice
marketing, operations, fulfilment and overall $&gy, capital budgeting, managing relationship$witancing sources, recruiting manager
personnel, evaluating acquisition and divestityspastunities, participating in board and managemmeegtings, consulting with and advis
officers of portfolio companies, and providing atleeganizational and financial guidance. We prowifmificant managerial assistance tc
portfolio companies that we control, either by @&lwes or in conjunction with others. Prospect Adstiation provides such manage
assistance on our behalf to portfolio companiesluifing controlled companies, when we are requteegrovide this assistance, utilizi
personnel from Prospect Capital Management.

Temporary Investments

Pending investment in other types of “qualifyingets,”as described above, our investments may consisasif, cash equivalents, includ
money market funds, U.S. government securitiesgir fuality debt securities maturing in one yealess from the time of investment, wh
we refer to, collectively, as temporary investmeststhat 70% of our assets are qualifying as3spsically, we will invest in money mark
funds, U.S. Treasury bills or in repurchase agregmsthat are fully collateralized by cash or se@siissued by the U.S. government o
agencies. A repurchase agreement involves the gsedby an investor, such as us, of a specifiedisgand the simultaneous agreement by
seller to repurchase it at an agreed upon futute atad at a price which is greater than the puechaise by an amount that reflects an agree
upon interest rate. There is no percentage rastrigin the proportion of our assets that may bested in such repurchase agreem
However, if more than 25% of our total assets dtrst repurchase agreements from a single countgrpave would not meet tl
Diversification Tests in order to qualify as a RI@ U.S. federal income tax purposes. Thus, we dbimtend to enter into repurchi
agreements with a single counterparty in exceghisflimit. The Investment Adviser will monitor tt@editworthiness of the counterpar
with which we enter into repurchase agreement a&etiens.

Senior Securities

We are permitted, under specified conditions, saésmultiple classes of indebtedness and one afagsck senior to our common stock if
asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, isaat lequal to 200% immediately after each suclamssu In addition, while any preferred st
or public debt securities remain outstanding, wetnmiake provisions to prohibit any distributionaiar stockholders or the repurchase of
securities or shares unless we meet the appliGdset coverage ratios after giving effect to suskridution or repurchase. We may ¢
borrow amounts up to 5% of the value of our totsleds for temporary or emergency purposes wittegérd to asset coverage. For a discu:
of the risks associated with leverage, see “Risitdfa — Risks Relating to Our Securities.”
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Code of Ethics

We, Prospect Capital Management and Prospect Adtratipn have each adopted a code of ethics pursodtule 17j1 under the 1940 A
that establishes procedures for personal invessremd restricts certain personal securities trdiogsc Personnel subject to each code
invest in securities for their personal investmaetounts, including securities that may be purahaséield by us, so long as such investrr
are made in accordance with the code’s requireméius information on how to obtain a copy of eadde of ethics, seeAvailable
Information.”

Compliance Policies and Procedures

We and the Investment Adviser have adopted andeim@hted written policies and procedures reasorgdsigned to prevent violation of
U.S. federal securities laws and are required toeve these compliance policies and procedures diynfiar their adequacy and t
effectiveness of their implementation and to designa Chief Compliance Officer to be responsible ddministering the policies a
procedures. Brian H. Oswald serves as our Chiefifliance Officer.

Proxy Voting Policies and Procedur

We have delegated our proxy voting responsibilityProspect Capital Management. The Proxy Votingckesl and Procedures of Prosj
Capital Management are set forth below. The guidsliare reviewed periodically by Prospect Capitandement and our indepenc
directors, and, accordingly, are subject to change.

Introduction.  As an investment adviser registered under tteiskrs Act, Prospect Capital Management has aifidy duty to act solely
the best interests of its clients. As part of thity, Prospect Capital Management recognizes thatist vote client securities in a timely mar
free of conflicts of interest and in the best irsts of its clients.

These policies and procedures for voting proxiesPimspect Capital Managementhvestment Advisory clients are intended to cgnwaith
Section 206 of, and Rule 206(4)-6 under, the Adsiget.

Proxy policies. These policies are designed to be responsithetavide range of subjects that may be the sulgket proxy vote. The:
policies are not exhaustive due to the varietyrokp voting issues that Prospect Capital Managemeayt be required to consider. In gent
Prospect Capital Management will vote proxies iooadance with these guidelines unless: (1) Progpaepttal Management has determine
consider the matter on a casedase basis (as is stated in these guidelineshhéXubject matter of the vote is not covered legéhguideline
(3) a material conflict of interest is present(4y Prospect Capital Management might find it neaggto vote contrary to its general guidel
to maximize stockholder value and vote in its déébest interests. In such cases, a decision on hawteowill be made by the Proxy Voti
Committee (as described below). In reviewing prizspes, Prospect Capital Management will applyfdhewing general policies:

Elections of directors In general, Prospect Capital Management wilevin favor of the managemepteposed slate of directors. If there
proxy fight for seats on the Board of Directors Rmospect Capital Management determines that thereother compelling reasons
withholding votes for directors, the Proxy Voting@mittee will determine the appropriate vote on thegter. Prospect Capital Managen
believes that directors have a duty to respondtdokbolder actions that have received significaotisholder support. Prospect Cag
Management may withhold votes for directors thittéaact on key issues such as failure to implehpeaposals to declassify boards, failur
implement a majority vote requirement, failure timit a rights plan to a stockholder vote and failto act on tender offers where a majc
of stockholders have tendered their shares. FinBligspect Capital Management may withhold votesdiectors of nord.S. issuers whe
there is insufficient information about the nomise&ksclosed in the proxy statement.

Appointment of auditors Prospect Capital Management believes thatdhgpany remains in the best position to choose tldé@s and wil
generally support management’s recommendation.

Changes in capital structure. Changes in a company’s charter, articles obriparation or bylaws may be required by state or U.S. fec
regulation. In general, Prospect Capital Managemdhtcast its votes in accordance with the companymanagement on such propc
However, the Proxy Voting Committee will review aadalyze on a case-toase basis any proposals regarding changes inrebepstructur
that are not required by state or U.S. federal legigun.

Corporate restructurings, mergers and acquisitions.Prospect Capital Management believes proxy svodealing with corpora
reorganizations are an extension of the investmecision. Accordingly, the Proxy Voting Committedl\analyze such proposals on a case-by
case basis.
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Proposals affecting the rights of stockholde Prospect Capital Management will generally vintéavor of proposals that give stockholde
greater voice in the affairs of the company andogppany measure that seeks to limit those rightsvender, when analyzing such propos
Prospect Capital Management will weigh the finahioigact of the proposal against the impairmerthefrights of stockholders.

Corporate governance. Prospect Capital Management recognizes theriiapoe of good corporate governance in ensuringrnizmageme
and the Board of Directors fulfill their obligatisrio the stockholders. Prospect Capital Managefiagots proposals promoting transpare
and accountability within a company.

Anti-takeover measures. The Proxy Voting Committee will evaluate, orcase-by-case basis, proposals regardingtakéiever measures
determine the measure’s likely effect on stockholddue dilution.

Stock splits. Prospect Capital Management will generally woitd the management of the company on stock spditers.

Limited liability of directors. Prospect Capital Management will generally wetth management on matters that would affect thmtéd
liability of directors.

Social and corporate responsibility. The Proxy Voting Committee may review and aralpn a case-byase basis proposals relating
social, political and environmental issues to datee whether they will have a financial impact adocgholder value. Prospect Cap
Management may abstain from voting on social prajsathat do not have a readily determinable fir@rioipact on stockholder value.

Proxy voting procedure: Prospect Capital Management will generally atexies in accordance with these guidelines. tauchstances
which (1) Prospect Capital Management has detedmioeonsider the matter on a caseebge basis (as is stated in these guidelines)h¢
subject matter of the vote is not covered by thgsdelines, (3) a material conflict of interestpiesent, or (4) Prospect Capital Managel
might find it necessary to vote contrary to its geh guidelines to maximize stockholder value aatévn its clientsbest interests, the Prc
Voting Committee will vote the proxy.

Proxy voting committee Prospect Capital Management has formed a prokipg committee to establish general proxy potcad considi
specific proxy voting matters as necessary. Intaddimembers of the committee may contact the gamant of the company and intere:
stockholder groups as necessary to discuss prexgss Members of the committee will include relésemior personnel. The committee 1
also evaluate proxies where we face a potentiaflicorof interest (as discussed below). Finallye tbommittee monitors adherence
guidelines, and reviews the policies containedis statement from time to time.

Conflicts of interest. Prospect Capital Management recognizes thag tin@y be a potential conflict of interest whewdtes a proxy solicite
by an issuer that is its advisory client or a dliencustomer of one of our affiliates or with whanhas another business or personal relatiol
that may affect how it votes on the issegrroxy. Prospect Capital Management believesatila¢rence to these policies and procedures e
that proxies are voted with only its clientsst interests in mind. To ensure that its votesnat the product of a conflict of interests, Peas
Capital Management requires that: (i) anyone ingdhin the decision making process (including memitaérthe Proxy Voting Committe
disclose to the chairman of the Proxy Voting Coneeitany potential conflict that he or she is awdrand any contact that he or she has
with any interested party regarding a proxy voted dii) employees involved in the decision makingygess or vote administration
prohibited from revealing how Prospect Capital Mggmaent intends to vote on a proposal in order tluce any attempted influence fr
interested parties.

Proxy voting. Each accourd’ custodian will forward all relevant proxy matésito Prospect Capital Management, either eleatadlyi or ir
physical form to the address of record that Praspagpital Management has provided to the custodian.

Proxy recordkeepin¢ Prospect Capital Management must retain theviihg documents pertaining to proxy voting:
e copies of its proxy voting policies and procedt
e copies of all proxy statemer
» records of all votes cast by Prospect Capital Mansmnt

» copies of all documents created by Prospect Calgitalagement that were material to making a decibimm to vote proxies or tF
memorializes the basis for that decision; and

« copies of all written client requests for infornwatiwith regard to how Prospect Capital Managemeted/ proxies on behalf of t
client as well as any written responses provided.
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All of the abovereferenced records will be maintained and presefeed period of not less than five years from &mal of the fiscal ye
during which the last entry was made. The first figars of records must be maintained at our office.

Proxy voting records Clients may obtain information about how Pratp@apital Management voted proxies on their bebglinaking
written request for proxy voting information to: @pliance Officer, Prospect Capital Management LLC East 40th Street, 42nd Floor, M
York, NY 10016.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 imposes a varietsegfilatory requirements on publidield companies. In addition to our Chief Exect
and Chief Financial Officerstequired certifications as to the accuracy of ouarcial reporting, we are also required to diseldise
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and prooesias well as report on our assessment of oemaitcontrols over financial reporting,
latter of which must be audited by our independegistered public accounting firm.

The Sarbane®xley Act of 2002 also requires us to continualyiew our policies and procedures to ensure thatewain in compliance wi
all rules promulgated thereunder.

Available Informatior

We file with or submit to the SEC annual, quartealyd current periodic reports, proxy statements afier information meeting t
informational requirements of the Securities Exg®arct of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Adhis information is available free

charge by contacting us at (212) 448-0702 or on website atwww.prospectstreet.com Information contained on our website is

incorporated into this Annual Report and you shawdtl consider such information to be part of thisnAal Report. You also may inspect

copy these reports, proxy statements and othernveftion, as well as the Annual Report and relateuibits and schedules, at the Pu
Reference Room of the SEC at 100 F Street NE, Wgtdn, D.C. 20549. Such information is also avdddlom the EDGAR database on

SEC'’s website ahtttp://www.sec.gov You also can obtain copies of such informatidtergaying a duplicating fee, by sending a reqibgst-
mail to publicinfo@sec.gov or by writing the SEQublic Reference Branch, Office of Consumer Aéfaind Information Services, Securi
and Exchange Commission, Washington, D.C. 20549 May obtain information on the operation of theCZEPublic Reference Room

calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090 or (800) SEC-0330

Item 1A. Risk Factors

You should carefully consider the risks describetbW, together with all of the other informatiorcinded in this Annual Report, before
decide whether to make an investment in our séesiriThe risks set forth below are not the onlikgigre face. If any of the adverse even
conditions described below occurs, our businesgnfiial condition and results of operations cowddnimaterially adversely affected. In s
case, our NAV, and the trading price of our commatmtk could decline, or the value of our prefersaatk, debt securities, and warrants, if
are outstanding, may decline, and you may loserglart of your investment.

Our $150.0 million of 6.25% convertible notes diH 2 are referred to as the 2015 Notes. Our $161liwmof 5.50% convertible notes d
2016 are referred to as the 2016 Notes. Our $18dlidn of 5.375% convertible notes due 2017 afenred to as the 2017 Notes. Our $2!
million of 5.75% convertible notes due 2018 areenafd to as the 2018 Notes. Our $200.0 million .875% convertible notes due 2019
referred to as the 2019 Notes. Our $392.0 millibd.@5% convertible notes due 2020 are referregistthe 2020 Notes, and collectively v
the 2015 Notes, the 2016 Notes, the 2017 Notes20i8 Notes and the 2019 Notes, the ConvertibledNdaDur recently called $100.0 mill
of 6.95% unsecured notes due 2022 are referres itea2022 Notes. Our $250.0 million of 5.875% wosed notes due 2023 are referred |
the 2023 Notes. Our $300.0 million of 5.00% unsedurotes due 2019 are referred to as the 5.00% 203, and collectively with the 2C
Notes and the 2023 Notes, the Public Notes. Anparate notes issued pursuant to our medium termsnmtogram with Incapital LLC &
referred to as Prospect Capital InterNotes®, agdtteer with the Convertible Notes and the Publitepthe Unsecured Notes.
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Risks Relating to Our Business

Capital markets may experience periods of disruptiand instability. Such market conditions may maiely and adversely affect debt a
equity capital markets in the United States and aad, which may have a negative impact on our bussend operations.

From time to time, capital markets may experienegogls of disruption and instability. For examgefween 2007 and 2009, the global ca
markets experienced an extended period of dism@sevidenced by a lack of liquidity in the delpital markets, writeffs in the financie
services sector, the micing of credit risk and the failure of certairgjor financial institutions. Despite actions of tbaited States fede!
government and foreign governments, these eventsilooted to worsening general economic conditivag materially and adversely impac
the broader financial and credit markets and reditice availability of debt and equity capital fbetmarket as a whole and financial sen
firms in particular. While the adverse effects bése conditions have abated to a degree, globahdial markets experienced signific
volatility following the downgrade by Standard & ¢t on August 5, 2011 of the lortgrm credit rating of U.S. Treasury debt from AAd
AA+. These market conditions have historically @edld again have a material adverse effect on aethtequity capital markets in the Uni
States and Europe, which could have a materialjjatiee impact on our business, financial condimnl results of operations. We and o
companies in the financial services sector may haeecess, if available, alternative markets fedstdand equity capital. In such circumstar
equity capital may be difficult to raise becausbjsct to some limited exceptions, as a BDC, wegareerally not able to issue additional sh
of our common stock at a price less than net asdeé without general approval by our stockholdedsich we currently have, and approve
the specific issuance by our Board of Directorsadidlition, our ability to incur indebtedness omesgreferred stock is limited by applice
regulations such that our asset coverage, as definthe 1940 Act, must equal at least 200% imntetliafter each time we incur indebtedr
or issue preferred stock. The debt capital that beagvailable, if at all, may be at a higher caost an less favorable terms and conditions it
future. Any inability to raise capital could haveegative effect on our business, financial condiind results of operations.

Market conditions may in the future make it difficto extend the maturity of or refinance our exigtindebtedness, including the fi
maturity of our credit facility in March 2019, alady failure to do so could have a material adveffat on our business. The illiquidity of «
investments may make it difficult for us to selthunvestments if required. As a result, we mayizeaignificantly less than the value at wt
we have recorded our investments.

Given the extreme volatility and dislocation tHa tapital markets have historically experienceahyrBDCs have faced, and may in the fu
face, a challenging environment in which to raiapial. We may in the future have difficulty acdagsdebt and equity capital, and a se
disruption in the global financial markets or datgation in credit and financing conditions coulaMe a material adverse effect on our busii
financial condition and results of operations. kididion, significant changes in the capital markételuding the extreme volatility a
disruption, have had, and may in the future haweegative effect on the valuations of our investte@md on the potential for liquidity eve
involving our investments. An inability to raisepital, and any required sale of our investmentslifpridity purposes, could have a mate
adverse impact on our business, financial condiioresults of operations.

The Investment Adviser does not know how long tharfcial markets will continue to be affected bggb events and cannot predict the ef
of these or similar events in the future on thetéthiStates economy and securities markets or oringastments. The Investment Advi
monitors developments and seeks to manage ourtingass in a manner consistent with achieving ouestment objective, but there can b
assurance that it will be successful in doing sa the Investment Adviser may not timely anticipatemanage existing, new or additic
risks, contingencies or developments, includingitapry developments in the current or future magrevironment.

We are required to record certain of our assefaiatvalue, as determined in good faith by our Boaf Directors in accordance with ¢
valuation policy. As a result, volatility in the mgal markets may have a material adverse effeawnnvestment valuations and our net ¢
value, even if we plan to hold investments to migtur
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The downgrade of the U.S. credit rating and econaenarisis in Europe could negatively impact our busiss, financial condition an
earnings.

Although U.S. lawmakers passed legislation to rtieefederal debt ceiling and Standard & Poor’sist Services affirmed its AA+ lonigrm
sovereign credit rating on the United States anisee the outlook on the lortgrm rating from negative to stable in June of 2013%. dek
ceiling and budget deficit concerns together wigims of deteriorating sovereign debt conditiong&urope continue to present the possibilit
a creditrating downgrade, economic slowdowns, or a recesiio the United States. The impact of any furtdewngrades to the U.
government sovereign credit rating or downgraded sovereigditratings of European countries or the RusBidleration, or their perceiv
creditworthiness could adversely affect the U.S1 global financial markets and economic conditiolisese developments, along with
further European sovereign debt issues, could catseest rates and borrowing costs to rise, winiely negatively impact our ability to acc
the debt markets on favorable terms. Continued radveconomic conditions could have a material adveffect on our business, finan
condition and results of operations.

In October 2014, the Federal Reserve announceditteds concluding its bonduying program. It is unknown what effect, if arthe
conclusion of this program will have on credit metskand the value of our investments. These andiuamge developments and reactions of
credit markets toward these developments couldecausrest rates and borrowing costs to rise, whigly negatively impact our ability
obtain debt financing on favorable terms. Additiynan January 2015, the Federal Reserve reaffitite view that the current target range
the federal funds rate was appropriate based aermueconomic conditions. However, if key econoiniticators, such as the unemployn
rate or inflation, do not progress at a rate cdestswith the Federal Resergadbjectives, the target range for the federal $uiatie may increa
and cause interest rates and borrowing costsdpwisich may negatively impact our ability to acctse debt markets on favorable terms.

Rising interest rates may adversely affect the \eabf our portfolio investments which could have adverse effect on our business, financ
condition and results of operations.

Our debt investments may be based on floating ,ratesh as London Interbank Offer Rate (“LIBORELJRIBOR, the Federal Funds Rate
the Prime Rate. General interest rate fluctuatioag have a substantial negative impact on our tnvasts, the value of our common stock
our rate of return on invested capital. A reduciioithe interest rates on new investments reldtviaterest rates on current investments ¢
also have an adverse impact on our net interestriec An increase in interest rates could decrdasgalue of any investments we hold wi
earn fixed interest rates, including subordinatehs, senior and junior secured and unsecuredseehtities and loans and high yield bo
and also could increase our interest expense,lthatecreasing our net income. Also, an increasatarest rates available to investors ci
make investment in our common stock less attradfiwee are not able to increase our dividend ratkich could reduce the value of
common stock.

Because we have borrowed money, and may issuergg@fetock to finance investments, our net investntecome depends, in part, upon
difference between the rate at which we borrow fuodpay distributions on preferred stock and #te that our investments yield. As a re:
we can offer no assurance that a significant chamgearket interest rates will not have a matealerse effect on our net investment incc
In periods of rising interest rates, our cost ofds would increase except to the extent we hawedsfixed rate debt or preferred stock, wi
could reduce our net investment income.

You should also be aware that a change in the gklemel of interest rates can be expected to teadchange in the interest rate we recei\
many of our debt investments. Accordingly, a chainge interest rate could make it easier foraumeet or exceed the performance thres
and may result in a substantial increase in theuatnof incentive fees payable to our Investment i8elvwith respect to the portion of
Incentive Fee based on income.

Changes relating to the LIBOR calculation processaynadversely affect the value of our portfolio olROR-indexed, floatingrate deb
securities.

In the recent past, concerns have been publicizadsome of the member banks surveyed by the Brid@snkers’ Association (“BBA”Jn
connection with the calculation of LIBOR acrossaage of maturities and currencies may have beeargagorting or otherwise manipulati
the interbank lending rate applicable to them in order wfipon their derivatives positions or to avoid @ppearance of capital insufficiency
adverse reputational or other consequences thathaeg resulted from reporting intbank lending rates higher than those they act
submitted. A number of BBA member banks entered ggtttlements with their regulators and law enforeet agencies with respect to alle
manipulation of LIBOR, and investigations by redata and governmental authorities in various jucisons are ongoing.
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Actions by the BBA, regulators or law enforcemegemrcies as a result of these or future events, eyt in changes to the manner in wi
LIBOR is determined. Potential changes, or uncetyaielated to such potential changes may advers#ct the market for LIBORase!
securities, including our portfolio of LIBOR-indexe floating+ate debt securities. In addition, any further cem or reforms to fl
determination or supervision of LIBOR may resultarsudden or prolonged increase or decrease imtegphlBOR, which could have
adverse impact on the market for LIBOR-based sgesror the value of our portfolio of LIBOR-indexdtbating-rate debt securities.

Volatility in the global financial markets resultig from relapse of the Eurozone crisis, geopoliticdevelopments in Eastern Eurof
turbulence in the Chinese stock markets and glolsammodity markets or otherwise could have a matkddverse effect on our busine
financial condition and results of operation:

Volatility in the global financial markets could V& an adverse effect on the economic recoveryéanUhited States and could result fro
number of causes, including a relapse in the Eurezmisis, geopolitical developments in Easternopear turbulence in the Chinese si
markets and global commodity markets or otherwi$e effects of the Eurozone crisis, which begalati@ 2009 as part of the global econc
and financial crisis, continued to impact the glofi@ancial markets through 2015. Numerous factwatinued to fuel the Eurozone cri
including continued high levels of government déi, undercapitalization and liquidity problemswdiny banks in the Eurozone and relati
low levels of economic growth. These factors mad#fficult or impossible for some countries in tR@rozone, including Greece, Ireland
Portugal, to repay or refinance their debt withihg assistance of third parties. As a combinatioausterity programs, debt writlwns an
the European Central Barsktcommitment to restore financial stability to therozone and the finalization of the primary Eumpétability
Mechanism bailout fund, in 2013 and into 2014 ies¢rates began to fall and stock prices begancease. Although these trends helpe
stabilize the effects of the Eurozone crisis in fingt half of 2014, the underlying causes of thisis were not completely eliminated. A
result, the financial markets relapsed toward the ef 2014. In particular, Greesehewly elected government, which campaigned at
austerity measures, has been unable to reach aptabte solution to the countsydebt crisis with the European Union, and in J20&5
Greece failed to make a scheduled debt repaymetitetdnternational Monetary Fund, falling into are Following further unsuccess
negotiations between the government of Greecetmn&tiropean Union to solve the Greek debt crigsisjuly 5, 2015, Greek voters rejecte
bailout package submitted by the European Comnmissite European Central Bank and the Internatidahetary Fund, and while t
European Central Bank continues to extend cred@reece, it is uncertain how long such support a8k, whether Greece will receive i
accept any future bailout packages and whetherd8redl default on future payments. The result ohtinued defaults and the remova
credit support for Greek banks may cause Greecexitothe European Union, which could lead to sigaifit economic uncertainty &
abandonment of the Euro common currency, resuitirdgstabilization in the financial markets. Contd financial instability in Greece anc
other similarly situated Eurozone countries coudtvéh a continued contagion effect on the financiakkets. Stock prices in China hi
experienced a significant drop in the second quaft®015, resulting primarily from continued seff- of shares trading in Chinese mark
The volatility has been followed by volatility inaek markets around the world, including in the tgdiStates, as well as increased turbul
in commodity markets, such as reductions in prafeude oil. Although the Chinese government Hesady taken steps to halt the collaps
is uncertain what effect such measures will havany. Continued selbff and price drops in the Chinese stock marketg heve a contagic
effect across the financial markets. In additioms&tan intervention in Ukraine during 2014 sigmifidly increased regional geopoliti
tensions. In response to Russian actions, U.SEamdpean governments have imposed sanctions onitedi number of Russian individu
and business entities. The situation remains fluith potential for further escalation of geopolitidensions, increased severity of sanct
against Russian interests, and possible Russiameraueasures. Further economic sanctions could degelile economic environment ¢
result in increased volatility. Should the economgcovery in the United States be adversely imphbte increased volatility in the glot
financial markets caused by continued contagiomftbe Eurozone crisis, developments in respedi®iRussian sanctions, further turbule
in Chinese stock markets and global commodity ntarkefor any other reason, loan and asset gromdHiquidity conditions at U.S. financ
institutions, including us, may deteriorate.

We may suffer credit losses.
Investment in small and middfearket companies is highly speculative and involvédgh degree of risk of credit loss. These rimlkslikely tc

increase during volatile economic periods. Seek&®kRelated to Our Investments.”
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Our financial condition and results of operationsillvdepend on our ability to manage our future grdtveffectively.

Prospect Capital Management has been registerad mestment adviser since March 31, 2004, andhave been organized as a closed-
investment company since April 13, 2004. Our abild achieve our investment objective depends anability to grow, which depends,

turn, on the Investment Advissrability to continue to identify, analyze, invéstand monitor companies that meet our investmeteria.

Accomplishing this result on a cost-effective bdsidargely a function of the Investment Advisestructuring of investments, its ability

provide competent, attentive and efficient servitesis and our access to financing on acceptabbesteAs we continue to grow, Prosy

Capital Management will need to continue to hiraint, supervise and manage new employees. Fadurehage our future growth effectiv

could have a materially adverse effect on our lssinfinancial condition and results of operations.

We are dependent upon Prospect Capital Managemekds management personnel for our future success.

We depend on the diligence, skill and network ofibess contacts of the senior management of thestment Adviser. We also depend,
significant extent, on the Investment Advisedccess to the investment professionals and fbariation and deal flow generated by tf
investment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Theosenanagement team of the Investn
Adviser evaluates, negotiates, structures, closmsitors and services our investments. Our sucdepends to a significant extent on
continued service of the senior management teamticpiarly John F. Barry Ill and M. Grier Eliasekhe departure of any of the set
management team could have a materially adversetedin our ability to achieve our investment ohject In addition, we can offer |
assurance that Prospect Capital Management wilkirernthe Investment Adviser or that we will continteehave access to its investrr
professionals or its information and deal flow.

We operate in a highly competitive market for inte®nt opportunities.

A number of entities compete with us to make thgetyof investments that we make in midaiarket companies. We compete with o
BDCs, public and private funds, commercial and §treentbanks, commercial financing companies, insurancepemies, hedge funds, and
the extent they provide an alternative form of ficiag, private equity funds. Many of our compestare substantially larger and h
considerably greater financial, technical and mimgeresources than we do. Some competitors mag hadewer cost of funds and acces
funding sources that are not available to us. iteh, some of our competitors may have highek tiderances or different risk assessme
which could allow them to consider a wider varigty investments and establish more relationships ths. Furthermore, many of ¢
competitors are not subject to the regulatory iegins that the 1940 Act imposes on us as a BD€that the Code imposes on us as a
We cannot assure you that the competitive pressueetace will not have a material adverse effeciban business, financial condition ¢
results of operations. Also, as a result of thimpetition, we may not be able to pursue attradtivestment opportunities from time to time.

We do not seek to compete primarily based on tterést rates we offer and we believe that someuofcompetitors may make loans v
interest rates that are comparable to or lower thamates we offer. Rather, we compete with ounpetitors based on our existing investn
platform, seasoned investment professionals, espeei and focus on middiearket companies, disciplined investment philosomxgensiv
industry focus and flexible transaction structuring

We may lose investment opportunities if we do nateh our competitors’ pricing, terms and structuieve match our competitorgricing,
terms and structure, we may experience decreadethteeest income and increased risk of credit.ldss a result of operating in sucl
competitive environment, we may make investmerds éine on less favorable terms than what we mag baginally anticipated, which m
impact our return on these investments.

We fund a portion of our investments with borrowedoney, which magnifies the potential for gain orde on amounts invested and n
increase the risk of investing in us.

Borrowings and other types of financing, also knoagnleverage, magnify the potential for gain oslos amounts invested and, therel
increase the risks associated with investing insaurities. Our lenders have fixed dollar claimsoar assets that are superior to the clair
our common stockholders or any preferred stockhsldéthe value of our assets increases, therrdgveg would cause the net asset vall
increase more sharply than it would have had welewatraged. Conversely, if the value of our asdetseases, leveraging would cause
asset value to decline more sharply than it ottewiould have had we not leveraged. Similarly, exyease in our income in exces:
consolidated interest payable on the borrowed fuvmisld cause our net income to increase more thaould without the leverage, while &
decrease in our income would cause net income ¢ttindemore sharply than it would have had we natrdeed. Such a decline col
negatively affect our ability to make common stdokdend payments. Leverage is generally considarspeculative investment technique.
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Changes in interest rates may affect our cost opital and net investment income.

A portion of the debt investments we make beaer@st at fixed rates and other debt investmentsibesest at variable rates with floors .
the value of these investments could be negataiécted by increases in market interest rateadtfition, as the interest rate on our revol
credit facility is at a variable rate based on adek, an increase in interest rates would makeottenexpensive to use debt to finance
investments. As a result, an increase in marketeést rates could both reduce the value of ourfglimrtinvestments and increase our cos
capital, which could reduce our net investment ine®r net increase in net assets resulting fromatipas.

We need to raise additional capital to grow becawsemust distribute most of our income.

We need additional capital to fund growth in ourdstments. A reduction in the availability of neapial could limit our ability to grow. W
must distribute at least 90% of our ordinary inccame realized net short-term capital gains in exadsealized net longerm capital losses,
any, to our stockholders to maintain our status asgulated investment company, or RIC, for U.8efal income tax purposes. As a re
such earnings are not available to fund investroeginations. We have sought additional capitableyrowing from financial institutions a
may issue debt securities or additional equity Sges. If we fail to obtain funds from such souscer from other sources to fund
investments, we could be limited in our abilitygmw, which may have an adverse effect on the vafusur common stock. In addition, a
business development company, we generally maybaobw money or issue debt securities or issueepred stock unless immediat
thereafter our ratio of total assets to total baings and other senior securities is at least 2008i& may restrict our ability to obtain additio
leverage in certain circumstances.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly réts.

We could experience fluctuations in our quarteghe@ting results due to a number of factors, iriolgidhe level of structuring fees receiv
the interest or dividend rates payable on the del#quity securities we hold, the default rate ebtdsecurities, the level of our expen
variations in and the timing of the recognitionreélized and unrealized gains or losses, the ddgredich we encounter competition in
markets, and general economic conditions. As dtresuhese factors, results for any period shaubd be relied upon as being indicative
performance in future periods.

Our most recent NAV was calculated on June 30, 2Gdi our NAV when calculated effective September 2015and thereafter may t
higher or lower.

Our most recently estimated NAV per share is $1018an adjusted basis solely to give effect to ssuance of 346,788 shares of our com
stock since June 30, 2015 connection with our dividend reinvestment plard aur repurchase of 4,158,750 shares of our comstact
during the period from July 28, 2015 through Augiét 2015, $0.04 higher than the $10.31 determineds as of June 30, 201NAV pel
share as of September 30, 2015 may be higher arlthan $10.3based on potential changes in valuations, issuasfcgcurities, repurchas
of securities, dividends paid and earnings fordgbarter then ended. Our Board of Directors hasyabtletermined the fair value of portfc
investments at any date subsequent to June 30, 2016 Board of Directors determines the fair vabfeour portfolio investments on
quarterly basis in connection with the preparatérquarterly financial statements and based ontifjmun independent valuation firms,
Investment Adviser, the Administrator and the Au@iitmmittee of our Board of Directors.

The Investment Advises liability is limited under the Investment AdvisprAgreement, and we are required to indemnify thevéstmer
Adviser against certain liabilities, which may leale Investment Adviser to act in a riskier mannen our behalf than it would when actir
for its own account

The Investment Adviser has not assumed any redmbitysio us other than to render the services dbed in the Investment Advisc
Agreement, and it will not be responsible for amyian of our Board of Directors in declining to fmv the Investment Advises’ advice ¢
recommendations. Pursuant to the Investment Adyiggreement, the Investment Adviser and its memlagrs their respective office
managers, partners, agents, employees, contrgéngpns and members and any other person or effiltgted with it will not be liable to L
for their acts under the Investment Advisory Agreein absent willful misfeasance, bad faith, grosgligence or reckless disregard in
performance of their duties. We have agreed tonmdfyy, defend and protect the Investment Advised &a members and their respec
officers, managers, partners, agents, employeegioting persons and members and any other pessentity affiliated with it with respect
all damages, liabilities, costs and expenses iaguitom acts of the Investment Adviser not arismg of willful misfeasance, bad faith, gr
negligence or reckless disregard in the performaridbeir duties under the Investment Advisory Agreent. These protections may leac
Investment Adviser to act in a riskier manner wheting on our behalf than it would when actingifsrown account.
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Potential conflicts of interest could impact our westment returns

Our executive officers and directors, and the etteewfficers of the Investment Adviser, may seag officers, directors or principals
entities that operate in the same or related lofdsusiness as we do or of investment funds managealr affiliates. Accordingly, they m
have obligations to investors in those entitieg fhlfilment of which might not be in our best énésts or those of our stockhold
Nevertheless, it is possible that new investmemodpnities that meet our investment objective magne to the attention of one of th
entities in connection with another investment adry client or program, and, if so, such opportuniight not be offered, or otherwise m
available, to us. However, as an investment advRerspect Capital Management has a fiduciary abitig to act in the best interests o
clients, including us. To that end, if Prospect i@dgManagement or its affiliates manage any addél investment vehicles or client accol
in the future, Prospect Capital Management willenar to allocate investment opportunities in adaid equitable manner over time so a:
to discriminate unfairly against any client. If Bpect Capital Management chooses to establish emiotbestment fund in the future, when
investment professionals of Prospect Capital Mameg identify an investment, they will have to cheavhich investment fund should m
the investment.

In the course of our investing activities, undez thvestment Advisory Agreement we pay base manageand incentive fees to Prosy
Capital Management and reimburse Prospect Capitaldgement for certain expenses it incurs. As altre$uhe Investment Adviso
Agreement, there may be times when the senior neanegt team of Prospect Capital Management hasesitethat differ from those of ¢
stockholders, giving rise to a conflict.

The Investment Adviser receives a quarterly incameentive fee based, in part, on our preentive fee net investment income, if any, fa
immediately preceding calendar quarter. This incanuentive fee is subject to a fixed quarterly Herdate before providing an inco
incentive fee return to Prospect Capital Managennis fixed hurdle rate was determined when thament interest rates were relatively |
on a historical basis. Thus, if interest rates, liiseould become easier for our investment incamexceed the hurdle rate and, as a result,
likely that Prospect Capital Management will reeedn income incentive fee than if interest rateooninvestments remained constar
decreased. Subject to the receipt of any requssitekholder approval under the 1940 Act, our BadrBirectors may adjust the hurdle rate
amending the Investment Advisory Agreement.

The income incentive fee payable by us is compatatipaid on income that may include interest tlaatlbeen accrued but not yet receive
cash. If a portfolio company defaults on a loart thes a deferred interest feature, it is possitée interest accrued under such loan tha
previously been included in the calculation of theome incentive fee will become uncollectiblethfs happens, we will reverse the inte
that was recorded but Prospect Capital Managensenobt required to reimburse us for any such incamsentive fee payments that w
received in the past but would reduce the currenibd incentive fee for the effects of the revergfadny. If we do not have sufficient ligu
assets to pay this incentive fee or distributianstockholders on such accrued income, we maydéreal to liquidate assets in order to dc
This fee structure could give rise to a conflictirterest for Prospect Capital Management to thergxhat it may encourage Prospect Ca
Management to favor debt financings that providedfeferred interest, rather than current cash paysraf interest.

We have entered into a royaltyee license agreement with Prospect Capital Mamagé Under this agreement, Prospect Capital Manag
agrees to grant us a non-exclusive license to lusename “Prospect CapitalUnder the license agreement, we have the rightse th
“Prospect Capitalhame for so long as Prospect Capital Managemem®of its affiliates remains our investment advise addition, we rel
office space from Prospect Administration, an &iféd of Prospect Capital Management, and pay Pcbgy#ministration our allocable porti
of overhead and other expenses incurred by Progmhuinistration in performing its obligations as wdistrator under the Administrati
Agreement, including rent and our allocable portminthe costs of our Chief Financial Officer andi€hCompliance Officer and the
respective staffs. This may create conflicts ofii@st that our Board of Directors monitors.

Our incentive fee could induce Prospect Capital Magement to make speculative investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to Prospect Calgitalagement may create an incentive for the InvestrAdviser to make investments on
behalf that are more speculative or involve mosk than would be the case in the absence of sutip@&osation arrangement. The wa
which the incentive fee payable is determined (dated as a percentage of the return on investpdaamay encourage the Investr
Adviser to use leverage to increase the return umivestments. Increased use of leverage andinbigased risk of replacement of 1
leverage at maturity would increase the likelihaafddefault, which would disfavor holders of our cmwn stock. Similarly, because

Investment Adviser will receive an incentive feeséad, in part, upon net capital gains realized animtestments, the Investment Adviser t
invest more than would otherwise be appropriatedampanies whose securities are likely to yield tepjains, as compared to incc
producing securities. Such a practice could raeubiur investing in more speculative securitiemtiauld otherwise be the case, which ci
result in higher investment losses, particularlyiry economic downturns.
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The incentive fee payable by us to Prospect Cabltalagement could create an incentive for the limvest Adviser to invest on our behal
instruments, such as zero coupon bonds, that hdeéeared interest feature. Under these investmamsvould accrue interest income over
life of the investment but would not receive paytsein cash on the investment until the end of #rent Our net investment income use
calculate the income incentive fee, however, inetudccrued interest. For example, accrued intéfesty, on our investments in zero cou
bonds will be included in the calculation of ouceémtive fee, even though we will not receive anshciaterest payments in respect of payt
on the bond until its maturity date. Thus, a partad this incentive fee would be based on incona tte may not have yet received in cas
the event of default may never receive.

We may be obligated to pay our Investment Adviseentive compensation even if we incur a loss.

The Investment Adviser is entitled to incentive gamsation for each fiscal quarter based, in partpar preincentive fee net investme
income if any, for the immediately preceding calmdjuarter above a performance threshold for thetrtgr. Accordingly, since t
performance threshold is based on a percentagerafei asset value, decreases in our net asset nallee it easier to achieve the perform
threshold. Our préacentive fee net investment income for incentieenpensation purposes excludes realized and unedadiapital losses
depreciation that we may incur in the fiscal quart@en if such capital losses or depreciationltéswa net loss on our statement of operal
for that quarter. Thus, we may be required to paylbhvestment Adviser incentive compensation flis@al quarter even if there is a declin
the value of our portfolio or we incur a net loss that quarter.

The Investment Adviser and Administrator have thght to resign on 60 daysiotice, and we may not be able to find a suitabéplacemer
within that time, resulting in a disruption in ouroperations that could adversely affect our businefigsancial condition and results ¢
operations.

The Investment Adviser and Administrator have tightr under the Investment Advisory Agreement andméistration Agreemer
respectively, to resign at any time upon not I&éss1t60 daysivritten notice, whether we have found a replacenoentot. If the Investme
Adviser or Administrator resigns, we may not beeatol find a replacement or hire internal manageroeatdministration with similar expert
and ability to provide the same or equivalent se&wion acceptable terms within 60 days, or atlfalke are unable to do so quickly,
operations are likely to experience a disruptiont business, financial condition and results ofrapens as well as our ability to
distributions are likely to be adversely affected ahe market price of our shares may decline.dditeon, the coordination of our inter
management and investment activities or our inteadeninistration activities, as applicable, is likéo suffer if we are unable to identify ¢
reach an agreement with a single institution ougrof executives having the expertise possesseldejnvestment Adviser and its affiliates
the Administrator and its affiliates. Even if weeaable to retain comparable management or adnatity whether internal or external,
integration of such management or administraticth their lack of familiarity with our investment @ujtive may result in additional costs
time delays that may adversely affect our busirfassncial condition and results of operations.

Changes in the laws or regulations governing our siness or the businesses of our portfolio compangsl any failure by us or ot
portfolio companies to comply with these laws oguations could negatively affect the profitabilitgf our operations or the profitability
our portfolio companies.

We are subject to changing rules and regulatiorfeddral and state governments, as well as th& stachange on which our common stoc
listed. These entities, including the Public CompArcounting Oversight Board, the SEC and the NASD&Iobal Select Market, have issi
a significant number of new and increasingly complequirements and regulations over the courséeflast several years and continu
develop additional regulations. In particular, olpe® in the laws or regulations or the interpretetiof the laws and regulations that go
BDCs, RICs or nomepository commercial lenders could significantifeet our operations and our cost of doing businggs are subject
federal, state and local laws and regulations aedabject to judicial and administrative decisitimast affect our operations, including our |
originations, maximum interest rates, fees andratharges, disclosures to portfolio companiestéhms of secured transactions, collection
foreclosure procedures and other trade practi€ébese laws, regulations or decisions changef weiexpand our business into jurisdicti
that have adopted more stringent requirementstti@se in which we currently conduct business, wg heve to incur significant expense:
order to comply, or we might have to restrict opetions. In addition, if we do not comply withpéipable laws, regulations and decisions
may lose licenses needed for the conduct of ounbss and be subject to civil fines and criminalgges, any of which could have a mate
adverse effect upon our business, financial camlind results of operations.

Foreign and domestic political risk may adverselffext our business.

We are exposed to political risk to the extent Patspect Capital Management, on its behalf angesuto its investment guidelines, trans
in securities in the U.S. and foreign markets. Goeernments in any of these jurisdictions could asw® restrictions, regulations or ot
measures, which may have a material adverse ingpagtir strategy.
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If we fail to maintain an effective system of inteal control over financial reporting, we may not keble to accurately report our financi
results or prevent fraud. As a result, stockholdesuld lose confidence in our financial and othewplic reporting, which would harm ot
business and the trading price of our common stock.

Effective internal controls over financial repodirare necessary for us to provide reliable findnm@orts and, together with adeqt
disclosure controls and procedures, are designgdetent fraud. Any failure to implement requireglanor improved controls, or difficulti
encountered in their implementation could causdoufail to meet our reporting obligations. In adit, any testing by us conductec
connection with Section 404 of the Sarba@edey Act, or the subsequent testing by our indepen registered public accounting firm (w
undertaken, as noted below), may reveal deficisnci®ur internal controls over financial reportithgit are deemed to be material weakn
or that may require prospective or retroactive gesnto our consolidated financial statements omtiffeother areas for further attention
improvement. Inferior internal controls could alsause investors and lenders to lose confidencaiirreported financial information, whi
could have a negative effect on the trading prfoeuo common stock.

We face cyber-security risks.

Our business operations rely upon secure informaéohnology systems for data processing, storadeeporting. Despite careful security
controls design, implementation and updating, o@orimation technology systems could become suliectyberattacks. Network, syste
application and data breaches could result in dipsia disruptions or information misappropriatiavhich could have a material adverse e
on our business, results of operations and finaooiadition.

The failure in cybersecurity systems, as well as the occurrence of &/@manticipated in our disaster recovery systenmsl ananagemet
continuity planning, could impair our ability to coduct business effectively.

The occurrence of a disaster such as a cgtiack, a natural catastrophe, an industrial actjgeterrorist attack or war, events unanticipat
our disaster recovery systems, or a support faftora external providers, could have an adversecefin our ability to conduct business an
our results of operations and financial conditiparticularly if those events affect our compubased data processing, transmission, stc
and retrieval systems or destroy data. If a sigaift number of our managers were unavailable inethent of a disaster, our ability
effectively conduct our business could be severelypromised.

We depend heavily upon computer systems to perfioegessary business functions. Despite our impleatient of a variety of securi
measures, our computer systems could be subjecyler-attacks and unauthorized access, such ascphysd electronic breaks ol
unauthorized tampering. Like other companies, wg mwperience threats to our data and systems,dimgumalware and computer vil
attacks, unauthorized access, system failures @@rdptions. If one or more of these events occitrgould potentially jeopardize t
confidential, proprietary and other information geesed and stored in, and transmitted through,computer systems and networks
otherwise cause interruptions or malfunctions im operations, which could result in damage to aputation, financial losses, litigatic
increased costs, regulatory penalties and/or cuestdissatisfaction or loss.

We are dependent on information systems and systiitisres could significantly disrupt our businessyhich may, in turn, negatively affe
the market price of our common stock and our abjlio pay dividends.

Our business is dependent on our and third partiesimunications and information systems. Any failareinterruption of those syster
including as a result of the termination of an agment with any thirgrarty service providers, could cause delays orrgpineblems in ot
activities. Our financial, accounting, data pro@egsbackup or other operating systems and fazdlithay fail to operate properly or bect
disabled or damaged as a result of a number adrfaatcluding events that are wholly or partiallybnd our control and adversely affect
business. There could be:

» sudden electrical or telecommunications outz
* natural disasters such as earthquakes, tornadddsuarncane:
» disease pandemit
e events arising from local or larger scale politisakocial matters, including terrorist acts;
e cyberattacks
These events, in turn, could have a material adveifect on our operating results and negativefigcatthe market price of our common st

and our ability to pay dividends to our stockhofder
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Risks Relating to Our Operation as a Business Devagment Company

If we do not invest a sufficient portion of our asts in qualifying assets, we could fail to qualifs a BDC or be precluded from investi
according to our current business strategy.

As a BDC, we may not acquire any assets other‘hpaalifying assets'Unless, at the time of and after giving effectdotsacquisition, at lee
70% of our total assets are qualifying assets. Vg e precluded from investing in what we believe attractive investments if st
investments are not qualifying assets for purposébe 1940 Act. If we do not invest a sufficiertriion of our assets in qualifying assets
could be found to be in violation of the 1940 Acbyisions applicable to BDCs, which would have aaral adverse effect on our busin
financial condition and results of operations. $anty, these rules could prevent us from makindofeton investments in existing portfo
companies (which could result in the dilution ofr quosition) or could require us to dispose of inkeents at inappropriate times in orde
come into compliance with the 1940 Act. Becausetrobsur investments will be in private companiasd therefore will be relatively illiqui
any such dispositions could be made at disadvaotegarices and could result in substantial losses.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC, we will have to pagorporate-level taxes on our income, and our income availalite distribution would bt
reduced.

To maintain our qualification for U.S. federal imse tax purposes as a RIC under Subchapter M dtlde and obtain RIC tax treatment,
must meet certain source of income, annual digidbwand asset diversification requirements.

The source of income requirement is satisfied ifdegive at least 90% of our annual gross incomenfiaterest, dividends, payments v
respect to certain securities loans, gains frons#ie or other disposition of securities or optitmreon or foreign currencies, or other inc
derived with respect to our business of investimguch securities or currencies, and net incomm firgerests in qualified publicly trade
partnerships,” as defined in the Code.

The annual distribution requirement for a RIC isssd if we distribute at least 90% of our ordipancome and net shotérm capital gains
excess of net lonterm capital losses, if any, to our stockholdersaorannual basis. Because we use debt financingyeveubject to certe
asset coverage ratio requirements under the 194@wit financial covenants that could, under cert@icumstances, restrict us from mak
distributions necessary to qualify for RIC tax treant. If we are unable to obtain cash from otlmenrses, we may fail to qualify for RIC 1
treatment and, thus, may be subject to corporat-lacome tax on all of our taxable income.

To maintain our qualification as a RIC, we musbaiseet certain asset diversification requirementhea end of each quarter of our taxi
year. Failure to meet these tests may result inhaning to dispose of certain investments quickhorder to prevent the loss of RIC sta
Because most of our investments are in private emmes, any such dispositions could be made at whissdgeous prices and may resu
substantial losses.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC for any reason orcbme subject to corporate income tax, the resuttorgorate taxes would substantially rec
our net assets, the amount of income availabldigtribution, and the actual amount of our disttitws. Such a failure would have a materi
adverse effect on us and our stockholders. Fortiaddl information regarding asset coverage ratid RIC requirements, see “Business
Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations! @usiness — Regulation as a Business Develop@entpany.”

We may have difficulty paying our required distritions if we recognize income before or without rédag cash representing such income.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, we includénaome certain amounts that we have not yet redeim cash, such as original is
discount or payment-ikind interest, which represents contractual inteaelsled to the loan balance and due at the enlgedban term. Sut
amounts could be significant relative to our oveiralestment activities. We also may be requiredntdude in taxable income certain ot
amounts that we do not receive in cash. While weugoprimarily on investments that will generateuarent cash return, our investm
portfolio currently includes, and we may contingeirivest in, securities that do not pay some ow#éliheir return in periodic current ce
distributions.
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Since in some cases we may recognize taxable indmfare or without receiving cash representing simciome, we may have difficul
distributing at least 90% of our ordinary incomel aealized net short-term capital gains in excésealized net londerm capital losses, if ar
as required to maintain RIC tax treatment. Accagllinwe may have to sell some of our investmentdimes we would not consic
advantageous, raise additional debt or equity abpitreduce new investment originations to meesehdistribution requirements. If we are
able to obtain cash from other sources, we maytdagualify for RIC treatment and thus become stibje corporatdevel income tax. S
“Business — Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Cosrsitions” and “Business — Regulation as a BusiBeslopment Company.”

Regulations governing our operation as a businessvelopment company affect our ability to raise, atite way in which we rais
additional capital.

We have incurred indebtedness under our revolviegitfacility and through the issuance of the SemMotes and, in the future, may is
preferred stock or debt securities and/or borroditahal money from banks or other financial ingibns, which we refer to collectively
“senior securities,Up to the maximum amount permitted by the 1940 Baider the provisions of the 1940 Act, we are p#sdj as a BDC,
incur indebtedness or issue senior securities iondmounts such that our asset coverage, as ddfirtbé 1940 Act, equals at least 200%
each issuance of senior securities. If the valusuofassets declines, we may be unable to satigfytast, which would prohibit us from pay
dividends in cash or other property and could pibhis from qualifying as a RIC. If we cannot sBtithis test, we may be required to se
portion of our investments or sell additional slsaoé common stock at a time when such sales magidaslvantageous in order to reps
portion of our indebtedness or otherwise increagenet assets. In addition, issuance of additiceahmon stock could dilute the percent
ownership of our current stockholders in us.

As a BDC regulated under provisions of the 1940 et are not generally able to issue and sell oormon stock at a price below the cur
net asset value per share without stockholder appréf our common stock trades at a discount tb asset value, this restriction co
adversely affect our ability to raise capital. Waymhowever, sell our common stock, or warrantsioop or rights to acquire our comir
stock, at a price below the current net asset vadueir common stock in certain circumstances,udicig if (i)(1) the holders of a majority
our shares (or, if less, at least 67% of a quoransisting of a majority of our shares) and a simitajority of the holders of our shares wha
not affiliated persons of us approve the sale ofammmon stock at a price that is less than theeatinet asset value, and (2) a majority of
Directors who have no financial interest in thengaction and a majority of our independent Direx{@a) determine that such sale is in our
our stockholdersbest interests and (b) in consultation with anyamditer or underwriters of the offering, make abddaith determination .
of a time either immediately prior to the firstis@htion by us or on our behalf of firm commitmenb purchase such shares, or immedi
prior to the issuance of such shares, that thee @iovhich such shares are to be sold is not kess a price which closely approximates
market value of such shares, less any distributmmgmission or discount or if (ii) a majority of tmember of the beneficial holders of
common stock entitled to vote at our annual meetivithout regard to whether a majority of such skaare voted in favor of the propo
approve the sale of our common stock at a priceisHass than the current net asset value peeshar

To generate cash for funding new investments, wdged a substantial portion of our portfolio inmesits under our revolving credit facili
These assets are not available to secure othecesoof funding or for securitization. Our ability bbtain additional secured or unseci
financing on attractive terms in the future is utei@.

Alternatively, we may securitize our future loansgenerate cash for funding new investments. Seeritization of our assets subjects
various risks.”

Securitization of our assets subjects us to varioigks.

We may securitize assets to generate cash forrigmigw investments. We refer to the term securitizdescribe a form of leverage un
which a company such as us (sometimes referred @mnd‘originator” or “sponsor”) transfers incomengucing assets to a singberpose
bankruptcy-remote subsidiary (also referred to &spacial purpose entity” or “SPE"Which is established solely for the purpose of g
such assets and entering into a structured finakaosaction. The SPE then issues notes securedchyassets. The special purpose entity
issue the notes in the capital markets either plybtir privately to a variety of investors, incladi banks, nofrank financial institutions ai
other investors. There may be a single class &snot multiple classes of notes, the most seniavia¢h carries less credit risk and the n
junior of which may carry substantially the samedit risk as the equity of the SF

36




An important aspect of most debt securitizatiomgetions is that the sale and/or contributionssets into the SPE be considered a true
and/or contribution for accounting purposes and ah@viewing court would not consolidate the SHih whe operations of the originator in
event of the originatos' bankruptcy based on equitable principles. Viewsda whole, a debt securitization seeks to lowsk 10 the not
purchasers by isolating the assets collateraliziveg securitization in an SPE that is not subjecthi credit and bankruptcy risks of
originator. As a result of this perceived reductmfnrisk, debt securitization transactions freqlieachieve lower overall leverage costs
originators as compared to traditional secureditenttansactions.

In accordance with the above description, to sézarloans, we may create a whotiyned subsidiary and contribute a pool of our &s&
such subsidiary. The SPE may be funded with, anodimgr things, whole loans or interests from othawlg and such loans may or may nc
rated. The SPE would then sell its notes to pumtsasho we would expect to be willing to accepbwdr interest rate and the absence ol
recourse against us to invest in a pool of incomuglycing assets to which none of our creditors @dwdve access. We would retain all
portion of the equity in the SPE. An inability tacgessfully securitize portions of our portfolio @therwise leverage our portfolio throt
secured and unsecured borrowings could limit oilitylho grow our business and fully execute ousimess strategy, and could decreast
earnings. However, the successful securitizatiopasfions of our portfolio exposes us to a riskasfs for the equity we retain in the SPE
might expose us to greater risk on our remainingf@iio because the assets we retain may tend tindse that are riskier and more likeh
generate losses. A successful securitization msy ahpose financial and operating covenants thsttice our business activities and r
include limitations that could hinder our ability finance additional loans and investments or t@arthe distributions required to maintain
status as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Codel1948 Act may also impose restrictions on the stinecof any securitizations.

Interests we hold in the SPE, if any, will be sutioated to the other interests issued by the SPEsuch, we will only receive ce
distributions on such interests if the SPE has nadideash interest and other required paymentsllastizer interests it has issued. In addit
our subordinated interests will likely be unsecuaed rank behind all of the secured creditors, kmawunknown, of the SPE, including
holders of the senior interests it has issued. €qunsntly, to the extent that the value of the SBittfolio of assets has been reduced as a
of conditions in the credit markets, or as a resfiiefaults, the value of the subordinated intsrese retain would be reduced. Securitize
imposes on us the same risks as borrowing excapbtlr risk in a securitization is limited to thmaunt of subordinated interests we re!
whereas in a borrowing or debt issuance by us tiirae would be at risk for the entire amount of thorrowing or debt issuance.

If the SPE is not consolidated with us, our onlieiest will be the value of our retained subordidainterest and the income allocated tc
which may be more or less than the cash we reémvethe SPE, and none of the SPEs liabilities éllreflected as our liabilities. If the as:
of the SPE are not consolidated with our assetsliabdities, then our interest in the SPE may leemied not to be a qualifying asset
purposes of determining whether 70% of our asgetsjaalifying assets and the leverage incurredusy SPE may or may not be treate
borrowings by us for purposes of the requiremeat e not issue senior securities in an amountdess of our net assets.

We may also engage in transactions utilizing SRigssecuritization techniques where the assets@obdntributed to the SPE remain on
balance sheet for accounting purposes. If, for gt@nwe sell the assets to the SPE with recourggavide a guarantee or other credit sug
to the SPE, its assets will remain on our balaheet Consolidation would also generally resutéf, in consultation with the SEC, detern
that consolidation would result in a more accuraftection of our assets, liabilities and resultoperations. In these structures, the risks
be essentially the same as in other securitizatarsactions but the assets will remain our ageefsurposes of the limitations described at
on investing in assets that are not qualifying @saad the leverage incurred by the SPE will batée as borrowings incurred by us
purposes of our limitation on the issuance of sesggurities.

The Investment Adviser may have conflicts of ingereith respect to potential securitizations inragch as securitizations that are
consolidated may reduce our assets for purposeketefmining its investment advisory fee althoughsime circumstances the Investn
Adviser may be paid certain fees for managing #sets of the SPE so as to reduce or eliminate ateyial bias against securitizations.

Our ability to invest in public companies may benited in certain circumstances.

As a BDC, we must not acquire any assets other‘tpaalifying assets’specified in the 1940 Act unless, at the time tbguésition is made,
least 70% of our total assets are qualifying agséth certain limited exceptions). Subject to e@mtexceptions for followen investments ai
distressed companies, an investment in an issaérhids outstanding securities listed on a natigealrities exchange may be treate
qualifying assets only if such issuer has a margpitalization that is less than $250 million a thme of such investment.
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Risks Relating to Our Investments
We may not realize gains or income from our invesimhs.

We seek to generate both current income and cagpfaleciation. However, the securities we investay not appreciate and, in fact, r
decline in value, and the issuers of debt secaritie invest in may default on interest and/or ppalcpayments. Accordingly, we may not
able to realize gains from our investments, and gaips that we do realize may not be sufficienpffset any losses we experience.
“Business — Our Investment Objective and Policies.”

Most of our portfolio investments are recorded aiifvalue as determined in good faith under the éation of our Board of Directors and, i
a result, there is uncertainty as to the value afrortfolio investments.

A large percentage of our portfolio investmentssisinof securities of privately held companies. eisrmarket quotations are generally
readily available for determining the fair valudssach investments. The determination of fair valed thus the amount of unrealized lo
we may incur in any year, is to a degree subjectinel the Investment Adviser has a conflict ofrie$e¢ in making the determination. We ve
these securities quarterly at fair value as deteeohin good faith by our Board of Directors basednput from the Investment Adviser,
Administrator, a third party independent valuatfivm and our Audit Committee. Our Board of Directartilizes the services of an indepeni
valuation firm to aid it in determining the fairlua of any securities. The types of factors thay tm& considered in determining the fair va
of our investments include the nature and realezablue of any collateral, the portfolio compangbility to make payments and its earni
the markets in which the portfolio company doesiress, comparison to publicly traded companies;adisted cash flow, current mar
interest rates and other relevant factors.

Because such valuations, and particularly valuatiohprivate securities and private companies,irgrerently uncertain, the valuations r
fluctuate significantly over short periods of tidae to changes in current market conditions. Therdenations of fair value by our Board
Directors may differ materially from the values thaould have been used if an active market and etagkiotations existed for the
investments. Our net asset value could be advesdtdgted if the determinations regarding the failue of our investments were materi
higher than the values that we ultimately realigeruthe disposal of such securities.

In addition, decreases in the market values orvalues of our investments are recorded as uneghliepreciation. Declines in prices
liquidity in the corporate debt markets experiendadng a financial crisis will result in signifinanet unrealized depreciation in our portfc
The effect of all of these factors on our portfolidl reduce our NAV by increasing net unrealizezpdkeciation in our portfolio. Depending
market conditions, we could incur substantial malilosses which could have a material adversedtrgraour business, financial condit
and results of operations. We have no policy raggrtiolding a minimum level of liquid assets. Axkua high percentage of our portfc
generally is not liquid at any given point in ting&ee “The lack of liquidity may adversely affecr twuisiness.”

Price declines and illiquidity in the corporate demarkets have adversely affected, and may in thtufe adversely affect, the fair value
our portfolio investments, reducing our net assetiwe through increased net unrealized depreciation.

As a BDC, we are required to carry our investmeantarket value or, if no market value is asceabl®, at fair value as determined in g
faith by or under the direction of our Board of &jtors. As part of the valuation process, the tygidactors that we may take into accour
determining the fair value of our investments inldpas relevant and among other factors: availalolent market data, including relevant
applicable market trading and transaction compagldpplicable market yields and multiples, seguwrivenants, call protection provisic
information rights, the nature and realizable vabfeany collateral, the portfolio compasyability to make payments, its earnings
discounted cash flows, the markets in which thefplid company does business, comparisons of firshmatios of peer companies that
public, merger and acquisition comparables, ourgial market (as the reporting entity) and enisepvalues. Decreases in the market v
or fair values of our investments are recordedrasalized depreciation. The effect of all of thésetors on our portfolio can reduce our
asset value by increasing net unrealized depreniati our portfolio. Depending on market conditiow® could incur substantial realized los
and may suffer additional unrealized losses inrfufperiods, which could have a material adverseaghpn our business, financial condii
and results of operations.
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Our investments in prospective portfolio companiesay be risky and we could lose all or part of omwvestment.

Some of our portfolio companies have relativelyrsloo no operating histories. These companies agevéll be subject to all of the busin
risk and uncertainties associated with any newn®ss enterprise, including the risk that these eon@s may not reach their investn
objective and the value of our investment in themyndecline substantially or fall to zero. In adufiti investment in the middle mar
companies that we are targeting involves a numbether significant risks, including:

e These companies may have limited financial resssiand may be unable to meet their obligatiorder their securities that we hc
which may be accompanied by a deterioration inviddae of their securities or of any collateral withtspect to any securities an
reduction in the likelihood of our realizing on agyarantees we may have obtained in connectionawitlinvestment.

* They may have shorter operating histories, narrgweduct lines and smaller market shares than fdngsinesses, which tend
render them more vulnerable to competitors’ actems market conditions, as well as general econdmimturns.

* Because many of these companies are privately dwitpanies, public information is generally not &lale about these compan
As a result, we will depend on the ability of theséstment Adviser to obtain adequate informatiom\aluate these companie:
making investment decisions. If the Investment Adviis unable to uncover all material informatitioat these companies, it may
make a fully informed investment decision, and way/riose money on our investments.

e They are more likely to depend on the managemdantiaand efforts of a small group of persons;dfwe, the death, disabili
resignation or termination of one or more of thpeesons could have a materially adverse impactusrportfolio company and,
turn, on us.

 They may have less predictable operating resulhy, fnrom time to time be parties to litigation, mas engaged in changing busine
with products subject to a risk of obsolescence mmay require substantial additional capital to sarppheir operations, finan
expansion or maintain their competitive position.

* They may have difficulty accessing the capital retsko meet future capital nee
« Changes in laws and regulations, as well as thtrpretations, may adversely affect their businfasancial structure or prospec

» Increased taxes, regulatory expense or the costsarfges to the way they conduct business duesteffacts of climate change n
adversely affect their business, financial struetr prospects.

We acquire majority interests in operating compsugiegaged in a variety of industries. When we aedbiese companies we generally ses
apply financial leverage to them in the form of ddb most cases all or a portion of this debtetdhby us, with the obligor being either
operating company itself, a holding company throudtich we own our majority interest or both. Thedkeof debt leverage utilized by the
companies makes them susceptible to the risksifaehabove.

In addition, our executive officers, directors ahé Investment Adviser could, in the ordinary ceuo$ business, be named as defendai
litigation arising from proposed investments omfrour investments in the portfolio companies.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advety affect our business.

We make investments in private companies. A portibthese investments may be subject to legal dheroestrictions on resale, trans
pledge or other disposition or will otherwise bssléiquid than publicly traded securities. Theyiliidity of our investments may make it diffic
for us to sell such investments if the need aribesddition, if we are required to liquidate atl @ portion of our portfolio quickly, we m
realize significantly less than the value at whied have previously recorded our investments. Intaag we face other restrictions on
ability to liquidate an investment in a businesttgno the extent that we or the Investment Adrisas or could be deemed to have mai
non-public information regarding such businesstenti
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Economic recessions or downturns could impair ouwsrtfolio companies and harm our operating resuli

Many of our portfolio companies may be susceptibleconomic slowdowns or recessions and may beleitalepay our loans or meet ot
obligations during these periods. Therefore, our-performing assets are likely to increase, and #ieevof our portfolio is likely to decrea
during these periods. Adverse economic conditidss may decrease the value of collateral securimgesof our loans and the value of
equity investments. Economic slowdowns or recessgould lead to financial losses in our portfoli@a decrease in revenues, net income
assets. Unfavorable economic conditions also cimdgkase our funding costs, limit our access toctgtal markets or result in a decisior
lenders not to extend credit to us. These eventllgrevent us from increasing investments and harnoperating results.

A portfolio companys failure to satisfy financial or operating covetsaimposed by us or other lenders could lead tawudesf and, potentiall
termination of its loans and foreclosure on itsused assets, which could trigger crakfaults under other agreements and jeoparc
portfolio companys ability to meet its obligations under the debtequity securities that we hold. We may incur exgsnto the exte
necessary to seek recovery upon default or to regobhew terms, which may include the waiver oftaer financial covenants, with
defaulting portfolio company. In addition, if oné our portfolio companies were to go bankrupt, edeough we may have structured
interest as senior debt or preferred equity, deipgndn the facts and circumstances, including tkierg to which we actually provid
managerial assistance to that portfolio companyargkruptcy court might reharacterize our debt or equity holding and sulatdi all or
portion of our claim to those of other creditors.

Investments in equity securities, many of which alleuid with no readily available market, involva substantial degree of ris|

We may purchase common and other equity securiidsough common stock has historically generatigthér average total returns than fi
income securities over the lomgrm, common stock has significantly more volatilih those returns and may significantly underpen
relative to fixed income securities. The equityws@es we acquire may fail to appreciate and meglide in value or become worthless and
ability to recover our investment will depend onr quortfolio companys success. Investments in equity securities invalvieumber ¢
significant risks, including:

* Any equity investment we make in a portfolio compauld be subject to further dilution as a resilthe issuance of additior
equity interests and to serious risks as a jurecusty that will be subordinate to all indebtednéscluding trade creditors) or ser
securities in the event that the issuer is unabhaeet its obligations or becomes subject to a tugotiky process.

» To the extent that the portfolio company requirgdiional capital and is unable to obtain it, weynmat recover our investme

* In some cases, equity securities in which we inwgisinot pay current dividends, and our abilityrealize a return on our investme
as well as to recover our investment, will be deleenh on the success of the portfolio company. Eféhe portfolio company
successful, our ability to realize the value of owestment may be dependent on the occurrencdigdidity event, such as a puk
offering or the sale of the portfolio company.dtlikely to take a significant amount of time be&fa liquidity event occurs or we ¢
otherwise sell our investment. In addition, theiggsecurities we receive or invest in may be scibfe restrictions on resale dur
periods in which it could be advantageous to &elit.

There are special risks associated with investiryéferred securities, including:

» Preferred securities may include provisions thamitethe issuer, at its discretion, to defer dizitions for a stated period without :
adverse consequences to the issuer. If we ownfarprd security that is deferring its distributionge may be required to rep
income for tax purposes before we receive suchiluigions.

» Preferred securities are subordinated to debtringeof priority to income and liquidation paymerasd therefore will be subject
greater credit risk than debt.

» Preferred securities may be substantially lessdithan many other securities, such as common gptkS. government securiti

» Generally, preferred security holders have no gptights with respect to the issuing company, stthije limited exception

40




Additionally, when we invest in first lien seniog@ired loans (including unitranche loans), sec@midenior secured loans or unsecured
we may acquire warrants or other equity securdisvell. Our goal is ultimately to dispose of secjuity interests and realize gains upon
disposition of such interests. However, the equtierests we receive may not appreciate in valug, &m fact, may decline in valt
Accordingly, we may not be able to realize gairsrfrour equity interests and any gains that we @tizes on the disposition of any eqt
interests may not be sufficient to offset any otbeses we experience.

We may invest, to the extent permitted by lawhi@ équity securities of investment funds that gerating pursuant to certain exceptions t¢
1940 Act and in advisers to similar investment ®iadd, to the extent we so invest, will bear otabig share of any such compangxpense
including management and performance fees. We aldlb remain obligated to pay management and ineerides to Prospect Cap
Management with respect to the assets investdukeisdcurities and instruments of such companieth Wspect to each of these investmi
each of our common stockholders will bear his ar $fare of the management and incentive fee ofpemd<Capital Management as wel
indirectly bearing the management and performaees &nd other expenses of any such investment turathvisers.

There may be circumstances where our debt investta@ould be subordinated to claims of other cred#t@r we could be subject to lenc
liability claims.

If one of our portfolio companies were to go bamtrieven though we may have structured our interestenior debt, depending on the 1
and circumstances, a bankruptcy court might recharize our debt holding as an equity investmert subordinate all or a portion of «
claim to that of other creditors. In addition, lensl can be subject to lender liability claims fotians taken by them where they become
involved in the borrower’s business or exercisettmrover the borrower. For example, we could bee@ubject to a lendeyliability claim, if,
among other things, we actually render significaahagerial assistance.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issue efyusecurities that rank equally with, or senior tour investments in such companies.

Our portfolio companies may have, or may be peedito incur, other debt or issue other equity séesrthat rank equally with or senior
our investments. By their terms, such instrumerdayg provide that the holders are entitled to recpagment of dividends, interest or princi
on or before the dates on which we are entitle@teive payments in respect of our investmentssé& laebt instruments would usually prot
the portfolio companies from paying interest onr@paying our investments in the event and durirgdbntinuance of a default under s
debt. Also, in the event of insolvency, liquidatiaiissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of atfwdio company, holders of securities rank
senior to our investment in that portfolio compaygically are entitled to receive payment in fudlfore we receive any distribution in resj
of our investment. After repaying such holders, gh&folio company may not have any remaining asseuse for repaying its obligation to
In the case of securities ranking equally with mwestments, we would have to share on an equd bay distributions with other secul
holders in the event of an insolvency, liquidatidissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of takevant portfolio company.

The rights we may have with respect to the colétsecuring any junior priority loans we make t@ partfolio companies may also be limi
pursuant to the terms of one or more intercreditpeements (including agreements governing “fiat and “last out”structures) that we en
into with the holders of senior debt. Under suchrdercreditor agreement, at any time that senfdigations are outstanding, we may for
certain rights with respect to the collateral te tiolders of the senior obligations. These righty mclude the right to commence enforcer
proceedings against the collateral, the right tatmd the conduct of such enforcement proceeditigs, right to approve amendments
collateral documents, the right to release lienshencollateral and the right to waive past defautider collateral documents. We may not
the ability to control or direct such actions, evleas a result our rights as junior lenders anecaskly affected.

This risk is characteristic of many of the majofityyned operating companies in our portfolio in taay debt to us from a holding company
the holding companyg substantial equity investments in the relatedraipey company are subordinated to any creditorshef operatin
company.

When we are a debt or minority equity investor inpartfolio company, we are often not in a positiaa exert influence on the entity, ai
other debt holders, other equity holders and polilocompany management may make decisions that dodécrease the value of ¢
portfolio holdings.

When we make debt or minority equity investments,are subject to the risk that a portfolio comparay make business decisions with wl
we disagree and the other equity holders and mamagteof such company may take risks or otherwigeiragvays that do not serve ¢
interests. As a result, a portfolio company may endkcisions that could decrease the value of argsiment. In addition, when we hol
subordinate debt position, other more senior delutdrs may make decisions that could decreasedtue wf our investment.
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Our portfolio companies may be highly leveraged.

Some of our portfolio companies may be highly leged, which may have adverse consequences todbagenies and to us as an inve:
These companies may be subject to restrictive éi@hand operating covenants and the leverage mpgir these companieability to financt
their future operations and capital needs. As altiethese companiefiexibility to respond to changing business andneepic conditions ar
to take advantage of business opportunities majintiteed. Further, a leveraged compasyhcome and net assets will tend to increa
decrease at a greater rate than if borrowed morey not used.

Our portfolio contains a limited number of portfah companies, some of which comprise a substantiedcpntage of our portfolio, whic
subjects us to a greater risk of significant logsahy of these companies defaults on its obligaamnder any of its debt securitie

A consequence of the limited number of investmémtsur portfolio is that the aggregate returns walize may be significantly advers
affected if one or more of our significant portiicompany investments perform poorly or if we néadvrite down the value of any c
significant investment. Beyond our income tax déifgcation requirements, we do not have fixed gliids for diversification, and o
portfolio could contain relatively few portfolio ogpanies.

Our failure to make follow-on investments in our &sting portfolio companies could impair the valud our portfolio.

Following an initial investment in a portfolio compy, we may make additional investments in thatfplikw company as “follow-on”
investments, in order to: (1) increase or maintainvhole or in part our equity ownership percentaf® exercise warrants, options

convertible securities that were acquired in thigioal or subsequent financing or (3) attempt tesgrve or enhance the value of

investment.

We may elect not to make folloan investments, may be constrained in our abititgernploy available funds, or otherwise may lacKisigit
funds to make those investments. We have the disore® make any followen investments, subject to the availability of talpiesources. Tl
failure to make followen investments may, in some circumstances, jeapaftiie continued viability of a portfolio companydaour initia
investment, or may result in a missed opporturotyus to increase our participation in a succesgferation. Even if we have sufficient cag
to make a desired follow-on investment, we may telemt to make a folloven investment because we may not want to increas
concentration of risk, because we prefer other dppdies, or because we are inhibited by compkawith BDC requirements or the desir
maintain our tax status.

We may be unable to invest the net proceeds rafsamh offerings and repayments from investments occaptable terms, which would hal
our financial condition and operating results.

Until we identify new investment opportunities, wmend to either invest the net proceeds of futifferings and repayments from investm
in interest-bearing deposits or other short-terstriiments or use the net proceeds from such offerio reduce theautstanding obligatiot
under our credit facility. We cannot assure you tha will be able to find enough appropriate inwesits that meet our investment criteri
that any investment we complete using the proc&eds an offering or repayments will produce a stiéfnt return.

We may have limited access to information aboutvatiely-held companies in which we invest.

We invest primarily in privateljield companies. Generally, little public informatiexists about these companies, and we are regtainesly
on the ability of the Investment Adviserinvestment professionals to obtain adequate rimdtion to evaluate the potential returns f
investing in these companies. These companiestemdfinancial information are not subject to thertsanegxley Act of 2002 and other rul
that govern public companies. If we are unablertoover all material information about these comesnive may not make a fully infornr
investment decision, and we may lose money onroaugstment.
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We may not be able to fully realize the value oéttollateral securing our debt investments.

Although a substantial amount of our debt investsiane protected by holding security interesthisassets or equity interests of the port
companies, we may not be able to fully realizevileie of the collateral securing our investments ttuone or more of the following factors:

e Our debt investments may be in the form of unsetloans, therefore our liens on the collaterany, are subordinated to those ol
senior secured debt of the portfolio companieanif. As a result, we may not be able to controledies with respect to the collateral.

e The collateral may not be valuable enough to satififof the obligations under our secured loantipalarly after giving effect to tt
repayment of secured debt of the portfolio compéiay ranks senior to our loan.

*  Bankruptcy laws may limit our ability to realizelua from the collateral and may delay the real@aproces:
« Ourrights in the collateral may be adversely dffddy the failure to perfect security interestthia collatera

e The need to obtain regulatory and contractual ausseould impair or impede how effectively the atdral would be liquidated a
could affect the value received.

» Some or all of the collateral may be illiquid andynhave no readily ascertainable market value. lichadity and value of th
collateral could be impaired as a result of chagginonomic conditions, competition, and other fextincluding the availability
suitable buyers.

Our investments in foreign securities may involigrsificant risks in addition to the risks inherenn U.S. investments.

Our investment strategy contemplates potential Stments in securities of foreign companies, inclgdihose located in emerging ma
countries. Investing in foreign companies may egrpos to additional risks not typically associatethvinvesting in U.S. companies. Th
risks include changes in exchange control regulatigolitical and social instability, expropriatjoimposition of foreign taxes, less liqi
markets and less available information than is galyethe case in the United States, higher traimacosts, less government supervisio
exchanges, brokers and issuers, less developedupack laws, difficulty in enforcing contractual ligmations, lack of uniform accounting &
auditing standards and greater price volatilityclstisks are more pronounced in emerging markettries.

Although currently substantially all of our invesints are, and we expect that most of our invessnesit be, U.S. dolladenominatec
investments that are denominated in a foreign aayrevill be subject to the risk that the value gfaaticular currency will change in relatior
one or more other currencies. Among the factors thay affect currency values are trade balances |dhel of shorterm interest rate
differences in relative values of similar assetdifferent currencies, longerm opportunities for investment and capital apat&on, an
political developments.

We may expose ourselves to risks if we engage ofgheg transactions.

We may employ hedging techniques to minimize certiavestment risks, such as fluctuations in inteaesl currency exchange rates, bu
can offer no assurance that such strategies willffeetive. If we engage in hedging transactions,may expose ourselves to risks assoc
with such transactions. We may utilize instrumesuish as forward contracts, currency options aretést rate swaps, caps, collars and floc
seek to hedge against fluctuations in the relatdlees of our portfolio positions from changes inrency exchange rates and market int
rates. Hedging against a decline in the valuesuofportfolio positions does not eliminate the pb#iy of fluctuations in the values of su
positions or prevent losses if the values of sum$itipns decline. However, such hedging can esfaldther positions designed to gain f
those same developments, thereby offsetting théndeio the value of such portfolio positions. Susdging transactions may also limit
opportunity for gain if the values of the portfof@sitions should increase. Moreover, it may nopbssible to hedge against an exchange
or interest rate fluctuation that is so generallyi@pated that we are not able to enter into agimeg transaction at an acceptable p
Furthermore, our ability to engage in hedging teatisns may also be adversely affected by ruleptadoby the U.S. Commodity Futu
Trading Commission.
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The success of our hedging transactions dependsaraaility to correctly predict movements, curriescand interest rates. Therefore, while
may enter into such transactions to seek to reduoncy exchange rate and interest rate risksptioi@ated changes in currency exche
rates or interest rates may result in poorer ol@rakstment performance than if we had not engdgeshy such hedging transactions.

degree of correlation between price movements @filstruments used in a hedging strategy and pneeements in the portfolio positic
being hedged may vary. Moreover, for a varietyeafsons, we may not seek to establish a perfeatlation between such hedging instrum
and the portfolio holdings being hedged. Any sunpeérfect correlation may prevent us from achiethgintended hedge and expose us tc
of loss. In addition, it may not be possible to geedully or perfectly against currency fluctuaticaféecting the value of securities denomin:
in nonU.S. currencies. We have no current intention afaging in any of the hedging transaction descrifeove, although it reserves

right to do so in the future.

Our Board of Directors may change our operating poés and strategies without prior notice or stoakter approval, the effects of whi
may be adverse to us and could impair the valu@of stockholders’ investment.

Our Board of Directors has the authority to modifywaive our current operating policies and ouatsggies without prior notice and with:
stockholder approval. We cannot predict the eftant changes to our current operating policies drategjies would have on our busin
financial condition, and value of our common stodiowever, the effects might be adverse, which caddatively impact our ability to p
dividends and cause stockholders to lose all drqfaheir investment.

Our investments in CLOs may be riskier and lessnigsparent to us and our stockholders than direct @stments in the underlyir
companies.

We invest in CLOs. Generally, there may be lessrmftion available to us regarding the underlyiegtdnvestments held by CLOs than if
had invested directly in the debt of the underlytognpanies. As a result, our stockholders will kredw the details of the underlying securi
of the CLOs in which we will invest. Our CLO invastnts are subject to the risk of leverage assatiaith the debt issued by such CLOs
the repayment priority of senior debt holders ints€LOs. Our investments in portfolio companies rhayrisky, and we could lose all or ¢
of our investment.

CLOs typically will have no significant assets oththan their underlying senior secured loans; payms on CLO investments are and v
be payable solely from the cash flows from suchisesecured loans.

CLOs typically will have no significant assets atligan their underlying senior secured loans. Aditagyly, payments on CLO investments
and will be payable solely from the cash flows freath senior secured loans, net of all managersestdnd other expenses. Payments to
a holder of CLO junior securities are and will bada only after payments due on the senior secwtsbnand, where appropriate, the ju
secured notes, have been made in full. This mdaigelatively small numbers of defaults of sersecured loans may adversely impact
returns.

Our CLO investments are exposed to leveraged cneskt

Generally, we are in a subordinated position wéikpect to realized losses on the senior secured loaderlying our investments in CLOs.
leveraged nature of CLOs, in particular, magnifies adverse impact of senior secured loan defaDlt€ investments represent a levere
investment with respect to the underlying seniaused loans. Therefore, changes in the market \@ltige CLO investments could be gre
than the change in the market value of the undeglgenior secured loans, which are subject to thegliidity and interest rate risk.

There is the potential for interruption and defertaf cash flow from CLO investments.

If certain minimum collateral value ratios and/oteirest coverage ratios are not met by a CLO, pilyndue to senior secured loan defat
then cash flow that otherwise would have been abkilto pay distributions to us on our CLO invesiteeanay instead be used to redeerr
senior notes or to purchase additional senior secloans, until the ratios again exceed the minimmequired levels or any senior notes
repaid in full. This could result in an eliminatioreduction or deferral in the distribution andfwincipal paid to the holders of the C
investments, which would adversely impact our mregur
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Investments in foreign securities may involve sifjoant risks in addition to the risks inherent in 1$. investments

Our CLO investment strategy allows investmentsoireijn CLOs. Investing in foreign entities may espais to additional risks not typice
associated with investing in U.S. issuers. Thesksriinclude changes in exchange control regulatipaditical and social instabilit
expropriation, imposition of foreign taxes, lesguid markets and less available information thageserally the case in the United St
higher transaction costs, less government supervisi exchanges, brokers and issuers, less devklmpekruptcy laws, difficulty in enforcii
contractual obligations, lack of uniform accountiamgd auditing standards and greater price volatiftrther, we, and the CLOs in which
invest, may have difficulty enforcing creditsrtights in foreign jurisdictions. In addition, tkaderlying companies of the CLOs in which
invest may be foreign, which may create greatepsuye for us to foreign economic developments.

The payment of underlying portfolio manager feesdnther charges on CLO investments could adverselgact our returns.

We may invest in CLO investments where the undeglyportfolio securities may be subject to managemaaministration and incentive
performance fees, in addition to those payableshyPayment of such additional fees could advetisghact the returns we achieve.

The inability of a CLO collateral manager to reingéthe proceeds of the prepayment of senior secloatis may adversely affect us.

There can be no assurance that for any CLO investrimethe event that any of the senior securedda# a CLO underlying such investm
are prepaid, the CLO collateral manager will beedblreinvest such proceeds in new senior secosets lwith equivalent investment return
the CLO collateral manager cannot reinvest in nemics secured loans with equivalent investmentrnstuthe interest proceeds available to
interest on the rated liabilities and investmenés/ ioe adversely affected.

Our CLO investments are subject to prepayments aalls, increasing re-investment risk.

Our CLO investments and/or the underlying senicused loans may prepay more quickly than expecetbith could have an adverse img
on our value. Prepayment rates are influenced lapgds in interest rates and a variety of econogeographic and other factors beyond
control and consequently cannot be predicted wéttiainty. In addition, for a CLO collateral manadbkere is often a strong incentive
refinance well performing portfolios once the senianches amortize. The yield to maturity of thedstments will depend on the amount
timing of payments of principal on the loans ane finice paid for the investments. Such yield maydbeersely affected by a higher or lo
than anticipated rate of prepayments of the debt.

Furthermore, our CLO investments generally do mwitain optional call provisions, other than a edlthe option of the holders of the eq
tranches for the senior notes and the junior selcnotes to be paid in full after the expirationaaf initial period in the deal (referred to as
“non-call period”).

The exercise of the call option is by the releyaarcentage (usually a majority) of the holdersheféquity tranches and, therefore, where w
not hold the relevant percentage we will not bedblcontrol the timing of the exercise of the agdtion. The equity tranches also gene
have a call at any time based on certain tax eviggers. In any event, the call can only be exstiby the holders of equity tranches if 1
can demonstrate (in accordance with the detailedigions in the transaction) that the senior nated junior secured notes will be paid in
if the call is exercised.

Early prepayments and/or the exercise of a calbopbdtherwise than at our request may also give tisincreased rgwestment risk wit
respect to certain investments, as we may reakizess cash earlier than expected. If we are uniahieinvest such cash in a new investr
with an expected rate of return at least equah#d of the investment repaid, this may reduce etirimcome and, consequently, could hav
adverse impact on our ability to pay dividends.

We have limited control of the administration andreendment of senior secured loans owned by the CirDshich we invest.

We are not able to directly enforce any rights eerdedies in the event of a default of a seniorrgetloan held by a CLO vehicle. In additi
the terms and conditions of the senior securedslaarderlying our CLO investments may be amendedjifired or waived only by tt
agreement of the underlying lenders. Generally,suth agreement must include a majority or a soyagority (measured by outstanding lo
or commitments) or, in certain circumstances, animaus vote of the lenders. Consequently, the teamd conditions of the paym:
obligations arising from senior secured loans ctndldnodified, amended or waived in a manner contaour preferences.
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We have limited control of the administration andreendment of any CLO in which we invest.

The terms and conditions of target securities maymended, modified or waived only by the agreeroémiie underlying security holde
Generally, any such agreement must include a ntyjoria super majority (measured by outstanding wartg) or, in certain circumstance:
unanimous vote of the security holders. Consequethite terms and conditions of the payment oblagatirising from the CLOs in which 1
invest be modified, amended or waived in a manogtrary to our preferences.

Senior secured loans of CLOs may be sold and reptheesulting in a loss to u

The senior secured loans underlying our CLO investsimay be sold and replacement collateral puechagthin the parameters set out in
relevant CLO indenture between the CLO and the @u6tee and those parameters may typically onlgrbended, modified or waived by
agreement of a majority of the holders of the senmes and/or the junior secured notes and/orthety tranche once the CLO has t
established. If these transactions result in dasst the magnitude of the loss from the perspeaivthe equity tranche would be increase
the leveraged nature of the investment.

Our financial results may be affected adverselyifie or more of our significant equity or junior debnvestments in a CLO vehicle defat
on its payment obligations or fails to perform agwexpect.

We expect that a majority of our portfolio will cgiat of equity and junior debt investments in CL@&jch involve a number of significe
risks. CLOs are typically highly levered up to appmately 10 times, and therefore the junior detat aquity tranches that we will invest in
subject to a higher risk of total loss. In partaylinvestors in CLOs indirectly bear risks of tivederlying debt investments held by such ClI
We will generally have the right to receive paynseatly from the CLOs, and will generally not havieedt rights against the underlyi
borrowers or the entities that sponsored the Cl&Dkough it is difficult to predict whether the pds of indices and securities underlying C
will rise or fall, these prices, and, thereforeg firices of the CLOs will be influenced by the sagpes of political and economic events
affect issuers of securities and capital marketegmly.

The investments we make in CLOs are thinly tradedawe only a limited trading market. CLO investrseare typically privately offered a
sold, in the primary and secondary markets. Assalteinvestments in CLOs may be characterizedligsiid securities. In addition to tl
general risks associated with investing in debustes, CLOs carry additional risks, including,thaot limited to: (i) the possibility th
distributions from the underlying senior secureahi® will not be adequate to make interest or ghlagments; (ii) the quality of the underly
senior secured loans may decline in value or defaanl (iii) the complex structure of the securityay not be fully understood at the time
investment and may produce disputes with the CLOnexpected investment results. Further, our imrests in equity and junior debt tranc
of CLOs are subordinate to the senior debt trantthergof.

Investments in structured vehicles, including egaitd junior debt instruments issued by CLOs, imgaisks, including credit risk and mar
risk. Changes in interest rates and credit quatify cause significant price fluctuations. Additibyyachanges in the underlying senior seci
loans held by a CLO may cause payments on thauimsints we hold to be reduced, either temporarilgasmanently. Structured investme
particularly the subordinated interests in whichimeest, are less liquid than many other typesegiisities and may be more volatile than
senior secured loans underlying the CLOs in whiehinvest.

Non-investment grade debt involves a greater risk efalilt and higher price volatility than investmeigrade debt.

The senior secured loans underlying our CLO investsitypically are BB or B rated (namvestment grade) and in limited circumstan
unrated, senior secured loans. Non-investment ggadgrities are predominantly speculative with eespo the issues’ capacity to pay intere
and repay principal when due and therefore invalgeeater risk of default and higher price volgtithan investment grade debt.

We will have no influence on management of undergiinvestments managed by non-affiliated third pai€LO collateral managers.

We are not responsible for and have no influenas the asset management of the portfolios undeylgie CLO investments we hold as tF
portfolios are managed by neaiffiliated third party CLO collateral managers. 8arly, we are not responsible for and have nouiefice ove
the day-today management, administration or any other asgabe issuers of the individual securities. A®ault, the values of the portfol
underlying our CLO investments could decreaserasuat of decisions made by third party CLO collatenanagers.
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The Volcker Rule may impact how we operate our negss.

Section 13 of the Bank Holding Company Act of 1986,amended, often referred to as the “Volcker Rugeexpected to impose significi
restrictions on banking entitieability to sponsor or invest in hedge funds, pévaguity funds or commodity pools, collectivelyarméd to a
covered funds. Certain CLOs will be considered ceddunds under the Volcker Rule and banking egithvestments in such CLOs may
considered ownership interests that are prohibitée. rules are highly complex, and many aspecth@implementation of the Volcker R
remain unclear. We are in the process of assefisingnpact of the Volcker Rule on our investme@k0s and on our industry. The Volc
Rule may have a material adverse effect on ouityltd invest in banksponsored CLOs in the future and therefore may raéieaffect oL
share price.

Risks affecting investments in real esta

We make investments in commercial and multi-famiégidential real estate through our three whollyred real estate investment tri
(“REITs"), American Property REIT Corp., Nationatdperty REIT Corp. and United Property REIT Corgoliectively, “our REITS").A
number of factors may prevent each of our RE@reperties and assets from generating sufficiehtash flow or may adversely affect tt
value, or both, resulting in less cash availabtedfstribution, or a loss, to us. These factorduide:

* national economic conditior

e regional and local economic conditions (whichynhe adversely impacted by plant closings, busitegsffs, industry slondowns
weather conditions, natural disasters, and othetoirfg);

» local real estate conditions (such as cugwply of or insufficient demand for office spa

» changing demographic

e perceptions by prospective tenants of the convenieservices, safety, and attractiveness of a pxg

» the ability of property managers to provide capabéagement and adequate mainten;

» the quality of a propertg’construction and desit

» increases in costs of maintenance, insurance, p@ctions (including energy costs and real estetes)
« changes in applicable laws or regulations (inclgdax laws, zoning laws, or building cod:

» potential environmental and other legal liabilit

» the level of financing used by our REITs in respafctheir properties, increases in interest ratelie on such financings and the
that one of our REITs will default on such finargsneach of which increases the risk of loss to us;

» the availability and cost of refinanci

» the ability to find suitable tenants for a propeatyd to replace any departing tenants with newntst

* potential instability, default or bankruptcy of &anis in the properties owned by our RE

« potential limited number of prospective buyersiiested in purchasing a property that one of ourTREtishes to sell; at

« the relative illiquidity of real estate investmemisgeneral, which may make it difficult to selpeoperty at an attractive price or wit

a reasonable time frame.
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To the extent OID and PIK interest constitute a pimn of our income, we will be exposed to typicadks associated with such income be
required to be included in taxable and accountingciome prior to receipt of cash representing sucleame.

Our investments may include original issue discpan®ID, instruments and payment in kind, or Pilterest arrangements, which repres
contractual interest added to a loan balance ardatithe end of such loanterm. To the extent OID or PIK interest conséitatportion of ot
income, we are exposed to typical risks associaitfd such income being required to be includedaixable and accounting income prio
receipt of cash, including the following:

e The higher interest rates of OID and PIK instrursergflect the payment deferral and increased créshit associated with the
instruments, and OID and PIK instruments generalhresent a significantly higher credit risk thawgon loans.

» Even if the accounting conditions for income actara met, the borrower could still default whem aatual collection is supposec
occur at the maturity of the obligation.

 OID and PIK instruments may have unreliable vabrati because their continuing accruals require coimgy judgments about t
collectibility of the deferred payments and theueabf any associated collateral. OID and PIK incamay also create uncertai
about the source of our cash distributions.

For accounting purposes, any cash distributiorsh&weholders representing OID and PIK income ar¢reated as coming from paid-capital
even if the cash to pay them comes from offeringceeds. As a result, despite the fact that a kiigtan representing OID and PIK inco
could be paid out of amounts invested by our stoltddrs, the 1940 Act does not require that stoakdrsl be given notice of this fact
reporting it as a return of capital.

Risks Relating to Our Securities
Our credit ratings may not reflect all risks of aimvestment in our debt securities.

Our credit ratings are an assessment by thirdgzaofi our ability to pay our obligations. Consedlyemeal or anticipated changes in our cr
ratings will generally affect the market value afr aebt securities. Our credit ratings, howevery mat reflect the potential impact of ris
related to market conditions generally or othetdes discussed above on the market value of ointgacharket for the publicly issued d
securities.

Senior securities, including debt, expose us to iddal risks, including the typical risks associd with leverage and could adversely aff
our business, financial condition and results of emtions.

We currently use our revolving credit facility teverage our portfolio and we expect in the futwwebtrrow from and issue senior d
securities to banks and other lenders and may iieeurertain of our portfolio investments. We alsave the Senior Notes outstanding, w
are a form of leverage and are senior in paymghtsito our common stock.

With certain limited exceptions, as a BDC, we andyallowed to borrow amounts or otherwise issuei@esecurities such that our as
coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, is at 1e@80R after such borrowing or other issuance. Theumof leverage that we employ v
depend on the Investment Adviser’'s and our BoarDitgctors’ assessment of market conditions and other factdtseedime of any propos
borrowing. There is no assurance that a leveragingtegy will be successful. Leverage involves giglnd special considerations
stockholders, any of which could adversely affagtlousiness, financial condition and results ofrapens, including the following:

« Alikelihood of greater volatility in the net assetilue and market price of our common st

« Diminished operating flexibility as a result of assoverage or investment portfolio compositionuisgments required by lenders
investors that are more stringent than those inpbgehe 1940 Act;

* The possibility that investments will have to bguidated at less than full value or at inopporttimes to comply with debt covena
or to pay interest or dividends on the leverage;

* Increased operating expenses due to the costefdge, including issuance and servicing ¢
« Convertible or exchangeable securities, such asCimvertible Notes outstanding or those issuedha future may have righ

preferences and privileges more favorable tharetbb®ur common stock;
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e Subordination to lendersuperior claims on our assets as a result of wieiatiers will be able to receive proceeds availabtbe cas
of our liquidation before any proceeds will be disited to our stockholders;

» Making it more difficult for us to meet our paymeartd other obligations under the Senior Notes amather outstanding de

* The occurrence of an event of default if we failctimply with the financial and/or other restrictisevenants contained in our d
agreements, including the credit agreement and iedeimture governing the Senior Notes, which ewémtefault could result in all
some of our debt becoming immediately due and gayab

« Reduced availability of our cash flow to fund intreents, acquisitions and other general corporategses, and limiting our ability
obtain additional financing for these purposes;

* The risk of increased sensitivity to interest riiiereases on our indebtedness with variable inteatss, including borrowings unt
our amended senior credit facility; and

* Reduced flexibility in planning for, or reacting, tand increasing our vulnerability to, changesun lousiness, the industry in which
operate and the general economy.

For example, the amount we may borrow under oulvéw credit facility is determined, in part, byet fair value of our investments. If the
value of our investments declines, we niieyforced to sell investments at a loss to maintaimpliance with our borrowing limits. Other d
facilities we may enter into in the future may @ntsimilar provisions. Any such forced sales walduce our net asset value and also mi
difficult for the net asset value to recover. Thedstment Adviser and our Board of Directors irirthest judgment nevertheless may deteri
to use leverage if they expect that the benefitautostockholders of maintaining the leveraged tmsiwill outweigh the risks.

In addition, our ability to meet our payment anHestobligations of the Senior Notes and our criditlity depends on our ability to genet
significant cash flow in the future. This, to soméent, is subject to general economic, financampetitive, legislative and regulatory fac
as well as other factors that are beyond our cbritve cannot assure you that our business will ggeecash flow from operations, or t
future borrowings will be available to us under euisting credit facility or otherwise, in an amaowsnfficient to enable us to meet our payr
obligations under the Senior Notes and our othét dad to fund other liquidity needs. If we are abte to generate sufficient cash flov
service our debt obligations, we may need to refieaor restructure our debt, including the SenioteN, sell assets, reduce or delay ce
investments, or seek to raise additional capitalid are unable to implement one or more of théteeratives, we may not be able to meel
payment obligations under the Senior Notes andther debt.

lllustration. The following table illustrates the effect e/erage on returns from an investment in our comsgtock assuming various ann
returns, net of interest expense. The calculationthe table below are hypothetical and actualrrestunay be higher or lower than th
appearing below. The calculation assumes (i) $#tliBrb in total assets, (ii) an average cost of danof 5.02%, (iii) $3.0 billion in de
outstanding and (iv) $3.8 billion of shareholdezgquity.

Assumed Return on Our Portfolio (net of expenses) (10% (5)% 0% 5% 10%
Corresponding Return to Stockholder (21.9% (12.9% (4.0% 5.C% 13.€%

The assumed portfolio return is required by redgotabf the SEC and is not a prediction of, and deessrepresent, our projected or ac
performance. Actual returns may be greater ortless those appearing in the table.

The Convertible Notes and the Public Notes presetiter risks to holders of our common stock, inclagi the possibility that such not
could discourage an acquisition of us by a thirdqhyaand accounting uncertainty.

Certain provisions of the Convertible Notes andPRblic Notes could make it more difficult or maepensive for a third party to acquire
Upon the occurrence of certain transactions caitg a fundamental change, holders of the Cortertilotes and the Public Notes will h.
the right, at their option, to require us to refage all of their notes or any portion of the ppatamount of such notes in integral multiple
$1,000. We may also be required to increase theersion rate or provide for conversion into thewacy’s capital stock in the event of cer
fundamental changes with respect to the Convertiblkes. These provisions could discourage an aitigui®f us by a third party.

The accounting for convertible debt securitiesubjsct to frequent scrutiny by the accounting ratpry bodies and is subject to change.
cannot predict if or when any such change coulthede and any such change could have an adversetionpaur reported or future financ
results. Any such impacts could adversely affeetrttarket price of our common stock.
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We may in the future determine to fund a portion ofir investments with preferred stock, which woutthgnify the potential for gain or los
and the risks of investing in us in the same waya@s borrowings.

Preferred stock, which is another form of leverdges the same risks to our common stockholdersm@swings because the dividends on
preferred stock we issue must be cumulative. Paymiesuch dividends and repayment of the liquidajiweference of such preferred st
must take preference over any dividends or othgmeats to our common stockholders, and prefereeckbblders are not subject to any of
expenses or losses and are not entitled to paat&cip any income or appreciation in excess of ttated preference.

Holders of any preferred stock we might issue wotldve the right to elect members of the board afediors and class voting rights «
certain matters.

Holders of any preferred stock we might issue,ngteparately as a single class, would have tl rigelect two members of the boar
directors at all times and in the event dividendsdme two full years in arrears would have thetrighelect a majority of the directors u
such arrearage is completely eliminated. In addjtjreferred stockholders have class voting rigimscertain matters, including change
fundamental investment restrictions and convertioopenend status, and accordingly can veto any such @samgstrictions imposed on
declarations and payment of dividends or otheritligions to the holders of our common stock arefgared stock, both by the 1940 Act
by requirements imposed by rating agencies ordtmag of our credit facilities, might impair our Btyi to maintain our qualification as a R
for federal income tax purposes. While we woulceiint to redeem our preferred stock to the extenéssaey to enable us to distribute
income as required to maintain our qualificatioraaRIC, there can be no assurance that such actmnid be effected in time to meet the
requirements.

In addition to regulatory restrictions that restricour ability to raise capital, our credit facilitycontains various covenants which, if r
complied with, could accelerate repayment under fhaeility, thereby materially and adversely affeatj our liquidity, financial condition anc
results of operations.

The agreement governing our credit facility regsiiss to comply with certain financial and operatiocovenants. These covenants include:
» Restrictions on the level of indebtedness that reeparmitted to incur in relation to the value af asset:
» Restrictions on our ability to incur liens; ¢
* Maintenance of a minimum level of stockholdexguity

As of June 30, 2015we were in compliance with these covenants. Hamnewr continued compliance with these covenaapedds on mai
factors, some of which are beyond our control. Adowly, there are no assurances that we will co&ito comply with the covenants in
credit facility. Failure to comply with these cowaris would result in a default under this facilihich, if we were unable to obtain a wai
from the lenders thereunder, could result in arelecation of repayments under the facility and ébgrhave a material adverse impact or
business, financial condition and results of openast

Failure to extend our existing credit facility, theevolving period of which is currently scheduled &xpire on March 27, 2019, could hav
material adverse effect on our results of operatand financial position and our ability to pay egpses and make distributions.

The revolving period for our credit facility withsyndicate of lenders is currently scheduled tmteate on March 27, 2019, with an additic
one year amortization period (with distribution®waled) after the completion of the revolving peri@iiring such one year amortization per
all principal payments on the pledged assets wilapplied to reduce the balance. At the end obtteyear amortization period, the remai
balance will become due, if required by the lendrthe credit facility is not renewed or extendadthe participant banks by March 27, 2(
we will not be able to make further borrowings untte facility after such date and the outstandirigcipal balance on that date will be
and payable on March 27, 2020. As of June 30, 2048 had $368.7 milliomf outstanding borrowings under our credit facililgterest o
borrowings under the credit facility is om@snth LIBOR plus 225 basis points with no minimutBOR floor. Additionally, the lenders chai
a fee on the unused portion of the credit faciityual to either 50 basis points if at least 35%hefcredit facility is drawn or 100 basis po
otherwise.
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The credit facility requires us to pledge assetsddlateral in order to borrow under the creditilfigc If we are unable to extend our facility
find a new source of borrowing on acceptable tem@swill be required to pay down the amounts ouiditag under the facility during the two-
year tern-out period through one or more of the following) gtincipal collections on our securities pledgedier the facility, (2) at our optic
interest collections on our securities pledged urttie facility and cash collections on our secesitinot pledged under the facility,
(3) possible liquidation of some or all of our lsaand other assets, any of which could have a rahtiverse effect on our results
operations and financial position and may forceaislecrease or stop paying certain expenses anéhgndistributions until the facility
repaid. In addition, our stock price could declisignificantly, we would be restricted in our alyjlito acquire new investments and
connection with our yeaend audit, our independent registered accountimg fiould raise an issue as to our ability to cargias a goir
concern.

Failure to refinance our existing Unsecured Noteswd have a material adverse effect on our resufoperations and financial position.

The Unsecured Notes mature at various dates frocemeer 15, 2015 to October 15, 2048we are unable to refinance the Unsecured !
or find a new source of borrowing on acceptableggmwe will be required to pay down the amountstautding at maturity under the faci
during the two-year terrout period through one or more of the following) Bbrrowing additional funds under our then curremrtdit facility
(2) issuance of additional common stock or (3) fbsdiquidation of some or all of our loans andhet assets, any of which could ha
material adverse effect on our results of operatiamd financial position. In addition, our stockcprcould decline significantly; we would
restricted in our ability to acquire new investnteahd, in connection with our yeand audit, our independent registered accounting ¢oulc
raise an issue as to our ability to continue asiaggconcern.

The trading market or market value of our publicigsued debt securities may fluctuate.

Our publicly issued debt securities may or mayhmte an established trading market. We cannot esaurnoteholders that a trading ma
for our publicly issued debt securities will evaavelop or be maintained if developed. In additiorotir creditworthiness, many factors r
materially adversely affect the trading market famd market value of, our publicly issued debt s&es. These factors include, but are
limited to, the following:

* the time remaining to the maturity of these debusées

» the outstanding principal amount of debt securitith terms identical to these debt securi
« the ratings assigned by national statistical ratiagencie:

« the general economic environme

» the supply of debt securities trading in the seapndnarket, if any

» the redemption or repayment features, if any, e$¢hdebt securitie

» the level, direction and volatility of market inést rates generally; a

» market rates of interest higher or lower than ratase by the debt securiti

Our noteholders should also be aware that therebraay limited number of buyers when they decidgeibtheir debt securities. This too n
materially adversely affect the market value ofdleét securities or the trading market for the delourities.

Terms relating to redemption may materially advdgsaffect our noteholders return on any debt sedigs that we may issue.

If our noteholderstlebt securities are redeemable at our option, weahaose to redeem their debt securities at time=nwprevailing intere
rates are lower than the interest rate paid orr et securities. In addition, if our noteholdedgbt securities are subject to mande
redemption, we may be required to redeem their sietarities also at times when prevailing interatts are lower than the interest rate pa
their debt securities. In this circumstance, oueholders may not be able to reinvest the redemgiioceeds in a comparable security ¢
effective interest rate as high as their debt seesibeing redeemed.
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Our shares of common stock currently trade at aahsnt from net asset value and may continue to darsthe future, which could limit ou
ability to raise additional equity capital.

Shares of closednd investment companies frequently trade at a ebguiice that is less than the net asset valueishatiributable to tho:
shares. This characteristic of closmad investment companies is separate and distiant fthe risk that our net asset value per share
decline. It is not possible to predict whether ahgres of our common stock will trade at, abovédyedow net asset value. The stocks of B
as an industry, including shares of our commonkstoarrently trade below net asset value as atrefwdoncerns over liquidity, interest r
changes, leverage restrictions and distributiomiregqnents. When our common stock is trading beksweét asset value per share, we will
be able to issue additional shares of our commonksat its market price without first obtaining apyal for such issuance from ¢
stockholders and our independent directors. Ata0d4 annual meeting of stockholders held on Decempb2014, our stockholders approv
our ability, subject to the condition that the nmaxim number of shares salable below net asset paltsziant to this authority in any partict
offering that could result in such dilution is lirad to 25% of our then outstanding common stock édliately prior to each such offering
sell shares of our common stock at any level afalist from net asset value per share during thmdrh period following December 5, 2014

There is a risk that investors in our common stoglay not receive dividends or that our dividends nret grow over time and investors
our debt securities may not receive all of the irgst income to which they are entitled.

We intend to make distributions on a quarterly $&siour stockholders out of assets legally avhalédr distribution. We cannot assure you
we will achieve investment results that will allow to make a specified level of cash distributiongear-toyear increases in cash distributic
If we declare a dividend and if more stockholdgusto receive cash distributions rather than piie in our dividend reinvestment plan,
may be forced to sell some of our investments depto make cash dividend payments.

In addition, due to the asset coverage test ajijpdida us as a BDC, we may be limited in our apiiit make distributions. Further, if we inv
a greater amount of assets in equity securitigsdivaot pay current dividends, it could reduceah®unt available for distribution.

The abovereferenced restrictions on distributions may atgwhit our ability to make required interest payrnseto holders of our debt, whi
may cause a default under the terms of our deleeagents. Such a default could materially increasecost of raising capital, as well as ce¢
us to incur penalties under the terms of our dglg#ements.

Investing in our securities may involve a high deggr of risk and is highly speculativ

The investments we make in accordance with oursitieent objective may result in a higher amounts¥ than alternative investment optir
and volatility or loss of principal. Our investmsrih portfolio companies may be speculative andeggive, and therefore, an investment ir
shares may not be suitable for someone with loktdkerance.

Our stockholders will experience dilution in theownership percentage if they opt out of our dividereinvestment plan.

All dividends declared in cash payable to stockbddthat are participants in our dividend reinvestihplan are automatically reinvestes
shares of our common stock. As a result, our stolddns that opt out of our dividend reinvestmeranplvill experience dilution in the
ownership percentage of our common stock over time.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stockliie public market may have an adverse effect oa tharket price of our common stoc

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stactheavailability of such common stock for salec{uding as a result of the conversiol
the Convertible Notes into common stock), could eadely affect the prevailing market prices for @ammon stock. If this occurs &
continues, it could impair our ability to raise #duhal capital through the sale of securities dlave desire to do so.
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If we sell shares of our common stock or securitiessubscribe for or are convertible into shares @ir common stock at a discount to ¢
net asset value per share, stockholders who do penticipate in such sale will experience immediaddution in an amount that may b
material.

At our 2014 annual meeting of stockholders heldeeember 5, 2014our stockholders approved our ability, subjecthi® condition that tt
maximum number of shares salable below net ast&t pairsuant to this authority in any particulaiedhg that could result in such dilutior
limited to 25% of our then outstanding common stimefnediately prior to each such offering, to salies of our common stock at any leve
discount from net asset value per share durindlthmonth period following December 5, 201Zhe issuance or sale by us of shares @
common stock or securities to subscribe for orcamvertible into shares of our common stock atsaalint to net asset value poses a ri:
dilution to our stockholders. In particular, stoolkders who do not purchase additional shares ohwomstock at or below the discounted f
in proportion to their current ownership will exparce an immediate decrease in net asset valughpee (as well as in the aggregate net
value of their shares of common stock if they do perticipate at all). These stockholders will absgerience a disproportionately gre
decrease in their participation in our earnings assgkts and their voting power than the increasexperience in our assets, potential eal
power and voting interests from such issuance ler gaaddition, such sales may adversely affeetgtice at which our common stock tra
We have sold shares of our common stock at priesiwbnet asset value per share in the past anddmap to the future. We have not iss
any shares of our common stock at prices belovasstt value per share since December 3, 2014.

Our ability to enter into transactions with our aiffates is restricted.

We are prohibited under the 1940 Act from knowingérticipating in certain transactions with ourilaffes without the prior approval of ¢
independent directors. Any person that owns, dirextindirectly, 5% or more of our outstanding waf securities is our affiliate for purpo:
of the 1940 Act and we are generally prohibitedrfriouying or selling any security or other propdrgm or to such affiliate, absent the p
approval of our independent directors. The 1940&l&b prohibits “joint"transactions with an affiliate, which could incluideestments in tt
same portfolio company (whether at the same oewifft times), without prior approval of our indegent directors. Subject to certain limi
exceptions, we are prohibited from buying or sgllamy security or other property from or to thedswment Adviser and its affiliates ¢
persons with whom we are in a control relationsbipgntering into joint transactions with any symrson, absent the prior approval of
SEC.

On February 10, 2014, we received an exemptiverdrde the SEC (the “Orderthat gave us the ability to negotiate terms othantprict
and quantity of convestment transactions with other funds managethbeyinvestment Adviser or certain affiliates, uihg Priority Incom
Fund, Inc. and Pathway Energy Infrastructure Fimal, subject to the conditions included thereinder the terms of the relief permitting u
co-invest with other funds managed by our Investdatviser or its affiliates, a “required majorityas defined in Section 57(o0) of the 1'
Act) of our independent directors must make certainclusions in connection with a @osestment transaction, including that (1) the i
the proposed transaction, including the considemato be paid, are reasonable and fair to us amdstmckholders and do not invo
overreaching of us or our stockholders on the parany person concerned and (2) the transactiaroisistent with the interests of
stockholders and is consistent with our investnadjéctive and strategies. In certain situations reteinvestment with one or more fur
managed by the Investment Adviser or its affiliatesot covered by the Order, such as when theesnispportunity to invest in differe
securities of the same issuer, the personnel ofrthestment Adviser or its affiliates will need decide which fund will proceed with t
investment. Such personnel will make these detetinins based on policies and procedures, whichdasggned to reasonably ensure
investment opportunities are allocated fairly andigbly among affiliated funds over time and imanner that is consistent with applic:
laws, rules and regulations. Moreover, except ima@® circumstances, when relying on the Orderwilebe unable to invest in any issuel
which one or more funds managed by the Investments&r or its affiliates has previously invested.

The market price of our securities may fluctuategsificantly.

The market price and liquidity of the market for @ecurities may be significantly affected by nuower factors, some of which are beyond
control and may not be directly related to our ating performance. These factors include:

» significant volatility in the market price and tiad volume of securities of business developmentmanies or other companies in
energy industry, which are not necessarily relédethe operating performance of these companies;

» price and volume fluctuations in the overall stocérket from time to tim
« changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelinestipularly with respect to RICs or business deprient companie
* loss of RIC qualificatior

» changes in earnings or variations in operatinglt
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» changes in the value of our portfolio of investnse

» any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iaseein losses from levels expected by investosgourities analyst
» departure of one or more of Prospect Capital &g@ment key personne

e operating performance of companies comparable;

» shortselling pressure with respect to shares of our comstock or BDCs general

» future sales of our securities convertible int@rchangeable or exercisable for our common sto¢keoconversion of such securit
including the Convertible Notes;

e uncertainty surrounding the strength of the U.®nemic recoven
e concerns regarding European sovereign

» changes in prevailing interest ra

» litigation matters

» general economic trends and other external facamor

* loss of a major funding sour

In the past, following periods of volatility in thenarket price of a compar's securities, securities class action litigation y&rom time t
time, been brought against that company.

If our stock price fluctuates significantly, we mlag the target of securities litigation in the fetuSecurities litigation could result in substal
costs and divert management’s attention and regedrom our business.

There is a risk that you may not receive distribwis or that our distributions may not grow over tém

We have made and intend to continue to make digtoibs on a monthly basis to our stockholders daitssets legally available for distributi
We cannot assure you that we will achieve investmesults or maintain a tax status that will allowrequire any specified level of ci
distributions or year-tgrear increases in cash distributions. In additéhrg to the asset coverage test applicable to asasiness developm:
company, we may be limited in our ability to makstiibutions.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Laand of our charter and bylaws could deter takeowtempts and have an adve
impact on the price of our common stock.

Our charter and bylaws and the Maryland Generap@uation Law contain provisions that may have tffece of delaying, deferring
preventing a transaction or a change in contrd mhight involve a premium price for our stockholksl@r otherwise be in their best inter
These provisions may prevent stockholders from dainle to sell shares of our common stock at a jranover the current of prevaili
market prices.

Our charter provides for the classification of @oard of Directors into three classes of directeesying staggered thrgear terms, whic
may render a change of control or removal of ogumbent management more difficult. Furthermore, ang all vacancies on our Boarc
Directors will be filled generally only by the affiative vote of a majority of the remaining direstin office, even if the remaining directors
not constitute a quorum, and any director electefillta vacancy will serve for the remainder oetfull term until a successor is elected
qualifies.

Our Board of Directors is authorized to create msde new series of shares, to classify or redyaasiy unissued shares of stock into on
more classes or series, including preferred stock without stockholder approval, to amend our @hrao increase or decrease the numb
shares of common stock that we have authorityseeiswhich could have the effect of diluting a khaider's ownership interest. Prior to
issuance of shares of common stock of each classrigs, including any reclassified series, ourrBad Directors is required by our govern
documents to set the terms, preferences, convessiother rights, voting powers, restrictions, kations as to dividends or other distributic
qualifications and terms or conditions of redempfior each class or series of shares of stock.
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Our charter and bylaws also provide that our BadrBirectors has the exclusive power to adopt,raterepeal any provision of our byla
and to make new bylaws. The Maryland General Caitmr Law also contains certain provisions that iyt the ability of a third party 1
acquire control of us, such as:

* The Maryland Business Combination Act, which, sabje certain limitations, prohibits certain busseombinations between us
an “interested stockholdertiéfined generally as any person who beneficialln®w0% or more of the voting power of the com
stock or an affiliate thereof) for five years afte most recent date on which the stockholder ipesoan interested stockholder
thereafter, imposes special minimum price provisiand special stockholder voting requirements esdltombinations.

e The Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act, wiprovides that “control sharegf a Maryland corporation (defined as share
common stock which, when aggregated with othereshaf common stock controlled by the stockholdatitles the stockholder
exercise one of three increasing ranges of votowgep in electing directors, as described more faélow) acquired in acontrol shar
acquisition” (defined as the direct or indirect aisition of ownership or control of “control shatesave no voting rights except to
extent approved by stockholders by the affirmatigte of at least twahirds of all the votes entitled to be cast onriadter, excludin
all interested shares of common stock.

The provisions of the Maryland Business Combinatiart will not apply, however, if our Board of Dirers adopts a resolution that
business combination between us and any other pavgbbe exempt from the provisions of the MarydaBusiness Combination Act. C
Board of Directors has adopted a resolution thgtlharsiness combination between us and any otheppés exempted from the provision:
the Maryland Business Combination Act, providedt tthee business combination is first approved by Bward of Directors, including
majority of the directors who are not interestedspas as defined in the 1940 Act. There can bessarance that this resolution will not
altered or repealed in whole or in part at any tifhéhe resolution is altered or repealed, thevjgions of the Maryland Business Combina
Act may discourage others from trying to acquiratoa of us.

As permitted by Maryland law, our bylaws contairpmvision exempting from the Maryland Control Sharequisition Act any and ¢
acquisitions by any person of our common stockhdigh our bylaws include such a provision, suchravipion may also be amendec
eliminated by our Board of Directors at any timehe future, provided that we will notify the Diigs of Investment Management at the ¢
prior to amending or eliminating this provision. Wiever, as noted above, the SEC has recently tdlepdsition that the Maryland Coni
Share Acquisition Act is inconsistent with the 19%& and may not be invoked by a BDC. It is thewief the staff of the SEC that opting i
the Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act wouldd&ing in a manner inconsistent with section 18{ithe 1940 Act.

Your interest in us may be diluted if you do notlifuexercise your subscription rights in any rightsffering. In addition, if the subscriptio
price is less than our net asset value per shakent you will experience an immediate dilution ofdéhaggregate net asset value of y
shares.

In the event we issue subscription rights, stoatéd who do not fully exercise their subscriptiaghts should expect that they will, at
completion of a rights offering pursuant to thi®gpectus, own a smaller proportional interest irthas would otherwise be the case if 1
fully exercised their rights. We cannot state melyi the amount of any such dilution in share owhigr because we do not know at this 1
what proportion of the shares will be purchased essult of such rights offering.

In addition, if the subscription price is less thhe net asset value per share of our common stioek, our stockholders would experienci
immediate dilution of the aggregate net asset vafubeir shares as a result of the offering. T®ant of any decrease in net asset value |
predictable because it is not known at this timatthe subscription price and net asset value lpameswill be on the expiration date of a rig
offering or what proportion of the shares will ha&rghased as a result of such rights offering. Slikchion could be substantial.
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We may in the future choose to pay dividends in @wn stock, in which case our stockholders may leguired to pay tax in excess of 1
cash they receive.

We may distribute taxable dividends that are payabbpart in our stock. The IRS has issued a eiletter ruling on cash/stock dividends
by us if certain requirements are satisfied, aredrilling permits us to declare such taxable casti{stlividends, up to 80% in stock, w
respect to our taxable years ending August 31, 20tMAugust 31, 2015. We have filed an applicatosra similar private letter ruling for o
taxable years ending August 31, 2016 and Augus2@17. Taxable stockholders receiving such dividenduld be required to include the

amount of the dividend as ordinary income (or agf@rm capital gain to the extent such distributisrpioperly designated as a capital

dividend) to the extent of our current and accuntealaearnings and profits for United States federedme tax purposes. As a result, a

Stockholder (as defined in “Material U.S. Federatddme Tax Considerationsifiay be required to pay tax with respect to suclddids i
excess of any cash received. If a U.S. Stockhaldis the stock it receives as a dividend in otdgray this tax, it may be subject to transac
fees (e.g., broker fees or transfer agent fees}adales proceeds may be less than the amouundéakin income with respect to the divide
depending on the market price of its stock at itme tof the sale. Furthermore, with respect to NoB-Stockholders (as defined iMéateria
U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations/® may be required to withhold U.S. tax with reggecsuch dividends, including in respect of a
a portion of such dividend that is payable in stdokaddition, if a significant number of our sttxiders determine to sell shares of our sto
order to pay taxes owed on dividends, it may pwtrdeard pressure on the trading price of our stéicis. unclear whether and to what ex
we will be able to pay dividends in cash and oaclst

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable
Item 2. Properties

We do not own any real estate or other physicgbgnies materially important to our operation. @tincipal executive offices are located a
East 40th Street, New York, New York 10016, whewre aecupy our office space pursuant to our Admiaigin Agreement with Prospi
Administration. The office facilities, which areasled with the Investment Adviser and Administratmmnsist of approximately 30,216 sqt
feet, with various leases expiring up to and thto@2§23. We believe that our office facilities arétable and adequate for our busines
currently conducted.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may become involved in vasidnvestigations, claims and legal proceedings dniae in the ordinary course of
business. These matters may relate to intellegtagderty, employment, tax, regulation, contractotirer matters. The resolution of suct
these matters as may arise will be subject to uarimcertainties and, even if such claims are witimeerit, could result in the expenditure
significant financial and managerial resources.aféenot aware of any such litigation as of June28a5 .

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities
Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Globaké8&eMarket under the symbol “PSEC.”

The following table sets forth, for the quartergporting periods indicated, the net asset valuespare of our common stock and the high
low sales prices for our common stock, as repostethe NASDAQ Global Select Market. Our common kthistorically has traded at pric
both above and below its net asset value. Therdeam assurance, however, that such premium oowls, as applicable, to net asset v
will be maintained. See also “ltem 1A. Risk FactansPart | of this report for additional informati about the risks and uncertainties we face.

Net Asset Sales Price Premium (Discount) of Premium (Discount) of
Value Per High Sales Price to Net Low Sales Price to Net
Year Ended Share(1) High Low Asset Value Asset Value
June 30, 2014
First quarter $ 10.72 $ 1161 $ 10.7¢ 8.2% 0.4%
Second quarter 10.7: 11.4¢ 10.8( 7.C% 0.7%
Third quarter 10.6¢ 11.3¢ 10.7: 6.6% 0.5%
Fourth quarter 10.5¢ 10.9¢ 9.64 4.1% (8.7%)
June 30, 2015
First quarter $ 1047 $ 11.0C $ 9.9C 5.1% (5.4%)
Second quarter 10.3¢ 9.92 8.11 (4.2%) (21.€%)
Third quarter 10.3( 8.81 8.2t (14.5%) (20.19%)
Fourth quarter 10.31 8.6t 7.22 (16.1%) (30.(%)

(1) Net asset value per share is determined as oaghelay in the relevant quarter and therefore nedyaflect the net asset value per share on theafahe
high and low sales prices. The net asset valuesrshee based on outstanding shares at the eneé oéligvant quarter.

As of August 25, 2015 , there were 1siareholders of record of our common stock. Tigarg does not include a substantially greater nu
of beneficial holders of our common stock, whosarsh are held in the names of brokers, dealerslaadng agencies.

Distribution Policy

Through March 2010, we made quarterly distributibtmsur stockholders out of assets legally avaddor distribution. In June 2010,
changed our distribution policy from a quarterlyyment to a monthly payment. To the extent prudewt practicable, we currently intenc
continue making distributions on a monthly basiar @bility to pay distributions could be affected foture business performance, liquid
capital needs, alternative investment opportunaies loan covenants. Our distributions, if any| Wwé determined by our Board of Directt
Certain amounts of the monthly distributions maynfrtime to time be paid out of our capital rathert from earnings for the quarter as a n
of our deliberate planning or by accounting redfasgions.

As a RIC, we generally are not subject to U.S. faldencome tax on income and gains we distributeheaxable year to our stockhold:
provided that in such taxable year, we distributemount equal to at least 90% of our investmentpamy taxable income (as defined by
Code) to our stockholders. Any undistributed tagahtome is subject to U.S. federal income taxaddition, we will be subject to a 4% non-
deductible U.S. federal excise tax on certain uriliged income unless we distribute in a timelynma an amount at least equal to the su

(i) 98% of our ordinary income recognized during tbalendar year, (ii) 98.2% of our capital gain metome, as defined by the Ca
recognized for the one year period ending Octoliein3that calendar year and (iii) any income rec¢oegh, but not distributed, in preced
years.

We had an excise tax liability of $461 for the calar year ended December 31, 2014. Through Jun203®, we have an accrued excise
payable of $305. Tax characteristics of all disttibns will be reported to stockholders, as appeter on Form 109®1V after the end of tt
calendar year.
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In addition, although we currently intend to distiie realized net capital gains (which we definsaislongterm capital gains in excess
shortterm capital losses), if any, at least annually afuhe assets legally available for such distiimg, we may decide in the future to re
such capital gains for investment. In such evem, ¢consequences of our retention of net capitaisgare described undeMaterial U.S
Federal Income Tax Consideration8¥e can offer no assurance that we will achieve lteghat will permit the payment of any ci
distributions and, if we issue senior securities,may be prohibited from making distributions ifrtpso causes us to fail to maintain the ¢
coverage ratios stipulated by the 1940 Act orstrithutions are limited by the terms of any of borrowings.

During the years ended June 30, 2015 and June034d, 2we distributed approximately $421.6 milliarde$403.2 million, respectively, to o
stockholders. The following table summarizes ostriliutions declared and payable for the yearseddee 30, 2014 and June 30, 2015 .

Amount Distributed (in

Declaration Date Record Date Payment Date Amount Per Share thousands)
5/6/201% 7/31/201: 8/22/201: $ 0.11017! $ 28,00:
5/6/201z 8/30/201: 9/19/201: 0.110201 28,75¢

6/17/201% 9/30/201: 10/24/201: 0.11022! 29,91t
6/17/201% 10/31/201: 11/21/201: 0.11025! 31,22«
6/17/201% 11/29/201: 12/19/201: 0.11027 32,18¢
6/17/201: 12/31/201: 1/23/201¢ 0.11030! 33,22¢
8/21/201: 1/31/201¢ 2/20/201¢ 0.11032! 34,23¢
8/21/201: 2/28/201¢ 3/20/201¢ 0.11035! 35,50¢
8/21/201: 3/31/201¢ 4/17/201¢ 0.11037 36,81(
11/4/201z 4/30/201¢ 5/22/201¢ 0.11040 37,64¢
11/4/201z 5/30/201¢ 6/19/201¢ 0.11042! 37,82:
11/4/201z 6/30/201¢ 7124/201¢ 0.11045! 37,84:
Total declared and payable for the year ended 30n201: $ 403,18t

2/3/2014 7/31/201¢ 8/21/201¢ $ 0.11047! $ 37,86!
2/3/2014 8/29/201¢ 9/18/201¢ 0.110501 37,88¢
2/3/2014 9/30/201¢ 10/22/201+ 0.11052! 38,51¢
5/6/2014 10/31/201¢ 11/20/201¢ 0.11055! 38,97,
5/6/2014 11/28/201¢ 12/18/201¢ 0.11057! 39,58:
5/6/2014 12/31/201¢ 1/22/201¢ 0.110601 39,62
9/24/201¢ 1/30/201¢ 2/19/201¢ 0.11062! 39,64¢
12/8/201¢ 2/27/201¢ 3/19/201¢ 0.08333I 29,87¢
12/8/201¢ 3/31/201¢ 4/23/201¢ 0.08333I 29,881
12/8/201¢ 4/30/201¢ 5/21/201¢ 0.08333I 29,89¢
5/6/201% 5/29/201¢ 6/18/201¢ 0.08333I 29,91(
5/6/201& 6/30/201¢ 7123/201¢ 0.08333I 29,920
Total declared and payable for the year ended 30n201!  $ 421,59

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdenes recorded on the ehividend date. As such, the table above includssidutions witl
record dates during the years ended June 30, 20d9wne 30, 20141t does not include distributions previously @eld to stockholders
record on any future dates, as those amounts argehaeterminable. The following dividends wereviously declared and will be paya
subsequent to June 30, 2015 :

*  $0.08333 per share for July 2015 to holders of mcor July 31, 2015 with a payment date of August22d5
*  $0.08333 per share for August 2015 to holders afnton August 31, 2015 with a payment date of Sepes 17, 201!
*  $0.08333 per share for September 2015 to holdemscofd on September 30, 2015 with a payment daBxtfber 22, 2015; a

*  $0.08333 per share for October 2015 to holdersagfrceon October 30, 2015 with a payment date ofddwer 19, 201
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Dividend Reinvestment Plan

We maintain an “opt outlividend reinvestment plan for our common stockbddAs a result, if we declare a distributionqessussed abovt
stockholderstash distributions will be automatically reinvesteddditional shares of our common stock, unlasy specifically opt out of tl
dividend reinvestment plan so as to receive casthilalitions. Stockholders who receive distributionthe form of stock are subject to the s
U.S. federal, state and local tax consequenceseast@ckholders who elect to receive their distidns in cash. Stockholders are advise
consult with their brokers or financial institut®ras appropriate, with respect to the administnadif their dividends and related instructic
See also “Dividend Reinvestment Plan” in Part thaé report for additional information.

We primarily use newlyssued shares to implement the plan, whether careshare trading at a premium or at a discountetcasset valu
However, we reserve the right to purchase shardwimpen market in connection with the implemeéotadf the plan. Our Board of Directt
determines how the stock to be distributed asqgfatte plan is made available.

During the years ended June 30, 2015 and Juned3@, 2ve distributed 1,618,566 and 1,408,6f8res of our common stock, respectivel
connection with the dividend reinvestment plan. &lthe shares distributed were new issues. Thevwolg table summarizes the shares is:
through the reinvestment of dividends in the yesided June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2015 .

Value of Shares

Record Date Payment Date Shares Issued (in thousands) % of Distribution
6/28/201: 7/18/201: 109,43° $ 1,20¢ 4.0%
7/31/201: 8/22/201: 113,61( 1,24¢ 4.0%
8/30/201: 9/19/201: 132,59° 1,54( 5.4%
9/30/201: 10/24/201: 135,21 1,54¢ 5.2%

10/31/201: 11/21/201: 206,58t 2,34: 7.5%
11/29/201: 12/19/201: 106,62( 1,20¢ 3.8%
12/31/201: 1/23/201¢ 109,08: 1,237 3.7%
1/31/201¢ 2/20/201¢ 88,11: 99t 2.5%
2/28/201+ 3/20/201+ 93,73t 1,011 2.8%
3/31/201¢ 4/17/201¢ 86,33 93¢ 2.5%
4/30/201¢ 5/22/201+ 114,11: 1,13 3.C%
5/30/201¢ 6/19/201¢ 112,63( 1,16¢ 3.1%
Total issued in the year ended June 30, : 1,408,071 $ 15,57«
6/30/201+ 7/24/201+¢ 98,50 $ 1,074 2.8%
7/31/201¢ 8/21/201¢ 129,43! 1,41z 3.7%
8/29/201+ 9/18/201+ 113,02( 1,154 3.C%
9/30/201¢ 10/22/201¢ 138,72: 1,34¢ 3.5%
10/31/201¢ 11/20/201¢ 136,07t 1,314 3.4%
11/28/201¢ 12/18/201¢ 162,17: 1,37(C 3.5%
12/31/201¢ 1/22/201¢ 151,53t 1,27¢ 3.2%
1/30/201¢ 2/19/201¢ 146,18t 1,27¢ 3.2%
2/27/201¢ 3/19/201¢ 113,59¢ 971 3.2%
3/31/201¢ 4/23/201¢ 131,97: 1,14( 3.8%
4/30/201¢ 5/21/201¢ 137,87¢ 1,12z 3.8%
5/29/201¢ 6/18/201¢ 159,46 1,22( 4.1%
Total issued in the year ended June 30, : 1,618,561 $ 14,68:

Registered stockholders who opt out of the dividexidvestment plan must notify the plan administrairior to the payment date in order

that distribution to be paid in cash. As such,tti#e above includes distributions with paymenedaturing the years ended June 30, 2016
June 30, 2014 It does not include distributions previously dged and recorded as payable to stockholders orfuange dates, as thc

amounts are not yet determinable.
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Stock Performance Graph

The following graph compares a shareholsi@timulative total return for the last five fisgalars as if such amounts had been invested
our common stock; (ii) the stocks included in thPS500 Index; (i) the stocks included in the S&PO Financials Sector Index; and (i
customized BDC Peer Group composed of Apollo Invesit Corporation, Ares Capital Corporation, BlackRoCapital Investme
Corporation, Gladstone Capital Corporation, and M¥&pital, Inc. The graph is based on historicatlsfarices and measures total sharehi
return, which takes into account both changesadoksprice and dividends. The total return assurasdividends were reinvested daily an

based on a $100 investment on June 30, 2010.
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The graph and other information furnished undes Bart Il, Item 5 of this Annual Report on FormK Ghall not be deemed to bedliciting
material” or to be “filed"with the SEC or subject to Regulation 14A or 14€Ctwothe liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchanyet. The stoc

price performance included in the above graph iseoessarily indicative of future stock performanc
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data should bedreaconjunction with “ltem 7. ManagemesitDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Condi
and Results of Operations” and consolidated firglnstatements and notes thereto contained liem‘ 8. Financial Statements :
Supplementary Data” of this report. All amounts iarhousands except per share data and numberblp companies at year end.

Year Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Summary of Operations
Total investment income $ 791,08 $ 712,29: $ 576,33t $ 320,91 $ 169,47t
Total operating expenses 428,33 355,06¢ 251,41. 134,22¢ 75,25¢
Net investment income 362,74 357,22: 324,92: 186,68: 94,22
Net realized and unrealized (losses) gains
investments (12,45%) (38,209 (104,06%) 4,22( 24,017

Net realized losses on extinguishment of debt (3,95() — — — —

Net increase in net assets resulting from
operations 346,33¢ 319,02( 220,85t 190,90: 118,23t

Per Share Data

Net investment income(1) $ 1.02 $ 1.1¢ $ 1.57 $ 1.62 $ 1.1¢C
Net increase in net assets resulting from

operations(1) 0.9¢ 1.0¢€ 1.07 1.67 1.3¢
Dividends to shareholders (1.19 (1.39) (1.2¢) (1.22) (1.21)
Net asset value at end of year 10.31 10.5¢ 10.7z 10.8: 10.3¢

Balance Sheet Data

Total assets $6,798,05. $6,477,26' $4,448,21 $2,255,25. $1,549,31
Total debt outstanding 2,983,73 2,773,05. 1,683,00; 664,13! 406,70(
Net assets 3,703,04 3,618,18; 2,656,49. 1,511,97. 1,114,35
Other Data

Investment purchases for the year $2,088,98: $2,952,35! $3,103,21 $1,120,65! $ 953,33
Investment sales and repayments for the y$8/633,07: $ 786,96! $ 931,53 $ 500,95: $ 285,56.
Number of portfolio companies at year enc 131 142 124 85 72
Total return based on market value(2) (20.8%) 10.9% 6.2% 27.2% 17.2%
Total return based on net asset value(2) 11.5% 11.(% 10.9% 18.(% 12.5%
Weighted average yield on debt portfolio at

year end(3) 12.7% 12.1% 13.6% 13.9% 12.8%

(1) Per share data is based on the weighted averageenwicommon shares outstanding for the periodgmied (except for dividends to shareholders v
is based on actual rate per share).

(2) Total return based on market value is based ochibage in market price per share between the opemd ending market prices per share in each
and assumes that dividends are reinvested in aacoedvith our dividend reinvestment plan. Totalimetbased on net asset value is based upon thga
in net asset value per share between the openidgeading net asset values per share in each pariddassumes that dividends are reinvest
accordance with our dividend reinvestment plan.

(3) Excludes equity investments and rmarforming loan:
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations
(All figures in this item are in thousands excdpre, per share and other data.)

The following discussion should be read in conjigrctwith our consolidated financial statements aathted notes and other finan
information appearing elsewhere in this Annual Repoa addition to historical information, the folving discussion and other parts of
Annual Report contain forwardoking information that involves risks and uncartees. Our actual results may differ significanttpm any
results expressed or implied by these forward-loglstatements due to the factors discussed inl Pdtiem 1A. Risk Factors” and “Forward-
Looking Statements” appearing elsewhere herein.

Overview

Prospect Capital Corporation is a financial serwicempany that primarily lends to and invests iddi@ market privatelyreld companies. W
are a closed-end investment company incorporatédairyland. We have elected to be regulated as mdéss development company (“BDC”
under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “1940). As a BDC, we have elected to be treated as a regulavestment compa
(“RIC”), under Subchapter M of the Internal Reverede of 1986 (the “Code"YWe were organized on April 13, 2004 and were funidear
initial public offering completed on July 27, 2004.

On May 15, 2007, we formed a wholly-owned subsidiarospect Capital Funding LLC (“PCF§, Delaware limited liability company an
bankruptcy remote special purpose entity, whicldi@kertain of our portfolio loan investments that ased as collateral for the revolving cr
facility at PCF. Our wholly-owned subsidiary Prosp8&mall Business Lending, LLC (“PSBLijas formed on January 27, 2014 and purcl
small business whole loans on a recurring basis fooline small business loan originators, includ®g Deck Capital, Inc. (“OnDeck’anc
Direct Capital Corporation (“Direct Capital”). Oreftember 30, 2014, we formed a whadlyned subsidiary Prospect Yield Corporation, |
(“PYC”) and effective October 23, 2014, PYC holds mvestments in collateralized loan obligatiotfGL(Os"). Each of these subsidiaries h
been consolidated since operations commenced.

Effective July 1, 2014, we began consolidatingaiarof our wholly-owned and substantially whotiysned holding companies formed by u
order to facilitate our investment strategy. Thikofesing companies have been included in our codstdid financial statements since Jul
2014: AMU Holdings Inc.; APH Property Holdings, LL@rctic Qilfield Equipment USA, Inc.; CCPI Holdisgnc.; CP Holdings of Delawe
LLC; Credit Central Holdings of Delaware, LLC; EggrSolutions Holdings Inc.; First Tower Holdings Delaware LLC; Harbortour
Holdings of Delaware Inc.; MITY Holdings of Delaveainc.; Nationwide Acceptance Holdings LLC; NMMB ldimgs, Inc.; NPH Proper
Holdings, LLC; STI Holding, Inc.; UPH Property Hahgjs, LLC; Valley Electric Holdings I, Inc.; Valleklectric Holdings I, Inc.; and Wc
Energy Holdings Inc. On October 10, 2014, concurreith the sale of the operating company, our owhigr increased to 100% of -
outstanding equity of ARRM Services, Inc. which wasamed SB Forging Company, Inc. (“SB Forging3.such, we began consolidating
Forging on October 11, 2014. We collectively rdafethese entities as the “Consolidated Holding Camigs.”

We are externally managed by our investment adviz@rspect Capital Management L.P. (“Prospect @aplanagement” or thelfivestmer
Adviser”). Prospect Administration LLC (“Prospectd#inistration” or the “Administrator”yprovides administrative services and facili
necessary for us to operate.

Our investment objective is to generate both carireome and longerm capital appreciation through debt and equitaestments. We inve
primarily in senior and subordinated debt and ggoitprivate companies in need of capital for asdigns, divestitures, growth, developm:
recapitalizations and other purposes. We work withmanagement teams or financial sponsors toisgektments with historical cash flo\
asset collateral or contracted pro-forma cash flows

We currently have nine origination strategies inicihwe make investments: (1) lending in privateiggsponsored transactions, (2) lenc
directly to companies not owned by private equityn$, (3) control investments in corporate opegiompanies, (4) control investment
financial companies, (5) investments in structuretlit, (6) real estate investments, (7) investménsyndicated debt, (8) aircraft leasing
(9) online lending. We continue to evaluate othagipation strategies in the ordinary course ofibess with no specific topgewn allocatio
to any single origination strategy.

Lending in Private Equity Sponsored Transactiond/e-make loans to companies which are controlledebging private equity firms. Tt
debt can take the form of first lien, second lienitranche or unsecured loans. In making thesestnvents, we look for a diversified custol
base, recurring demand for the product or serliagijers to entry, strong historical cash flow &xgerienced management teams. These
typically have significant equity subordinate tor doan position. Historically, this strategy hasmgwised approximately 50%0% of ou
business, but more recently it is less than 50%uobusiness.
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Lending Directly to Companies — We provide debtafining to companies owned by nprivate equity firms, the company founde
management team or a family. Here, in additiorhtodtrengths we look for in a sponsored transacti@nalso look for the alignment with
management team with significant invested caphtals strategy often has less competition than theafe equity sponsor strategy because
company financing needs are not easily addressduhblgs and often require more diligence preparatirect lending can result in higt
returns and lower leverage than sponsor transactiord may include warrants or equity to us. Histdly, this strategy has compris
approximately 5%-15% of our business, but moremngét is less than 5% of our business.

Control Investments in Corporate Operating CompanrieThis strategy involves acquiring controllingkss in norfinancial operatin
companies. Our investments in these companies emerally structured as a combination of yiptdducing debt and equity. We prov
certainty of closure to our counterparties, give sieller personal liquidity and generally look foanagement to continue on in their cur
roles. This strategy has comprised approximatedp-16% of our business.

Control Investments in Financial Companie$his strategy involves acquiring controlling stakedinancial companies, including consui
direct lending, sulprime auto lending and other strategies. Our imaests in these companies are generally structusea @mbination
yield-producing debt and equity. These investments fiem sgtructured in a tax-efficient RI@mpliant partnership, enhancing returns.
strategy has comprised approximately 5%-15% ofbmsiness.

Investments in Structured CreditMe make investments in CLOs, generally taking aiigant position in the subordinated interestaufgq of
the CLOs. The CLOs include a diversified portfaibbroadly syndicated loans and do not have degpbsure to real estate, mortgages, su
prime debt or consumer based debt. The CLOs intwhie invest are managed by ttigr collateral managers that have been thorot
diligenced prior to investment. This strategy hasiprised approximately 10%-20% of our business.

Real Estate Investments — We make investmentsah estate through our three wholly-owned &dfieient real estate investment tru
(“REITs"), American Property REIT Corp. (“APRC"),ational Property REIT Corp. (“NPRC") and United peoty REIT Corp. (“UPRC’anc
collectively with APRC and NPRC, “our REITsQuur real estate investments are in various classkaly developed and occupied real es
properties that generate current yields. We seddketatify properties that have historically highcapancy and steady cash flow generation.
REITs partner with established property managethk experience in managing the property type to marsich properties after acquisit
This is a more recent investment strategy thatbasprised approximately 5%-10% of our business.

Investments in Syndicated DebtGn an opportunistic basis, we make investmentoamd and high yield bonds that have been solc
syndicate of buyers. Here we look for investmenith attractive riskadjusted returns after we have completed a fundeheredit analysi:
These investments are purchased with a long teayrahdhold outlook and we look to provide significantustiuring input by providin
anchoring orders. This strategy has comprised appedely 5%-10% of our business.

Aircraft Leasing — We invest debt as well as equityaircraft assets subject to commercial leasesraalitworthy airlines across t
globe. These investments present attractive redpportunities due to cash flow consistency fromghtived assets coupled with hard a
collateral. We seek to deliver rigidjusted returns with strong downside protectionabglyzing relative value characteristics acros
spectrum of aircraft types of all vintages. Ougédrportfolio includes both in-production and oftppoduction jet and turboprop aircraft «
engines, operated by airlines across the globes 3thategy comprised approximately 1.5% of ourfess in the fiscal year ended June
2014 and approximately 1% as of June 30, 2015 .

Online Lending — We make investments in loans n&tgd by certain consumer loan and small and medized business (“SMEQriginators
We purchase each loan in its entirety (i.e., a ‘‘@Hoan”). The borrowers are consumers and SMEs. The loantygically serviced by tt
originators of the loans. This strategy comprisggraximately 1% of our business in the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2014 and less than 5%
June 30, 2015 .

We invest primarily in first and second lien secuteans and unsecured debt, which in some casasl@san equity component. First

second lien secured loans generally are senioridgtibtiments that rank ahead of unsecured debgofesn portfolio company. These loans i
have the benefit of security interests on the assfethe portfolio company, which may rank aheadrdbe junior to other security interests.

investments in CLOs are subordinated to seniord@ard are generally unsecured. We invest in dabegnity positions of CLOs which ar
form of securitization in which the cash flows opartfolio of loans are pooled and passed on tieidint classes of owners in various tranc
Our CLO investments are derived from portfoliosofporate debt securities which are generallynaséd from BB to B.
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We hold many of our control investments in a tiis-structure consisting of a holding company and or more related operating compa
for tax purposes. These holding companies senieusbusiness purposes including concentrationafagement teams, optimization of tl
party borrowing costs, improvement of supplier,toaoger, and insurance terms, and enhancement imivestments by the management tei
In these cases, our investment in the holding compgenerally as equity, its equity investmentha bperating company and along with
debt from us directly to the operating companydtite represents our total exposure for the investrmAs of June 30, 2015s shown in ol
Consolidated Schedule of Investments, the coss lzeml fair value of our investments in controlledhpanies was $1,894,644 and $1,974,20:
respectively. This structure gives rise to sevefahe risks described in our public documents higtilighted elsewhere in this Annual Rep
On July 1, 2014, we began consolidating all wholNyred and substantially whollywned holding companies formed by us for the puepm
holding our controlled investments in operating pamies. There were no significant effects of cddating these holding companies as -
hold minimal assets other than their investmentshia controlled operating companies. Investment paong accounting prohibits t
consolidation of any operating companies.

We seek to be a long-term investor with our pofa@ompanies. The aggregate fair value of our pbafinvestments was $6,609,5581¢
$6,253,739 as of June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2@kpectively. During the year ended June 30, 2@5 net cost of investments increase
$187,854 , or 2.9% , as a result of the followitvgenty-three new investments, several follow-orestments, and thirteeevolver advance
totaling $2,059,711 (including structuring fees$@0,916 ); payment-in-kind interest of $29,277et amortization of discounts and premil
of $87,638 ; and full repayments on eighteen inwesits, sale of twelvénvestments, and several partial prepayments anortesatior
payments totaling $1,633,073 , net of realizeddsdetaling $180,423 .

Compared to the end of last fiscal year (ended 30n2014 ), net assets increased by $84,867.386 2during the year ended June 30, 201¢
from $3,618,182 to $3,703,04This increase resulted from the issuance of ewes of our common stock (less offering costshéamour
of $145,441 , dividend reinvestments of $14,68td $346,339 from operations. These increases/in were offset by $421,594 dividenc
distributions to our stockholders. The $346,339fraperations is net of the following: net investmimeome of $362,747 net realized loss
on investments of $180,423 , net change in unmglappreciation on investments of $167,96Hd net realized losses on extinguishme
debt of $3,950 .

Fourth Quarter Highlights
Investment Transactior

During the three months ended June 30, 2015 , geir@el $257,053 of new investments, completed folim investments in existing portfo
companies totaling approximately $171,426 , funéi#8,696 of revolver advances, and recorded PlIKresteof $12,792 resulting in gros
investment originations of $459,967 . During theethmonths ended June 30, 2015 , we receiveddpiyments on eighhvestments ar
received several partial prepayments and amomizgbayments totaling $437,729 , including realiteskes totaling $29,450 The mor
significant of these transactions are discusséBantfolio Investment Activity.”

Debt Issuances and Redemptir

During the three months ended June 30, 2015 , sue@&$50,729 aggregate principal amount of Progpagital InterNotes®or net proceec
of $49,910 . These notes were issued with statedeist rates ranging from 3.375% to 5.10% with &hted average interest rate of 4.74%
These notes mature between August 15, 2020 and1:yri2022 . The following table summarizes the peos Capital InterNotes@suel
during the three months ended June 30, 2015 .

Tenor at Weighted
Origination Principal Interest Rate Average
(in years) Amount Range Interest Rate Maturity Date Range
5.25 $ 7,12¢ 4.625% 4.62%% August 15, 2020 September 15, 20:
55 31,397 4.75% 4.7%% October 15, 2020 November 15, 202
6 2,197 3.375% 3.37"% April 15, 2021 -May 15, 202:
6.5 3,917 5.10% 5.1(% December 15, 20z
7 6,097 5.10% 5.1(% May 15, 2022 June 15, 202
$ 50,72¢
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On May 15, 2015, we redeemed $100,000 aggregateipai amount of the 2022 Notes (as defined bebvpar. As a result of this transact
we recorded a loss in the amount of the differebeveen the reacquisition price and the net cagrgmount of the notes, net of
proportionate amount of unamortized debt issuamstsc The net loss on the extinguishment of the220ates in the three months en
June 30, 2015 was $2,600 .

During the three months ended June 30, 2015 , waide$2,005 aggregate principal amount of Prosgagtital InterNotes®at par it
accordance with the Survivor's Option, as defimethie InterNotes@ffering prospectus. As a result of these trangastiwe recorded a loss
the amount of the difference between the reacdunisiprice and the net carrying amount of the noted, of the proportionate amount
unamortized debt issuance costs. The net lossepxtinguishment of Prospect Capital InterNotes@him three months endddne 30, 201
was $126 .

Equity Issuance

On April 23, 2015 , May 21, 2015 and June 18, 204%& issued 131,971 , 137,878 and 159 git&es of our common stock in connection
the dividend reinvestment plan, respectively.

“Spin-Offs” of Certain Business Strategies

We previously announced that we intend to unlodkerdy “spinning off” certain “pure playBusiness strategies to our shareholders. We
through these transactions to (i) transform somhefbusiness strategies we have successfully gemdrdeveloped inside Prospect into |
play public companies with the potential for inged earnings multiples, (ii) allow for continuedeaue and earnings growth through n
flexible nonBDC formats (which are expected to benefit from m@¢ing one or more of the (a) 30% basket, (b)riaye, and (c) control bas
constraints with which BDCs must comply), and (fige up our 30% basket and leverage capacity éw ariginations at Prospect. 1
business strategies we intend to enable our shideykdo participate in on a “pure plalgéasis have grown faster than our overall growté iz
the past few years, with outlets in less constnajrsitructures required to continue this strong ginoWe anticipate these n@®HDC companie
will have tax efficient structures.

We initially intend on focusing these efforts ometh separate companies consisting of portions ofipaonsumer online lending business,
real estate business and (iii) structured creditrimss. We are seeking to divest these busingssesjunction with rights offering capital rai:
in which existing Prospect shareholders could eleqiarticipate in each offering or sell their ighThe goals of these dispositions inc
leverage and earnings neutrality for Prospect.@umnary objective is to maximize the valuation ath offering (declining to proceed with ¢
offering if we find any valuation not to be attriaef).

The sizes and likelihood of these dispositions, s@fwhich are expected to be partial rather tr@anplete spimffs, remain to be determing
but we currently expect the collective size of théwee dispositions to be approximately 10% ofaaset base. We seek to complete the fi
these dispositions late in calendar year 2015 hadthers in 2016 in a sequential fashion. The wonsation of any of the spioffs depend
upon, among other things: market conditions, régwyaand exchange listing approval, and sufficiewestor demand, and there can b
guarantee that we will consummate any of these aifén

On March 11, 2015, Prospect Yield Corporation, L{:Brospect Yield"), our whollyswned subsidiary, filed a registration statemenh e
SEC in connection with our rights offering dispasitof a portion of our structured credit business] Prospect Yield filed an amendmen
April 17, 2015. We are a selling stockholder unther registration statement. We seek but cannotagitee consummation of this disposit
which is subject to regulatory review, during calenyear 2016.

On May 6, 2015, Prospect Finance Company, LLC @Peat Finance”), our indirect whollywned subsidiary, filed a confidential registra
statement with the SEC in connection with our gbifering disposition of our online consumer langdbusiness, and Prospect Finance
confidential amendments on June 16, July 20 andusugj2, 2015. We are a selling stockholder underdgistration statement. We seek
cannot guarantee consummation of this dispositidnich is subject to regulatory review, late in calar year 2015.

On May 6, 2015, Prospect Realty Income Trust C@fprospect Realty”), our whollpwned subsidiary, filed a confidential registra
statement with the SEC in connection with our rgbffering disposition of a portion of our real &st business, and Prospect Realty
confidential amendments on June 30, July 27 andusut2, 2015. We are a selling stockholder underégistration statement. We seek
cannot guarantee consummation of this dispositidnich is subject to regulatory review, during calanyear 2016.

On May 19, 2015, Prospect, Prospect Capital ManagéniProspect Yield, Prospect Finance and ProdRealty filed an application for .
exemptive order authorizing a joint transactiort thay otherwise be prohibited by Section 57(a)f4he 1940 Act in order to complete eac
the rights offerings described above and are awgpitomments from the SEC.
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We expect to continue as a BDC in the future tesperour multline origination strategy (including continuing itavest in the business
discussed above) as a value-added differentiagicipf compared with other BDCs.

Investment Holdings

As of June 30, 2015, we continue to pursue ouestment strategy. At June 30, 2015 , approxim#&t&)g09,558 , or 178.5%0f our net asse
are invested in 131 long-term portfolio investmears CLOs.

During the year ended June 30, 2015 , we origin&®6088,988 of new investments, primarily composé®1,435,647of debt and equi
financing to non-controlled portfolio investment$432,562 of debt and equity financing to controlledestments, and $220,77&
subordinated notes in CLOs. Our origination effams focused primarily on secured lending to nontrol investments to reduce the risk in
portfolio by investing primarily in first lien loan though we also continue to close select junéit dind equity investments. Our annual
current yield was 12.1% and 12.7% as of June 304 2id June 30, 2015espectively, across all performing interest bgpinvestments. Tt
increase in our current yield is primarily the ésf an increase in the interest rate for Firsw€o, LLC and increased investments in s
business whole loans as well as online consumeirignMonetization of equity positions that we halad loans on noaecrual status are t
included in this yield calculation. In many of oportfolio companies we hold equity positions, ramgifrom minority interests to major
stakes, which we expect over time to contributeuo investment returns. Some of these equity mostinclude features such as contrau
minimum internal rates of returns, preferred disttions, flip structures and other features expktdegyenerate additional investment return
well as contractual protections and preferences pwaor equity, in addition to the yield and setyioffered by our cash flow and collate
debt protections.

We are a nomhversified company within the meaning of the 1946. As required by the 1940 Act, we classify oavaéstments by level
control. As defined in the 1940 Act, “Control Inteents”are those where there is the ability or power tereise a controlling influence o\
the management or policies of a company. Contrgjeiserally deemed to exist when a company or iddadi possesses or has the rigl
acquire within 60 days or less, a beneficial ownigref 25% or more of the voting securities of amastee company. Under the 1940
“Affiliate Investments”are defined by a lesser degree of influence andleeened to exist through the possession outrightaothe right t
acquire within 60 days or less, beneficial owngrshfi 5% or more of the outstanding voting secwsité another person. “Non-Control/Non-
Affiliate Investments” are those that are neithen@ol Investments nor Affiliate Investments.

As of June 30, 2015 we own controlling interests in the following Hotio companies: American Property REIT Corp.; #hacEnerg)
Services, LLC; CCPI Inc.; CP Energy Services Ir€redit Central Loan Company, LLC; Echelon AviatibhC; Edmentum Ultimat
Holdings, LLC; First Tower Finance Company LLC; &dem Marine Solutions, LLC; Gulf Coast Machine &pply Company; Harbortou:
Payments, LLC; MITY, Inc.; National Property REITofp.; Nationwide Loan Company LLC (f/k/a Nationwideceptance LLC); NMME
Inc.; RV Industries, Inc.; United Property REIT Corp.; ¥l Electric Company, Inc.; and Wolf Energy, LLC.e\Vélso own an affiliate
interest in BNN Holdings Corp.

The following shows the composition of our investihportfolio by level of control as of June 30, 30dnd June 30, 2014 :

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
% of % of % of % of
Level of Control Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Control Investments $ 1,894,64 28.9% $ 1,974,20. 29.% $ 1,719,24: 27.(% $ 1,640,45  26.2%
Affiliate Investments 45,15( 0.7% 45,94¢ 0.7% 31,82¢ 0.5% 32,12: 0.5%
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments 4,619,58: 70.4% 4,589,41  69.4% 4,620,45. 72.5% 4,581,16. 73.2%
Total Investments $ 6,559,371 100.(% $ 6,609,55 100.(% $ 6,371,52. 100.(% $ 6,253,73' 100.(%

66




The following shows the composition of our invesitihportfolio by type of investment as of June 3012 and June 30, 2014 :

June 30, 2015

June 30, 2014

% of % of % of % of

Type of Investment Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Revolving Line of Credit $ 30,54¢ 0.5% $  30,54¢ 0% $ 3,44¢ 0.1% $ 2,78¢ —%
Senior Secured Debt 3,617,111  55.1% 3,533,44 53.%% 3,578,33 56.2% 3,514,190 56.2%
Subordinated Secured Debt 1,234,70. 18.8% 1,205,30: 18.2% 1,272,270 20.0% 1,200,22. 19.2%
Subordinated Unsecured Debt 145,64 2.2% 144,27: 2.2% 85,53 1.2% 85,53 1.4%
Small Business Loans 50,55¢ 0.8% 50,89: 0.8% 4,637 0.1% 4,25 0.1%
CLO Debt 28,61 0.4% 32,39¢ 0.5% 28,11¢ 0.4% 33,19¢ 0.5%
CLO Residual Interest 1,072,73. 16.£% 1,113,022 16.8% 1,044,651 16.%  1,093,98  17.5%
Preferred Stock 41,04° 0.€% 4,361 0.1% 78,44¢ 1.2% 9,37( 0.1%
Common Stock 181,40« 2.8% 164,98: 2.5% 83,12¢ 1.2% 78,07+ 1.2%
Membership Interest 148,19: 2.2% 278,53 4.2% 190,67: 3.0% 221,16¢ 3.6%
Participating Interest(1) — —% 42,78 0.€% — —% 215 —%
Escrow Receivable 7,14¢ 0.1% 5,98¢ 0.1% — —% 1,58¢ —%
Warrants 1,68: —% 3,02¢ —% 2,27: —% 9,15: 0.1%
Total Investments $ 6,559,37 100.(% $ 6,609,55 100.(% $ 6,371,52. 100.(% $ 6,253,73' 100.(%

(1) Participating Interest includes our participatirguity investments, such as net profits interest$,aperating income interests, net revenue interesi

overriding royalty interests.

The following shows our investments in interestrivepsecurities by type of investment as of June28a5 and June 30, 2014 :

June 30, 2015

June 30, 2014

% of % of % of % of

Type of Investment Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio

First Lien $ 3,642,76. 58.9% $ 3,559,09° 58.1% $ 3,581,78 59.8% $ 3,516,98° 59.2%
Second Lien 1,239,59 20.(% 1,210,19° 19.¢% 1,272,270 21.1% 1,200,22.  20.2%
Unsecured 145,64 2.4% 144,27 2.4% 85,53: 1.4% 85,53: 1.4%
Small Business Loans 50,55¢ 0.6% 50,89: 0.8% 4,631 0.1% 4,252 0.1%
CLO Debt 28,611 0.5% 32,39¢ 0.5% 28,11¢ 0.5% 33,19¢ 0.€%
CLO Residual Interest 1,072,73 17486 1,113,02 18.2% 1,044,65! 17.4%  1,093,98! 18.4%%
Total Debt Investments $ 6,179,900 100.% $ 6,109,88 100.(% $ 6,017,00. 100.(% $ 5,934,17. 100.(%

The following shows the composition of our investportfolio by geographic location as of June 3W15 and June 30, 2014 :

June 30, 2015

June 30, 2014

% of % of % of % of

Geographic Location Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Canada $  15,00( 0.2% $  15,00( 0.2% $  15,00( 0.2% $  15,00( 0.2%
Cayman Islands 1,101,34  16.&% 1,145,42 17.5% 1,072,77. 16.8% 1,127,18  18.(%
France 10,14t 0.2% 9,73¢ 0.2% 10,17( 0.2% 10,33¢ 0.2%
Midwest US 797,00 12.2% 822,59. 12./% 787,86 12.4% 753,93 12.1%
Northeast US 1,085,56! 16.5% 1,151,511 17.%% 1,224,400 19.2% 1,181,53: 18.9%
Puerto Rico 40,91: 0.€% 37,53¢ 0.€% 41,307 0.€% 36,45: 0.€%
Southeast US 1,561,991 23.&% 1,606,300 24.2% 1,570,45. 24.6% 1,539,071 24.6%
Southwest US 762,45  11.% 693,13(  10.5% 680,35 10.8% 659,32  10.2%
Western US 1,184,951 18.1% 1,128,320 17.1% 969,20: 15.2% 930,90 14.%%
Total Investments $ 6,559,37' 100.(% $ 6,609,55 100.% $ 6,371,52. 100.(% $ 6,253,73' 100.(%
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The following shows the composition of our investihportfolio by industry as of June 30, 2015 andeJ80, 2014 :

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
% of % of % of % of

Industry Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio

Aerospace & Defense $ 70,86( 1.1% $ 78,67" 1.2% $ 102,80: 1.6% $ 102,96 1.6%
Auto Finance — —% — —% 11,13¢ 0.2% 11,13¢ 0.2%
Automobile — —% — —% 22,29¢ 0.2% 22,45: 0.4%
Business Services 646,02: 9.8% 711,54:  10.8% 598,94( 9.4% 611,28¢ 9.6%
Chemicals 4,96: 0.1% 5,00( 0.1% 19,64¢ 0.2% 19,71 0.2%
Commercial Services 245,91: 3.8% 241,62( 3.6% 301,61( 4.7% 301,61( 4.8%
Construction & Engineering 58,83 0.2% 30,49° 0.4% 56,86( 0.2% 33,55¢ 0.5%
Consumer Finance 426,69 6.5% 486,97 7.4% 425,49 6.7% 434,34¢ 6.9%
Consumer Services 190,03 2.9% 190,21¢ 2.9% 502,86: 7.%% 504,64’ 8.1%
Contracting — —% — —% 3,831 0.1% — —%
Diversified Financial Services 120,32° 1.8% 119,91¢ 1.8% 37,937 0.6% 37,937 0.€%
Durable Consumer Products 439,17 6.7% 422,03: 6.4% 377,20! 5.29% 375,32¢ 6.C%
Food Products 282,18t 4.2% 281,36! 4.2% 173,37 2.7% 174,60: 2.8%
Healthcare 435,89! 6.€% 434,44¢ 6.€% 329,40¢ 5.2% 326,14: 5.2%
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 177,74t 2.7% 177,92t 2.7% 132,19 2.1% 132,40: 2.1%
Machinery 37¢€ —% 562 —% 39¢€ —% 621 —%
Manufacturing 163,38( 2.5% 126,92: 1.9% 204,39: 3.2% 171,57 2.7%
Media 361,82! 5.5% 350,36 5.2% 362,73t 5.7% 344,27t 5.5%
Metal Services & Minerals 25,67( 0.4% 23,74¢ 0.4% 48,40: 0.8% 51,977 0.6%
Oil & Gas Production 3,00( —% 22 —% 55,45! 0.9% 3,59¢ 0.1%
Oil & Gas Services 289,80: 4.0% 246,81 3.7% 305,41¢ 4.8% 312,53: 5.C%
Online Lending 213,14 3.2% 213,47 3.2% 4,631 0.1% 4,25 0.1%
Personal & Nondurable Consumer Produ 213,79t 3.4% 193,04¢ 2.8% 10,60¢ 0.2% 11,03¢ 0.2%
Pharmaceuticals 74,95 1.1% 74,58¢ 1.1% 78,06¢ 1.2% 73,69( 1.2%
Property Management 5,88( 0.1% 3,81« 0.1% 57,50( 0.9% 45,28 0.7%
Real Estate 462,89! 7.1% 512,24! 7.8% 353,50¢ 5.5% 355,23¢ 5.7%
Retail 63 —% 26( —% 14,23: 0.2% 14,62t 0.2%
Software & Computer Services 217,42¢ 3.3% 217,47. 3.3% 240,46 3.8% 241,26( 3.%
Telecommunication Services 4,57¢ 0.1% 4,59 0.1% 79,63( 1.2% 79,654 1.2%
Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods 252,20( 3.8% 252,20( 3.8% 275,02: 4.3% 259,69( 4.2%
Transportation 70,39: 1.1% 63,79: 1.C% 112,67¢ 1.8% 69,11¢ 1.1%
Subtotal $ 5,458,020 83.2% $ 5,464,13° 82.7% $ 5,298,74 83.2% $ 5,126,55! 82.(%
Structured Finance(1) 1,101,34  16.€% 1,145,442  17.2% 1,072,77. 16.6% 1,127,18 18.(%
Total Investments $ 6,559,371 100.(% $ 6,609,551 100.% $ 6,371,52. 100.(% $ 6,253,73' 100.(%

(1) Our CLO investments do not have industry conceintratand as such have been separated in the tadte
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Portfolio Investment Activity

During the year ended June 30, 2015 , we acquiB29,$23 of new investments, completed follow-investments in existing portfo
companies totaling approximately $1,073,492 , fuh#i87,196 of revolver advances, and recorded Pi&teast of $29,277 resulting in gros
investment originations of $2,088,988 . The mogmisicant of these transactions are briefly desmtibelow.

On July 17, 2014, we restructured our investmenBXC Company, Inc. (“BXC") and Boxercraft Incorgbed (“Boxercraft”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of BXC. The existing Senior Seduferm Loan A and a portion of the existing SerS@cured Term Loan B we
replaced with a new Senior Secured Term Loan A @eelcraft. The remainder of the existing Seniorused Term Loan B and t
existing Senior Secured Term Loan C, Senior Sectiech Loan D, and Senior Secured Term Loan E wepkaced with a new Sen
Secured Term Loan B to Boxercraft. The existingi®e8ecured Term Loan to Boxercraft was convented Series D Preferred Stock
BXC.

On August 5, 2014, we made an investment of $39t@Qfurchase 70.94% of the subordinated notes RCEHunding 2014V Investor
Ltd. in a co-investment transaction with Prioritycobme Fund, Inc., a closethd fund managed by an affiliate of Prospect CE
Management.

On August 13, 2014, we provided $210,000 of fiist Isenior secured financing, of which $200,000 asled at closing, to support
recapitalization of Trinity Services Group, IncT(inity”), a leading food services company in the H.I.G. Gagbrtfolio. We investe
$100,000 in Term Loan A notes and $100,000 in Teoan B notes. The Term Loan A bears interest irh Gsthe greater of 6.5%
LIBOR plus 5.5% and has a final maturity of Augi8t 2019. The Term Loan B bears interest in cagheagreater of 11.5% or LIBC
plus 10.5% and has a final maturity of August 12 The $10,000 senior secured revolver, which uvdsnded at closing, bore inter
in cash at the greater of 9.0% or LIBOR plus 8.0% was terminated upon maturity on June 5, 2015.

On August 19, 2014 and August 27, 2014, we mada@med $10,670 follovon investment in UPRC to acquire Michigan StorddeC,
a portfolio of seven seltorage facilities located in Michigan. We inves&H281 of equity through UPH Property Holdings,d lanc
$9,389 of debt directly to UPRC. The senior secusrth loan bears interest in cash at the greated.@%% or LIBOR plus 4.0% a
payment-in-kind interest of 5.5% and has a finalurity of April 1, 2019. These properties were sdpgently contributed to NPRC.

On August 29, 2014, we made a first lien senioussgt investment of $44,000 to support the recapiabn of BNN Holdings Corp. W
invested an equal amount in Term Loan A notes ardhTLoan B notes. The Term Loan A bears interesash at the greater of 6.5%
LIBOR plus 5.5% and has a final maturity of Aug@8t 2019. The Term Loan B bears interest in cagheagreater of 11.5% or LIBC
plus 10.5% and has a final maturity of August 2012 As part of the recapitalization, we receivegayment of the $28,950 Ic
previously outstanding.

On September 10, 2014, we made a $55,869 follovirenlien senior secured debt investment in OnwyrRents (“Onyx”),of which
$50,869 was funded at closing, to fund an acqaisitivVe invested an additional $25,028 in Term LAamotes and $25,841 in Term Lc¢
B notes. The Term Loan A bears interest in casheagreater of 6.5% or LIBOR plus 5.5% and hasal finaturity of September 10, 20
The Term Loan B bears interest in cash at the grexit13.5% or LIBOR plus 12.5% and has a finalurigt of September 10, 2019. 1
$5,000 senior secured revolver, which was unfuretedosing, originally bore interest in cash at ¢iheater of 9.0% or LIBOR plus 7.75
Effective November 25, 2014, the terms of the reepichanged to the greater of 9.0% or LIBOR pl@8. The revolver has a fir
maturity of September 10, 2015.

On September 26, 2014, we provided $215,000 df Ifea senior secured financing, of which $202,504s funded at closing, to Pac
World Corporation (“Pacific World")a supplier of nail and beauty care products to fawdg, mass, and value retail channels world\
The $200,000 term loan originally bore interestash at the greater of 8.0% or LIBOR plus 7.0% D@sember 31, 2014, the outstanc
$200,000 term loan was split into equal tranche®asf Loan A notes and Term Loan B notes. The Tlewan A bears interest in cast
the greater of 6.0% or LIBOR plus 5.0% and hasal fmaturity of September 26, 2020. The Term LoabeRBrs interest in cash at
greater of 10.0% or LIBOR plus 9.0% and has a fimakurity of September 26, 2020. The $15,000 sesgaured revolver, of whi
$2,500 was funded at closing, bears interest ih eashe greater of 8.0% or LIBOR plus 7.0% and &#gal maturity of September @
2020.

On September 29, 2014, we made a second lien seawestment of $144,000 to support the recapdtibn of PGX Holdings, In

(“Progrexion”).The second lien term loan bears interest in cagheagreater of 10.0% or LIBOR plus 9.0% and hdima maturity o
September 29, 2021. As part of the recapitalizatimreceived repayment of the $436,647 loan pusljooutstanding.
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On September 29, 2014, we made a $22,618 folloviavestment in UPRC to acquire Canterbury Greparinents Holdings, LLC,
multi-family property located in Fort Wayne, Indiana. Weested $3,393 of equity through UPH and $19,2R8ebt directly to UPR(
The senior secured term loan bears interest in @ate greater of 6.0% or LIBOR plus 4.0% and pantinkind interest of 5.5% and
a final maturity of April 1, 2019.

On September 30, 2014, we made a $26,431 foflowfirst lien senior secured debt investment in Hdaouch Payments, LL
(“Harbortouch”)to support an acquisition. The Term Loan C beaey@st in cash at the greater of 13.0% or LIBORs @lD% and has
final maturity of September 29, 2018.

On September 30, 2014, we made a $42,200 follofirstriien senior secured debt investment in Prip@§ Inc. (“PrimeSport”o fund ¢
dividend recapitalization. We invested an equal @man Term Loan A notes and Term Loan B notes. Teen Loan A originally boi
interest in cash at the greater of 7.5% or LIBOBs#.5% and had a final maturity of December 23920 he Term Loan B originally bc
interest in cash at the greater of 11.5% or LIBOWS [10.5% and payment-kind interest of 1.0% and had a final maturity afd@mbe
23, 2019. On February 11, 2015, we made a $20,aB8fon first lien senior secured debt investment imeSport to support

acquisition by a new financial sponsor. We invesiedadditional $10,680 in Term Loan A notes ancd&3,in Term Loan B notes.
connection with the incremental funding, we amenithedterms of the investments. The Term Loan Adederest in cash at the greate
7.0% or LIBOR plus 6.0% and has a final maturityrebruary 11, 2021. The Term Loan B bears inténesash at the greater of 12.0%
LIBOR plus 11.0% and has a final maturity of Feloyukl, 2021.

On September 30, 2014 and October 29, 2014, we mad®enbined $22,688 follown investment in UPRC to acquire Columbus
Apartment Holdco, LLC, a portfolio of eight mufemily residential properties located in Ohio. Wgested $3,398 of equity through U
and $19,290 of debt directly to UPRC. The senicussd term loan bears interest in cash at the grredt6.0% or LIBOR plus 4.0% a
payment-in-kind interest of 5.5% and has a finalurity of April 1, 2019.

On October 6, 2014, we made a $35,221 foltowfirst lien senior secured debt investment in Otyfund an acquisition. We investec
equal amount in Term Loan A notes and Term Loaro®s The Term Loan A bears interest in cash agjteater of 6.5% or LIBOR pli
5.5% and has a final maturity of September 10, 20h2 Term Loan B bears interest in cash at thatgref 13.5% or LIBOR plus 12.t
and has a final maturity of September 10, 2019.

On October 8, 2014, we made a $65,000 second &eared debt investment in Capstone Logistics Adiis Inc. (“Capstone”)a
logistics services portfolio company. The secomah lierm loan originally bore interest in cash & greater of 8.75% or LIBOR pl
7.75%. On June 12, 2015, we made a $37,500 faliovsecond lien senior secured debt investment pstGae to support an acquisiti
In connection with the incremental funding, we adezhthe terms of this investment to the greated.2$% or LIBOR plus 8.25%. T
investment has a final maturity of October 7, 2022.

On October 9, 2014, we made an investment of $30d4urchase 83.60% of the subordinated notesabs@&n CLO Ltd. 2014-11l in a co-
investment transaction with Priority Income Fumtt;.) a closed-end fund managed by an affiliatero§pect Capital Management.

On October 17, 2104, we made an investment of $48@® purchase 90.54% of the subordinated not&yimnphony CLO XV, Ltd.

On October 21, 2014, we made a $22,500 first leamos secured debt investment in Hollander Sleepliits, LLC, a manufacturer of t
pillows and mattress pads in the United States.fifbielien term loan bears interest in cash atgreater of 9.0% or LIBOR plus 8.0% ¢
has a final maturity of October 21, 2020.

On November 17, 2014, we made a $35,000 folbowfirst lien senior secured debt investment int&ysOne Holdings, LLC, of whit
$23,500 was funded at closing, to fund a dividemthpitalization. We invested an additional $23,60(irst lien term loan which bee
interest in cash at the greater of 10.5% or LIBOWS [9.5% and has a final maturity of November 102® We also provided $11,50C
delayed draw term loan commitment to support aréutlividend recapitalization. The delayed draw téoan, which was unfunded
closing, would increase the existing first liemtdban and bear the same terms and conditionsasittal loan, if drawn.

On November 25, 2014, we made a $127,000 folloviirshlien senior secured debt investment in Inemb Inc. (“InterDent”),0f which
$120,000 was funded at closing, as part of anaddequisition growth and recapitalization stratége invested an additional $60,001
Term Loan A notes and $60,000 in Term Loan B nofé& Term Loan A bears interest in cash at thetgre# 6.25% or LIBOR plt
5.25% and has a final maturity of August 3, 201ffe Term Loan B bears interest in cash at the gre&tel.25% or LIBOR plus 10.25
and has a final maturity of August 3, 2017. We gdsavided $7,000 of delayed draw term loan commitinie support future acquisitiol
The delayed draw term loan, which was unfunded
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at closing, was fully drawn on December 23, 20hdreasing the existing Term Loan A and Term LoaonBa pro rata basis and bea
the same terms and conditions as the initial loans.

On December 19, 2014, we provided a $25,000 loaupport the growth of Security Alarm Financing éptises, L.P., a national secu
alarm company. The senior subordinated note bagegest in cash at the greater of 11.5% or LIBOW [8.5% and has a final maturity
December 19, 2020.

On January 16, 2015, we made a $13,871 fobovinvestment in NPRC to acquire five additionalperties in Michigan Storage, LLC
portfolio of twelve selfstorage facilities located in Michigan. We inves&2i061 of equity through NPH Property Holdings,d.lanc
$11,810 of debt directly to NPRC. The senior settirerm Loan A bears interest in cash at the gresHtér0% or LIBOR plus 4.0% a
payment-in-kind interest of 5.5% and has a finalurity of April 1, 2019.

On March 30, 2015, we made a $74,700 follow-ort fien senior secured debt investment in InstanbWea C (“IWCQO”), of which
$58,700 was funded at closing, to support a realigation of the business. We invested an additi®22,100 in Term Loan A note
$22,100 in Term Loan B notes, and $14,500 in Teoar_C notes. The Term Loan A bears interest in atfiie greater of 5.5% or LIBC
plus 4.5% and has a final maturity of March 28,20lhe Term Loan B bears interest in cash at thatgr of 12.0% or LIBOR plus 11.(
and has a final maturity of March 28, 2019. ThenTé&ioan C bears interest in cash at the greate? g% or LIBOR plus 11.75% and |
a final maturity of March 28, 2019. We also prowdd$16,000 of delayed draw term loan commitmentuppsrt a future divider
recapitalization. The delayed draw term loan, whigs unfunded at closing, would increase the exjstierm Loan A and Term Loar
on a pro rata basis and bear the same terms addioos as the initial loans, if drawn.

On April 15, 2015, we provided $48,500 of firstriesenior secured financing, of which $43,500 wasdéd at closing, to US
Intermediate, LLC, an entreprenemmned direct marketing company. The Term Loan Arbéaterest in cash at the greater of 7.5¢
LIBOR plus 6.5% and has a final maturity of Apr,22020. The Term Loan B bears interest in casheagireater of 12.5% or LIBOR p
11.5% and has a final maturity of April 15, 2020.eT$5,000 senior secured revolver, which was urddrat closing, bears interest in ¢
at the greater of 10.0% or LIBOR plus 9.0% andaéeal maturity of April 15, 2016.

On April 16, 2015, we made a $10,000 second lienrsel debt investment in SESAC Holdco Il LLC, afpamance rights organizati
based in Nashville, Tennessee. The second lienlteambears interest in cash at the greater of @OUBOR plus 8.0% and has a fi
maturity of April 22, 2021.

On May 13, 2015, we made an investment of $44,64fitchase 81.48% of the subordinated notes in k&duiiew CLO IX Ltd. in a co-
investment transaction with Priority Income Fumtt;.) a closed-end fund managed by an affiliatero§pect Capital Management.

On May 28, 2015, we made a $15,000 followirst lien senior secured debt investment inegea Pellet Grills LLC in connection witt
delayed purchase price payment. We invested atiawmiali $7,500 in Term Loan A notes and $7,500 imTé&oan B notes. The Term Lc
A bears interest in cash at the greater of 6.5%IBOR plus 4.5% and has a final maturity of June 2818. The Term Loan B be
interest in cash at the greater of 11.5% or LIBQ# 19.5% and has a final maturity of June 18, 2018.

On June 5, 2015, we made an investment of $15d@@rchase 50.07% of the subordinated notes inddaxbew CLO VII, Ltd. in a co-
investment transaction with Priority Income Funtt.] a closed-end fund managed by an affiliatero§pect Capital Management.

On June 9, 2015, we provided additional debt andtgfjnancing to support the recapitalization afreentum, Inc. (“Edmentum”As par
of the recapitalization, we exchanged 100% of t@ 800 second lien term loan previously outstanéimg26,365 of junior PIK notes a
370,964.14 Class A common units representing 3&d@tty ownership in Edmentum Ultimate Holdings, LEEdmentum Holdings”)In
addition, we invested $5,875 in senior PIK noted eommitted $7,834 as part of a second lien reaghdredit facility, of which $4,8¢
was funded at closing. The unsecured senior Pl isstied by Edmentum Holdings bears paymeittrid-interest of 8.5% and has a fi
maturity of June 9, 2020. The unsecured junior Rtite issued by Edmentum Holdings bears paymekinid-interest of 10.0% and ha
final maturity of June 9, 2020. The second lierohesr issued by Edmentum bears interest in cash0db and has a final maturity of Ji
9, 2020. On June 9, 2015, we determined that thminment of Edmentum was other-thi@mporary and recorded a realized los
$22,116 for the amount that the amortized costedkee the fair value, reducing the amortized co$8i6216.
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On June 12, 2015, we made a second lien securegbtment of $5,000 to support the recapitalizatibrRoyal Holdings, Inc.,
manufacturer of higlvalue specialty adhesives and sealants. The sd@mnderm loan bears interest in cash at the grea#td.5% o
LIBOR plus 7.5% and has a final maturity of June 2@23. As part of the recapitalization, on JuneZZL5, we received repayment of
$20,000 loan previously outstanding from Royal Asihhes and Sealants, LLC, a wholly-owned subsididifgoyal Holdings, Inc.

On June 19, 2015, we made a $10,000 second liewrezbdnvestment in Prime Security Services BorrowerC to support th
simultaneous acquisitions of two providers of alanonitoring services in the United States. The sdden term loan bears interes
cash at the greater of 9.75% or LIBOR plus 8.75%laas a final maturity of July 1, 2022.

On June 23, 2015, we made a $10,000 second liemeskmvestment in PlayPower, Inc., a global desigmd manufacturer of commer:
playgrounds as well as indoor and outdoor recreatiequipment. The second lien term loan bearsastén cash at the greater of 9.7
or LIBOR plus 8.75% and has a final maturity of @3, 2022.

On June 26, 2015, we made a $21,400 foltowfirst lien senior secured debt investment inbl@ldEmployment Solutions, Inc. to supy
an acquisition. In connection with the incremerfitaiding, we amended the terms of this investmerthéogreater of 10.25% or LIBC
plus 9.25% and extended the final maturity to 2@,e2020.

On June 26, 2015, we made an investment of $18®P8irchase 56.52% of the subordinated notes fierdeh Mill CLO Ltd. in a co-
investment transaction with Priority Income Fumtt;.) a closed-end fund managed by an affiliatero§pect Capital Management.

On June 30, 2015, we provided $58,500 of first lgemior secured financing, of which $44,000 wasd&shat closing, to BAAR
Programs, Inc., an operator of outpatient opicédtiment service clinics. We invested $21,500 imileoan A notes and $21,500 in Te
Loan B notes. The Term Loan A bears interest ih edighe greater of 6.25% or LIBOR plus 5.75% aad & final maturity of June
2020. The Term Loan B bears interest in cash agthater of 11.25% or LIBOR plus 10.75% and hamal imaturity of June 30, 20z
The $5,000 senior secured revolver, of which $1,@88 funded at closing, bears interest in casheagteater of 8.75% or LIBOR p
8.25% and has a final maturity of June 30, 2018.a&l8e provided $10,500 of delayed draw term loanmm@ment to fund a future earn
payment to the sellers. The delayed draw term ladnmich was unfunded at closing, would increaseekisting Term Loan A and Tel
Loan B on a pro rata basis and bear the same tanthsonditions as the initial loans, if drawn.

In addition to the purchases noted above, duriegyar ended June 30, 2015 , we made thirty-sigviiebn investments in NPRC totali
$224,200 to support the online consumer lendingpinie. We invested $52,350 of equity through NPtdperty Holdings, LLC and $171,€
of debt directly to NPRC and its wholly-owned sulisiies.

Additionally, during the year ended June 30, 20b&r, wholly-owned subsidiary PSBL purchased $96,380 of smalniess whole loans frc
OnDeck and Direct Capital.

During the year ended June 30, 2015 , we receiubddpayments on eighteen investments, sold twalvestments, and received sev
partial prepayments and amortization paymentsitgte$1,633,073 , net of realized losses totalin§0$423. The more significant of the
transactions are briefly described below.

On July 22, 2014, Injured Workers Pharmacy, LLCaidfthe $22,678 loan receivable to us.
On July 23, 2014, Correctional Healthcare Holdirapany, Inc. repaid the $27,100 loan receivablgsto
On July 28, 2014, Tectum Holdings, Inc. repaid$t6,000 loan receivable to us.

On August 1, 2014, we sold our investments in Alfrrec. (“Airmall”) for net proceeds of $51,379 and realized a losg3¢f73 on th
sale. In addition, there is $6,000 being held icr@s, of which 98% is due to Prospect, which wil lecognized as an additional real
loss if it is not received. On October 22, 2014, reeeived a tax refund of $665 related to our itmest in Airmall for which we realizec
gain of the same amount.

On August 20, 2014, we sold the assets of Borga,(fBorga”), a whollyewned subsidiary of STI Holding, Inc., for net peeds of $38
and realized a loss of $2,589 on the sale. On Deee@f, 2014, Borga was dissolved.

On August 22, 2014, Byrider Systems AcquisitionCaepaid the $11,177 loan receivable to us.

On August 22, 2014, Capstone Logistics, LLC repael$189,941 loans receivable to us.
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On August 22, 2014, TriMark USA, LLC repaid the 1@ loan receivable to us.

On August 25, 2014, we sold Boxercraft, a whallyned subsidiary of BXC, for net proceeds of $760 eealized a net loss of $16,94¢
the sale.

On September 15, 2014, Echelon Aviation LLC (“Ecim&) repaid $37,313 of the $78,121 loan receivables.
On October 3, 2014, we sold our $35,000 investrireBabson CLO Ltd. 2011-1 and realized a loss g#4%6 on the sale.
On October 7, 2014, Grocery Outlet, Inc. repaid&hé,457 loan receivable to us.

On October 10, 2014, ARRM Services, Inc. (“ARRMYIa Ajax Rolled Ring & Machine, LLC (“Ajax™}to a third party and repaid 1
$19,337 loan receivable to us and we recorded lizedaloss of $23,560 related to the sale. Conatirvéth the sale, our ownersl
increased to 100% of the outstanding equity of ARB&tvices, Inc. which was renamed SB Forging Comphnt. (“SB Forging”).As
such, we began consolidating SB Forging on Octdder2014. In addition, there is $3,000 being heldcescrow of which $802 w
received on May 6, 2015 for which we realized angdithe same amount. The remainder will be receghias additional gain if and wt
received.

On October 20, 2014, we sold our $22,000 investrime@alaxy Xl CLO, Ltd. and realized a loss of 425 on the sale.

On December 4, 2014, we sold our $29,075 investimeBabson CLO Ltd. 2012-| and realized a loss37$7 on the sale.
On December 4, 2014, we sold our $27,850 investimeBabson CLO Ltd. 2012-1l and realized a l0s$2{949 on the sale.
On December 24, 2014, Focus Products Group Infenadf LLC repaid the $19,745 loan receivable to us

On February 13, 2015, CRT MIDCO, LLC repaid the $%@ loan receivable to us.

On April 2, 2015, we sold our $74,654 investmenfmerican Broadband Holding Company. There was aia gr loss realized on t
sale.

On April 8, 2015, we sold 60% of the outstandinm@ipal balance of the senior secured Term Loamv&stment in Trinity for $59,25
There was no gain or loss realized on the sale.

On April 10, 2015, Sandow Media, LLC repaid the #25% loan receivable to us.
On April 16, 2015, Ikaria, Inc. repaid the $20,008n receivable to us.
On May 22, 2015, Blue Coat Systems, Inc. repaidstfie000 loan receivable to us.

On June 2, 2015, we sold 100% of the outstandiigipal balance of the senior secured Term Loamvestment in Fleetwash, Inc.
$24,079. There was no gain or loss realized osale

On June 5, 2015, we sold our equity investment és\Securing America, Inc. (“WVSA'and realized a net loss of $975 on the sal
connection with the sale, VSA was released as eower on the secured promissory notes, leavingHéaing Staff, Inc. (“THS")as th
sole borrower. During the year ended June 30, 20HS ceased operations and we recorded a realoeddf $2,956, reducing 1
amortized cost to zero.

On June 8, 2015, we sold an additional 10% of t¢hal butstanding principal balance of the seni@mused Term Loan A investment
Trinity for $9,876. There was no gain or loss raadi on the sale.

On June 22, 2015, IDQ Holdings, Inc. repaid the,$0@ loan receivable to us.

On June 22, 2015, we sold 26.85% of the outstanpiimgcipal balance of the senior secured Term LAdnvestment in PrimeSport 1
$19,950. There was no gain or loss realized orsde

On June 22, 2015, we sold an additional 20% oftoked outstanding principal balance of the senamrused Term Loan A investmenti
Trinity for $19,751. There was no gain or loss il on the sale.

On June 25, 2015, Deltek, Inc. repaid the $12,08@ receivable to us.
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In addition to the repayments noted above, duttregyear ended June 30, 201\We received partial repayments of $31,365 ofNR&RC loal
previously outstanding and $5,577 as a return pitakon the equity investment in NPRC.

The following table provides a summary of our irtwesnt activity for each quarter within the threaggeending June 30, 2015 :

Quarter Ended Acquisitions(1) Dispositions(2)

September 30, 2012 $ 747,93 $ 158,12
December 31, 2012 772,12¢ 349,26
March 31, 2013 784,39! 102,52°
June 30, 2013 798,76( 321,61!
September 30, 2013 556,84 164,16
December 31, 2013 608,15: 255,23t
March 31, 2014 1,343,25i 197,94
June 30, 2014 444,10« 169,61°
September 30, 2014 887,20! 863,14«
December 31, 2014 522,70! 224,07t
March 31, 2015 219,11: 108,12:
June 30, 2015 459,96 437,72¢

(1) Includes investments in new portfolio companfellow-on investments in existing portfolio companiesinafcings and PIK intere
(2) Includes sales, scheduled principal payments, grepats and refinancing
Investment Valuation

In determining the fair value of our portfolio irstenents at June 30, 2013he Audit Committee considered valuations from ifdepende
valuation firms and from management having an agmgeerange of $6,304,870 to $6,736,378, excludingey market investments.

In determining the range of value for debt instrateeexcept CLOs and debt investments in contrgil@dfolio companies, management
the independent valuation firm generally estimaigorate and security credit ratings and identyresponding yields to maturity for e:
loan from relevant market data. A discounted cési &nalysis was then prepared using the apprapyiatd to maturity as the discount rate
determine range of value. For nbaded equity investments, the enterprise valuedesasrmined by applying EBITDA multiples or bookue
multiples for similar guideline public companiesdé&r similar recent investment transactions. Fogssied equity investments, a liquida
analysis was prepared.

In determining the range of value for our investtsen CLOs, management and the independent vatuéitim used a discounted cash fl
model. The valuations were accomplished througtattadysis of the CLO deal structures to identify tisk exposures from the modeling p
of view as well as to determine an appropriate date. For each CLO security, the most appropsataation approach was chosen fi
alternative approaches to ensure the most accuattation for such security. A waterfall enginevised to store the collateral data, gen:
collateral cash flows from the assets based orowarassumptions for the risk factors, and distelihe cash flows to the liability struct
based on the payment priorities, and discount thack using proper discount rates to anticipatediritptand call dates.

The Board of Directors looked at several factorda@termining where within the range to value thseaisncluding: recent operating ¢
financial trends for the asset, independent ratmigsined from third parties, comparable multiplesrecent sales of companies within
industry and discounted cash flow models for ouegtiments in CLOs. The composite of all these aeslyapplied to each investment, w
total valuation of $6,609,558 .

Our portfolio companies are generally lower middiarket companies, outside of the financial seatoth less than $150,000 of ann
EBITDA. We believe our market has experienced lesdatility than others because we believe therenamee buy and hold investors who ¢
these less liquid investments.
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Control investments offer increased risk and rewarer straight debt investments. Operating results changes in market multiples can re
in dramatic changes in values from quarter to guagignificant downturns in operations can furtresult in our looking to recoveries on si
of assets rather than the enterprise value ofrthesiment. Transactions between our controlledsitivents and us have been detailed in
14 to the accompanying consolidated financial statgs. Several control investments in our portfalie under enhanced scrutiny by our se
management and our Board of Directors and are skstlibelow.

American Property REIT Corp.

APRC is a Maryland corporation and a qualified REdT federal income tax purposes. APRC was forneeldaid for investment, opera
finance, lease, manage, and sell a portfolio dfe@state assets and engage in any and all othgitiastas may be necessary, incident:
convenient to carry out the foregoing. APRC acquireal estate assets, including, but not limitedrtdustrial, commercial, and multi-
family properties. APRC may acquire real estatetasdirectly or through joint ventures by makingnajority equity investment in
property-owning entity. As of June 30, 2015 , wend®0% of the fully-diluted common equity of APRC.

During the year ended June 30, 201%e provided $1,381 and $107 of debt and equitgrfcing, respectively, to APRC for the acquisi
of real estate properties and to fund capital edjpteres for existing properties. During the yeadesh June 30, 2015APRC transferred i
investments in certain properties to NPRC. As altesur investments in APRC related to these prigealso transferred to NPRC. ~
investments transferred consisted of $12,985 ofteqund $95,576 of debt. There was no gain or kesdized on these transactions
addition, during the year ended June 30, 2015reseived $8 as a return of capital on the equitgstment in APRC.

As of June 30, 2015 , APRC's real estate portfelas comprised of twelve mulf@&mily properties and one commercial property.
following table shows the location, acquisitionajgturchase price, and mortgage outstanding dath&r parties for each of the proper
held by APRC as of June 30, 2015 .

Acquisition Purchase  Mortgage

No. Property Name City Date Price Outstanding
1 1557 Terrell Mill Road, LLC Marietta, GA 12/28/201: $ 23,50( $ 15,16¢
2 Lofton Place, LLC Tampa, FL 4/30/201: 26,00( 16,96¢
3 Vista Palma Sola, LLC Bradenton, FL 4/30/201: 27,00( 17,55(
4 Arlington Park Marietta, LLC Marietta, GA 5/8/201% 14,85( 9,65(
5 Cordova Regency, LLC Pensacola, FL 11/15/201: 13,75( 9,02¢
6 Crestview at Oakleigh, LLC Pensacola, FL 11/15/201: 17,50( 11,48¢
7 Inverness Lakes, LLC Mobile, AL 11/15/201: 29,60( 19,40(
8 Kings Mill Pensacola, LLC Pensacola, FL 11/15/201: 20,75( 13,62:
9 Plantations at Pine Lake, LLC Tallahassee, FL 11/15/201: 18,00( 11,81%
10 Verandas at Rock Ridge, LLC Birmingham, AL 11/15/201: 15,60( 10,20¢
11 Plantations at Hillcrest, LLC Mobile, AL 1/17/201¢ 6,93( 4,972
12  Crestview at Cordova, LLC Pensacola, FL 1/17/201¢ 8,50( 4,95(
13 Taco Bell, OK Yukon, OK 6/4/2014 1,71¢ —

$ 223,69¢ $ 144,80¢

Due to an increase in same property values driyeambincrease in net operating income and a degtinasbserved market capitalization
rates for the properties, the Board of Directorgéased the fair value of our investment in APRG5148,256 as of June 30, 201%
premium of $18,064 to its amortized cost, compaoettie $3,392 unrealized appreciation recordedre 30, 2014 .
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First Tower Finance Company LLC

We own 80.1% of First Tower Finance Company LLCif6F Tower Finance”), which owns 100% of First ToweLC (“First Tower"), the
operating companyrirst Tower is a multiline specialty finance compdrased in Flowood, Mississippi with over 170 biaoéfices.

On June 15, 2012, we acquired 80.1% of First Tdwmsinesses for $110,200 in cash and 14,518,20gistesed shares of our comn
stock. Based on our share price of $11.06 at time ®f issuance, we acquired our 80.1% interestiist Fower for approximate
$270,771. The assets of First Tower acquired irglwnong other things, the subsidiaries owned lost Fiower, which hold finans
receivables, leaseholds, and tangible propertycéstea with First Towes businesses. As part of the transaction, we redeb4,038 i
structuring fee income from First Tower. On Octold®; 2012, we funded an additional $20,000 of ges&xrured debt to supp
seasonally high demand during the holiday seasonD&cember 30, 2013, we funded an additional $00{60again support seasc
demand and received $8,000 of structuring feeseekm the renegotiation and expansion of First @swevolver with a third party whi
was recognized as other income. As of June 30, 2(Hisst Tower had total assets of approximatelp5860 including $400,45af
finance receivables net of unearned charges. Asmd 30, 2015, First Tower’s total debt outstagdinparties senior to us was $334,637

Due to First Towes maintained positive momentum driven by stronginads and historically low delinquencies, the Boafr@irector:
increased the fair value of our investment in Firstver Finance to $365,950 as of June 30, 201premium of $47,89%0 its amortize
cost, compared to the $7,134 unrealized appreniaticorded at June 30, 2014 .

Harbortouch Payments, LLC

Harbortouch is a merchant processor headquartereliéntown, Pennsylvania. The company offers ageawof payment processi
equipment and services that facilitate the exchasfggoods and services provided by small to medsizad merchants located in
United States for payments made by credit, deb#pgid, electronic gift, and loyalty cards. Harboith provides point-o$ale equipme
free of cost to merchants and then manages thegsaghereby transaction information is sent torsgmer’s bank from the point-sgle
(front-end processing), and then funds are traresidrom the consumer’s account to the merchactsant (back-end processing).

On March 31, 2014, we acquired a controlling irgeri@ Harbortouch for $147,898 in cash and 2,306,@8registered shares of

common stock. We funded $130,796 of senior sectmed debt, $123,000 of subordinated term debt &4d8B8 of equity at closing. .
part of the transaction, we received $7,536 ofcstiming fee income from Harbortouch. On April 1,120 we restructured our investmer
Harbortouch and $14,226 of equity was converted a&uditional debt investment. On September 30, 2@®4made a $26,431 folloon
investment in Harbortouch to support an acquisitids part of the transaction, we received $529tnfcsuring fee income and $50
amendment fee income from Harbortouch which wasrder as other income. On December 19, 2014, wee raadadditional $1,2!
equity investment in Harbortouch Class C votingtainAs of June 30, 2015we own 100% of the Class C voting units of Hatbach
which provide for a 53.5% residual profits allocati

Due to improved operating results and a correspanulicrease in Harbortouchenterprise value, the Board of Directors incrddke fai
value of our investment in Harbortouch to $376,8360f June 30, 2015 , a premium of $71,4YTts amortized cost, compared to
$12,620 unrealized appreciation recorded at Jun2@D! .

National Property REIT Corp.

NPRC is a Maryland corporation and a qualified REdfederal income tax purposes. NPRC was fornoelotd for investment, opera
finance, lease, manage, and sell a portfolio dfe@state assets and engage in any and all othgitiastas may be necessary, incident:
convenient to carry out the foregoing. NPRC acguieal estate assets, including, but not limitedrtdustrial, commercial, and multi-
family properties. NPRC may acquire real estatetasdirectly or through joint ventures by makingnajority equity investment in
property-owning entity. Additionally, through itshelly-owned subsidiaries, NPRC invests in onlineastamer loans. As of June 30, 2015
we own 100% of the fully-diluted common equity oPRC.

During the year ended June 30, 2Q18e provided $171,850 and $52,350 of debt andtgdjmancing, respectively, to NPRC to enc
certain of its wholly-owned subsidiaries to invesbnline consumer loans. In addition, during tlearyended June 30, 201&e receive
partial repayments of $32,883 of the loans prejoaststanding and $5,577 as a return of capitaherequity investment in NPRC.
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The online consumer loan investments held by aentdi NPRC’s whollyewned subsidiaries are unsecured obligations oivichaal
borrowers that are issued in amounts ranging framo$$35, with fixed interest rates and fixed terofieither 36 or 60 months. As
June 30, 2015, the investment in online consuoeatd by certain of NPRC’s whollywned subsidiaries had a fair value of $366,014
average outstanding individual loan balance is @gprately $9 and the loans mature on dates ranfgarg October 31, 2016 to June
2020. Fixed interest rates range from 5.3% to 29086 a weighted-average current interest rate9o6%.

During the year ended June 30, 2Q1%ve provided $12,046 and $2,077 of debt and edfirigncing, respectively, to NPRC for
acquisition of real estate properties and to fuapital expenditures for existing properties. Durthg year ended June 30, 201APRC
and UPRC transferred their investments in certagpgrties to NPRC. As a result, our investment&RRC and UPRC related to th
properties also transferred to NPRC. The investsngahsferred consisted of $14,266 of equity ar@b¥I20 of debt. There was no gail
loss realized on these transactions.

As of June 30, 2015, NPRC's real estate portfatis comprised of eleven mufamily properties and thirteen commercial propettiEhe
following table shows the location, acquisitionajgturchase price, and mortgage outstanding dath&w parties for each of the proper
held by NPRC as of June 30, 2015 .

Acquisition Purchase  Mortgage

No. Property Name City Date Price Outstanding
1 146 Forest Parkway, LLC Forest Park, GA 10/24/201: $ 7,40C $ =
2 5100 Live Oaks Blvd, LLC Tampa, FL 1/17/201% 63,40( 39,60(
3 NPRC Carroll Resort, LLC Pembroke Pines, FL 6/24/201: 225,00( 157,50(
4 APH Carroll 41, LLC Marietta, GA 11/1/201: 30,60( 22,09°
5 Matthews Reserve Il, LLC Matthews, NC 11/19/201: 22,06 17,57:
6 City West Apartments I, LLC Orlando, FL 11/19/201: 23,56 18,53
7 Vinings Corner Il, LLC Smyrna, GA 11/19/201: 35,69: 26,64(
8 Uptown Park Apartments Il, LLC Altamonte Springs, FL 11/19/201: 36,59( 27,47
9 Mission Gate Il, LLC Plano, TX 11/19/201: 47,62: 36,14¢
10 St Marin Apartments I, LLC Coppell, TX 11/19/201: 73,07¢ 53,86
11  APH Carroll Bartram Park, LLC Jacksonville, FL 12/31/201: 38,00( 28,50(
12 APH Carroll Atlantic Beach, LLC Atlantic Beach, FL 1/31/201¢ 13,02t 8,91¢
13 23 Mile Road Self Storage, LLC Chesterfield, Ml 8/19/201¢ 5,80¢ 4,35(
14  36th Street Self Storage, LLC Wyoming, Ml 8/19/201¢ 4,80( 3,60(
15 Ball Avenue Self Storage, LLC Grand Rapids, Ml 8/19/201¢ 7,281 5,46(
16 Ford Road Self Storage, LLC Westland, Ml 8/29/201¢ 4,64 3,48(
17  Ann Arbor Kalamazoo Self Storage, LLC Ann Arbor, Ml 8/29/201¢ 4,45¢ 3,34t
18 Ann Arbor Kalamazoo Self Storage, LLC Scio, M 8/29/201¢ 8,927 6,69¢
19 Ann Arbor Kalamazoo Self Storage, LLC Kalamazoo, Ml 8/29/201¢ 2,36: 1,77¢
20 Jolly Road Self Storage, LLC Okemos, Ml 1/16/201¢ 7,492 5,62(
21 Eaton Rapids Road Self Storage, LLC Lansing West, Ml 1/16/201¢ 1,741 1,30t
22  Haggerty Road Self Storage, LLC Novi, Ml 1/16/201¢ 6,70( 5,02¢
23 Waldon Road Self Storage, LLC Lake Orion, Ml 1/16/201¢ 6,96¢ 5,22t
24  Tyler Road Self Storage, LLC Ypsilanti, Ml 1/16/201¢ 3,501 2,63(

$ 680,71( $ 485,34¢

Due to an increase in same property values driyegnmtincrease in net operating income and a deztinaszbserved market capitalization
rates for the properties, the Board of Directormeased the fair value of our investment in NPRG$431,889 as of June 30, 2015
premium of $22,229 to its amortized cost, compaoettie $2,088 unrealized depreciation recordedr 30, 2014 .
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United Property REIT Corp.

UPRC is a Delaware limited liability company andjaalified REIT for federal income tax purposes. WPRas formed to hold fi
investment, operate, finance, lease, manage, dhd pertfolio of real estate assets and engagany and all other activities as may
necessary, incidental or convenient to carry oatftregoing. UPRC acquires real estate assetsjdimgj, but not limited to, industrii
commercial, and multiamily properties. UPRC may acquire real estatetasdirectly or through joint ventures by makingnajority
equity investment in a property-owning entity. AsJane 30, 2015 , we own 100% of the fully-dilugzinmon equity of UPRC.

During the year ended June 30, 201%e provided $53,022 and $9,100 of debt and edfiiigncing, respectively, to UPRC for
acquisition of certain properties and to fund capéxpenditures for existing properties. During tfear ended June 30, 201%JPRC
transferred its investments in certain properiielPRC. As a result, our investments in UPRC rdlatethese properties also transferre
NPRC. The investments transferred consisted of81¢® equity and $9,444 of debt. There was no gaioss realized on the transaction.

As of June 30, 2015 , UPRC's real estate portfalas comprised of fifteen multamilies properties and one commercial propertye
following table shows the location, acquisitionalgturchase price, and mortgage outstanding daoth&y parties for each of the propet
held by UPRC as of June 30, 2015 .

Acquisition Purchase  Mortgage
No. Property Name City Date Price Outstanding
1 Atlanta Eastwood Village LLC Stockbridge, GA 12/12/2017 $ 25,957 $ 19,78t
2 Atlanta Monterey Village LLC Jonesboro, GA 12/12/201: 11,50: 9,19:¢
3 Atlanta Hidden Creek LLC Morrow, GA 12/12/201: 5,09¢ 3,61¢
4 Atlanta Meadow Springs LLC College Park, GA 12/12/201: 13,11¢ 10,18(
5 Atlanta Meadow View LLC College Park, GA 12/12/201: 14,35 11,14
6 Atlanta Peachtree Landing LLC Fairburn, GA 12/12/201: 17,22« 13,57¢
7 Taco Bell, MO Marshall, MO 6/4/2014 1,40¢ —
Canterbury Green Apartments Holdings

8 LLC Fort Wayne, IN 9/29/201¢ 85,50( 65,82¢
9 Abbie Lakes OH Partners, LLC Canal Winchester, Ot  9/30/201¢ 12,60( 10,44(
10 Kengary Way OH Partners, LLC Reynoldsburg, OH 9/30/201¢ 11,50( 11,00(
11 Lakeview Trail OH Partners, LLC Canal Winchester, Ot  9/30/201¢ 26,50( 20,14:
12  Lakepoint OH Partners, LLC Pickerington, OH 9/30/201¢ 11,00¢( 10,08(
13  Sunbury OH Partners, LLC Columbus, OH 9/30/201¢ 13,00( 10,48(
14  Heatherbridge OH Partners, LLC Blacklick, OH 9/30/201¢ 18,41¢ 15,48(
15 Jefferson Chase OH Partners, LLC Blacklick, OH 9/30/201¢ 13,55 12,24(
16  Goldenstrand OH Partners, LLC Hilliard, OH 10/29/201: 7,81( 8,04(

$ 288,53. $ 231,22(

Due to an increase in same property values driyegnmtincrease in net operating income and a deztinasbserved market capitalization
rates for the properties, the Board of Directorgreéased the fair value of our investment in UPRG$&4,685 as of June 30, 201%
premium of $9,057 to its amortized cost, compaceithé $426 unrealized appreciation recorded at 30n2014 .
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Valley Electric Company, Inc.

We own 94.99% of Valley Electric Company, Inc. (Mg Electric”) as of June 30, 2015Valley Electric owns 100% of the equity of '
Company, Inc., which owns 100% of the equity of [®alElectric Co. of Mt. Vernon, Inc. (“Valley”)Valley is a leading provider of specie
electrical services in the state of Washington iareimong the top 50 electrical contractors in th®..The company, with its headquar
in Everett, Washington, offers a comprehensiveyaoficontracting services, primarily for commergiaidustrial, and transportati
infrastructure applications, including new instatla, engineering and design, desigmid, traffic lighting and signalization, low
medium voltage power distribution, construction mgement, energy management and control systenfg@4electrical maintenance ¢
testing, as well as special projects and tenantaugment services. Valley was founded in 1982 \hard family, who held the compe
until the end of 2012.

On December 31, 2012, we acquired 96.3% of theanding shares of Valley. We funded the recapditin of Valley with $42,572
debt and $9,526 of equity financing. Through theapitalization, we acquired a controlling inter@stValley for $7,449 in cash a
4,141,547 unregistered shares of our common st@okJune 24, 2014, Prospect and management of Vialteyed Valley Electric ar
contributed their shares of Valley stock to Vallelectric. Valley management made an additional tggavestment in Valley Electri
reducing our ownership to 94.99%.

Due to soft operating results, the Board of Direxibecreased the fair value of our investment iiey&Electric to $30,497 as dfune 3(
2015, a discount of $28,340 from its amortized,cosmpared to the $23,304 unrealized depreciagoarded at June 30, 2014 .

Equity positions in the portfolio are susceptildgobtentially significant changes in value, botbre@ases as well as decreases, due to char
operating results. Several of our controlled congmmexperienced such volatility and we recordedesmonding fluctuations in valuatic
during the year ended June 30, 20Xee above for discussions regarding the fluainatin APRC, First Tower, Harbortouch, NPRC, UF
and Valley Electric. During the year ended June281,5 , the value of our investment in CP Energywiges Inc. (“ CP Energy ) decrease
by $41,927 as a result of depressed earnings irgstdifom softness of the energy markets; Gulf Cddathine & Supply Company Gulf
Coast”) decreased by $16,041 due to a decline énatipg results; and R-V Industries, IN¢REV” ) decreased by $16,05Rie to lower sal
profitability. In total, thirteen of the controlledvestments are valued at the original investnambunts or higher, and six of the contrg
investments have been valued at discounts to thmakinvestment. Overall, at June 30, 2015 , minhvestments are valued at $79, &6 ve
their amortized cost.

We hold one affiliate investment at June 30, 20Car affiliate portfolio company did not experiena significant change in valuation dui
the year ended June 30, 2015 .

With the non-control/nomfiliate investments, generally, there is lessatitity related to our total investments becauseemuity positions ter
to be smaller than with our control/affiliate inteents, and debt investments are generally notseptible to large swings in value as ec
investments. For debt investments, the fair vadugeinerally limited on the high side to each lsgmar value, plus any prepayment premia
could be imposed. Many of the debt investmentsig tategory have not experienced a significanhgblan value, as they were previol
valued at or near par value. Non-control/redfiiate investments did not experience significahanges and are generally performini
expected or better than expected. During the yedea June 30, 2015he value of our investment in Pacific World d=sed by $21,328 d
to a decline in operating results. Overall, at J8@e2015 , non-control/non-affiliate investments walued at $30,17khelow their amortize
cost.

Capitalization

Our investment activities are capital intensive #mal availability and cost of capital is a critica@mponent of our business. We capitalize
business with a combination of debt and equity. @bt as of June 30, 20t6nsists of: a Revolving Credit Facility availing of the ability t
borrow debt subject to borrowing base determinatid@onvertible Notes which we issued in Decemb&020-ebruary 2011, April 201
August 2012, December 2012 and April 2014; Publitdd which we issued in March 2013 and April 2044 Prospect Capital InterNo&s
which we may issue from time to time. Our equitpita is comprised entirely of common equity.
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The following table shows the maximum draw amowmig outstanding borrowings of our Revolving Créditility, Convertible Notes, Pub

Notes and Prospect Capital InterNce as of June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 .

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Maximum Amount Maximum Amount

Draw Amount  Outstanding Draw Amount  Outstanding

Revolving Credit Facility $ 885,00( $ 368,700 $ 857,50 $ 92,00(
Convertible Notes 1,239,501 1,239,501 1,247,501 1,247,501
Public Notes 548,09 548,09 647,88: 647,88:
Prospect Capital InterNotes® 827,44: 827,44: 785,67( 785,67(
Total $ 3,500,031 $ 2,983,731 $ 3,538,55. $ 2,773,05

The following table shows the contractual matusit@d our Revolving Credit Facility, Convertible gt Public Notes and Prospect Ca

InterNotese as of June 30, 2015 .

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1 After 5

Total Year 1-3Years 3-5Years Years
Revolving Credit Facility $ 368,700 $ — $ — $ 368,700 $ —
Convertible Notes 1,239,50! 150,00( 497,50( 592,00( —
Public Notes 548,09: — — 300,00t 248,09:
Prospect Capital InterNotes® 827,44: — 54,50¢ 369,93t 402,99!
$ 2,983,731 $ 150,00 $ 552,00¢ $ 1,630,631 $ 651,08¢

Total Contractual Obligations

The following table shows the contractual matusit@d our Revolving Credit Facility, Convertible Mgt Public Notes and Prospect Ca

InterNotese as of June 30, 2014 .

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1 After 5

Total Year 1-3Years 3-5Years Years
Revolving Credit Facility $ 92,000 $ — $ 92,00 $ — 3 =
Convertible Notes 1,247,501 — 317,50( 530,00 400,00(
Public Notes 647,88: — — — 647,88:
Prospect Capital InterNotes® 785,67( — 8,85¢ 261,45¢ 515,35!
$2,773,05 $ — $ 418,35¢ $ 791,45t $1,563,23

Total Contractual Obligations

Historically, we have funded a portion of our cagteds through borrowings from banks, issuancesrobssecurities, including secured,
unsecured and convertible debt securities, or isms0f common equity. For flexibility, we maintanuniversal shelf registration staten

that allows for the public offering and sale of a@bt securities, common stock,

preferred stodksaiption rights, and warrants and unit

purchase such securities in an amount up to $8000ess issuances to date. As of June 30, 20E5caw issue up to $4,822,6@badditiona
debt and equity securities in the public marketaurithis shelf registration. We may from time to ainssue securities pursuant to the ¢
registration statement or otherwise pursuant toapei offerings. The issuance of debt or equity stes will depend on future marl
conditions, funding needs and other factors ancetban be no assurance that any such issuancecaill or be successful.

Each of our Unsecured Notes (as defined below)oaregeneral, unsecured obligations and rank equaight of payment with all of o
existing and future unsecured indebtedness andowifienior in right of payment to any of our sulimaited indebtedness that may be issu
the future. The Unsecured Notes are effectivelyoatdibated to our existing secured indebtednesdy as®ur credit facility, and future sect
indebtedness to the extent of the value of thetesseuring such indebtedness and structurallyrdirdied to any existing and future liabilit

and other indebtedness of any of our subsidiaries.
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Revolving Credit Facility

On March 27, 2012, we closed on an extended andnebgal credit facility with a syndicate of lenddrsotigh PCF (the “2012 Facility")The
lenders had extended commitments of $857,500 uhde2012 Facility as of June 30, 2014, which wasdased to $877,500 in July 2014.
2012 Facility included an accordion feature whidloveed commitments to be increased up to $1,000,@0€he aggregate. Interest
borrowings under the 2012 Facility was anenth LIBOR plus 275 basis points with no minimudBOR floor. Additionally, the lende
charged a fee on the unused portion of the 201Ritlyaemjual to either 50 basis points if at leaatftof the credit facility is drawn or 100 ba
points otherwise.

On August 29, 2014, we renegotiated the 2012 Facilid closed an expanded five and a half yeardviengcredit facility (the “2014 Facility”
and collectively with the 2012 Facility, the “Revirlg Credit Facility”). The lenders have extendesnenitments of $885,000nder the 201
Facility as of June 30, 2015The 2014 Facility includes an accordion featuhéciv allows commitments to be increased up to $1L(E in th
aggregate. The revolving period of the 2014 Faciiktends through March 2019, with an additionaé gear amortization period (w
distributions allowed) after the completion of ttevolving period. During such one year amortizatgeriod, all principal payments on
pledged assets will be applied to reduce the balafstthe end of the one year amortization pertbd,remaining balance will become dut
required by the lenders.

The 2014 Facility contains restrictions pertainioghe geographic and industry concentrations néléd loans, maximum size of funded lo
interest rate payment frequency of funded loanguritp dates of funded loans and minimum equityuisgments. The 2014 Facility a
contains certain requirements relating to portfpsformance, including required minimum portfofield and limitations on delinquencies i
chargeeffs, violation of which could result in the eatisrmination of the 2014 Facility. The 2014 Facil#lgo requires the maintenance
minimum liquidity requirement. As of June 30, 2Q8Be were in compliance with the applicable covésan

Interest on borrowings under the 2014 Facility ie-month LIBOR plus 225 basis points with no minimunBOR floor. Additionally, thi
lenders charge a fee on the unused portion of@id Eacility equal to either 50 basis points ifegtst 35% of the credit facility is drawn or :
basis points otherwise. The 2014 Facility require$o pledge assets as collateral in order to loarmder the credit facility.

As of June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 , we had,$0Q@%5nd $780,620respectively, available to us for borrowing untter Revolving Cred
Facility, of which the amount outstanding was $368, and $92,000 respectively. As additional eligible investmeats transferred to P(
and pledged under the Revolving Credit Facility FR@Il generate additional availability up to thereent commitment amount of $885,000
As of June 30, 2015the investments, including money market fundeduss collateral for the Revolving Credit Facilitgd an aggregate f
value of $1,539,763 , which represents 22 &bur total investments and money market fundses€hassets are held and owned by P
bankruptcy remote special purpose entity, and ah,ghese investments are not available to ourrgéweeditors. The release of any as
from PCF requires the approval of the facility agen

In connection with the origination and amendmerithe Revolving Credit Facility, we incurred $8,866new fees and $3,539 of fees car
over for continuing participants from the previdasility, which are being amortized over the terfrttee facility in accordance with ASC 470-
50, of which $10,280emains to be amortized and is included within defe financing costs on the Consolidated Staterném{ssets an
Liabilities as of June 30, 2015 . In accordancdwSC 47050, we expensed $332 of fees relating to creditigess in the 2012 Facility wi
did not commit to the 2014 Facility.

During the years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 an8 2@ recorded $14,424 |, $12,216 and $9,0&3pectively, of interest costs, unused
and amortization of financing costs on the Reva@\w@iredit Facility as interest expense.

Convertible Notes

On December 21, 2010, we issued $150,000 aggregaieipal amount of convertible notes that matune@ecember 15, 2015 (th&01t
Note¢"), unless previously converted or repurchased in decme with their terms. The 2015 Notes bear intexea rate of 6.25% per ye
payable semannually on June 15 and December 15 of each yegmming June 15, 2011. Total proceeds from theaisse of the 2015 Not
net of underwriting discounts and offering costsyev$145,200.

On February 18, 2011, we issued $172,500 aggregaieipal amount of convertible notes that matuneAogust 15, 2016 (the “2016 Notés”
unless previously converted or repurchased in aerme with their terms. The 2016 Notes bear inteata rate of 5.50% per year, payi
semiannually on February 15 and August 15 of each yeaginning August 15, 2011. Total proceeds fromiskaance of the 2016 Notes,
of underwriting discounts and offering costs, wt€7,325. Between January 30, 2012 and Febru&@§12, we repurchased $5,000 aggre
principal amount of the 2016 Notes at a price ab9ihcluding commissions. The transactions reduhieour recognizing $10 of loss in the y
ended June 30, 2012.

81




On April 16, 2012, we issued $130,000 aggregatecigal amount of convertible notes that mature atofer 15, 2017 (the “2017 Notgs”
unless previously converted or repurchased in decme with their terms. The 2017 Notes bear intexea rate of 5.375% per year, pay:
semiannually on April 15 and October 15 of each yeagibning October 15, 2012. Total proceeds fromigheance of the 2017 Notes, ne
underwriting discounts and offering costs, were@Q25.

On August 14, 2012, we issued $200,000 aggregateipel amount of convertible notes that matureMerch 15, 2018 (the “2018 Notes”
unless previously converted or repurchased in d@ecwe with their terms. The 2018 Notes bear intexta rate of 5.75% per year, payi
semiannually on March 15 and September 15 of each yeginning March 15, 2013. Total proceeds fromigiseance of the 2018 Notes,
of underwriting discounts and offering costs, w&t63,600.

On December 21, 2012, we issued $200,000 aggremateipal amount of convertible notes that mature January 15, 2019 (the201¢
Note¢"), unless previously converted or repurchased in decme with their terms. The 2019 Notes bear intexea rate of 5.875% per ye
payable semannually on January 15 and July 15 of each yeaginbhang July 15, 2013. Total proceeds from theasme of the 2019 Notes,
of underwriting discounts and offering costs, w$t83,600.

On April 11, 2014, we issued $400,000 aggregatecjral amount of convertible notes that mature nilA5, 2020 (the “2020 Notes"ynles:
previously converted or repurchased in accordaritte their terms. The 2020 Notes bear interest edta of 4.75% per year, payable sem
annually on April 15 and October 15 each year, fir@igg October 15, 2014. Total proceeds from theasse of the 2020 Notes, net
underwriting discounts and offering costs, were®380. On January 30, 2015, we repurchased $8 @@@gate principal amount of the 2!
Notes at a price of 93.0, including commissions.aA®sult of this transaction, we recorded a gaithé amount of the difference betweer
reacquisition price and the net carrying amourthefnotes, net of the proportionate amount of untireal debt issuance costs. The net ga
the extinguishment of the 2020 Notes in the yededrJune 30, 2015 was $332 .

Certain key terms related to the convertible fezgtdor the 2015 Notes, the 2016 Notes, the 201@$\dthhe 2018 Notes, the 2019 Notes an
2020 Notes (collectively, the “Convertible Notesfe listed below.

2015 Note 2016 Note 2017 Note 2018 Note 2019 Note 2020 Note

Initial conversion rate(1) 88.090: 78.369¢ 85.844; 82.345! 79.776¢ 80.664
Initial conversion price $ 11.38 % 12.7¢ % 11.68 % 12.1¢ % 12.5¢ % 12.4(
Conversion rate at June 30, 2015(1)(2) 89.975: 80.219¢ 87.751t 83.666: 79.824¢ 80.667(
Conversion price at June 30, 2015(2)(3) $ 1111 $ 1247 % 11.4C % 1198 % 125 $ 12.4(
Last conversion price calculation date 12/21/201 2/18/201! 4/16/201! 8/14/201. 12/21/201 4/11/201!

Dividend threshold amount (per share)(4) $ 0.10112! $ 0.10115¢ $ 0.101500 $ 0.101601 $ 0.11002! $ 0.11052
(1) Conversion rates denominated in shares of comnomk gier $1 principal amount of the Convertible Natenverted
(2) Represents conversion rate and conversion pricap@iable, taking into account certain de miniadfustments that will be made on the conversida.

(3) The conversion price in effect at June 30,52@4&s calculated on the last anniversary of the imsai@and will be adjusted again on the next annivg|
unless the exercise price shall have changed bg than 1% before the anniversary.

(4) The conversion rate is increased if monthly casfddnds paid to common shares exceed the monthigiettid threshold amount, subject to adjustn

In no event will the total number of shares of comnnstock issuable upon conversion exceed 96.898&p@rincipal amount of the 20
Notes (the“conversion rate cap”), except that, to the exteatreceive written guidance or a aotion letter from the staff of the Securities
Exchange Commission (the “Guidance8rmitting us to adjust the conversion rate inaiarinstances without regard to the conversioncat
and to make the 2015 Notes convertible into certafierence property in accordance with certainagsifications, business combinations, ¢
sales and corporate events by us without regatidet@onversion rate cap, we will make such adjustseithout regard to the conversion

cap and will also, to the extent that we make archsadjustment without regard to the conversioa caip pursuant to the Guidance, adjus
conversion rate cap accordingly. We will use ounowercially reasonable efforts to obtain such Guigaas promptly as practicable.

Prior to obtaining the Guidance, we will not engageertain transactions that would result in ajustinent to the conversion rate increa
the conversion rate beyond what it would have beehe absence of such transaction unless we hayaged in a reverse stock split or s
combination transaction such that in our reasonabst estimation, the conversion rate followingad@istment for such transaction will no
any closer to the conversion rate cap than it wbalkk been in the absence of such transaction.
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Upon conversion, unless a holder converts aftercard date for an interest payment but prior todbkesponding interest payment date
holder will receive a separate cash payment wispeet to the notes surrendered for conversion septing accrued and unpaid interest to
not including, the conversion date. Any such paymeii be made on the settlement date applicabléht relevant conversion on
Convertible Notes.

No holder of Convertible Notes will be entitledrexceive shares of our common stock upon convetsitime extent (but only to the extent) 1
such receipt would cause such converting holdeetmme, directly or indirectly, a beneficial owifeithin the meaning of Section 13(d) of
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules agdlations promulgated thereunder) of more thafe500 the shares of our common st
outstanding at such time. The 5.0% limitation shalllonger apply following the effective date ofydnndamental change. We will not is:
any shares in connection with the conversion oemgation of the Convertible Notes which would eqoalexceed 20% of the sha
outstanding at the time of the transaction in adance with NASDAQ rules.

Subject to certain exceptions, holders may requsréo repurchase, for cash, all or part of thein@stible Notes upon a fundamental chang
a price equal to 100% of the principal amount & @©onvertible Notes being repurchased plus anyuadcand unpaid interest up to,
excluding, the fundamental change repurchase tatddition, upon a fundamental change that canstta norstock change of control \
will also pay holders an amount in cash equal to gresent value of all remaining interest payméwithout duplication of the foregoii
amounts) on such Convertible Notes through andidticy the maturity date.

In connection with the issuance of the Convertitges, we incurred $39,6%8 fees which are being amortized over the termthefnotes, «
which $21,274emains to be amortized and is included within def&financing costs on the Consolidated StateroBAsssets and Liabilitie
as of June 30, 2015 .

During the years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 an8 2@te recorded $74,365 , $58,042 and $45,888spectively, of interest costs i
amortization of financing costs on the Convertillites as interest expense.

Public Notes

On May 1, 2012, we issued $100,000 aggregate paheimount of unsecured notes that were schedalethture on November 15, 2022 |
“2022 Notes”). The 2022 Notes bore interest at a rate of 6.95% year, payable quarterly on February 15, May 15gusti15 an
November 15 of each year, beginning August 15, 20b2al proceeds from the issuance of the 2022 $\atet of underwriting discounts ¢
offering costs, were $97,000. On May 15, 2015, egeemed $100,000 aggregate principal amount i2QB2 Notes at par. As a result of
transaction, we recorded a loss in the amountefitfference between the reacquisition price amdnigt carrying amount of the notes, ne
the proportionate amount of unamortized debt isseia@osts. The net loss on the extinguishment oR@22 Notes in the year ended June
2015 was $2,600 .

On March 15, 2013, we issued $250,000 aggregateipal amount of unsecured notes that mature orciM&s, 2023 (the “2023 NotesThe
2023 Notes bear interest at a rate of 5.875% par, ygayable semannually on March 15 and September 15 of each y&aginning
September 15, 2013. Total proceeds from the issuahthe 2023 Notes, net of underwriting discowmtd offering costs, were $245,885.

On April 7, 2014, we issued $300,000 aggregatecfpal amount of unsecured notes that mature on &y2019 (the “5.00% 2019 Notgs”
Included in the issuance is $45,000 of Prospectt@ldpterNotes®that were exchanged for the 5.00% 2019 Notes. T0@&6 2019 Notes be
interest at a rate of 5.00% per year, payable semisally on January 15 and July 15 of each yeaginbhang July 15, 2014. Total proceeds fi
the issuance of the 5.00% 2019 Notes, net of unitérgy discounts and offering costs, were $250,775.

The 2022 Notes, the 2023 Notes and the 5.00% 2@t8sNcollectively, the “Public Notes8re direct unsecured obligations and rank eq
with all of our unsecured indebtedness from timénte outstanding.

In connection with the issuance of the 2023 Notes the 5.00% 2019 Notes, we incurred $8,086es which are being amortized over
term of the notes, of which $6,6@dmains to be amortized and is included within def financing costs on the Consolidated Staterot
Assets and Liabilities as of June 30, 2015 .

During the years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 an@ 20d recorded $37,063 , $25,988 and $11,6%8spectively, of interest costs i
amortization of financing costs on the Public Naesnterest expense.
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Prospect Capital InterNotes

On February 16, 2012, we entered into a sellingiaggreement (the “Selling Agent Agreememtiijh Incapital LLC, as purchasing agent
our issuance and sale from time to time of up t@0$BO0 of Prospect Capital InterNoteqthe “InterNotess Offering”), which was increast
to $1,500,000 in May 2014. Additional agents mayapeointed by us from time to time in connectioritmthe InterNotes Offering ant
become parties to the Selling Agent Agreement.

These notes are direct unsecured obligations aridequally with all of our unsecured indebtednessftime to time outstanding. Each se
of notes will be issued by a separate trust. Timeges bear interest at fixed interest rates angr affvariety of maturities no less than tw
months from the original date of issuance.

During the year ended June 30, 2015 , we issue8,698 aggregate principal amount of Prospect CapitarNotes®for net proceeds
$123,641 . These notes were issued with statedestteates ranging from 3.375% to 5.10% with a Wwd average interest rate of 4.65%
These notes mature between May 15, 2020 and Jyr923 . The following table summarizes the Pros@apital InterNotes@ssued durin
the year ended June 30, 2015 .

Tenor at Weighted
Origination Principal Interest Rate Average
(in years) Amount Range Interest Rate Maturity Date Range
5.25 $ 7,12¢ 4.625% 4.62%% August 15, 2020 September 15, 20:
55 106,36 4.25%-4.75% 4.62% May 15, 2020 -November 15, 202
6 2,197 3.375% 3.37"% April 15, 2021 -May 15, 202:
6.5 3,917 5.10% 5.1(% December 15, 20z
7 6,097 5.10% 5.1(% May 15, 2022 June 15, 202
$ 125,69t

During the year ended June 30, 2014 , we issue@,%8Z aggregate principal amount of Prospect ClajitarNotese for net proceeds
$465,314 . These notes were issued with statedesiteates ranging from 3.75% to 6.75% with a wesdhaverage interest rate of 5.12%
These notes mature between October 15, 2016 amb€¥ct5, 2043 . The following table summarizesRhespect Capital InterNotesi®suet

during the year ended June 30, 2014 .

Tenor at Weighted
Origination Principal Interest Rate Average
(in years) Amount Range Interest Rate Maturity Date Range
3 $ 5,71( 4.00% 4.0(% October 15, 201
35 3,14¢ 4.00% 4.0(% April 15, 2017
4 45,75 3.75%-4.00% 3.92% November 15, 2017 May 15, 201¢
5 207,91! 4.25%-5.00% 4.92% July 15, 2018 -May 15, 201¢
5.5 53,82( 4.75%-5.00% 4.8€% February 15, 2019 August 15, 201
6.5 1,80( 5.50% 5.5(% February 15, 202
7 62,40¢ 5.25%-5.75% 5.44% July 15, 2020 -May 15, 202!
7.5 1,99¢ 5.75% 5.7%% February 15, 202
10 23,85( 5.75%-6.50% 5.91% January 15, 2024 May 15, 202
12 2,97¢ 6.00% 6.00% November 15, 2025 Becember 15, 20z
15 2,49t 6.00% 6.0(% August 15, 2028 November 15, 202
18 4,06: 6.00%-6.25% 6.21% July 15, 2031 -August 15, 203
20 2,791 6.00% 6.0(% September 15, 2033Gctober 15, 203
25 34,88¢ 6.25%-6.50% 6.3% August 15, 2038 May 15, 203¢
30 20,15( 6.50%-6.75% 6.6(% July 15, 2043 -October 15, 204
$ 473,76.
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During the year ended June 30, 2015 , we redeem@®@31l aggregate principal amount of Prospect @kalpiterNotes®at par with a weighte
average interest rate of 6.06% in order to repthet®t with higher interest rates with debt with lowetes. During the year ended June 30, 201
we repaid $6,993 aggregate principal amount of f&ratsCapital InterNotes® at par in accordance #ithSurvivors Option, as defined in t
InterNotes®Offering prospectus. As a result of these transastiwe recorded a loss in the amount of the @iffee between the reacquisit
price and the net carrying amount of the notes,afiehe proportionate amount of unamortized debuasce costs. The net loss on
extinguishment of Prospect Capital InterNotes®ha year ended June 30, 2015 was $1,68Be following table summarizes the Pros
Capital InterNotes® outstanding as of June 30, 2015

Tenor at Weighted
Origination Principal Interest Rate Average
(in years) Amount Range Interest Rate Maturity Date Range
3 $ 5,71( 4.00% 4.0(% October 15, 201
35 3,10¢ 4.00% 4.0(% April 15, 2017
4 45,69( 3.75%-4.00% 3.92% November 15, 2017 May 15, 201¢
5 207,71 4.25%-5.00% 4.92% July 15, 2018 -May 15, 201¢
5.25 7,12¢ 4.625% 4.63% August 15, 2020 September 15, 20:
55 115,18« 4.25%-5.00% 4.65% February 15, 2019 November 15, 202
6.0 2,197 3.375% 3.3t% April 15, 2021 -May 15, 202:
6.5 5,712 5.10%-5.50% 5.22% February 15, 2020 Becember 15, 20z
7 191,54¢ 4.00%-5.85% 5.1% September 15, 20193une 15, 202
7.5 1,99¢ 5.75% 5.7%% February 15, 202
10 36,92t 3.29%-7.00% 6.11% March 15, 2022 -May 15, 202:
12 2,97¢ 6.00% 6.0(% November 15, 2025 Becember 15, 20z
15 17,38¢ 5.00%-6.00% 5.14% May 15, 2028 -November 15, 202
18 22,72¢  4.125%6.25% 5.52% December 15, 2030 August 15, 203
20 4,53( 5.75%-6.00% 5.8%% November 15, 2032 October 15, 203
25 36,32( 6.25%-6.50% 6.3%% August 15, 2038 May 15, 203¢
30 120,58: 5.50%-6.75% 6.25% November 15, 2042 October 15, 204
$ 827,44.

During the year ended June 30, 2014 , we repai@6$6aggregate principal amount of Prospect CapitakNotes®in accordance with tl
Survivor's Option, as defined in the InterNote§€#fering prospectus. In connection with the iss#ant the 5.00% 2019 Notes, $45,00(
previously-issued Prospect Capital InterNotes®e exchanged for the 5.00% 2019 Notes. The fatigwable summarizes the Prospect Ca
InterNotes® outstanding as of June 30, 2014 .

Tenor at Weighted
Origination Principal Interest Rate Average
(in years) Amount Range Interest Rate Maturity Date Range

3 $ 5,71( 4.00% 4.0(% October 15, 201

35 3,14¢ 4.00% 4.0(% April 15, 2017

4 45,751 3.75%-4.00% 3.92% November 15, 2017 May 15, 201¢

5 207,91! 4.25%-5.00% 4.92% July 15, 2018 -August 15, 201

5.5 8,82( 5.00% 4.8% February 15, 201

6.5 1,80( 5.50% 5.5(% February 15, 202

7 256,90: 4.00%-6.55% 5.3%% June 15, 2019 May 15, 202:

7.5 1,99¢ 5.75% 5.7%% February 15, 202

10 41,95 3.23%-7.00% 6.18% March 15, 2022 May 15, 202

12 2,97¢ 6.00% 6.0(% November 15, 2025 Becember 15, 20z

15 17,46 5.00%-6.00% 5.14% May 15, 2028 -November 15, 202

18 25,43F  4.125%-6.25% 5.4%% December 15, 2030August 15, 203

20 5,847 5.625%-6.00% 5.85% November 15, 2032 ©ctober 15, 203

25 34,88¢ 6.25%-6.50% 6.3%% August 15, 2038 May 15, 203¢

30 125,06: 5.50%-6.75% 6.22% November 15, 2042 ©ctober 15, 204

$ 785,67(
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In connection with the issuance of Prospect Capiti@rNotese , we incurred $20,168f fees which are being amortized over the terrthe
notes, of which $16,26&mains to be amortized and is included within defifinancing costs on the Consolidated Staterobitssets an
Liabilities as of June 30, 2015 .

During the years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 an8 20¢e recorded $44,808 , $33,857 and $9,70&spectively, of interest costs i
amortization of financing costs on the Prospectit@hmterNotese as interest expense.

Net Asset Value

During the year ended June 30, 2015 , we issue@,$28 of additional equity, net of underwriting aofflering costs, by issuintj6,464,12
shares of our common stock. During the year ended 30, 2015 , we sold 14,845,556 shares of ounmmmstock at an average price$of 8¢
per share, and raised $146,827 of gross proceadsr our at-the-market offering program (the “ATMb§ram”). Net proceeds wefi45,44:
after commissions to the broker-dealer on sharkebasal offering costs. During the year ended Juhe2815 , we issued 1,618,56Bares ¢
our common stock in connection with the dividenihvestment plan. The following table shows the glation of net asset value per shar
of June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 .

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Net assets $ 3,703,04 $ 3,618,18:
Shares of common stock issued and outstanding 359,090,75 342,626,63
Net asset value per share $ 1031 $ 10.5¢

Results of Operations

Net increase in net assets resulting from operationthe years endeJune 30, 2015 , 2014 and 2013 was $346,339 , $30.%0d $220,856
respectively. During the year ended June 30, 2@é significant increase in the asset base rebirtan additional $135,23% interest incom
which was partially offset by increased interesstsdrom the leverage utilized of $40,557 and iasesl base management fees of $25,60
Also reducing the net increase in net assets meguitom operations for the year ended June 3052@&tsus June 30, 20idere significar
declines in the dividends received from Airmall,rBa, and Credit Central, and a decrease in otlvemie of $37,266 The decrease in ott
income is primarily from a reduction in structurifees from lower origination levels and purchaskesriine consumer and commercial lo:
which do not generate structuring fees. (See “ltnaeat Income™for more details on our originations in each pepiokhese decreases w
partially offset by a $25,745 favorable decreas@eén realized and unrealized losses on investm¢Bee “Net Realized Losses” anblél
Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciatiomy’ further discussion.)

During the year ended June 30, 2014 , the sigmificecrease in the asset base resulted in an addit$178,28®f interest income which w
partially offset by increased interest costs frm leverage utilized of $53,762 and increased hemggement fees of $39,198Iso reducini
the net increase in net assets resulting from tipesafor the year ended June 30, 2014 versus 3@n2013were significant declines in t
dividends received from Energy Solutions. Theseaes were partially offset by a $65,8&86orable decrease in net realized and unre
losses on investments. (See “Net Realized Losses*NMet Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreoig” for further discussion.)

Net increase in net assets resulting from operationthe years endeJune 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 was $0.98 , $1.06h8d per weighte
average share, respectively. During the year edded 30, 2015 , the decrease is primarily due®0. 84 per weighted average share decr
in other income driven by reduced structuring faad a $0.0%er weighted average share decrease in divideraim@aeceived from o
investments in Airmall, Borga, and Credit CentfBlhese decreases were partially offset by a $pd¥dweighted average share decrea
income incentive fees and a $0.09 per weightedagyeeshare favorable decrease in net realized aedlized losses on investments.

During the year ended June 30, 2014 , the deciegsenarily due to a $0.4fter weighted average share decrease in investmemne drive
by a $0.31per weighted average share decrease in dividerumieaeceived from our investment in Energy Soligiorhe decrease is a
attributable to a $0.0per weighted average share increase in interets frosn the leverage utilized. These decreases paatelly offset by
$0.09 per weighted average share decrease in incweetive fees and a $0.pér weighted average share favorable decreaset irealee
and unrealized losses on investments.

While we seek to maximize gains and minimize loseas investments in portfolio companies can expmsecapital to risks greater than th
we may anticipate. These companies are typicaltyigsning securities rated investment grade, hamiteld resources, have limited opera
history, have concentrated product lines or custsmere generally private companies with limiteceraping information available and
likely to depend on a small core of managemenintaleChanges in any of these factors can haverafisant impact on the value of t
portfolio company.
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Investment Incom

We generate revenue in the form of interest incoméhe debt securities that we own, dividend incam@any common or preferred stock
we own, and fees generated from the structuringeef deals. Our investments, if in the form of dedturities, will typically have a term of ¢
to ten years and bear interest at a fixed or fhgatate. To the extent achievable, we will seekdbhateralize our investments by obtair
security interests in our portfolio companiassets. We also may acquire minority or majorityitygnterests in our portfolio companies, wt
may pay cash or ikind dividends on a recurring or otherwise negetiabasis. In addition, we may generate revenuehierdorms includin
prepayment penalties and possibly consulting féeg.such fees generated in connection with ourstments are recognized as earned.

Investment income, which consists of interest inepimcluding accretion of loan origination fees amdpayment penalty fees, dividend inct
and other income, including settlement of net psoffiterests, overriding royalty interests and dtiting fees, was $791,084 , $712,281c
$576,336 for the years ended June 30, 2015 , 20d£2@13, respectively. The increases are primarily theltesf a larger income produci
portfolio. The following table describes the vasatomponents of investment income and the relatesld of debt investments:

Year Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2013
Interest income $ 748,97: $ 613,74 $ 435,45
Dividend income 7,66% 26,831 82,70t
Other income 34,44, 71,71 58,17¢
Total investment income $ 791,08 $ 712,29: $ 576,33t
Average debt principal of performing investments $6,183,16: $4,886,91 $2,878,41
Weighted average interest rate earned on perforaehgand equity
investments 12.11% 12.5¢% 15.1%

Average interest income producing assets increfased$2,878,417 for the year ended June 30, 2033 886,910 for the year ended June 3C
2014 to $6,183,163 for the year ended June 30, 20h& average interest earned on interest beparfgrming assets decreased frbm13%
for the year ended June 30, 2013 to 12.56% fory&se ended June 30, 2014 to 12.11% for the yeagdeddne 30, 2015The decrease
returns during the respective periods is primadilye to originations at lower rates than our avemgsting portfolio yield and, to a les
extent, a decline in prepayment penalty incomelughog the adjustment for prepayment penalty income annual return would have b
14.13% for the year ended June 30, 2013, 12.28%éoyear ended June 30, 2014 , and 11.97% fore¢eended June 30, 2015 .

Investment income is also generated from divideanits other income. Dividend income decreased fro/8&7 for theyear ended June !
2014 to $7,663 for the year ended June 30, 201 decrease in dividend income is primarilyilatted to a $12,000 decrease in the lev
dividends received from our investment in Airm&lle received dividends of $12,000 from Airmall dgrithe year ended June 30, 201¥c
such dividends were received from Airmall during year ended June 30, 201%he decrease in dividend income is further aitgd to
$4,682 and $3,246 decrease in the level of dividaedeived from our investments in Credit Centrad 8orga (f/k/a STI Holding, Inc
respectively. We received dividends of $159 and34#,from Credit Central during the years ended Bfe2015 and June 30, 2014
respectively. We received dividends of $3,246 fidanga during the year ended June 30, 2014 dividends were received from Borga du
the year ended June 30, 201%he decrease in dividend income was partiallgeaifby dividends of $1,929 received from our inmesit ir
First Tower during the year ended June 30, 2016 diMidends were received from First Tower durihg year ended June 30, 2014 .

Dividend income decreased from $82,705 for the yated June 30, 2013 to $26,837 for the year edded 30, 2014 The decrease
dividend income is primarily attributed to a $53)82crease in the level of dividends received fmminvestment in Energy Solutions. -
sale of Gas Solutions by Energy Solutions resutesignificant earnings and profits, as definedthy Code, at Energy Solutions for calel
year 2012. In accordance with ASC 946, the distidims we received from Energy Solutions during odbe year 2012 were required tc
recognized as dividend income, as there were cuyesar earnings and profits sufficient to suppardtsrecognition. As a result, we recogni
dividends of $53,820 from Energy Solutions durihg year ended June 30, 201RBo such dividends were received from Energy $ahg
during the year ended June 30, 20T4e decrease in dividend income is also attribtwea $23,362 decrease in the level of divideedsive:
from our investment in R-V. We received dividend$b,100 and $24,462 from R-V during the years enélme 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013
respectively. The dividends from R-V during the yeaded June 30, 2013 included a distribution keckas part of the portfolio compary’
recapitalization in November 2012 for which we pdmd an additional $9,500 of senior secured fimagncirhe decrease in dividend incc
was partially offset by dividends of $12,000, $4,8d $5,000 received from our investments in Aitn@redit Central and Nationwic
respectively, during the year ended June 30, 20h& dividends from Credit Central and Nationwide
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included distributions received as part of the folic companies'recapitalizations in March 2014 for which we praddan additional $2,5!
and $4,000 of financing, respectively. No dividemdsre received from Airmall, Credit Central or Metwide during theyear ended June !
2013.

Other income has come primarily from structuringsferoyalty interests, and settlement of net dfiterests. Income from other sou
decreased from $71,713 for the year ended Jun@(0} to $34,447 for the year ended June 30, 20Mke decrease is primarily due t
$30,568 decrease in structuring fees. These fegsramarily generated from originations and willdtuate as levels of originations and type
originations fluctuate. During the fiscal year eddeine 30, 2015, we elected to suspend our editing activities. The curtailment of cap
raising activities suppressed our levels of origora Total originations decreased from $2,952,3568he year ended June 30, 20t}
$2,088,988 in the year ended June 30, 2015 . Asultr structuring fees fell from $57,697 in theyended June 30, 201d $27,129 in th
year ended June 30, 20. Included within the $27,129 of structuring feesagnized during the year ended June 30, 204553,000 fee fro
Airmall related to the sale of the operating comptor which a fee was received in August 2014 ai$2#00 fee from Ajax related to the ¢
of the operating company for which a fee was remivmn October 2014. The remaining $22,129 of stmirg fees recognized during teal
ended June 30, 2015 resulted from followinvestments in existing portfolio companies ae@v originations, primarily from our investme
in InterDent, IWCO, Pacific World, PrimeSport, Tity) and UPRC, as discussed above. To a lessentesfte decrease in other income rest
from a decrease in miscellaneous income due toeteipt of $5,825 of legal cost reimbursement fifitigation settlement during theeal
ended June 30, 2014 which had been expensed inygdos. No such income was received during the greded June 30, 2015 .

Income from other sources increased from $58,17 &hfo year ended June 30, 2013 to $71,713 for ¢lae gnded June 30, 201Fhe increas
is primarily due to a $4,998 increase in structyrires, $5,825 of legal cost reimbursement fronitigation settlement which had be
expensed in prior years, and a $1,771 increaseyalty interests from our controlled investmentartigularly APH, Credit Central, Fil
Tower, Nationwide, NPH and UPH. During the yeardezhJune 30, 2014 and June 30, 20%® recognized structuring fees of $57,697
$52,699, respectively, from new originations, nestnrings and followsn investments. Included within the $57,697 of ciing fee
recognized during the year ended June 30, 2054 $8,000 fee from First Tower Delaware relatethe renegotiation and expansion of |
Tower’s third party revolver for which a fee was receiwedecember 2013. The remaining $49,697 of strimjufees recognized during
year ended June 30, 20resulted from followen investments and new originations, primarily froor investments in Echelon, Harbortot
IWCO and Matrixx.

Operating Expenses

Our primary operating expenses consist of investraduisory fees (base management and income inveef&es), borrowing costs, legal
professional fees and other operating and overhglated expenses. These expenses include our lakopartion of overhead under
Administration Agreement with Prospect Administoatiunder which Prospect Administration provides mistrative services and facilities
us. Our investment advisory fees compensate thestment Adviser for its work in identifying, evatirey, negotiating, closing and monitor
our investments. We bear all other costs and exgseobour operations and transactions. Operatipgreses were $428,337 , $355,G6&
$251,412 for the years ended June 30, 2015 , 2002613 , respectively.

The base management fee was $134,590 , $108,99868r8D0 for the years ended June 30, 2015 , 20d2@13 , respectively ( $0.380.3¢
and $0.34er weighted average share, respectively). Theasas are directly related to our growth in tosakés and the per weighted ave
share increase is also attributable to our increakyerage year-over-year.

For the years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 and 20&3ncurred $90,687 , $89,306 and $81,231 of ire@mentive fees, respectively ( $0.26
$0.30 and $0.39 per weighted average share, résggkt Income incentive fees remained stable ymarryear on a dollars basis, but the
share decreases were driven by corresponding desréa pre-incentive fee net investment income f&in®6per weighted average share
the year ended June 30, 2013 to $1.49 per weightechge share for the year ended June 30, 2014.28 $er weighted average share for
year ended June 30, 20, primarily due to decreases in dividend and oitheome per share. No capital gains incentive fex y&t bee
incurred pursuant to the Investment Advisory Agreem

During the years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 an8 2@ incurred $170,660 , $130,103 and $76,3¢%pectively, of interest expenses rel
to our Revolving Credit Facility, Convertible Notdé2ublic Notes and Prospect Capital InterNotes@ldctively, our “Notes”).These expens
are related directly to the leveraging capacityiptd place for each of those periods and the swéindebtedness actually undertaken in t
periods.
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The table below describes the various expensesiofNotes and the related indicators of leveragiagacity and indebtedness during t
periods.

Year Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2013

Interest on borrowings $ 149,31 $ 111,90( $ 62,65
Amortization of deferred financing costs 14,26¢ 11,49: 8,23
Accretion of discount on Public Notes 213 15€ 50
Facility commitment fees 6,86¢ 6,55¢ 5,40z

Total interest and credit facility expenses $ 170,66( $ 130,10: $ 76,34!
Average principal debt outstanding $ 2,830,72 $ 1,984,16. $ 1,066,36!
Weighted average stated interest rate on borroidgs 5.27% 5.64% 5.8&%
Weighted average interest rate on borrowings(2) 6.03% 6.5€% 7.1€%
Revolving Credit Facility amount at beginning ofipé $ 857,501 $ 552,501 $ 492,50

(1) Includes only the stated interest expe

(2) Includes the stated interest expense, amortizatiateferred financing costs, accretion of discoomtPublic Notes and commitment fees on the und
portion of our Revolving Credit Facility.

The increase in interest expense during the yedededune 30, 2015 primarily due to utilizing more debt in 2015 alate 2014 including tt
issuance of additional Prospect Capital InterNot¢b® 5.00% 2019 Notes and the 2020 Notes, for wiviehincurred an incremental $38,¢
of collective interest expense. The weighted aweistgted interest rate on borrowings (excludingréragion, accretion and undrawn faci
fees) decreased from 5.64% for the year ended 30n2014 to 5.27% for the year ended June 30, 2008s decrease is primarily due
issuances of debt at lower rates.

The increase in interest expense during the yedededune 30, 20lebmpared to the year ended June 30, 2013 is ptintare to the issuan
of additional Prospect Capital InterNoted®e 2019 Notes, the 5.00% 2019 Notes, the 2020sN\antd the 2023 Notes, for which we incu
an incremental $49,101 of collective interest exsgehe weighted average interest rate on borr@negcluding amortization, accretion i
undrawn facility fees) decreased from 5.88% for ykar ended June 30, 2013 to 5.64% for the yeaededdne 30, 2014 This decrease
primarily due to issuances of debt at lower couraias.

The allocation of overhead expense from ProspeatiAdtration was $21,906, $14,373 and $8,737 ferybars ended June 30, 20121/
and 2013, respectively. During the year ended 30n&015, Prospect Administration received payments of $8 8irectly from our portfoli
companies for legal, tax and portfolio level acdinm services. We were given a credit for thesempats as a reduction of the administre
services cost payable by us to Prospect Administratesulting in net overhead expense of $14,91td the year ended June 30, 20H5ac
Prospect Administration not received these payméhtsspect Administratios’charges for its administrative services wouldehimereased
these amounts. As our portfolio continues to graw,expect Prospect Administration to continue twease the size of its administrative
financial staff.

We accrued an expense of $6,500 for excise taxethéoyear ended June 30, 2013. During the yeaeceddne 30, 2014we amended o
excise tax returns resulting in the $4,200 reves$greviously recognized expense and we record®®d,200 prepaid asset for the amount
$4,500 excise tax payment exceeded the exciséataikity estimated through June 30, 2014. During year ended June 30, 20e amende
our historical excise tax returns which resultethim increased excise tax expense of $2,505 anrésveded an excise tax payable of $305.

Total operating expenses, net of investment adyidees, interest and credit facility expenses, callion of overhead from Prosp
Administration and excise tax (“Other Operating Enpes”) were $14,918 , $16,496 and $8,803 for #aesyended June 30, 2015 , 2@h4
2013 , respectively. The decrease of $1,578 duttiegyear ended June 30, 20is5primarily due to a decrease in the expenseseckl
potential investments that did not materialize. T@ease of $7,693 during the year ended Jun2Q@B}is primarily due to an increase in
investor relations expense which is included withther general and administrative expenses. Investations expense increased du
increased proxy costs incurred for our larger itwelsase.
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Net Investment Incon

Net investment income represents the differencedmt investment income and operating expensesinMestment income wa$362,747,
$357,223 and $324,924 for the years ended Jun203®, , 2014 and 2013 , respectively. During the yeaed June 30, 2013he significar
increase in the asset base resulted in an additkiréb,2330f interest income which was offset by increasddrast costs from the lever:
utilized of $40,557 and increased base managemestdf $25,600 . Also reducing net investment iredon theyear ended June 30, 2(
versus June 30, 201¥ere significant declines in the dividends receifredn Airmall, Borga, and Credit Central, and amase in other incor
of $37,266. The decrease in other income is primarily frone@uction in structuring fees from lower originatilevels and purchases of onl
consumer and commercial loans, which do not geaeataticturing fees.

During the year ended June 30, 2014 , the sigmificecrease in the asset base resulted in an addit$178,28®f interest income which w
partially offset by increased interest costs frém leverage utilized of $53,762 and increased basggement fees of $39,198lso reducin
net investment income for the year ended June @04 2ersus June 30, 20%&re significant declines in the dividends receiftein Energ
Solutions.

Net investment income for the years enJune 30, 2015 , 2014 and 2013 was $1.03 , $1.1$h58dper weighted average share, respecti
During the year ended June 30, 2015 , the decisgs@marily due to a $0.1ger weighted average share decrease in other indoren by
reduced structuring fees and a $0p&r weighted average share decrease in dividemnegeceived from our investments in Airmall, Bqg
and Credit Central. These decreases were partififigt by a $0.04 per weighted average share deziaancome incentive fees.

During the year ended June 30, 2014 , the deciegsenarily due to a $0.4fter weighted average share decrease in investmemne drive
by a $0.31per weighted average share decrease in divideramieaeceived from our investment in Energy Soligiorhe decrease is a
attributable to a $0.0per weighted average share increase in interett frosn the leverage utilized. These decreases paatelly offset by
$0.09 per weighted average share decrease in incametive fees.

Net Realized Loss:

During the years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 and8 2@k recognized net realized losses on invessn&n$180,423 , $3,346 and $26,234
respectively. The net realized loss during the yeated June 30, 201%as primarily due to the sale of our investmentaimmall, Ajax, Borga
BXC and VSA for which we recognized total realizedses of $47,546and the sale of four of our CLO investments fdrick we realize
total losses of $15,561 , as discussed above. ®uhia year ended June 30, 201%e determined that the impairments of severabw
investments (e.g., Appalachian Energy, Change Clagrgy Company, Coalbed, Edmentum, Manx, New Qgntuansportation, Stryk
Energy, THS, Wind River Resources Corporation, datksville Coal Company) were other-th@mporary and recorded total realized lo
of $123,555which were previously recognized as unrealizeddg¥ for the amount that the amortized cost excktaefair value. These los:
were partially offset by net realized gains frone throceeds collected on warrants redeemed fromkSnRarent Corporation, litigati
settlements, partial sales, and the release obwsdr amounts due to us from several portfolio camgsm for which we recognized tc
realized gains of $6,239 .

The net realized loss during the year ended Jupn@@Mwas due primarily to realized losses of $7,853 &h@69 related to the sale of
investments in National Bankruptcy Services, LLQ@ #8ON Health & Fitness, Inc. (“ICON"Yyespectively. These losses were partially o
by net realized gains from the redemption of thédas CLO VIII subordinated notes, partial sales] #me release of escrowed amounts di
us from several portfolio companies, for which weagnized total realized gains of $6,176. The ealized loss during thgear ended June !
2013 was primarily due to the H&M debt restructuring ainiresulted in a capital loss of $19,647 in conpacwith the foreclosure on t
assets, and the sale of our investment in New MeRtovisions, LLC for which we recognized a realizess of $10,814. During thgeal
ended June 30, 2013 , we determined that the impairof THS/VSA was other-thaemporary and recorded a realized loss of $12,hirch
was previously recognized as unrealized losseghtoamount that the amortized cost exceeded thedime. These losses were partially of
by net realized gains from the sale of the assetadrly held by H&M, partial sales, and the releasescrowed amounts due to us from se'
portfolio companies, for which we recognized totalized gains of $16,344.

During the year ended June 30, 2QlWe repurchased $8,000 aggregate principal amaofutite 2020 Notes, redeemed $100,000 aggr
principal amount of the 2022 Notes, and redeeme3J988 aggregate principal amount of Prospect CapitarNotes® {ncluding amount
repaid in accordance with the SurvivwOption). As a result of these transactions, wegrized net realized losses on debt extinguishof
$3,950 in the year ended June 30, 2015 . We didenoignize any gains or losses on debt extinguishohgring the years endddne 30, 201
and June 30, 2013.
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Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciaji

Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciatwas $167,965 , $(34,857) and $(77,834) for the yeadednJune 30, 2015 , 205hc
2013, respectively. The variability in results is pririty due to the valuation of equity positions inrguortfolio susceptible to significe
changes in value, both increases as well as deedse to operating results. For the year endee 30, 2015 , the $202,8%&rease in ni
change in unrealized appreciation was primarily tbsult of realizing losses that were previouslyeafized related to the sale of
investments in Airmall, Ajax, Borga, BXC and VSAnd the impairment of certain investments for whigh eliminated the unrealiz
depreciation balances related to these investm&iés.also experienced significant writ@s in our investments in APRC, First Tov
Harbortouch, NPRC, and UPRC. These instances dfalined appreciation were partially offset by ufiresl depreciation related to !
Energy, Gulf Coast, Pacific World, R-V, and Vallglectric.

For the year ended June 30, 2014, the $42,977asen®m net change in unrealized depreciation wiasapity the result of significant writeps
in our investments in CP Well, First Tower, Harlooith, and our CLO equity investments. These ins&rd unrealized appreciation w
partially offset by the significant writdewn of our investment in NCT, which filed for baogtcy in June 2014. As we held a second
position and did not expect liquidation proceedgxoeed the first lien liability, we decreased thie value of our debt investment in NCT
zero. We also experienced significant write-downseur investments in Airmall, Ajax, Gulf Coast, avidlley Electric.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

For the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 26dBgperating activities provided (used) $45,4841,725,231) and $(1,786,158) cash
respectively. There were no investing activities floe years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 and 2(HiBancing activities (used) provic
$(69,663) , $1,656,220 and $1,868,200 of cash duhe years ended June 30, 2015 , 2014 and 20dspectively, which included divide
payments of $414,833 , $377,070 and $242,301 ectisply.

Our primary uses of funds have been to continuevest in portfolio companies, through both debd aquity investments, repay outstant
borrowings and to make cash distributions to hadérour common stock.

Our primary sources of funds have historically bssmances of debt and equity. More recently, we tzand may continue to fund a portiol
our cash needs through repayments and opportussiatés of our existing investment portfolio. We nego securitize a portion of ¢
investments in unsecured or senior secured loanther assets. Our objective is to put in placésaarowings in order to enable us to exg
our portfolio. During the year ended June 30, 20%f& borrowed $1,567,000 and made repaymentsrigt&il,290,30Qnder our Revolvin
Credit Facility. As of June 30, 2015 , we had $368, outstanding on our Revolving Credit Facility,#39,5000utstanding on the Convertil
Notes, Public Notes with a carrying value$548,094 , and $827,442 outstanding on the Prospegital InterNotes®. (See “Capitalization”
above.)

Undrawn committed revolvers and delayed draw teram$ to our portfolio companies incur commitmerd anused fees ranging from 0.0
to 2.00%. As of June 30, 2015 and June 30, 201el had $88,288 and $72,118spectively, of undrawn revolver and delayedwerm loal
commitments to our portfolio companies.

Our shareholders’ equity accounts as of June 305 2d June 30, 2014flect cumulative shares issued as of those ré&gpedates. Ot
common stock has been issued through public ofjsria registered direct offering, the exercise wdrallotment options on the part of
underwriters, our dividend reinvestment plan andcamnection with the acquisition of certain corledl portfolio companies. When ¢
common stock is issued, the related offering exgerwmve been charged against paidapital in excess of par. All underwriting feasc
offering expenses were borne by us.

On August 24, 2011, our Board of Directors approaeshare repurchase plan (the “Repurchase Progamd®r which we may repurchase
to $100,000 of our common stock at prices belowrmirasset value per share. Prior to any repurchasare required to notify shareholder
our intention to purchase our common stock. Our tasice was delivered on June 16, 2015. This pdtists for six months after notice
given. We did not make any purchases of our comstook during the period from August 24, 2011 toel88, 2015pursuant to tF
Repurchase Program. See “Recent Developmentshéoes purchased under the Repurchase Program sebség June 30, 2015 .

Our Board of Directors, pursuant to the Marylandh&al Corporation Law, executed Articles of Amendin® increase the number of shi
authorized for issuance from 500,000,000 to 1,0@@M@O0 in the aggregate. The amendment becamdiedfdtay 6, 2014.

On November 4, 2014, our Registration Statemerfam N2 was declared effective by the SEC. Under thidf$teygistration Statement, \
can issue up to $4,822,626 of additional debt apdke securities in the public market as of JuneZ115 .
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On August 29, 2014, we entered into an ATM Progreith BB&T Capital Markets, Goldman Sachs, KeyBanapfal Markets, and RE
Capital Markets through which we could sell, by meaf at-themarket offerings from time to time, up to 50,00@Gthares of our comm
stock. During the period from September 8, 2014ubh October 29, 2014 (with settlement dates otfe®eper 11, 2014 to November 3, 20
we sold 9,490,975 shares of our common stock a&venage price of $10.03 per share and raised $9%flgross proceeds under the A
Program. Net proceeds were $94,500 after commissmthe broker-dealer on shares sold and offerists.

On November 7, 2014, we entered into an ATM Progwatih BB&T Capital Markets, Goldman Sachs, KeyBa&apital Markets, RBC Capit
Markets and Santander Investment Securities thravgich we could sell, by means of at-threarket offerings from time to time, up
50,000,000 shares of our common stock. During #méogd from November 12, 2014 through November ZB,42(with settlement dates
November 17, 2014 to December 3, 2014), we 5,354,581 shares of our common stock at an avgrage of $9.65per share and rais
$51,678 of gross proceeds under the ATM Progrant.dleceeds were $50,941 after commissions to tb&elbdealer on shares sold ¢
offering costs. There have been no issuances the&TM Program subsequent to December 3, 2014.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of June 30, 2015, we did not have anyl#fance sheet liabilities or other contractualgdtions that are reasonably likely to have a ct
or future material effect on our financial conditjmther than those which originate from 1) theegtment advisory and management agree
and the administration agreement and 2) the patt@mpanies.

Recent Developments

On July 1, 2015, we provided $31,000 of first lsmior secured financing, of which $30,200 was é&ahdt closing, to Intelius, Inc. (“Inteliug”
an online information commerce company.

On July 8, 2015, we sold 27.45% of the outstangirigcipal balance of the senior secured Term Loanvestment in InterDent for $34,4.
There was no gain or loss realized on the sale.

On July 23, 2015, we made an investment of $37t8furchase 80.73% of the subordinated notes ioyidal Loan Advisors Funding 2015-
Ltd. in a co-investment transaction with Prioribcbme Fund, Inc., a closed-end fund managed bf¥fitiata of Prospect Capital Management.

On July 23, 2015, we issued 193,892 shares of @urmmon stock in connection with the dividend reirieent plan.
On July 24, 2015, TB Corp. repaid the $23,628 l@meivable to us.

On August 6, 2015, we provided $92,500 of firshl@enior secured debt to support the refinancinGrobman Corporation. Concurrent v
the refinancing, we received repayment of the $@gkcond lien term loan previously outstanding.

On August 7, 2015, Ryan, LLC repaid the $72,701h lexeivable to us.

On August 11, 2015, we made a $13,500 foltmwfirst lien senior secured debt investment ielins, of which $13,000 was funded at clos
to support an acquisition.

On August 12, 2015, we made an investment of $&t8%urchase 50.04% of the subordinated notesctagon Investment Partners XV
Ltd.

On August 12, 2015, we sold 780 of our small bussnehole loans purchased from OnDeck to JeffereseAFunding LLC for proceeds
$26,562, net of related transaction expenses, angsacertificate representing a 41.54% interaghe MarketPlace Loan Trust, Series 201!
oD2.

On August 14, 2015, we announced the then curremtazsion rate on the 2018 Notes as 84.1497 slwiresmmon stock per $1 princij
amount of the 2018 Notes converted, which is edentao a conversion price of approximately $11.88.

On August 20, 2015, we issued 152,896 shares af@umon stock in connection with the dividend reistment plan.

On August 21, 2015, we committed to funding a $26,8econd lien secured investment in a provideusfomer care outsourcing services.
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During the period from July 1, 2015 through Aug26t 2015 , we made seven follam-investments in NPRC totaling $52,852 to suppm
online consumer lending initiative. We invested $08 of equity through NPH and $40,344 of debtdiyeto ACL Loan Holdings, Inc.,
wholly-owned subsidiary of NPRC.

During the period from July 1, 2015 through Aug28t 2015 , our whollyewned subsidiary PSBL purchased $14,101 of smaiihless whol
loans from OnDeck.

During the period from July 1, 2015 through Augl6&f 2015 , we issued $32,362 aggregate principaluamof Prospect Capital InterNo®&s
for net proceeds of $31,870. In addition, we sdld185 aggregate principal amount of Prospect CalpitarNotes®for net proceeds of $1,4
with expected closing on August 27, 2015.

During the period from July 28, 2015 through Auglidt 2015 (with settlement dates of July 31, 2G1%uagust 19, 2015), we repurcha
4,158,750 shares of our common stock at an avemage of $7.22 per share, including commissions.

On August 24, 2015, we announced the declarationasfthly dividends in the following amounts andtwiibe following dates:
*  $0.08333 per share for September 2015 to holdemcofd on September 30, 2015 with a payment daBtifber 22, 2015; a
*  $0.08333 per share for October 2015 to holdersaufroeon October 30, 2015 with a payment date oféxdser 19, 201
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
Basis of Presentation and Consolidat|

The accompanying consolidated financial stateméate been prepared in accordance with United Stgesrally accepted account
principles (“GAAP”) pursuant to the requirements feporting on Form 10-K, ASC 946;jnancial Services—Investment Compar(iesSC
946"), and Articles 6, 10 and 12 of Regulation Stader the 1940 Act, ASC 946, and the regulatiamsyant to Article 6 of Regulation -
we are precluded from consolidating any entity othan another investment company or an operatingpany which provides substantially
of its services to benefit us. Our consolidatediicial statements include the accounts of Prosp&sf, PSBL, PYC, and the Consolid:
Holding Companies. All intercompany balances armhgactions have been eliminated in consolidatidre financial results of our non-
substantially whollygwned holding companies and operating portfolio gany investments are not consolidated in the fiizrstatement
Any operating companies owned by the Consolidateldiig Companies are not consolidated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial stetiets in accordance with GAAP requires us to makienates and assumptions that affec
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at Hte df the consolidated financial statements aaddported amounts of income, expenses
gains and losses during the reported period. Clsamgehe economic environment, financial marketgditworthiness of our portfol
companies and any other parameters used in deiagrimese estimates could cause actual resultsffer,dand these differences could
material.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include funds depositdd fimancial institutions and short-term, highlguid overnight investments in mor
market funds. Cash and cash equivalents are catieast which approximates fair value.

Investment Classificatio

We are a nomhiversified company within the meaning of the 194@. As required by the 1940 Act, we classify oavéstments by level
control. As defined in the 1940 Act, “Control Inte®nts”are those where there is the ability or power treise a controlling influence o\
the management or policies of a company. Contrgieiserally deemed to exist when a company or iddadi possesses or has the rigl
acquire within 60 days or less, a beneficial ownigr®f more than 25% of the voting securities ofimvestee company. Under the 1940 .
“Affiliate Investments”are defined by a lesser degree of influence andleeened to exist through the possession outrighiaothe right t
acquire within 60 days or less, beneficial owngrshfi 5% or more of the outstanding voting secuwsité another person. “Non-Control/Non-
Affiliate Investments” are those that are neithen@ol Investments nor Affiliate Investments.
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Investments are recognized when we assume an tibliga acquire a financial instrument and assunaerisks for gains or losses relate
that instrument. Investments are derecognized wierassume an obligation to sell a financial insgntrand forego the risks for gains
losses related to that instrument. Specifically,resord all security transactions on a trade dagisb Amounts for investments recognize
derecognized but not yet settled are reported i@ wubroker for investments purchased or as awvablks for investments sold in
consolidated statements of assets and liabilities.

Investment Risk
Our investments are subject to a variety of rigksse risks include the following:
Market Risk
Market risk represents the potential loss thatleapnaused by a change in the fair value of then€iigd instrument.
Credit Risk
Credit risk represents the risk that we would in€tine counterparties failed to perform pursuanthte terms of their agreements with us.
Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk represents the possibility that weaynnot be able to rapidly adjust the size of owesiment positions in times of hi
volatility and financial stress at a reasonableqri

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk represents a change in intestss, which could result in an adverse changéhénfair value of an interesiearing
financial instrument.

Prepayment Risk

Many of our debt investments allow for prepaymehtpancipal without penalty. Downward changes irtemest rates may cat
prepayments to occur at a faster than expectedthaeeby effectively shortening the maturity oé thecurity and making the security
likely to be an income producing instrument.

Investment Valuatio

To value our investments, we follow the guidanceA8IC 820,Fair Value Measuremer(tASC 820"), that defines fair value, establishe
framework for measuring fair value in conformityttviGAAP, and requires disclosures about fair vahgasurements. In accordance with ¢
820, the fair value of our investments is definedte price that we would receive upon sellingrarestment in an orderly transaction tc
independent buyer in the principal or most advaedag market in which that investment is transacted.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to measure flagsealues into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicakés®r liabilities, accessible by us at the measerd date.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesactive markets, or quoted prices for identicakionilar assets or liabilities
markets that are not active, or other observalgetgother than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair value hierarg¥ithin which the fair value measurement in itsiexy falls has been determined based ol
lowest level of input that is significant to tharfaalue measurement. Our assessment of the gignife of a particular input to the fair ve
measurement in its entirety requires judgment amsiders factors specific to each investment.

Our Board of Directors has established procedurethe valuation of our investment portfolio. Thesecedures are detailed below.

Investments for which market quotations are reaalifgilable are valued at such market quotations.
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For most of our investments, market quotationsreoteavailable. With respect to investments for whinarket quotations are not rea
available or when such market quotations are deemédo represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a muktep valuatio
process each quarter, as described below.

1. Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedoly investment professionals with independentatidm firms engaged by c
Board of Directors.

2. The independent valuation firms conduct independehitations and make their own independent assegs

3. The Audit Committee of our Board of Directors ravieand discusses the preliminary valuation of the$tment Adviser and that
the independent valuation firms.

4. The Board of Directors discusses valuations andraenes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in good faith based on t
input of the Investment Adviser, the respectiveejpehdent valuation firm and the Audit Committee.

Our non-CLO investments are valued utilizing a iahalysis, enterprise value (“EVanalysis, net asset value analysis, liquidatiorlyais
discounted cash flow analysis, or a combinatiomethods, as appropriate. The yield analysis usas $preads, dividend yields for cer
investments and other relevant information implgdmnarket data involving identical or comparablseds or liabilities. Under the EV analy
the EV of a portfolio company is first determineadaallocated over the portfolio compagsysecurities in order of their preference relati
one another (i.e., “waterfallallocation). To determine the EV, we typically usemarket multiples approach that considers releaa
applicable market trading data of guideline pullienpanies, transaction metrics from precedent Mé&ahgactions and/or a discounted «
flow analysis. The net asset value analysis is ugedkerive a value of an underlying investment sas real estate property) by dividin
relevant earnings stream by an appropriate cagat#din rate. For this purpose, we consider capétbin rates for similar properties as ma
obtained from guideline public companies and/oeveht transactions. The liquidation analysis iendied to approximate the net reco
value of an investment based on, among other thiagsumptions regarding liquidation proceeds basea@ hypothetical liquidation of
portfolio company$ assets. The discounted cash flow analysis udeatiom techniques to convert future cash flowgamings to a range
fair values from which a single estimate may beweel utilizing an appropriate discount rate. Theaswgement is based on the net pre
value indicated by current market expectations atimse future amounts.

In applying these methodologies, additional factiwat we consider in valuing our investments maglude, as we deem relevant: sect
covenants, call protection provisions, and infoioratights; the nature and realizable value of eoljateral; the portfolio company’ability tc
make payments; the principal markets in which thefplio company does business; publicly availafidancial ratios of peer companies;
principal market; and enterprise values, amongrdtators.

Our investments in CLOs are classified as ASC 82@eL 3 securities and are valued using a discourdast flow model. The valuations h
been accomplished through the analysis of the Ce& structures to identify the risk exposures fibim modeling point of view as well as
determine an appropriate call date. For each CldDritg, the most appropriate valuation approachbesen chosen from alternative approa
to ensure the most accurate valuation for suchrggcio value a CLO, both the assets and the llitads of the CLO capital structure
modeled. We use a waterfall engine to store thiateohl data, generate collateral cash flows fromassets based on various assumptiol
the risk factors, distribute the cash flows to libility structure based on the payment prioritiasd discount them back using current me
discount rates. The main risk factors are: defiasht interest rate risk, downgrade risk, and dregiead risk.

Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financiatilities

ASC 825 Financial Instruments specifically ASC 825-1@5, permits an entity to choose, at specified Elaaiates, to measure eligible ite
at fair value (the “Fair Value Option"yWe have not elected the Fair Value Option to repelgcted financial assets and financial liabgiti®e
Note 8 for further discussion of our financial liitkes that are measured using another measureatgitiute.

Convertible Notes
We have recorded the Convertible Notes at theitraotual amounts. The Convertible Notes were awrayar any features that would reqr

bifurcation and such features were determined tionneaterial. See Note 5 for further discussion.
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Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale of investnaatsalculated using the specific identificatioethod.

Interest income, adjusted for amortization of pramiand accretion of discount, is recorded on amuatdasis. Origination, closing anc
commitment fees associated with investments inf@atcompanies are accreted into interest incorer the respective terms of the applici
loans. Accretion of such purchase discounts or eimation of premiums is calculated by the effectinterest method as of the purchase
and adjusted only for material amendments or pregays. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt dgcuany prepayment penalties i
unamortized loan origination, closing and commitinieres are recorded as interest income. The pugctiasount for portfolio investmel
acquired from Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. (“Petf) was determined based on the difference betweenghae and fair value as of Decem
2, 2009, and continued to accrete until maturityemayment of the respective loans. As of DecemtieR013, the purchase discount for
assets acquired from Patriot had been fully acdr&&ee Note 3 for further discussion.

Loans are placed on natcrual status when there is reasonable doubfptiratipal or interest will be collected. Unpaid aged interest
generally reversed when a loan is placed on norsatstatus. Interest payments received onamual loans may be recognized as incor
applied to principal depending upon managementgjuent. Nomaccrual loans are restored to accrual status whash gue principal ai
interest is paid and in management’s judgmenikéy to remain current. As of June 30, 2015 , appnately 0.1%of our total assets are
non-accrual status.

Interest income from investments in the “equitydss of security of CLO funds (typically incomet@® or subordinated notes) is recorded k
upon an estimation of an effective yield to expéateaturity utilizing assumed cash flows in accomtawith ASC 325-40Beneficial Interes
in Securitized Financial AssetsWe monitor the expected cash inflows from our Céquity investments, including the expected res
payments, and the effective yield is determined grathted periodically.

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date

Structuring fees and similar fees are recognizetheeme as earned, usually when paid. Structuréees,fexcess deal deposits, net pi
interests and overriding royalty interests areudel in other income. See Note 10 for further dismn.

Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a regulated meestcompany and intend to continue to comply withrequirements of the Code applici
to regulated investment companies. We are requir@istribute at least 90% of our investment conypamable income and intend to distrik
(or retain through a deemed distribution) all of mwestment company taxable income and net cagé#til to stockholders; therefore, we h
made no provision for income taxes. The charadiégname and gains that we will distribute is detared in accordance with income
regulations that may differ from GAAP. Book and tzasis differences relating to stockholder divideadd distributions and other permai
book and tax differences are reclassified to paidaipital.

If we do not distribute (or are not deemed to hdigtributed) at least 98% of our annual ordinamgoime and 98.2% of our capital gains in
calendar year earned, we will generally be requiogoly an excise tax equal to 4% of the amounwlivigh 98% of our annual ordinary inco
and 98.2% of our capital gains exceed the distvbstfrom such taxable income for the year. Toekient that we determine that our estim
current year annual taxable income will be in esagfsestimated current year dividend distributimsn such taxable income, we accrue e»
taxes, if any, on estimated excess taxable incémethe calendar year ended December 31, 2014newered an excise tax expense of §
because our annual taxable income exceeded oubudtgins. As of June 30, 2015ve had a payable of $305 for excise taxes agxpecte
excise tax liability exceeded our excise tax paymehrough June 30, 2015This amount is included within accrued expensestha
Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilitiesfakine 30, 2015.
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If we fail to satisfy the annual distribution regrnent or otherwise fail to qualify as a RIC in dayable year, we would be subject to tax o
of our taxable income at regular corporate rates.vwuld not be able to deduct distributions to ldt@tders, nor would we be required to m
distributions. Distributions would generally be ae to our individual and other n@orporate taxable stockholders as ordinary divi
income eligible for the reduced maximum rate agflie to qualified dividend income to the extenbof current and accumulated earnings
profits, provided certain holding period and otihequirements are met. Subject to certain limitationder the Code, corporate distribut
would be eligible for the dividend®ceived deduction. To qualify again to be taxed &IC in a subsequent year, we would be requiv
distribute to our shareholders our accumulatediegsrand profits attributable to nd®IC years reduced by an interest charge of 50%uci
earnings and profits payable by us as an addititaoalln addition, if we failed to qualify as a Rf@r a period greater than two taxable ye
then, in order to qualify as a RIC in a subseqyeat, we would be required to elect to recognizt ay tax on any net buiit- gain (the exce:
of aggregate gain, including items of income, caggregate loss that would have been realized ifiaeebeen liquidated) or, alternatively,
subject to taxation on such built-in gain recogdif@ a period of ten years.

We follow ASC 740Jncome Taxe§'ASC 740”"). ASC 740 provides guidance for how uncertain taxtmos should be recognized, measu
presented, and disclosed in the consolidated finhatatements. ASC 740 requires the evaluatio@aofpositions taken or expected to be t:
in the course of preparing our tax returns to detee whether the tax positions are “more-likelyrtheot” of being sustained by the applice
tax authority. Tax positions not deemed to meetntioge-likely-thannot threshold are recorded as a tax benefit orresg@ the current ye
As of June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2015 and for #asythen ended, we did not have a liability foy &ax benefits. Managemest’
determinations regarding ASC 740 may be subjectt@w and adjustment at a later date based umiarfaincluding, but not limited to,
on-going analysis of tax laws, regulations and intetgtions thereof. Although we file both federal atate income tax returns, our major
jurisdiction is federal. Our tax returns for oudégal tax years ending August 31, 2012 and thereaéimain subject to examination by
Internal Revenue Service.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdeesrecorded on the ahvidend date. The amount, if any, to be paid asathly dividen:
or distribution is approved by our Board of Dirastguarterly and is generally based upon our manegés estimate of our future earnin
Net realized capital gains, if any, are distributédeast annually

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses related to our Rewgl Credit Facility and Convertible Notes, Publdotes and Prospect Cap
InterNotes® (collectively, our “Unsecured Notesl§ deferred financing costs. These expenses aeereléfand amortized as part of inte
expense using the straidime method for our Revolving Credit Facility andeteffective interest method for our Unsecured Blateer th
respective expected life or maturity. In the evibiat we modify or extinguish our debt before maynive follow the guidance in ASC 4AB,
Modification and Extinguishmen(*ASC 470-50"). For modifications to or exchanges of our Revolviigedit Facility, any unamortiz
deferred costs relating to lenders who are not glathe new lending group are expensed. For exiggoents of our Unsecured Notes,
unamortized deferred costs are deducted from thging amount of the debt in determining the gaithogs from the extinguishment.

We record registration expenses related to sHeify§ as prepaid assets. These expenses consisipaily of SEC registration fees, legal f
and accounting fees incurred. These prepaid aasetsharged to capital upon the receipt of procéexns an equity offering or charged
expense if no offering is completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow ASC 460,Guaranteeq“ASC 460"). ASC 460 elaborates on the disclosure requiremenés guarantor in its interim and ann
consolidated financial statements about its ohiligatunder certain guarantees that it has issti@tsd requires a guarantor to recognize, ¢
inception of a guarantee, for those guaranteesatetcovered by ASC 460, the fair value of the gdilon undertaken in issuing cer
guarantees.

Per Share Informatio

Net increase or decrease in net assets resultimg dperations per share is calculated using thgheil average number of common sk
outstanding for the period presented. In accordantte ASC 946, convertible securities are not cdastd in the calculation of net asset v
per share.
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Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Stanslafddate 2014-19isclosure of Uncertainties about an Ent#&yAbility to Continue as
Going Concern(*ASU 2014-15"). ASU 2014-15 will explicitly reqte management to assess an ergtiility to continue as a going conci
and to provide related footnote disclosure in éertarcumstances. ASU 201% is effective for annual and interim periods egdafte
December 15, 2016. Early application is permitigee adoption of the amended guidance in ASU 2084 not expected to have a signific
effect on our consolidated financial statementsdiadosures.

In January 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Statsd&fpdate 2015-01Simplifying Income Statement Presentation by Ebtiiig the
Concept of Extraordinary Item(8ASU 2015-01"). ASU 20131 simplifies income statement presentation by iekating the need to determ
whether to classify an item as an extraordinamnitASU 201501 is effective for annual and interim periods begig after December 1
2015. Early adoption is permitted; however, adaptiust occur at the beginning of an annual pefide. adoption of the amended guidanc
ASU 2015-01 is not expected to have a significéfieice on our consolidated financial statements disdlosures.

In February 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Steadelblpdate 2015-0Amendments to the Consolidation AnalysfsSU 2015-02").ASU
201502 eliminates the deferral of FAS 167, which alloweporting entities with interests in certain istraent funds to follow the previc
consolidation guidance in FIN 46(R), and makes otiienges to both the variable interest model &edvbting model. ASU 20162 is
effective for annual and interim periods beginnétfiger December 15, 2015. Early adoption is peruhjttecluding adoption in an interim peri
A reporting entity may apply the amendments usimgogified retrospective approach by recording a watve-effect adjustment to equity
of the beginning of the period of adoption or mapls the amendments retrospectively. We are cuyremialuating the effect the adoptior
the amended guidance in ASU 2015-02 may have onangolidated financial statements and disclosures.

In April 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standddgslate 2015-035implifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance C@#tSU 2015-03").
ASU 201503 requires debt issuance costs related to a remmhdebt liability to be presented in the balasiteet as a direct deduction from
debt liability rather than as an asset. The newange will make the presentation of debt issuansésaonsistent with the presentation of
discounts or premiums. ASU 20D03-is effective for financial statements issuedfiacal years beginning after December 15, 2018, iaterinr
periods within those fiscal years. Early adoptismpeérmitted for financial statements that havebean previously issued. The new guid:
must be applied on a retrospective basis to adfrériods presented in the financial statemertis. ddoption of the amended guidance in ,
2015-03 is not expected to have a significant éféacour consolidated financial statements andaksees.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures &out Market Risk

We are subiject to financial market risks, includafiginges in interest rates and equity price riskn&of the loans in our portfolio have float
interest rates.

We may hedge against interest rate fluctuationediyg standard hedging instruments such as futopt®ns and forward contracts subjec
the requirements of the 1940 Act. While hedgingvé@s may insulate us against adverse changésténest rates, they may also limit
ability to participate in the benefits of highetdrest rates with respect to our portfolio of inwesnts. During the year ended June 30, 2046
did not engage in hedging activities.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednstates of assets and liabilities of Prospect Cafitajporation (the “Company”)ncluding
the consolidated schedules of investments, asnaf 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014, and the relatedlidaied statements of operations, cha
in net assets, and cash flows for each of the teaes in the period ended June 30, 2015, andrtaadial highlights for each of the five ye
in the period ended June 30, 2015. These consetld@ancial statements and financial highlights #re responsibility of the Compansy’
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial statementdiaadcial highlights based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversightuBiogUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtaasonable assurance about whether the finastaiaiments and financial highlights are
of material misstatement. An audit also includeaneixing, on a test basis, evidence supporting theuats and disclosures in the finan
statements. Our procedures included confirmatiosenfurities owned as of June 30, 2015 and Jun@@®DB} by correspondence with

custodian, trustees, online lending servicers amdfgdio companies, or by other appropriate auditiprocedures where replies were
received. An audit also includes assessing theustitwy principles used and significant estimateslenlay management, as well as evalu:
the overall financial statement presentation. Weebe that our audits provide a reasonable basisdo opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeand financial highlights referred to above pnédfirly, in all material respects, 1
financial position of Prospect Capital Corporataniune 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014, the resuits operations, the changes in its net as
and its cash flows for each of the three yearhéngeriod ended June 30, 2015, and the finangjglights for each of the five years in
period ended June 30, 2015, in conformity with actimg principles generally accepted in the Unigdtes of America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stadsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@dnited States), Prospect Cag
Corporation’s internal control over financial repog as of June 30, 2015, based on criteria estaddi in Internal ControlHategrate
Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Spangddrganizations of the Treadway Commission (CO&@) our report dated August
2015 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP
BDO USA, LLP

New York, New York
August 26, 2015
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Assets
Investments at fair value:
Control investments (amortized cost of $1,894,64d $1,719,242, respectively) $ 1,974,200 $ 1,640,45
Affiliate investments (amortized cost of $45,15@ &31,829, respectively) 45,94¢ 32,12:
Non-control/non-affiliate investments (amortizedtof $4,619,582 and $4,620,451, respectively) 4,589,41. 4 581,16
Total investments at fair value (amortized cos@b59,376 and $6,371,522, respectively) 6,609,55! 6,253,73!
Cash and cash equivalents 110,02t 134,22!
Receivables for:
Interest, net 20,40¢ 21,997
Other 2,88t 2,58
Prepaid expenses 757 2,82¢
Deferred financing costs 54,42( 61,89:
Total Assets 6,798,05. 6,477,26
Liabilities
Revolving Credit Facility (Notes 4 and 8) 368,70( 92,00(
Convertible Notes (Notes 5 and 8) 1,239,501 1,247,501
Public Notes (Notes 6 and 8) 548,09: 647,88:
Prospect Capital InterNotes(Notes 7 and 8) 827,44. 785,67(
Due to broker 26,77¢ —
Dividends payable 29,92: 37,84
Due to Prospect Administration (Note 13) 4,23¢ 2,20¢
Due to Prospect Capital Management (Note 13) 2,55( 3
Accrued expenses 3,40¢ 4,79(
Interest payable 39,65¢ 37,45¢
Other liabilities 4,71 3,73¢
Total Liabilities 3,095,00! 2,859,08
Net Assets $ 3,703,044 $ 3,618,18

Components of Net Assets
Common stock, par value $0.001 per share (1,00000@¢ommon shares authorized; 359,090,759 and

342,626,637 issued and outstanding, respectiviigie( 9) $ KISI 34z
Paid-in capital in excess of par (Note 9) 3,975,67. 3,814,63.
Accumulated (overdistributed) underdistributed ingestment income (21,077) 42,08¢
Accumulated net realized loss on investments atidgaishment of debt (302,08) (121,099
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on ibwesits 50,18: (117,78)

Net Assets $ 3,703,044 $ 3,618,18
Net Asset Value Per Share (Note 16) $ 1031 $ 10.5¢

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Investment Income

Interest income:
Control investments
Affiliate investments
Non-control/non-affiliate investments
Structured credit securities

Total interest income

Dividend income:
Control investments
Affiliate investments
Non-control/non-affiliate investments
Money market funds

Total dividend income

Other income:
Control investments
Affiliate investments
Non-control/non-affiliate investments

Total other income (Note 10)

Total Investment Income

Operating Expenses

Investment advisory fees:
Base management fee (Note 13)
Income incentive fee (Note 13)

Total investment advisory fees
Interest and credit facility expenses
Legal fees
Valuation services
Audit, compliance and tax related fees

Year Ended June 30,

Allocation of overhead from Prospect Administratidiote 13)

Insurance expense
Directors’ fees
Excise tax

Other general and administrative expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Net Investment Income

Net realized losses on investments
Net change in unrealized appreciation

Net realized and unrealized losses on investments

Net realized losses on extinguishment
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting

Net increase in net assets resulting from opersijp@n share

Dividends declared per share

2015 2014 2013
$ 200,40¢ $ 153,30° $ 106,42!
3,79¢ 4,35¢ 6,51¢
385,71( 334,03¢ 234,01
159,05¢ 122,03 88,50:
748,97: 613,74: 435,45!
6,811 26,68’ 78,28:
77¢ — 72¢
46 98 3,65¢€
28 52 39
7,66 26,83’ 82,70t
12,97¢ 43,67: 16,82:
22¢€ 17 622
21,24¢ 28,02t 40,73:
34,447 71,718 58,17¢
791,08: 712,29: 576,33t
134,59( 108,99( 69,80(
90,681 89,30¢ 81,23
225,27 198,29t 151,03:
170,66( 130,10: 76,34
2,37t 2,771 1,91¢
1,68¢ 1,83¢ 1,57¢
3,77: 2,95¢ 1,56¢€
14,97: 14,37 8,731
582 372 35€
37¢ 32t 30C
2,50¢ (4,200 6,50(
6,12: 8,23 3,08¢
428,33 355,06t 251,41:
362,74 357,22: 324,92:
(180,42) (3,346 (26,239
(depreciatonnvestments 167,96! (34,857 (77,839
(12,45%) (38,209 (104,069
of debt (3,950 — —
from Operatian $ 346,33¢ $ 319,02( $ 220,85t
$ 0.9t $ 106 $ 1.07
$ (1.19 $ (1.32) $ (2.2¢)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(in thousands, except share data)

Year Ended June 30,

Operations
Net investment income
Net realized losses on investments
Net change in unrealized appreciation (deprecigtionnvestments
Net realized losses on extinguishment of debt

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operatian

Distributions to Shareholders
Distribution from net investment income
Distribution of return of capital

Net Decrease in Net Assets Resulting from Distribigns to Shareholders

Common Stock Transactions
Issuance of common stock, net of underwriting costs
Less: Offering costs from issuance of common stock
Value of shares issued to acquire controlled imaests
Value of shares issued through reinvestment ofidivils

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Common &k Transactions

Total Increase in Net Assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net Assets at End of Year

Common Stock Activity
Shares sold
Shares issued to acquire controlled investments
Shares issued through reinvestment of dividends

Total shares issued due to common stock activity
Shares issued and outstanding at beginning of year

Shares Issued and Outstanding at End of Year

2015 2014 2013
$ 36274 $ 357,220 $ 324,92
(180,42 (3,346) (26,23
167,96! (34,85 (77,83
(3,950) — —
346,33 319,02( 220,85t
(421,59 (403,18¢) (271,50)
(421,59 (403,18¢) (271,50)
146,08! 973,83 1,121,64i
(644) (1,380) (1,815)
— 57,83( 59,25
14,68: 15,57+ 16,08"
160,12; 1,045,85! 1,195,17;
84,86’ 961,68¢ 1,144,521
3,618,18; 2,656,49. 1,511,97.
$ 3,703,04 $ 3,618,18 $ 2,656,49.
14,84555  88,054,65  101,245,13
— 5,326,94" 5,507,38
1,618,561 1,408,07! 1,450,57
16,464,12  94,789,67  108,203,09
342,626,63 247,836,96 139,633,87
359,090,75 342,626,63 247,836,96

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands, except share data)

Year Ended June 30,

2015 2014 2013
Operating Activities
Net increase in net assets resulting from operstion $ 346,33¢ $ 319,02( % 220,85¢
Net realized losses on extinguishment of debt 3,95( — —
Net realized losses on investments 180,42: 3,34¢ 26,23¢
Net change in unrealized (appreciation) depregiatio investments (167,96 34,85 77,83¢
Amortization (accretion) of discounts and premiume, 87,63¢ 46,29° (11,016
Accretion of discount on Public Notes (Note 6) 213 15€ 50
Amortization of deferred financing costs 14,26¢ 11,49: 8,23:
Payment-in-kind interest (29,277) (15,145 (10,94
Structuring fees (20,916 (45,087) (52,699
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Payments for purchases of investments (2,038,79) (2,834,29) (2,980,32)
Proceeds from sale of investments and collectianvafstment principal 1,633,07. 786,96¢ 931,53:
Decrease (increase) in interest receivable, net 1,58¢ 86¢€ (8,644
(Increase) decrease in other receivables (29¢) 1,81( (3,617
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 2,071 (2,289 (119
Increase (decrease) in due to broker 26,77¢ (43,589 (945)
Increase in due to Prospect Administration 2,03(C 842 70¢
Increase (decrease) in due to Prospect Capital ¢sment 2,547 (5,32)) (2,589
(Decrease) increase in accrued expenses (1,389 2,44 (580
Increase in interest payable 2,20( 13,07t 17,66
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 98C (682) 2,20¢
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 45,46¢ (1,725,23) (1,786,15)
Financing Activities
Borrowings under Revolving Credit Facility (Note 4) 1,567,00! 1,078,501 223,00(
Principal payments under Revolving Credit Faci{¥pte 4) (1,290,301 (1,110,501 (195,000
Issuances of Convertible Notes (Note 5) — 400,00( 400,00(
Repurchases of Convertible Notes, net (Note 5) (7,66¢) — —
Issuances of Public Notes, net of original issisealint (Note 6) — 255,00( 247,67"
Redemptions of Public Notes, net (Note 6) (102,600 — —
Issuances of Prospect Capital InterNotes® (Note 7) 125,69t 473,76: 343,13¢
Redemptions of Prospect Capital InterNotes®, netéN) (85,60¢) (6,869 —
Financing costs paid and deferred (6,799 (29,055 (28,146
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net ofrwriding costs 146,08! 973,83. 1,121,64
Offering costs from issuance of common stock (644) (1,380 (1,81%)
Dividends paid (414,83) (377,070 (242,30)
Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Financing Activities (69,667) 1,656,22 1,868,201
Total (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivailts (24,199 (69,017 82,04:
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 134,22! 203,23t 121,19
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 110,02¢ $ 134,22 $ 203,23t
Supplemental Disclosures
Cash paid for interest $ 153,98: $ 105,41 $ 45,36
Non-Cash Financing Activities
Value of shares issued through reinvestment ofidivils $ 14,68. $ 15,57¢ $ 16,08

&

Value of shares issued to acquire controlled inaests $ — 57,83( 59,25



Exchange of Prospect Capital InterNotes® for Pulitites $ — 45,000 $

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Control Investments (greater than 25.00% voting cotrol)(49)
American Property REIT Various / Real Senior Secured Term Loan (6.00% (LIBOR + 4.0(
Corp.(32) Estate with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 5.50% PIK, due
4/1/2019)(4) $ 7807 % 78,077 $ 78,077  2.1%
Common Stock (301,845 shares) 2211t 32,09 0.9%
Net Operating Income Interest (5% of Net Operati
Income) — 8,081 0.2%
100,19: 118,25t  3.2%
Arctic Energy Services, Wyoming/Oil &  Senior Secured Term Loan (12.00% (LIBOR + 9.C
LLC(30) Gas Services with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 5/5/2019)(3)(4) 31,64( 31,64( 31,64C 0.9%
Senior Subordinated Term Loan (14.00% (LIBOR +
11.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 5/5/2019)(3)! 20,23( 20,23( 20,23( 0.5%
Class A Units (700 units) 8,87¢ 837 0.2%
Class C Units (10 units) 127 12 —%
60,87¢ 60,36« 1.6%
CCPI Inc.(33) Ohio / Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.00%, due
Manufacturing 12/31/2017)(3) 16,76: 16,76 16,76  0.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.00% plus 7.00%
PIK, due 12/31/2017) 8,84« 8,84¢ 8,84« 0.2%
Common Stock (14,857 shares) 8,55¢ 15,74  0.4%
34,16( 41,35: 1.1%
CP Energy Services Inc. Oklahoma/ Oil & Senior Secured Term Loan A to CP Well Testing,
(38) Gas Services LLC (7.00% (LIBOR + 5.00% with 2.00% LIBOR
floor), due 4/1/2019)(4) 11,03t 11,03t 11,038 0.3%
Senior Secured Term Loan B to CP Well Testing,
LLC (10.00% (LIBOR + 8.00% with 2.00% LIBOR
floor) plus 7.50% PIK, due 4/1/2019)(3)(4) 74,49: 74,49 74,490  2.0%
Second Lien Term Loan to CP Well Testing, LLC
(9.00% (LIBOR + 7.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor)
plus 9.00% PIK, due 4/1/2019)(4) 15,56 15,56: 5,481 0.2%
Common Stock (2,924 shares) 15,22; S
116,31¢ 91,00¢  2.5%
Credit Central Loan Ohio / Consumer  Subordinated Term Loan (10.00% plus 10.00% PI
Company, LLC(34) Finance due 6/26/2019)(22) 36,33 36,33¢ 36,330  1.0%
Class A Shares (7,500,000 shares)(22) 11,63: 14,52¢  0.4%
Net Revenues Interest (25% of Net Revenues)(22 — 431C  0.1%
47,96¢ 55,17 1.5%
Echelon Aviation LLC  New York / Senior Secured Term Loan (11.75% (LIBOR + 9.7
Aerospace & with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 2.25% PIK, due
Defense 3/31/2022)(4) 40,80¢ 40,80¢ 40,80¢ 1.1%
Class A Shares (11,335,318 shares) 19,90; 28,13:  0.8%
60,71¢ 68,94. 1.9%
Edmentum Ultimate Minnesota / Second Lien Revolving Credit Facility to Edmentu
Holdings, LLC(47) Consumer Services Inc. — $7,834 Commitment (5.00%, due 6/9/2020)
(26) 4,89¢ 4,89¢ 4,89€ 0.1%
Unsecured Senior PIK Note (8.50% PIK, due
6/9/2020) 5,87¢ 5,87% 5,87¢ 0.2%
Unsecured Junior PIK Note (10.00% PIK, due
6/9/2020) 19,86¢ 19,86¢ 19,86¢ 0.5%
Class A Common Units (370,964.14 units) 6,577 6,571 0.2%
37,21¢ 37,21t 1.0%




See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015
Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Control Investments (greater than 25.00% voting cotrol)(49)
First Tower Finance Mississippi / Subordinated Term Loan to First Tower, LLC
Company LLC(29) Consumer Finance (10.00% plus 12.00% PIK, due 6/24/2019)(22) $ 251,57¢($ 251,57¢$ 251,57¢ 6.8%
Class A Shares (83,729,323 shares)(22) 66,47: 114,37. 3.1%
318,05: 365,95( 9.9%
Freedom Marine Louisiana / Oil &  Senior Secured Note to Vessel Company, LLC
Solutions, LLC(8) Gas Services (18.00%, due 12/12/2016) 3,50( 3,50( 3,50 0.1%
Senior Secured Note to Vessel Company Il, LLC
(13.00%, due 11/25/2018) 13,00( 12,50« 8,68( 0.2%
Senior Secured Note to Vessel Company Ill, LLC
(13.00%, due 12/3/2018) 16,00( 16,00( 13,79( 0.4%
Membership Interest (100%) 7,80¢ 1,12 —%
39,81: 27,09C  0.7%
Gulf Coast Machine & Texas / Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR + 8.£
Supply Company Manufacturing with 2.00% LIBOR floor), in non-accrual status
effective 1/1/2015, due 10/12/2017)(4) 26,84« 26,00( 6,91¢ 0.2%
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (99,900 sha 25,95( B
51,95( 6,91¢ 0.2%
Harbortouch Payments, Pennsylvania / Senior Secured Term Loan A (9.00% (LIBOR +
LLC(43) Business Services 7.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/30/2017)(3;
4) 128,98( 128,98( 128,98( 3.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (5.50% (LIBOR +
4.00% with 1.50% LIBOR floor) plus 5.50% PIK,
due 3/31/2018)(4) 144,87t 144,87¢ 144,87¢ 3.9%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (13.00% (LIBOR +
9.00% with 4.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/29/2018)(4 22,87¢ 22,87¢ 22,87¢  0.6%
Class C Shares (535 shares) 8,72t 80,20 2.2%
305,45¢ 376,93t 10.2%
MITY, Inc.(17) Utah / Durable Senior Secured Note A (10.00% (LIBOR + 7.00%
Consumer Products with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/19/2019)(3)(4) 18,25( 18,25( 18,25(  0.5%
Senior Secured Note B (10.00% (LIBOR + 7.00%
with 3.00% LIBOR floor) plus 10.00% PIK, due
3/19/2019)(4) 16,30: 16,30: 16,30: 0.4%
Subordinated Unsecured Note to Broda Enterpris:
ULC (10.00%, due on demand)(22) 7,20( 7,20( 5827 0.2%
Common Stock (42,053 shares) 6,84¢ 10,417  0.3%
48,60( 50,79¢ 1.4%
National Property REIT Various Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.00% (LIBOR +
Corp.(40) 4.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 5.50% PIK,
due 4/1/2019)(4) 202,62 202,62 202,62¢ 5.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (6.00% (LIBOR +
4.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 7.50% PIK,
due 4/1/2019)(4) 44,14 44,14° 44,147  1.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan D (14.00% (LIBOR +
12.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 4.50% PIK,
due 4/1/2019)(4) 67,44 67,44 67,44 1.8%
Senior Secured Term Loan A to ACL Loan Holdin
Inc. (6.00% (LIBOR + 4.00% with 2.00% LIBOR
floor) plus 7.50% PIK, due 4/1/2019)(4) 20,41 20,41 20,41: 0.6%
Senior Secured Term Loan B to ACL Loan Holdin
Inc. (14.00% (LIBOR + 12.00% with 2.00% LIBOF
floor) plus 4.50% PIK, due 4/1/2019)(4) 30,58: 30,58: 30,58: 0.8%
Common Stock (643,175 shares) 84,44¢ 87,00 2.3%
Net Operating Income Interest (5% of Net Operati
Income) — 19,67 0.5%



449,66( 471,880 12.7%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015
Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Control Investments (greater than 25.00% voting cotrol)(49)
Nationwide Loan lllinois / Consumer  Senior Subordinated Term Loan to Nationwide
Company LLC Finance Acceptance LLC (10.00% plus 10.00% PIK, due
(f/k/a Nationwide 6/18/2019)(22) $ 14,82( % 14,82( $ 14,82(  0.4%
Acceptance LLC)(36) Class A Shares (26,974,454.27 shares)(22) 14,708 19.73C  0.5%
29,61t 34,55( 0.9%
NMMB, Inc.(24) New York / Media  Senior Secured Note (14.00%, due 5/6/2016) 3,71« 3,71« 3,71« 0.1%
Senior Secured Note to Armed Forces
Communications, Inc. (14.00%, due 5/6/2016) 7,00( 7,00( 7,000 0.2%
Series A Preferred Stock (7,200 shares) 7,200 1,33¢ —%
Series B Preferred Stock (5,669 shares) 5,66¢ - %
23,58 12,05 0.3%
R-V Industries, Inc. Pennsylvania / Senior Subordinated Note (10.00% (LIBOR + 9.0C
Manufacturing with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 6/12/2018)(3)(4) 29,23 29,23 29,237 0.8%
Common Stock (545,107 shares) 5,087 8,24¢  0.2%
Warrant (to purchase 200,000 shares of Common
Stock, expires 6/30/2017) 1,682 3,02t 0.1%
36,00¢ 40,50¢ 1.1%
United Property REIT  Various / Real Estat¢Senior Term Loan (6.00% (LIBOR + 4.00% with
Corp.(41) 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 5.50% PIK, due 4/1/2019) 62,76¢ 62,76¢ 62,76¢ 1.7%
Common Stock (74,449 shares) 12,86( 11,21¢  0.3%
Net Operating Income Interest (5% of Net Operati
Income) — 10,70:  0.3%
75,62¢ 84,68¢ 2.3%
Valley Electric Washington / Senior Secured Note to Valley Electric Co. of Mt.
Company, Inc.(35) Construction & Vernon, Inc. (8.00% (LIBOR + 5.00% with 3.00%
Engineering LIBOR floor) plus 2.50% PIK, due 12/31/2017)(3)(  10,34( 10,34( 10,34(  0.3%
Senior Secured Note (10.00% plus 8.50% PIK, du
12/31/2018) 22,29: 22,29: 20,157 0.5%
Common Stock (50,000 shares) 26,20¢ - %
58,83] 30,497 0.8%
Wolf Energy, LLC(12) Kansas / Oil & Gas Senior Secured Promissory Note secured by asse
Production formerly owned by H&M (18.00%, in non-accrual
status effective 4/15/2013, due 4/15/2018)(37) 32,11 — — %
Membership Interest (100%) _ - %
Net Profits Interest (8% of Equity Distributions)(7 _ 22—
— 22 —%
Total Control Investments $ 1,894.64 $ 1,974,220, 53.3%
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)(50)
BNN Holdings Corp. Michigan / Senior Term Loan A (6.50% (LIBOR + 5.50% with
Healthcare 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 8/29/2019)(3)(4) $ 21,18! $ 21,18: $ 21,18: 0.6%
Senior Term Loan B (11.50% (LIBOR + 10.50% with
1.00% LIBOR floor), due 8/29/2019)(3)(4) 21,74( 21,74 21,74C  0.6%
Series A Preferred Stock (9,925.455 shares)(13) 1,78( 256 —%
Series B Preferred Stock (1,753.636 shares)(13) 44§ 454 —%
45,15( 45,948  1.2%
Total Affiliate Investments $ 45,15( $ 45,948 1.2%
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
Aderant North America, Georgia / Software & Second Lien Term Loan (10.00% (LIBOR +
Inc. Computer Services  8.75% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due $ 7,00( $ 6,92¢ $ 7,000 0.2%
6/20/2019)(4)(16)
6,92¢ 7,000 0.2%
AFI Shareholder, LLC California / Machinery Class A Units (32,500 units) 37€ 56< —%
(f/k/a Aircraft Fasteners
International, LLC)
37¢€ 565  —%
Airmall Inc.(27) Pennsylvania / Proper Escrow Receivable 5,88( 3,81« 0.1%
Management
5,88( 381« 0.1%
Ajax Rolled Ring & South Carolina / Escrow Receivable 1,264 2,17C  0.1%
Machine, LLC(42) Manufacturing
1,26¢ 2,17C  0.1%
ALG USA Holdings, LLC Pennsylvania / Hotels, Second Lien Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR +
Restaurants & Leisure 9.00% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due 11,77: 11,59¢ 11,77 0.3%
2/28/2020)(4)(16)
11,59: 11,77 0.3%
American Gilsonite Utah / Metal Services Second Lien Term Loan (11.50%, due 9/1/20
Company & Minerals (16) 15,75¢ 15,75¢ 14,28° 0.4%
Membership Interest (99.9999%)(15) _ _ —%
15,75¢ 14,28° 0.4%
Apidos CLO IX Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, currel
Structured Finance  yield 22.56%)(11)(22) 23,52¢ 20,64« 22,328 0.6%
20,64« 22,32t 0.6%
Apidos CLO XI Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, currel
Structured Finance  yield 15.64%)(11)(22) 38,34( 31,48t 32,10¢ 0.9%
31,48t 32,10¢ 0.9%
Apidos CLO XII Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, currel
Structured Finance  yield 17.68%)(11)(22) 44,06: 37,75 38,81° 1.0%
37,75 38,817 1.0%
Apidos CLO XV Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, currel
Structured Finance  yield 15.07%)(11)(22) 36,51¢ 33,95¢ 30,91 0.8%
33,95¢ 30,91 0.8%
Arctic Glacier U.S.A., Inc. Minnesota / Food Second Lien Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR +
Products 9.25% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due
11/10/2019)(3)(4) 150,00( 150,00( 149,18(  4.0%
150,00( 149,18(  4.0%
Ark-La-Tex Wireline Louisiana / Oil & Gas Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.50% (LIBOR
Services, LLC Services 5.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 4/8/201¢
(4) 21,74 21,74 20,04: 0.5%

Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.50% (LIBO
+ 9.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
4/8/2019)(4) 23,691 23,697 21,67¢ 0.6%

45,44( 41,717 1.1%

Armor Holding Il LLC New York / Diversified Second Lien Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR +
Financial Services 9.00% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due 7,00( 6,88¢ 6,48 0.2%
12/26/2020)(3)(4)(16)

6,88¢ 6,48C 0.2%

Atlantis Health Care Grou)Puerto Rico / Revolving Line of Credit — $4,000 Commitme
(Puerto Rico), Inc. Healthcare (13.00% (LIBOR + 11.00% with 2.00% LIBOF
floor), due 8/21/2016)(4)(25)(26) 2,35( 2,35( 2,35C 0.1%



Senior Term Loan (10.00% (LIBOR + 8.00%
with 2.00% LIBOR floor), due 2/21/2018)(3)(« 38,56 38,56 35,18¢  0.9%

40,91: 37,53¢  1.0%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
BAART Programs, Inc. California / Healthcare  Revolving Line of Credit — $5,000 Commitme
(8.75% (LIBOR + 8.25% with 0.50% LIBOR
floor), due 6/30/2018)(25)(26) $ 1,000 $ 1,00C $ 1,000 —%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.25% (LIBOF
5.75% with 0.50% LIBOR floor), due
6/30/2020)(4) 21,50( 21,50( 21,50 0.6%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (11.25% (LIBC
+ 10.75% with 0.50% LIBOR floor), due
6/30/2020)(4) 21,50( 21,50( 21,50 0.6%
Delayed Draw Term Loan — $10,500
Commitment (expires 12/31/2015)(25) — — — —%
44,00( 44,000 1.2%
Babson CLO Ltd. 2014- Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curre
i Structured Finance yield 14.25%)(11)(22)(48) 52,25( 47,79¢ 47,148  1.3%
47,79¢ 47,146 1.3%
Broder Bros., Co. Pennsylvania / Textiles, Senior Secured Notes (10.25% (LIBOR +
Apparel & Luxury Goods 9.00% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due 4/8/201  252,20( 252,20( 252,200 6.8%
(3)(4)(46)
252,20( 252,200 6.8%
Brookside Mill CLO Ltd. Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curre
Structured Finance yield 19.25%)(11)(22) 26,00( 21,43: 24,56¢  0.7%
21,43: 24,56t  0.7%
Caleel + Hayden, LLC Colorado / Personal & Membership Interest(31) — 227 —%
Nondurable Consumer
Products
— 221 —%
Capstone Logistics Georgia / Business Second Lien Term Loan (9.25% (LIBOR +
Acquisition, Inc. Services 8.25% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
10/7/2022)(3)(4) 102,50( 101,89: 101,89: 2.8%
101,89: 101,89: 2.8%
Cent CLO 17 Limited Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curre
Structured Finance yield 14.90%)(11)(22) 24.87( 20,30¢ 20,92 0.6%
20,30¢ 20,92: 0.6%
Cent CLO 20 Limited Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curre
Structured Finance yield 12.49%)(11)(22) 40,27* 35,72« 33,50¢ 0.9%
35,72« 33,508 0.9%
Cent CLO 21 Limited Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curre
Structured Finance yield 13.42%)(11)(22)(48) 48,52¢ 43,03¢ 41,91 1.1%
43,03¢ 41,91 1.1%
CIFC Funding 2011-I, Cayman Islands / Class D Senior Secured Notes (5.28% (LIBC
Ltd. Structured Finance +5.00%, due 1/19/2023)(4)(22) 19,00( 15,60¢ 18,17¢  0.5%
Class E Subordinated Notes (7.28% (LIBOR
7.00%, due 1/19/2023)(4)(22) 15,40( 13,00¢ 14,22:  0.4%
28,61 32,39¢  0.9%
CIFC Funding 2013-1ll, Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curre
Ltd. Structured Finance yield 14.56%)(11)(22) 44,10( 35,41 35,59¢ 1.0%
35,41: 35,59¢  1.0%
CIFC Funding 2013-1V, Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curre
Ltd. Structured Finance yield 14.87%)(11)(22) 45,50( 36,12« 38,26¢ 1.0%
36,12« 38,26t 1.0%
CIFC Funding 2014-IV Cayman Islands / Income Notes (Residual Interest, current yiel
Investor, Ltd. Structured Finance 13.83%)(11)(22)(48) 41,50( 34,92: 36,198 1.0%




34,92 36,19¢ 1.0%
Cinedigm DC Holdings, New York / Software & Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00% (LIBOR
LLC Computer Services 9.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 2.50%
PIK, due 3/31/2021)(4) 67,44¢ 67,39¢ 67,44¢ 1.8%
67,39¢ 67,44¢ 1.8%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
Coverall North America, IncFlorida / Commercial Senior Secured Term Loan (11.50% (LIBOF
Services 8.50% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due 49,92 $ 49,92 $ 49,92 1.3%
12/17/2017)(3)(4)
49,92; 49,92 1.3%
Crosman Corporation New York / Second Lien Term Loan (12.00% (LIBOR +
Manufacturing 10.50% with 1.50% LIBOR floor), due
12/30/2019)(3)(4) 40,00( 40,00( 35,97¢ 1.0%
40,00( 35,97¢  1.0%
Diamondback Operating, LIOklahoma / Oil & Gas Net Profits Interest (15% of Equity — — —%
Production Distributions)(7)
— — %
Empire Today, LLC lllinois / Durable Senior Secured Note (11.375%, due 2/1/20 15,70( 15,51¢ 13,07( 0.4%
Consumer Products (16)
15,51¢ 13,07C  0.4%
Fleetwash, Inc. New Jersey / Busines: Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.50% (LIBC
Services + 9.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
4/30/2019)(3)(4) 24,44¢ 24,44¢ 24,44¢  0.7%
Delayed Draw Term Loan — $15,000
Commitment (expires 4/30/2019)(25) — — — —%
24,44¢ 24,44¢  0.7%
Focus Brands, Inc. Georgia / Consumer Second Lien Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR +
Services 9.00% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due
8/21/2018)(4)(16) 18,00( 17,82: 18,00C  0.5%
17,82: 18,00C  0.5%
Galaxy XV CLO, Ltd. Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Structured Finance  yield 15.65%)(11)(22) 35,02¢ 27,76: 29,73¢  0.8%
27,76: 29,73¢  0.8%
Galaxy XVI CLO, Ltd. Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Structured Finance yield 13.97%)(11)(22) 24, 57¢ 20,43« 20,84¢ 0.6%
20,43¢ 20,84¢ 0.6%
Galaxy XVII CLO, Ltd. Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Structured Finance yield 13.43%)(11)(22)(48) 39,90t 33,49! 33,74 0.9%
33,49: 33,74.  0.9%
Global Employment Colorado / Business Senior Secured Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOF
Solutions, Inc. Services 9.25% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
6/26/2020)(3)(4) 49,56 49,56 49,567 1.3%
49,56° 49,567 1.3%
GTP Operations, LLC(10) Texas/ Software &  Senior Secured Term Loan (10.00% (LIBOF
Computer Services  5.00% with 5.00% LIBOR floor), due
12/11/2018)(3)(4) 116,41: 116,41: 116,41: 3.1%
116,41: 116,41  3.1%
Halcyon Loan Advisors Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Funding 2012-1 Ltd. Structured Finance  yield 30.89%)(11)(22) 23,18t¢ 19,94: 23,17.  0.6%
19,94: 23,17: 0.6%
Halcyon Loan Advisors Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Funding 2013-1 Ltd. Structured Finance  yield 21.41%)(11)(22) 40,40( 34,93¢ 39,20¢ 1.1%
34,93¢ 39,20¢  1.1%
Halcyon Loan Advisors Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Funding 2014-1 Ltd. Structured Finance  yield 17.17%)(11)(22) 24,50( 21,02( 22,09¢  0.6%
21,02( 22,09¢  0.6%
Halcyon Loan Advisors Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Fundina 201-2 | td Striictuired Finane vield 18 720a\(11)(22)(4¢ 41 16¢ 24 72: 27 RRE 1 0%



34,720 37,55¢ 1.0%

HarbourView CLO VII, Ltd. Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Structured Finance yield 17.84%)(11)(22)(48) 19,02¢ 15,25: 15,197 0.4%

15,25 15,197 0.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
Harley Marine Washington / Second Lien Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR + 9.25%
Services, Inc. Transportation with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due 12/20/2019)(3)(4)(1'$ 9,00( $ 8,85t $ 8,74¢ 0.2%
8,85¢ 8,74t 0.2%
Hollander Sleep Florida / Durable Senior Secured Term Loan (9.00% (LIBOR + 8.0C
Products, LLC Consumer Products with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 10/21/2020)(3)(4) 22,44 22,44 22,444 0.6%
22,44« 22,44 0.6%
ICON Health & Utah / Durable Senior Secured Note (11.875%, due 10/15/2016)( 16,10( 16,10: 16,10( 0.4%
Fitness, Inc. Consumer Products
16,10: 16,10C 0.4%
ICV-CSI Holdings, New York / Membership Units (1.6 units) 1,63¢ 2,40 0.1%
LLC Transportation
1,63¢ 2,40C 0.1%
Instant Web, LLC Minnesota / Media  Senior Secured Term Loan A (5.50% (LIBOR +
4.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/28/2019)(4 146,36 146,36: 146,36: 4.0%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.00% (LIBOR +
11.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/28/2019)(3)( 150,10( 150,10( 150,10( 4.0%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (12.75% (LIBOR +
11.75% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/28/2019)( 27,00( 27,00( 27,00( 0.7%
Delayed Draw Term Loan — $16,000 Commitment
(expires 5/29/2016)(25) — — — —%
323,46: 323,46: 8.7%
InterDent, Inc. California / Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.25% (LIBOR +
Healthcare 5.25% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 8/3/2017)(4) 125,35( 125,35( 125,35(  3.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (11.25% (LIBOR +
10.25% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 8/3/2017)(3)( 131,12! 131,12! 131,12¢ 3.5%
256,47! 256,47¢ 6.9%
JAC Holding Michigan / Senior Secured Note (11.50%, due 10/1/2019)(16 3,00(¢ 3,00(¢ 3,00(¢ 0.1%
Corporation Transportation
3,00( 3,00( 0.1%
Jefferson Mill CLO Cayman Islands /  Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, currentlyie
Ltd. Structured Finance 15.65%)(11)(22)(48) 19,50( 16,92¢ 16,92¢  0.5%
16,92¢ 16,92¢ 0.5%
JHH Holdings, Inc. Texas / Healthcare Second Lien Term Loan (11.25% (LIBOR + 10.00
with 1.25% LIBOR floor) plus 0.50% PIK, due
3/30/2019)(3)(4) 35,297 35,297 35,297 1.0%
35,29% 35,297 1.0%
LaserShip, Inc. Virginia / Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.25% (LIBOR +
Transportation 8.25% with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 2.00% defaul
interest, due 3/18/2019)(3)(4) 35,15¢ 35,15¢ 30,77¢  0.8%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.25% (LIBOR +
8.25% with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 2.00% defaul
interest, due 3/18/2019)(3)(4) 21,55¢ 21,55¢ 18,86¢ 0.5%
Delayed Draw Term Loan — $6,000 Commitment
(expires 12/31/2016)(25) — — — —%
56,71 49,64 1.3%
LCM XIV Ltd. Cayman Islands/  Income Notes (Residual Interest, current yield
Structured Finance 16.70%)(11)(22) 26,50( 22,63¢ 23,16: 0.6%
22,63t 23,16t 0.6%
Madison Park FundingCayman Islands /  Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, currentlyie
IX, Ltd. Structured Finance 21.64%)(11)(22) 31,11( 23,66 25,80¢  0.7%
23,66: 25,80¢ 0.7%




See notes to consolidated financial statements.
111




PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
Matrixx Initiatives, Inc. New Jersey / Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.50% (LIBOR -
Pharmaceuticals 6.00% with 1.50% LIBOR floor), due 8/9/2018)
(3)(4) $ 34,38($ 34,38¢$ 34,02 0.9%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.50% (LIBOR -
11.00% with 1.50% LIBOR floor), due 8/9/2018)
(3)(4) 40,56: 40,56: 40,56: 1.1%
74,95: 74,58¢  2.0%
Maverick Healthcare ~ Arizona / Healthcare Preferred Units (1,250,000 units) 1,25: 219C 0.1%
Equity, LLC Class A Common Units (1,250,000 units) _ — %
1,252 2,19C 0.1%
Mountain View CLO  Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, current o
2013-l Ltd. Structured Finance yield 18.47%)(11)(22) “eifEE L AEEED L
37,16¢ 40,48( 1.1%
Mountain View CLO IX Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, current q .
Ltd. Structured Finance  yield 15.43%)(11)(22)(48) Gl A aAlEE L
44,73¢ 44.66¢ 1.2%
Nathan's Famous, Inc. New York / Food Senior Secured Notes (10.00%, due 3/15/202( 3,00( 3,00 3,000 0.1%
Products (16)
3,00( 3,00C 0.1%
NCP Finance Limited Ohio / Consumer Financ Subordinated Secured Term Loan (11.00%
Partnership(23) (LIBOR + 9.75% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due
9/30/2018)(3)(4)(16)(22) 16,30¢ 16,06¢ 16,30  0.4%
16,06t 16,30 0.4%
New Century New Jersey / Senior Subordinated Term Loan (12.00% (LIBO
Transportation, Inc.  Transportation + 10.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 4.00%
PIK, in non-accrual status effective 4/1/2014, du
2/3/2018)(4) 187 187 — %
187 — %
Nixon, Inc. California / Durable Senior Secured Term Loan (8.75% plus 2.75% 3 q o
Consumer Products PIK, due 4/16/2018)(3)(16) ez L 2 LEfE DAk
13,74¢ 13,61¢ 0.4%
Octagon Investment  Cayman Islands / Income Notes (Residual Interest, current yield
Partners XV, Ltd. Structured Finance 20.72%)(11)(22) 28,57 24,51t 26,46 0.7%
24,51t 26,46. 0.7%
Onyx Payments(44) Texas / Diversified Revolving Line of Credit — $5,000 Commitmen
Financial Services (9.00% (LIBOR + 8.00% with 1.00% LIBOR
floor), due 9/10/2015)(4)(25)(26) 2,00( 2,00( 2,000 0.1%

Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.50% (LIBOR +
5.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/10/2019
3)4) 52,05( 52,05( 52,05( 1.4%

Senior Secured Term Loan B (13.50% (LIBOR
12.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/10/20!

4) 59,38¢ 59,38¢ 59,38¢ 1.6%
113,43 113,43¢ 3.1%
Pacific World California / Personal & Revolving Line of Credit — $15,000 Commitme
Corporation Nondurable Consumer (8.00% (LIBOR + 7.00% with 1.00% LIBOR
Products floor), due 9/26/2020)(4)(25)(26) 6,50( 6,50( 6,50 0.2%

Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.00% (LIBOR -
5.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/26/202(
4) 99,25( 99,25( 95,40( 2.6%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.00% (LIBOR -

9.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/26/2020)
(3)(4) 99,25( 99,25( 81,77: 2.2%

ANnc Nnne 100 £ [=aYsVa



Pelican Products, Inc. California / Durable Second Lien Term Loan (9.25% (LIBOR + 8.2¢

Consumer Products  with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 4/9/2021)(4)16) 17200 17,48 LT

17,48 17,50C 0.5%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
PGX Holdings, Inc.(28)  Utah / Consumer Second Lien Term Loan (10.00% (LIBOR +
Services 9.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
9/29/2021)(3)(4) $ 135,000$ 135000$ 135000 3.6%
135,00( 135,00  3.6%
Photonis Technologies SAFrance / Aerospace & First Lien Term Loan (8.50% (LIBOR + 7.50'
Defense with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 9/18/2019)(4)
(16)(22) 10,36¢ 10,14¢ 9,73¢  0.3%
10,14t 9,73¢  0.3%
Pinnacle (US) Acquisition Texas / Software & Second Lien Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR +
Co. Limited Computer Services 9.25% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due
8/3/2020)(4)(16) 7,031 6,89( 6,612 0.2%
6,89( 6,612 0.2%
PlayPower, Inc. North Carolina / Durabl Second Lien Term Loan (9.75% (LIBOR +
Consumer Products  8.75% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 10,00( 9,85( 9,85( 0.3%
6/23/2022)(4)(16)
9,85( 9,85( 0.3%
Prime Security Services lllinois / Consumer Second Lien Term Loan (9.75% (LIBOR +
Borrower, LLC Services 8.75% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
7/1/2022)(4)(16) 10,00( 9,85( 9,85( 0.3%
9,85( 9,85( 0.3%
PrimeSport, Inc. Georgia / Hotels, Revolving Line of Credit — $15,000
Restaurants & Leisure Commitment (9.50% (LIBOR + 8.50% with
1.00% LIBOR floor), due 7/31/2015)(4)(25)
(26) 13,80( 13,80( 13,80C 0.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.00% (LIBOF
6.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
2/11/2021)(3)(4) 54,227 54,227 54,227 1.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.00% (LIBOF
11.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
2/11/2021)(3)(4) 74,50( 74,50( 74,500  2.0%
142,52 142,527 3.8%
Prince Mineral Holding ~ New York / Metal Senior Secured Term Loan (11.50%, due 10,00( 9,91¢ 9,45¢  0.3%
Corp. Services & Minerals ~ 12/15/2019)(16)
9,91¢ 9,45¢  0.3%
Rocket Software, Inc. Massachusetts / Second Lien Term Loan (10.25% (LIBOR +
Software & Computer 8.75% with 1.50% LIBOR floor), due 20,00( 19,80: 20,00 0.5%
Services 2/8/2019)(3)(4)(16)
19,80: 20,000 0.5%
Royal Holdings, Inc. Indiana / Chemicals  Second Lien Term Loan (8.50% (LIBOR +
7.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
6/19/2023)(4)(16) 5,00( 4,96% 5,000 0.1%
4,96° 5,000 0.1%
Ryan, LLC Texas / Business Subordinated Unsecured Notes (12.00%
Services (LIBOR + 9.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor)
plus 3.00% PIK, due 6/30/2018)(4) 72,70: 72,70: 72,70  2.0%
72,70: 72,70.  2.0%
Security Alarm Financing California / Consumer Subordinated Unsecured Notes (11.50%
Enterprises, L.P.(45) Services (LIBOR + 9.50% with 2.00% LIBOR floor),
due 12/19/2020)(4) 25,00( 25,00( 25,000 0.7%
25,00( 25,000 0.7%
SESAC Holdco Il LLC Tennessee / Media Second Lien Term Loan (9.00% (LIBOR +
8.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
4/22/2021)(3)(4)(16) 10,00( 9,85¢ 9,92t  0.3%
9,85¢ 9,92t  0.3%



Small Business Whole Lo:New York / Online 40 small business loans purchased from Dir

Portfolio(19) Lending Capital Corporation 492 492 36z —%
2,306 small business loans purchased from

Deck Capital, Inc. 50,06¢ 50,06¢ 50,53( 1.4%

50,55¢ 50,89: 1.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2015

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
Spartan Energy Services Louisiana / Oil & Gas Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.00% (LIBOR -
Inc. Services 6.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 12/28/201
3)(4) 13,42: % 13,42 $ 12,97¢  0.3%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (11.00% (LIBOR +
10.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 12/28/2017
(3)(4) 13,93t 13,93t 13,66 0.4%
27,357 26,637 0.7%
Speedy Group Holdings Canada / Consumer Senior Unsecured Notes (12.00%, due
Corp. Finance 11/15/2017)(16)(22) 15,00( 15,00( 15,000 0.4%
15,00( 15,00 0.4%
Stauber Performance California / Food Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.50% (LIBOR -
Ingredients, Inc. Products 6.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 11/25/201
3)(4) 9,561 9,561 9,561 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.50% (LIBOR -
9.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 11/25/201¢
3)(4) 9,79¢ 9,79¢ 9,79¢ 0.3%
19,36( 19,36( 0.5%
Stryker Energy, LLC Ohio / Oil & Gas Overriding Royalty Interests(18) — — — —%
Production
— —  —%
Sudbury Mill CLO Ltd. Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curren
Structured Finance yield 15.92%)(11)(22) 28,20( 22,56: 24,42  0.7%
22,56: 24,42 0.7%
Symphony CLO IX Ltd. Cayman Islands / Preference Shares (Residual Interest, current
Structured Finance yield 20.76%)(11)(22) 45,50( 34,797 40,03  1.1%
34,797 40,03«  1.1%
Symphony CLO XIV Ltd. Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curren
Structured Finance yield 12.24%)(11)(22)(48) 49,25( 44,01¢ 45,64 1.2%
44,01t 45,64, 1.2%
Symphony CLO XV, Ltd. Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curren
Structured Finance  yield 11.72%)(11)(22) 50,25( 46,99« 46,45: 1.3%
46,99« 46,45. 1.3%
System One Holdings, Pennsylvania / Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50% (LIBOR +
LLC Business Services  9.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
11/17/2020)(3)(4) 68,14¢ 68,14¢ 68,14¢ 1.8%
Delayed Draw Term Loan — $11,500
Commitment (expires 12/31/2015)(25) — — — —%
68,14¢ 68,14¢ 1.8%
Targus Group California / Durable  First Lien Term Loan (11.75% (PRIME + 8.50¢
International, Inc. Consumer Products plus 1.00% PIK and 2.00% default interest, du
5/24/2016)(4)(16) 21,48 21,37¢ 17,23:  0.5%
21,37¢ 17,23 0.5%
TB Corp. Texas / Hotels, Senior Subordinated Note (12.00% plus 1.509 o
Restaurants & Leisure PIK, due 12/19/2018)(3) Aife BE [ A e
23,62¢ 23,62¢ 0.6%
Therakos, Inc. New Jersey / Second Lien Term Loan (10.75% (LIBOR +
Healthcare 9.50% with 1.25% LIBOR floor), due 6/27/201
(4)(16) 13,00( 12,80¢ 13,000  0.4%
12,80¢ 13,000 0.4%
Tolt Solutions, Inc. South Carolina / Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.00% (LIBOR
Business Services  6.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/7/2019
(3)(4) 47,80: 47,80: 45,54¢  1.2%

Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.00% (LIBOR



11.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/7/2019

3)4@) 48,90( 48,90( 46,158 1.2%
96,70: 91,70 2.4%
TouchTunes Interactive New York / Media Second Lien Term Loan (9.25% (LIBOR +
Networks, Inc. 8.25% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 5/29/202
(4)(16) 5,00( 4,92t 4,928 0.1%
4,92% 4,92% 0.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
Traeger Pellet Grills LLC Oregon / Durable Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.50% (LIBO}
Consumer Products 4.50% with 2.00% LIBOR floor), due
6/18/2018)(3)(4) $ 3564¢% 35,64¢ $ 35,64 1.0%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (11.50% (LIBO
+ 9.50% with 2.00% LIBOR floor), due
6/18/2018)(3)(4) 36,88! 36,88 36,88. 1.0%
72,52t 72,528 2.0%
Transaction Network Virginia / Second Lien Term Loan (9.00% (LIBOR +
Services, Inc. Telecommunication 8.00% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 4,59t 4,57: 4,598  0.1%
Services 8/14/2020)(4)(16)
4,57 459  0.1%
Trinity Services Group, Florida / Food Products Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.50% (LIBO
Inc.(14) + 5.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
8/13/2019)(4) 9,82t 9,82t 9,82t  0.3%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (11.50% (LIBOF
10.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
8/13/2019)(3)(4) 100,00( 100,00( 100,006  2.7%
109,82! 109,82!  3.0%
United Sporting South Carolina / Durable Second Lien Term Loan (12.75% (LIBOR +
Companies, Inc.(5) Consumer Products 11.00% with 1.75% LIBOR floor), due 158,23t 158,23t 145,61t 3.9%
5/16/2018)(3)(4)
158,23t 145,61¢ 3.9%
United States Texas / Commercial Senior Secured Term Loan A (6.50% (LIBO
Environmental Services, Services + 5.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor) plus 2.00¢
LLC default interest, due 3/31/2019)(3)(4) 23,25( 23,25( 21,55 0.6%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (11.50% (LIB(
+ 10.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor) plus
2.00% default interest, due 3/31/2019)(3)(4) 36,00( 36,00( 33,40¢  0.9%
59,25( 54,957 1.5%
USG Intermediate, LLC Texas / Durable Consum Revolving Line of Credit — $5,000
Products Commitment (10.00% (LIBOR + 9.00% with
1.00% LIBOR floor), due 4/15/2016)(4)(25)
(26) — — — %
Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.50% (LIBO}
6.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
4/15/2020)(3)(4) 21,581 21,581 21,587 0.6%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.50% (LIBOF
11.50% with 1.00% LIBOR floor), due
4/15/2020)(3)(4) 21,69t 21,69¢ 21,69 0.6%
Equity 1 — %
43,28! 43,28. 1.2%
Venio LLC Pennsylvania / Business Second Lien Term Loan (12.00% (LIBOR +
Services 9.50% with 2.50% LIBOR floor), due
2/19/2020)(3)(4) 17,00( 17,00( 16,04: 0.4%
17,00( 16,04: 0.4%
Voya CLO 2012-2, Ltd. Cayman Islands / Income Notes (Residual Interest, current yie
Structured Finance 19.32%)(11)(22) 38,07( 30,00: 32,39 0.9%
30,00: 32,39 0.9%
Voya CLO 2012-3, Ltd. Cayman Islands / Income Notes (Residual Interest, current yie
Structured Finance 16.87%)(11)(22) 46,63: 37,20¢ 38,46 1.0%
37,20¢ 38,46 1.0%
Voya CLO 2012-4, Ltd. Cayman Islands / Income Notes (Residual Interest, current yie
Structured Finance 19.40%)(11)(22) 40,61¢ 32,91¢ 34,977  0.9%
32,91¢ 34,977 0.9%

\/lmvia LN ONT. 1 1 #A Naviman lelande

Ciihnardinatad Natae (Dacidual Intaract A~



Structured Finance yield 15.25%)(11)(22)(48) 32,38¢ 28,88t 29,17C  0.8%
28,88t 29,17C  0.8%

Washington Mill CLO Cayman Islands / Subordinated Notes (Residual Interest, curr
Ltd. Structured Finance yield 14.28%)(11)(22)(48) 22,60( 19,54. 20,13° 0.5%
19,54: 20,137 0.5%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company  Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than 30% voting control)
Water Pik, Inc. Colorado / Persona Second Lien Term Loan (9.75% (LIBOR + 8.75% wit
& Nondurable 1.00% LIBOR floor), due 1/8/2021)(4)(16) $ 9147 % 8,79¢ $ 9,147 0.2%
Consumer Products
8,79¢ 9,147 0.2%
Wheel Pros, LLC Colorado / Busines: Senior Subordinated Secured Note (11.00% (LIBOR +
Services 7.00% with 4.00% LIBOR floor), due 6/29/2020)(3)(4) 12,00( 12,00( 12,000 0.3%
Delayed Draw Term Loan — $3,000 Commitment
(expires 12/30/2015)(25) — — — —%
12,00( 12,00 0.3%
Wind River Resources Utah / Oil & Gas  Senior Secured Note (13.00% (LIBOR + 7.50% with
Corporation(39) Production 5.50% LIBOR floor) plus 3.00% default interest on
principal and 16.00% default interest on past due
interest, in non-accrual status effective 12/1/2Q@&t
due)(4) 3,00( 3,00C — —%
Net Profits Interest (5% of Equity Distributions)(7 _ - %
3,00(¢ — —%

Total Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (Level 3, $ 4,619,51' § 4,589,15 124.0%

Total Level 3 Portfolio Investments $ 6,559,31' $ 6,609,29¢ 178.5%

LEVEL 1 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS

Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less than $0% voting control)

Dover Saddlery, Inc. Massachusetts/ Common Stock (30,974 shares) $ 63 $ 26 —%
Retail

63 26 —%

Total Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (Level 1) $ 63 $ 26 —%

Total Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments $ 4,619,58. $ 4,589,41. 124.0%

Total Portfolio Investments $ 6,559,371 $ 6,609,55! 178.5%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
116




PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
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Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Control Investments (greater than 25.00% voting cotrol)(51)
AMU Holdings Inc.(27) Pennsylvania / Proper Senior Secured Term Loan A to Airmall Inc.
Management (12.00% (LIBOR + 9.00% with 3.00% LIBOR
floor), due 6/30/2015)(3)(4) $ 2758 % 27,58 $ 27,587 0.8%
Senior Secured Term Loan B to Airmall Inc.
(12.00% plus 6.00% PIK, due 12/31/2015) 19,99: 19,99: 17,691 0.5%
Series A Preferred Stock of AMU Holdings Inc.
(9,919.684 shares) 9,92( — —%
Common Stock of AMU Holdings Inc. (100
shares) — — —%
57,50( 45,28¢ 1.3%
APH Property Various / Real Estate Senior Term Loan to American Property REIT
Holdings, LLC(32) Corp. (6.00% (LIBOR + 4.00% with 2.00%
LIBOR floor) plus 5.50% PIK, due 4/1/2019)(4) 167,74 167,74 167,74  4.6%
Membership Interest in APH Property Holdings
LLC 35,02« 38,41¢ 1.1%
202,76 206,15¢ 5.7%
Arctic Oilfield EquipmentWyoming / Oil & Gas Senior Secured Term Loan to Arctic Energy
USA, Inc.(30) Services Services, LLC (12.00% (LIBOR + 9.00% with
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 5/5/2019)(4) 31,64( 31,64( 31,64( 0.9%
Senior Subordinated Term Loan to Arctic Energ
Services, LLC (14.00% (LIBOR + 11.00% with
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 5/5/2019)(4) 20,23( 20,23( 20,23( 0.6%
Common Stock of Arctic Oilfield Equipment US
Inc. (100 shares) 9,00¢ 9,24«  0.2%
60,87¢ 61,11« 1.7%
ARRM Services, Inc.(42) South Carolina / Senior Secured Note to Ajax Rolled Ring &
Manufacturing Machine, LLC (10.50% (LIBOR + 7.50% with
3.00% LIBOR floor), due 3/30/2018)(4) 19,33’ 19,33° 19,337 0.5%
Series B Preferred Stock of ARRM Services, In
(25,000 shares) 21,15¢ 6,19¢ 0.2%
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of ARRM
Services, Inc. (6,142.60 shares) 6,057 — —%
Common Stock of ARRM Services, Inc. (6.00
shares) — — —%
46,55( 25,53t  0.7%
BXC Company, Inc. Georgia / Textiles, Senior Secured Term Loan A to Boxercraft
(f/k/a BXC Holding Apparel & Luxury Incorporated (10.00% plus 1.00% PIK, in non-
Company)(20) Goods accrual status effective 1/1/2014, due 9/15/201 1,62¢ 1,621 1,62¢  0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan B to Boxercraft
Incorporated (10.00% plus 1.00% PIK, in non-
accrual status effective 1/1/2014, due 9/15/201 4,94; 4,917 48€ —%
Senior Secured Term Loan C to Boxercraft
Incorporated (10.00% plus 1.00% PIK, in non-
accrual status effective 1/1/2014, due 9/15/201 2,39¢ 2,38: — —%
Senior Secured Term Loan D to Boxercraft
Incorporated (10.00% plus 1.00% PIK, in non-
accrual status effective 4/18/2014, due 9/15/20 301 30C — —%
Senior Secured Term Loan to Boxercraft
Incorporated (10.00% plus 1.00% PIK, in non-
accrual status effective 1/1/2014, due 9/15/201 8,41( 8,227 — —%

Series A Preferred Stock of BXC Company, Inc
(12,520,000 shares)

Series B Preferred Stock of BXC Company, Inc
(2,400,000 shares)

Common Stock of BXC Company, Inc.
(138,250 shares)

Warrant (to purchase 15% of all classes of equ

—%

—%

—%



of BXC Company, Inc., expires 8/31/2022) _ _ — %

17,44¢ 2,11¢  0.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(in thousands, except share data)
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Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Control Investments (greater than 25.00% voting cotrol)(51)
CCPI Holdings Inc.(33) Ohio/ Senior Secured Term Loan A to CCPI Inc. (10.00%
Manufacturing due 12/31/2017)(3) $ 17,21'$ 17,211 $ 17,217 0.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan B to CCPI Inc. (12.00%
plus 7.00% PIK, due 12/31/2017) 8,24% 8,24t 8,24t  0.2%
Common Stock of CCPI Holdings Inc. (100 shares) 8,57¢ 7,136 0.2%
34,037 32,59  0.9%
CP Holdings of Oklahoma / Oil & Senior Secured Term Loan A to CP Well Testing, L
Delaware LLC(38) Gas Services (7.00% (LIBOR + 5.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor),
due 4/1/2019)(4) 11,03¢ 11,03t 11,038 0.3%

Senior Secured Term Loan B to CP Well Testing, L
(10.00% (LIBOR + 8.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor)
plus 7.50% PIK, due 4/1/2019)(4) 72,23t 72,23t 72,23t  2.0%

Second Lien Term Loan to CP Well Testing, LLC
(9.00% (LIBOR + 7.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor)
plus 9.00% PIK, due 4/1/2019)(4) 15,00( 15,00( 15,00( 0.4%

Membership Interest in CP Holdings of Delaware LL 15,22¢ 31,84¢ 0.9%

113,50: 130,11¢  3.6%

Credit Central Holdings ¢ Ohio / Consumer Subordinated Term Loan to Credit Central Loan

Delaware, LLC(34) Finance Company, LLC (10.00% plus 10.00% PIK, due
6/26/2019)(22) 36,33 36,33 36,33:  1.0%
Membership Interest in Credit Central Holdings of
Delaware, LLC(22) 13,67( 14,09¢ 0.4%
50,00 50,43: 1.4%
Echelon Aviation LLC ~ New York / Senior Secured Term Loan to Echelon Aviation LLC
Aerospace & (12.75% (LIBOR + 9.75% with 2.00% LIBOR floor)
Defense plus 2.25% PIK, due 3/31/2022)(4) 78,52: 78,52: 78,52.  2.2%
Membership Interest in Echelon Aviation LLC 14,107 14,107  0.4%
92,62¢ 92,62¢ 2.6%
Energy Solutions Holdin¢ Texas / Oil & Gas Senior Secured Note to Vessel Company, LLC
Inc.(8) Services (18.00%, due 12/12/2016) 3,50( 3,50( 3,50C 0.1%
Senior Secured Note to Vessel Company Il, LLC
(13.00%, due 11/25/2018) 13,00( 12,50 12,50  0.4%
Senior Secured Note to Vessel Company Ill, LLC
(13.00%, due 12/3/2018) 16,00( 16,00( 16,00C 0.4%
Senior Secured Note to Yatesville Coal Company, LI
(in non-accrual status effective 1/1/2009, pasfdue 1,44¢ 1,44¢ — %
Common Stock of Energy Solutions Holdings Inc. (.
shares) 8,29: — %
41,74¢ 32,00¢ 0.9%
First Tower Holdings of Mississippi / Subordinated Term Loan to First Tower, LLC (10.0(
Delaware LLC(29) Consumer Financiplus 7.00% PIK, due 6/24/2019)(22) 251,24¢ 251,24¢ 251,24t  6.9%
Membership Interest in First Tower Holdings of
Delaware LLC(22) 68,40¢ 75,53¢  2.1%
319,65: 326,78"  9.0%
Gulf Coast Machine & Texas / Senior Secured Term Loan to Gulf Coast Machine
Supply Company Manufacturing Supply Company (10.50% (LIBOR + 8.50% with
2.00% LIBOR floor) plus 2.00% default interest on
principal, due 10/12/2017)(4) 17,50( 17,50( 14,45¢  0.4%
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of Gulf Coast
Machine & Supply Company (99,900 shares) 25,95( — %

43,45( 14,45¢  0.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
Control Investments (greater than 25.00% voting cotrol)(51)
Harbortouch Holdings of Pennsylvania / Senior Secured Term Loan A to Harbortouch
Delaware Inc.(43) Business Services Payments, LLC (9.00% (LIBOR + 7.00% with 2.00
LIBOR floor), due 9/30/2017)(4) $ 130,79¢$ 130,79t $ 130,79t 3.6%
Senior Secured Term Loan B to Harbortouch
Payments, LLC (5.50% (LIBOR + 4.00% with 1.50
LIBOR floor) plus 5.50% PIK, due 3/31/2018)(4) 137,22¢ 137,22t 137,22t 3.8%
Common Stock of Harbortouch Holdings of Delaw
Inc. (100 shares) 10,67: 23,29 0.6%
278,69: 291,31: 8.0%
The Healing Staff, Inc.(9)North Carolina/  Secured Promissory Notes to The Healing Staff, Ir
Contracting and Vets Securing America, Inc. (15.00%, in non-
accrual status effective 12/22/2010, past due) 1,68¢ 1,68¢ — —%
Senior Demand Note to The Healing Staff, Inc.
(15.00%, in non-accrual status effective 11/1/201C
past due) 1,17C 1,17C — %
Common Stock of The Healing Staff, Inc.
(1,000 shares) — — —%
Common Stock of Vets Securing America, Inc.
(1,500 shares) 97t — —%
3,831 — %
Manx Energy, Inc.(6) Kansas / Oil & Gas Senior Secured Note to Manx Energy, Inc. (13.00¢
Production in non-accrual status effective 1/19/2010, pas) due 50 50 — —%
Series A-1 Preferred Stock of Manx Energy, Inc.
(6,635 shares) — — —%
Common Stock of Manx Energy, Inc. (17,082 shar _ - %
50 — —%
MITY Holdings of Utah / Durable Revolving Line of Credit to MITY, Inc. — $7,500
Delaware Inc.(17) Consumer Product Commitment (9.50% (LIBOR + 7.00% with 2.50%
LIBOR floor), due 12/23/2014)(4)(25)(26) — — — —%
Senior Secured Note A to MITY, Inc. (10.00%
(LIBOR + 7.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor), due
3/19/2019)(3)(4) 18,25( 18,25( 18,25(  0.5%
Senior Secured Note B to MITY, Inc. (10.00%
(LIBOR + 7.00% with 3.00% LIBOR floor) plus
10.00% PIK, due 3/19/2019)(4) 15,76¢ 15,76¢ 15,76¢ 0.4%
Common Stock of MITY Holdings of Delaware Inc
(100 shares) 14,14: 15,27C  0.4%
48,16: 49,28¢ 1.3%
Nationwide Acceptance lllinois / Consumer Senior Subordinated Term Loan to Nationwide
Holdings LLC(36) Finance Acceptance LLC (10.00% plus 10.00% PIK, due
6/18/2019)(22) 14,82( 14,82( 14,82( 0.4%
Membership Interest in Nationwide Acceptance
Holdings LLC(22) 14,33: 15,100  0.4%
29,15: 29,92:  0.8%
NMMB Holdings, Inc.(24) New York / Media Senior Secured Note to NMMB, Inc. (14.00%, due
5/6/2016) 3,71« 3,71« 2,18 0.1%
Senior Secured Note to Armed Forces
Communications, Inc. (14.00%, due 5/6/2016) 7,00 7,00 4,11¢ 0.1%
Series B Convertible Preferred Stock of NMMB
Holdings, Inc. (8,086 shares) 8,08¢ — —%
Series A Preferred Stock of NMMB Holdings, Inc.
(4,400 shares) 4,40( — —%
23,20( 6,297 0.2%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Control Investments (greater than 25.00% voting cotrol)(51)
NPH Property Various Senior Term Loan to National Property REIT Cor
Holdings, LLC(40) (6.00% (LIBOR + 4.00% with 2.00% LIBOR floor)
plus 5.50% PIK, due 4/1/2019)(4) $ 105,30¢ $ 105,30¢$ 105,30¢ 2.9%
Membership Interest in NPH Property Holdings,
LLC 21,29 19,20: 0.5%
126,59¢ 124,51:  3.4%
R-V Industries, Inc. Pennsylvania / Senior Subordinated Note to R-V Industries, Inc.
Manufacturing (10.00% (LIBOR + 9.00% with 1.00% LIBOR
floor), due 6/12/2018)(3)(4) 30,41 30,41 30,41: 0.8%
Common Stock of R-V Industries, Inc. (545,107
shares) 5,081 19,98¢ 0.6%
Warrant (to purchase 200,000 shares of Commot
Stock of R-V Industries, expires 6/30/2017) 1,682 7,33¢ 0.2%
37,18( 57,73¢  1.6%
STI Holding, Inc.(21) California / Revolving Line of Credit to Borga